July 6, 2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Regular Meeting 4:30 p.m.

Everett, Washington
AGENDA

4:30 p.m. 1. Adoption of Agenda
(5 min.) 2. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes

b. Personnel Report LYNN

c. Voucher Lists JEFF

d. Monetary Gift of $6,000 from View Ridge PTA to View Ridge MATT/IM

Elementary School to Pay for School Field Trips
(15 min.) 3. Recognition of Retirees MARY
(15 min.) 4, Public Comment

a. Audience Comments Regarding Items Not on the Agenda
b. Audience Comments Regarding Items on the Agenda

(15 min.) 5. Superintendent’s Comments GARY
6. Items for Information and/or Board Discussion
(10 min.) a. Presentation - Eastmont Nature Park Neighborhood Group GARY
(10 min.) b. District Improvement Plan—Update for 2009-2010 TERRY
(5 min.) c. Financial Report as of May 31, 2010 JEFF
7. Action Items

(5 min.) a. Proposed Revised Policy 8100—Transportation {regarding walking MIKE/MOLLY
distance and clarifying definition of hazardous walking conditions)
(2" reading/adoption)

(10 min.) b. 2010-2011 Strategic Plan (2™ reading/adoption) MATT
(20 min.} c.  Public Hearing and Adoption: Resolution 1003—Fiscal Year 2010-2011  JEFF
Budget '
(30 min.) d.  BoardDocs Paperless Agenda Solutions GARY
(15 min.) 8. Board Comments
9. Work/Study Session
(120 min.) a. Strategic Plan Study Session #4: Social Pressure and Student Success MOLLY/MIKE

10, Executive/Closed Session

Language Interpreters will be made available upon request by calling (425) 385-4016.



BACKGROUND INFORMATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS* MEETING ON July 6, 2010--Page 2

—_—

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

2, CONSENT AGENDA

The administration recommends approval of the following Consent Agenda items:
a. Approval of Minutes (ATTACHMENT);

b. Personnel Report (ATTACHMENT); LYNN
¢. Voucher Lists (ATTACHMENT); JEFF
d. Monetary Gift of $6,000 from View Ridge to View Ridge Elementary School to Pay for MATT/JIM

School Field Trips (ATTACHMENT).

3. RECQGNITION OF RETIREES MARY
4, PUBLIC COMMENT

a. Audience Comments Regarding Items Not on the Agenda

b. Audience Comments Regarding Items on the Agenda

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S COMMENTS GARY
6. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION and/or BOARD DISCUSSION
a. Presentation - Eastmont Nature Park Neighborhood Group GARY

The Eastmont Nature Park Neighborhood Group will present information about the
possible establishment of a nature park on the forested 9.86 acre tract located adjacent
to Jefferson Elementary School.

b. District Improvement Plan—Update for 2009-2010 TERRY
This report is an update on the activities conducted and results achieved in the 2009-
2010 implementation of the 2009-2012 District Improvement Plans (ATTACHMENT).
The Board adopted a three-year District Improvement Plan in October 2009. A
previous update was provided in February 2010,

c. Financial Reports as of May 31, 2010 : JEFF
Financial reports as of May 31, 2010 are provided for the Board of Directors’ review

(ATTACHMENT). The reports include year-to-date information on revenues and
expenditures, General Fund projections, a cash report and an investment summary.

7. ACTION ITEMS
a. Proposed Revised Policy 8100—Transportation (regarding walking distance and MIKE/MOLLY

clarifying definition of hazardous walking, conditions) (2" reading/adoption
The attached proposed revised Policy 8100—Transportation, regarding walking
distance & clarifying the definition of hazardous walking conditions, is provided at this
time for second reading and adoption (ATTACHMENT). The superintendent’s cabinet
has reviewed this proposed revised policy and recommends the Board of Directors
approve the policy as submitted. First reading by the Board occurred at the June 22,
2010 Board meeting. Changes to Policy 8100 are necessary to implement the Reduced
Educational Program approved by the Board on April 20, 2010 in Resolution 989.
These changes include revising the distance a student must walk to school before being
eligible for district-provided transportation (1 mile radius distance) and clarifying the
criteria used for determining hazardous walking conditions. This will bring the district’s
transportation policy in line with the state funding formula.

b.  2010-2011 Strategic Plan (2" reading/adoption) MATT
The 2010-2011 Strategic Plan is presented to the Board for second reading and adoption
(ATTACHMENT). First reading occurred at the June 22, 2010 Board meeting. Draft
copies of the 2010-2011 Strategic Plan were presented to the Board at the March 23,

2010 work study session and during the June 8 and 22 school Board meetings.




BACKGROUND INFORMATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS® MEETING ON July 6, 2010--Page 3

c. Public Hearing and Adoption: Resolution 1003-—Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Budget JEFF
A public hearing will be held concerning the District’s Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Budget
(ATTACHMENT). Following the public hearing, Jeff Moore, Executive Director of
Finance & Operations, will present the Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Budget (Resolution
1003) for all funds for adoption. RCW 28A.505.050 requires adoption of the 2010-
2011 budgets for the General, Transportation Vehicle, Capital Projects, Debt Services
and Associated Student Body funds by August 31, 2010. Presentation and adoption of
Resolution 989--2010-2011 Reduced Educational Program, occurred at the April 20,
2010 Board meeting. High school Associated Student Body fund budgets were
presented by students at the May 11, 2010 Board meeting. Information about the budget
was presented at the June 22, 2010 Board meeting.

d. BoardDocs Paperless Agenda Solutions GARY
In order to change the District’s agenda process to a paperless solution, it is
recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the BoardDocs system as its paperless
agenda solution, A presentation will be provided about BoardDocs by a representative
of the company that markets the system (ATTACHMENT).

8. BOARD COMMENTS

9. WORK/STUDY SESSION
a. Strategic Plan Study Session #4: Social Pressure and Student Success MIKE/MOLLY

The Board of Directors will hold a strategic plan study session concerning social
pressures that students face that threaten their ability to make good choices. These
include pressures and challenges related to personal safety, gangs, drugs, alcohol,
homelessness, uninformed sexual activity and other potentially harmful situations and
behaviors. These affect students’ abilities to graduate from high school and limit their
future employment and education options. The administration will present information
about these challenges, provide some real-life illustrated stories, identify internal and
external programs and systems designed to help students make good choices and
succeed, and provide the Board an opportunity to discuss these issues with in-house
experts.

10. EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION

CALENDAR
August 24 Regular Board Meeting—4:30 p.m.—Board Room



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOILS
Everett, Washington
o Special Board Meeting

The Board of Directors of Everett School District No. 2, Snohomish County, Washington,
held a special Board meeting as follows:

Tuesday. June 29, 2010, 5:30 p.m.—Subject: Equity & Access—Garfield Elementary
School, 2215 Pine Street, Everett, WA

Board members Kristie Dutton, Ed Petersen and Jeff Russell attended.
Absent: Carol Andrews and Jessica Olson.

The purpese of the special meeting was for the Board to participate in a community
engagement session concerning equity and access in order to gather input from a cross-
section of community members using a facilitated conversation design in which Board
members participate.

No action was taken. The session ended at 8:30 p.m.

Gary Cohn, Secretary Ed Petersen, President



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
EVERETT, WASHINGTON
Regular Meeting

The Board of Directors of Everett Public Schools, Snohomish County, Washington,
held a regular Board meeting on Tuesday, June 22, 2010, beginning at 4:30 p.m., in the
Board Room of the Educational Service Center, 4730 Colby Avenue, Everett,
Washington. Those in attendance were: Carol Andrews, Kristie Dutton, Jessica Olson,
Ed Petersen and Jeff Russell.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

President Petersen called for any revisions to the agenda. Superintendent Cohn reported
that there would be a revised Personnel Report and a correction to Item 6a—Policy
8100—Transportation. With that, Kristie Dutton moved to adopt the revised agenda.
Jeff Russell seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA
Kristie Dutton moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Jeff Russell seconded the
motion. Board member Olson requested that [tem 2a—Approval of Minutes, be pulled
from the Consent Agenda for discussion. Therefore, Consent Item 2a became Action
Item 7b—Approval of Minutes.

. Personnel Report (E:231/10);

c. Voucher Lists (E:232/10);

d. Resolution 999: Boundary Line Adjustment and Quit Claim Deed with Everett
Community College (Res. 31/10);

e. Resolution 1001: View Ridge Elementary School New Construction in Lieu of
Modernization (Res. 32/10);

f. Resolution 1002: James Monroe Elementary School Replacement — Intent to
Construct (Res. 33/10);

g. Bid Award: Monroe Elementary School Replacement (E:233/10);

h. Declaration of Surplus Property (E:234/10);

i. Highly Capable Students Program Annual G (E:235/10).

The Consent Agenda, absent [tem 2a, was approved unanimously.

RECOGNITION OF RETIREES
Three retirees were welcomed: Bill Moore from Jackson High School; Phyllis Busch
from View Ridge Elementary; and Sandy Slaker from Mill Creek Elementary.

PUBLIC COMMENT

President Petersen called on the two individuals who asked to make public comment.

Audience Comments Regarding Items Not on the Agenda:

None.

Audience Comments Regarding Items on the Agenda:

1} Tara Nigh—TJackson Elementary School parent—expressed concern about the
proposed changes to Policy 8100. Transportation hazards are not well defined. The
safety of the youngsters is paramount.

2} Ron Zente—Jackson Elementary School parent-—expressed concern about the
proposed changes to Policy 8100. He wondered whether the Board has considered
the safety implications of this change. The negative impact of this change on
working parents is also a consideration.

ADOPTION OF
AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

RECOGNITION OF
RETIREES

PUBLIC COMMENT



SUPERINTENDENT’S COMMENTS
Dr. Cohn thanked all, including the Board, for the work they did to prepare for and

" participate in this year’s commencements. [n particular, congratulations should go to

* the high school principals, their staffs and to organizer Robert Polk.

Next, Mike Gunn gave an update on transportation reductions. He reviewed the process
for determining the reductions and said seven routes and 18 runs are being eliminated.
More crossing guards will be hired. A VersaTrans routing program will be implemented
& an amendment in our contract with Durham School Services will be negotiated.

Jeff Moore spoke about the recent issuance of updated assessed valuations. There has
been an approximate 9.75 percent drop in assessments. He shared an e-mail from Jack
Eaton of D.A. Davidson & Co., a press release from the Snohomish County Assessor’s
Office about assessed valuations & our press release about our supplemental levy
(E:236/10).

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

The attached proposed revised Policy 8100—Transportation, regarding walking
distance and clarifying the definition of hazardous walking conditions, was provided for
first reading with second reading and adoption to be recommended at a future Board
meeting (E:237/10). The superintendent’s cabinet has reviewed this proposed revised
policy and recommends the Board of Directors approve the policy as submitted.
Changes to Policy 8100 are necessary to implement the Reduced Educational Program
approved by the Board on April 20, 2010 in Resolution 989. These changes include
revising the distance a student must walk to school before being eligible for district-
provided transportation (1 mile radius distance) and clarifying the criteria used for
determining hazardous walking conditions. This will bring the district’s transportation
policy in line with the state funding formula. Executive Director of Facilities and
Operations Mike Gunn commented. Discussion followed.

Director of Athletics Robert Polk presented information about District athletic
programs, informing the Board of Directors about successes of athletic programs within
the District (E:238/10). Data regarding participation, academic awards and team
successes was shared via a PowerPoint presentation.

The 2010-201 1 Strategic Plan was presented to the Board for first reading with adoption
to be recommended at a future Board meeting (E:239/10). Draft copies of the 2010-
2011 Strategic Plan were presented to the Board at the March 23, 2010 work study
session and during the June 8 school Board meeting. Tonight’s draft represents a pared-
down version from earlier drafts. Associate Superintendent Matt McCauley commented
and called for thoughts or insights from the Board. Discussion followed.

Jeff Moare, Executive Director of Finance & Operations, presented the 2010-2011
budget for all funds for first reading, with formal adoption to be recommended at the
July 6, 2010 Board meeting (E:240/10). RCW 28A.505.050 requires adoption of the
2010-2011 budgets for the General, Transportation Vehicle, Capital Projects, Debt
Services and Associated Student Body funds by August 31, 2010. Presentation

and adoption of Resolution 989—2010-2011 Reduced Educational Program, occurred at
the April 20, 2010 Board meeting. High school Associated Student Body fund budgets
were presented by students at the May 11, 2010 Board meeting. Jeff Moore
commended the work of Karen Buchmann, Shirley Rochon and Gina Zeutenhorst. He
reported that the F-195 state budget document was delayed by the state; therefore, he
reviewed a PowerPoint presentation which covered the Reduced Educational Program
(REP), the 2010-2011 General Fund budget as well as the budgets for the other funds,
and the fiscal outlook for the 2011-2013 state biennium. Discussion followed.

6-22-10--Page 2
SUPT’S
COMMENTS

PROPOSED
REVISED POLICY
8100—
TRANSPORTATION
(regarding walking
distance and
clarifying definition of
hazardous walking
conditions}
(I"reading)

DISTRICT
ATHLETIC
PROGRAM

2010-2011
STRATEGIC PLAN
(1" reading)

FISCAL YEAR 2010-
2011 BUDGET
PRESENTATION



ACTION ITEMS

The attached proposed revised Policy 1450—Minutes, regarding “no” votes and
abstentions, was provided to the Board of Directors for second reading and adoption
(E:241/10). Atthe May 25, 2010 Board meeting, discussion took place about possible
revisions to Policy 1440—Meeting Conduct & Order of Business, and/or Policy 1450—
Minutes, regarding the addition of language about “no” votes and abstentions.
Feedback from the Board indicated that the language is more appropriately placed in
Policy 1450. Thus, the attached proposed Revised Policy 1450 was presented to the
Board for first reading at the June 8 Board meeting and is provided at this time for
second reading and adoption. Dr. Cohn reviewed the steps that have been taken to get
to this point. Jeff Russell moved to adopt the attached revised Policy 1450—Minutes
and Carol Andrews seconded the motion. Board member Olson said it would also be
appropriate to include the reason why a Board member is not at a meeting, late to a
meeting or leaves a meeting. Board member Dutton said she is satisfied with the
revisions to the policy. The motion carried unanimously.

The recommendation was that the Board of Directors approve the May 20 and June 8,
2010 Board meeting minutes (E:242/10). Board member Olson said the asterisked
paragraph at the end of the June 8 minutes did not actually occur. She stated that there
was no discussion and that to insert this piece does not follow Robert's Rules of Order.
She further stated that the four percent figure she cited is not inaccurate. Second, Ms.
Olson said she left the executive session because it was her belief that the Open Public
Meetings Act was being violated. Board member Dutton said she is satisfied with the
minutes as written. Dr. Cohn did make the statement as noted, at the conclusion of the
meeting. Ms. Dutton moved the previous question. Board member Russell seconded
the motion. Board member Olson raised a question of privilege, that the minutes should
accurately reflect Robert's Rules of Order, and attempted to offer a motion. President
Petersen noted there was a privileged motion on the floor, precluding another motion,
and restated the motion for the previous question. The motion passed, with four voting
*yes,” and one “no,” that being Board member Olson. President Petersen then said the
mation on the floor was to approve the minutes, Board members Dutton and Russell
having moved and seconded, respectively. The motion passed, with four voting “yes,”
and one “no,” that being Board member Olson.

BOARD COMMENTS

Board member Dutton said Sequoia High School had a record number of graduates,
with 64, up from just a few years ago when there were approximately ten graduates. It
was heartwarming that the school has continued its original graduation structure to have
each teacher say something about a couple of kids at a time. [n addition, as in the past,
the students presented carnations to their families, teachers and friends. Board member
Russell echoed Ms. Dutton’s comments and said it was great to have staff introduce the
students. The students said they would not have graduated were it not for a particular
staff person. Board member Andrews said all of the graduations were unique with their
own tempo and personality—they were wonderful occasions. Board member Olson
said she thoroughly enjoyed the two graduations she attended—it was a privilege and a
delight. The organizers are to be complimented.

Board member Olson reiterated that the Board meeting audiotapes need to be put on the
District website right away rather than waiting until the minutes of that meeting are
approved. To not approve her motion about why she left the June 8 executive session
was retaliatory and unfair. Although she will not be in attendance at the July 6 Board
meeting, she would like to call in.

President Petersen reminded his colleagues to submit their ideas for the August Board
workshop. A special meeting will be held on July 7 to plan for that workshop.

6-22-10--Page 3

PROPOSED
REVISED POLICY
1450—MINUTES
(regarding “no” votes
& absteations) (2™
reading & adoption)

APPROVAL OF
MINUTES

BOARD
COMMENTS



6-22-10--Page 4

President Petersen cautioned his colleagues about sending serial e-mails. Send e-mail BOARD
communications for your fellow Board members through Kathy in the superintendent’s COMMENTS
office as a means of protecting Board members from OPMA violations. It is the (cont’d.)

Board’s practice.

Board member Olson said a serial meeting occurred when the superintendent discussed
administrative contracts individually with Board members. Board members responded
that sharing information and answering board members' questions about professional
negotiations does not alone result in a serial meeting,

Board member Russell asked that the subject be changed to something that is good for
student achievement. Board member Dutton concurred, but noted that the Board is not
retaliatory against a specific Board member. Board members are struggling to make
good on the promise to do what is best for kids and staff. She vowed to protect that
premise and to protect the Board as well in a non-emotional manner, always doing what
is best for students.

President Petersen congratulated staff and the Board for the great coverage that we have
had on our graduation rates. He is very proud.

President Petersen called for a ten-minute recess and rest break at 7:10 p.m. to provide
time to move to Conference Room C3 to conduct the study session, work session and
gxecutive session.

WORK/STUDY SESSION

President Petersen re-convened the regular meeting at 7:25 p.m. STUDY SESSION—
' STRATEGIC PLAN

Each year, the Board of Directors adopts action items in the Strategic Plan to provide END-OF-YEAR

direction to the administration to assist in focusing their work for the upcoming school REPORT

year. These Strategic Actions are summarized annually at the conclusion of each school

year. The purpose of the Board study session was to review the End-of-Year Strategic

Pian Report for the 2009-2010 school year (E:243/10). Matt McCauley reviewed a

PowerPoint presentation. i

The administration and consultants Pam Posey and Kenneth Jones presented WORK SESSION-—

information and perspectives gleaned from the second and third community engagement DEBRIEF

events-on-topics important for the District’s strategic planning renewal process COMMUNITY

(E:244/10). The second community engagement event focused on conversations about ENGAGEMENT #2:

Community and Family Partnerships, and the third event was a Student Engagement PARTNERSHIPS

Event focused on conversations around technology. The two remaining community

engagement events, scheduled to occur during the next three months, will be focused on

Equity & Access; and Work, Career and College Ready. Pam and Kenneth led the

discussion.

President Petersen concluded the work session at 8:50 p.m. and moved immediately into

executive session to review the performance of a public employee. Before going into

executive session, it was announced the executive session would be of approximately 15

minutes’ duration.

EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION EXECUTIVE

An executive session was held at 8:50 p.m. to review the performance of a public SESSION—REVIEW

employee. Before going into executive session, it was announced the executive session PERFORMANCE OF

would be of approximately 15 minutes’ duration. A PUBLIC

EMPLOYEE



6-22-~10--Page 5

At 9:05 p.m., the door was opened and it was announced the executive session would EXEC. SESSION—

extend for an additional ten minutes. REVIEW
PERFORMANCE OF A .

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE

The executive session concluded at 9:15 p.m., the door was opened and President (cont’d.)
cont’d.

Petersen immediately returned the meeting to open session.

Following a brief discussion, President Petersen adjourned the regular meeting at 9:20
p.m.

Gary Cohn, Secretary Ed Petersen, President



EVERETT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2

PERSONNEL REPORT

July 6, 2010
. NEW PERSONNEL
A. CERTIFICATED
Name Position FTE Date Status
Jenay Asbury Teacher 0.80 09/02/2010 Non-Continuing
Cynthia Harshman Teacher 1.00 05/02/2010 Non-Continuing
Karen Knabe Teacher 1.00 09/02/2010 Neon-Continuing
Debra McMenamy Teacher 1.00 08/02/2010 Non-Continuing
Kristen Oman Psychologist 1.00 09/02/2010 Non-Continuing
Patricia Percival Teacher 1.00 09/02/2010 Non-Continuing
B. CLASSIFIED
Name Position Effective
Cristina Garcia General Office Secretary 08/16/2010
Thea Monday Registered Nurse 08/25/2010
1. RETIREMENTS - RESIGNATIONS - TERMINATIONS
Name Position Bate Reason
Lee Cullison Custodian g7/06/2010 Termination
Saundra L. Irwin Teacher 6/22/2010 Retirement
Pamela Kirkpatrick Teacher 06/22/2010 Retirement
Carla J. Miller Paraeducator 06/22/2010 Resignation
Virginia A. Olson Paraeducator 06/22/2010 Retirement
Dustin D. Ooley Teacher 06/28/2010 Resignation
V. PROMOTIONS
Name Previous Position New Position Date
Marta Hallo Custadian Head Custodian 06/25/2010

Diane Indivero

Paraeducator

Graduation Success Coordinator

08/13/2010



Board Agenda Request Form

Date of Board Meeting: 07/06/2010

Title:
Voucher Lists - General Fund (3), Capital Projects Fund, (2} ASB Fund (2), Trust and Agency

Recommendation:
The Administration recommends the Board of Directors approve the Voucher Lists for pay date June 11, 2010 {General,
Capital Projects, ASB, Trust and Agency), June 18, 2010 (General, Capital Projects, ASB) and June 30, 2010 (General).

Purpose/Summary:
Board approval of District disbursements is required by RCW 42.24.080.

Previous Related Action:
WVouchers have been approved by the District's auditing officer.

| Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

[] Information [] Action [X] Consent Agenda X Attachment{s)
Presentation Time @ Minute(s) # of pages 28
Submitted By: Jeff Moore Contact Person(s): Gina Zeutenhorst

Signature: % Jennifer Farmer

/A

gl

Approval

Applicable Executive Director signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's Office.

ﬁl\pproved [] Denied [] Revised (see attached)
By: ’{,/ /-rl/g_‘f By:
-—}'/ ] inance & Operalions Executive Director, Facilities & Operations
Date: é - Zﬁ - ]D Date:

Comments:

Revised 06/22/09




AP YOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date: 07/06/2010
Fund: GENERAL FUND "

Vouchers audiled and ceriified by the Auditing Officer as required hy RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims cerlified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jul. 06, 2010 , the Board, by a vote, does approve
for paymeni those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

Warrant Number 00222915 through 00223068  in the total amount of $ 294,683.10
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Beard Member Board Member
Warrani Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Catepory Warrant Amount
00222915 06/11/2010 ACHESON, ERIN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 32.83
32.83
00222914 06/112000 ACT INC TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 41.00
41.00
00222917  06/11/2010 ADAMS, LINDA G SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 35.95
35.95
00222918 06/11/2010  AIRGAS RETAIL SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 110.00
110.00
00222919  06/11/2010 AMBACHER, SHER] SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 78.43
78.45
00222920 06/11/2010 AMERICAN LASER INC MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 43.63
43.63
00222921} 06/11/2010 BALASA, ULIE TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 173.23
113.25
00222922 06/11/2010 BOWERS, JULIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 83.00
83.00
00222923 06/11/2010 BROCK, AUBREY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 35.30
35.50
(0222924 06/11/2010 DBURELL, MICHELLE LYNN LEARNING ALLOCATION 8.00
: 8.00
00222925 06/11/2010 BURNS, BETH TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 25.00
25.00
00222926 06/11/2010 CATANZARO, ANNA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 17.44
17.44
00222927 06/11/2010  CLARK, TAWNY SUPPLIES AND MATERI4ALS 67.96
67.96
00222928 06/11/2010 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CLEARING ACCOUNT 42.46
CSUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 492.89
535.35
00222929 06/11/2010 CULVER, LAURA LEARNING 4LLOCATION 300.00

Page 1



Warrant ‘Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
300.00
00222930  06/11/2010 DAIRY VALLEY DISTRIBUTING SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 7,365.22
7,365.22
00222931  06/11/2010 DATA BASE CONTRACT SERVICES 87.76
87.76
00222932  06/11/2010 DEPEW, SHANNON MICHELLE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 122.49
122.49
00222933  06/11/2010 DUBIN, BARBARA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 25.73
25.73
00222934  06/11/2010 ERDAHL, WES TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 132.00
132.00
00222938  06/11/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 19,990.90
AUDIO VISUAL SUPPLIES 11021
POSTAGE 39.85
NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 711.03
NON TAGABLE TECHNOLOGY EQUIP 104.89
TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 2.605.98
SUPPLIES HVAC 3.410.77
LEARNING ALLOCATION 131.89
CONTRACT SERVICES 392.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 699.62
TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEAMBRSHP 2.000.50
TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 635.19
30,832.83
00222939  06/11/2010 EVERETT STAMP WORKS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 43.24
43.24
00222940  06/11/2010 FIELDS, CAROL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1528
15.28
00222941  06/11/2010 TFLYNN, TRACEY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 109.65
109.65
00222943 06/11/2010 FOCD SERVICES OF AMERICA INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 74.610.03
CONTRACT SERVICES 346.00
74,956.05
00222944  06/11/2010 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERIES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3,950.98
3,950.98
00222945  06/11/2010 GARDNER, LINDA A SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 14.19
14.18
00222946  06/11/2010 GRAVES, JESSICA LEARNING ALLOCATION 90.00
920.00
00222947  06/11/2000 GUSTAFSON, HANNAH LEARNING ALLOCATION 111.00
111.00
00222948  06/11/2010 HAGENBAUGH, JULIE-ANN CONTRACT SERVICES 136.00
‘ 136.00
00222949  06/11/2010 HALLIDAY, DEBBIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 83.00
83.00
00222950  06/11/2010 HALLMAN, HEATHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 38.07
38.07
00222951  06/11/2010 HANSON, DIANNE R SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 17.15

Page 2



Jarrant  Warrant '

um ber Date Payee Name / Caiegory Warrant Amount
17.15

1222952  06/11/2010 HUSCHKA, HOLLY TUITION & FEES 65.00
65.00

0222953  06/11/2010 MUTT, DAVID SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 78.42
78.42

0222934  06/11/2010 HYMAN, SARENA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 143.04
143.04

0222955  06/11/2010 JARCHOW, MICHIKO GRACE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 13.25
13.25

0222956  06/11/2010 JOHNSON, DAVID SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 120.44
120.44

0222957  06/131/2010 JONES, MILISSA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 14.23
14.25

(222958  06/11/2010 JORDAN, IILL LEARNING ALLOCATION 217.91
. 217.91

0722059  06/11/2010 JOURNALISM EDUCATION ASSOCIATION TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKSHNST KITS 166.86
166.86

0222960 06/11/2010 JW PEPPER AND SON INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 262.91
262.9]

0222961 06/17/2010  KALEIWAHEA, RHONDA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 16.18
16.18

0222062 06/11/2010 KELSO, HEID SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 2715
27.15

0222963 06/11/2010 KINSELLA, SARAH D SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 47.36
47.36

0222964 06/11/2010 KLONTZ, JAIME TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 27.00
27.00

10222963 06/11/2010 KRIPPNER, CARINA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 12938
129.35

0222966 06/11/2010 RKUTA SOFTWARE LLC SOFTWARE/HARDIVARE AGREEMENTS 27115
271.15

0222967 06/11/2010 LANCASTER, SALLY A TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 110.00
110.00

10222968 06/11/20010 LANGLEY, CRAIG SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 4% 88
49.88

10222969 06/11/2000  LASER BITS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 236.94
236.94

0222970 06/11/2010 LEADING EDGE GYMNASTICS CONTRACT SERVICES 183.70
185.70

0222971 06/11/2010 LEGOWIK ZOHN, CAROLE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 64.77
64.77

)0222972  06/11/2010 LITTLE RED SCHOOL HOUSE CONTRACT SERVICES 34,747.05
34,747.05

10222973 06/11/2010 LOCKMAN, LINDA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 40.40
40.40

00222974 06/11/2010 LYNCH, GAYLYNN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 78.62
78.62

Papp 2



Warrani Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00222975  06/11/2010 MARCY MATHWORKS TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 98.95
98.95

060222976 06/11/2010 MARXERBOARD PEOPLE, THE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 37125
371.25

00222977  06/11/2010 MARQUES, ERIN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 12.32
12.32

00222978  06/11/2010 MARTINEAU, MARILYN C SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 11.79
11.79

00222979 06/11/2010 MARYSVILLE PILCHUCK HIGH SCHOOL  TR4VEL IN DISTRICT 600.00
600.00

00222980 06/11/2010 MATHER INC CONTRACT SERVICES 1,200.00
1,200.00

00222981  06/11/2010 MATTOON, LINDA TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 130.00
| 130.00

00222982  06/11/20J0 MCCASLIN, JENNIFER LEARNING ALLOCATION 250.00
250.00

00222983  06/11/2010 MCCLURE, MARGARET SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 181,99
181.96

00222984 06/11/2010 MCCOLLUM SCHMITZ, DEBBIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 295 59
295.59

00222985  06/11/2010 MCCULLOUGH, RICHARD A CONTRACT SERVICES 2,405.00
2.405.00

00222986  06/11/2010 MCGWIRE, BETH LEARNING ALLOCATION 30918
309.18

00222987 0.6/] 172000 MEDIC REPAIR RENTAL EQUIPMENT 60.06
60.06

00222988  06/11/2010 MELBY,IOYEE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 40.78
40.78

00222989  06/11/2010 MESSICK, TERJE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 113,30
113.30

00222990 06/11/2010 MICRO COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC NON TAGABLE TECHNOLOGY EQUIP 1310

COMPUTER EQUIP<3,000 THEFT SEN 4,978 42
4,991.52

00222991  06/11/2010 MOHR, ROBIN " TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 177.88
177.88

002229592 06/31/2010 MORAN, MIKE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 4000

TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 82.50
122.50

00222993 06/11/2010 MOROSO, SUSAN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 140,15
140.35

00222994 06/11/2010 NCS PEARSON INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1.193.01
1,193.01

00222995 06/11/2010 NEY, PATTY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 56.40
56.40

00222996  06/11/2010 NIEMANN, HONEY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 61.29
61.29

00222997 NODUS, PAMELA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 177.11

06/11/2010

Page 4



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
177.11

00222998 06/11/20010 NORTH CASCADE BLDG MATERJALS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 4,123.48
4,123.48

10222999  06/11/2010 OCONNOR, L1SA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 21.72
21.72

00223000  §6/11/2010 OFFICE INTERIORS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 572.98

NON TAGABLE FURNITURIZEQUIP 682.50
1.255.48

10223001 06/11/2000 OFFICE OF SUPT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTIO! INVENTORY LUNCHROOMS 19,384.72

CONTRACT SERVICES 2,052.00
21,436.72

10223002 06/11/20010  OFFICE OF SUPT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION FINGERFPRINTING 231.25
‘ 231.25

00223003 06/11/2010 ORG FOR EDUC TECHNOLOGY AND CURF SOFTWARE/HARDWARE AGREEMENTS 20.60
90.60

00223004  06/11/2000 OVERLAKE HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER CONTRACT SERVICES 9,580.00
9.580.00

00223005 06/11/2010 PACIFIC SCIENCE CENTER TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 8/7.30
817.50

00223006  06/11/2010 PAPPAS, JOHN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3165
. 31.65

00223007 06/11/2010 PARSONS, ANAYS TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 260.00
269.00

00223008 06/11/2010 TLETOSA, MIA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 31.70
31.70

00223009 06/11/2010 PIMENTA, AMALIA TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 36.04
36.04

00223010 06/11/2010 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUNT CLEARING ACCOUNT 18.78

POSTAGE 2,412.22
2.431.00

00223011 06/11/2010 PLANNED PARENTHHOOD OF THE GREAT SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 125.93
125.93

00223012 06/11/2010 POTE, PATRICIA D LEARNING ALLOCATION 200.00
200.00

00223013 06/11/2010 PSR MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS §74.70
874.70

00223014 06/11/2010 PUD NO 1 SNOHOMISH CO ELECTRICITY 1,972,453
) 1,972.45

00223015 06/11/2010 PUGET SOUND DATA SYSTEMS SOFTWARE/HARDWARE AGREEMENTS 864.59
861.59

00223016 06/11/201¢ PUGET SOUND ENERGY GAS 27,770.31
27,770.31

00223017  06/11/2010 REFUGEE & IMMIGRANT SERVICES NW  CONTR4CT SERVICES 440.65
440.65

00223018 06/11/2010 REICHENBERGER, 10AN LOUISE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 39.9}
‘ 39.9]

00223019 06/11/2010 RICE, NEWEL 5 WIRELESS SERVICE 65.79

Page 5§



Warrant Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
65.79

00223020 06/11/2010 RIVERSIDE TOPSOIL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 411.00
411.00

00223021 06/11/2010 ROMERO, VICTORIA CONTRACT SERVICES 1,096.50
1,096.50

00223022 06/11/2010 ROWLAND, MARY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 36.01
36.01

00223023 06/11/2010 RUBATINO REFUSE REMOVAL INC REFUSE 1,.328.7]

RECYCLE 39.80
1,368.51

00223024 06/11/2010 SAXTON BRADLEY INC NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 1,025.39
1,025.39

00223025  06/11/2010 SCHOLASTIC INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,217.94
. 1,217.94

00223026 06/11/2010 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 284.08
284.09

00223027 06/11/2010 SCHUKAR EGGINK, KARIANNE M SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 154.02
. 154.02

00223028 06/11/2010 SEATTLE PACIFIC UNIVERSITY TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHFP 723,00
, 725.00

00223029 06/11/2010 SERVICE PAPER COMPANY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 6,133.19
6,133.19

00223030 06/11/2010 SHAW ELEVATOR COMPANY LLC CONTRACT SERVICES 2,806.43
2,806.43

00223031 06/11/2010 SHORELINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 41,3038/
1,503.81]

00223032 06/11/2010 SLINGEFRLAND INSTITUTE FOR LITERACY TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 837.28
837.28

40223033 06/11/2010 SMITH, ADDIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 102.51
102.51

00223034 06/11/2010 SMITH-AJKENS, DEIDRE TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 130.00
130.00

00223035 06/11/2010 SMOQTS, SUSAN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 65.99
65.99

060223036 06/11/20010  SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 904,20
: 994.20

00223037 06/11/2010 STATE OF WASHINGTON TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHFP 46.00
46.00

00223038 06/11/2010 STAVANG, TRACY TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 120.00
120.00

00223039  06/11/2010 STEVENSON WOQODWIND REPAIR SERVIC MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 73032
: 13032

00223040 06/11/2010 STUDIO EAST TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 2,639.00
2,639.00

00223041 06/11/2010 SULLIVAN, KAREN M TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 37.45
37.45

00223042 06/11/2000 TAYLOR, REBECCA TUITION & FEES 75.00

Page &



Warrant Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
75.00

10223043 06/11/2000 TECHNOLOGY STUDENT ASSOCIATION  TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 90.00
50.00

30223044 06/11/2000 THOMSON, NANCY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 286.38
286.38

0223045 06/11/2010 THUMMA, MARCIA CONTRACT SERVICES 40.00
40.00

10223046 06/11/2010 TOP ECHELON CONTRACTING INC CONTRACT SERVICES 2.202.95
2,202,95

00223047 06/11/2010 TOTAL RENTAL CENTER INC RENTAL EQUIPMENT 1,135.68
1,135.68

00223048 06/11/2010  TOTEY, CARMEN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 164.10
164.10

002230849 06/11/2010 TOYN, KEN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 27.80
27.80

00223050 06/11/2010 TOYS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN INC MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 112.00
‘ 112.60

00223051 06/11/2010 TROPHIES & AWARDS UNLIMITED SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1022}
102.21

10223052 06/11/2010  UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 672.00
672.00

00223053 06/11/2010 VANCE, DANA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 41.48
41.48

00223054  06/11/2010 VERIZON NORTHWEST TELEFHONE 94.57
94.57

(0223055 06/11/2000 VERIZON TELEPHONE 4.392.76
4,392.76

00223056  06/11/2010 VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 43024
430.24

00223057 06/11/2010 WA MUSIC EDUCATORS ASSOCIATION TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 20.00
20.00

00223058  06/11/2000 WA TECHNOLOGY STUDENT ASSOC TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 30.00
50.00

00223039 06/11/2010 WEBER, BARBARAF SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 214.00
214.00

00223060 06/11/2010 WEISS, MYRNA JOAN NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 97.46
97.46

00223061  06/11/2010 WILDER, PENNY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 30.39
30.39

00223062 06/11/2010 WILLARD, JEANNE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 144.90
144.90

00223063 06/11/2010 WILLIAMS M ED BCBA, PENNY CONTRACT SERVICES 4,940.00
4.940.00

00223064 06/11/2010 WILSON, CANDY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 10.93
10.93

00223065 06/11/2010 WITTCO SYSTEMS INC COFIER LEASE & MAINTENANCE 13,624.12
13,624.12

Page 7



Warrapt ‘Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amoont
00223066 06/11/2010 WOOD, GARY WILSON SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 69.580
69.80
00223067 06/11/2010 WOQODLAND PARK Z0O TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 648.00
648.00
00223068 06/11/2010 XEROX CORP COPIER LEASE & MAINTENANCE 602.32
602.52

TOTAL  $294,683.10

Page 8



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date;
Fund: GENERAL FUND

Vouchers audited and cenified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims cerified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jul. 06, 2010 , the Board, by a vote, does approve
for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

07/06/2010

Warrant Number 00223177 through 00223376  in the total amount of $ _1,079,210.07
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Wari‘ant Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
00223177  06/18/2010 ABCONTROLS LLC SUPPLIES HVAC 2,035.00
2,035.00
00223178  06/18/2010 ACADEMIC LINK OUTREACH CONTRACT SERVICES 2,103.00
‘ 2,103.00
00223179  06/18/2010 ACTION AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 551.42
551.42
00223180  06/18/2010 ALDERWOOD WATER DISTRICT WATER 2,101.80
2,101.80
00223181 06/18/2010 ALEXANDER PRINTING COMPANY INC  PRINTING 1,068.47
1,068.47
00223182  06/18/2010 ALEXEYEV, ANNA FINES AND DAMAGES 20.00
. 20.00
00223183  06/18/2010 ALLEN, MARIANNE POSTAGE 61.60
61.60
00223184  06/18/2010 ALLIANCE NURSING CONTRACT SERVICES 3,751.535
3,751.55
00223185  06/18/2010 ALTERNATIVES UNLIMITED INC CONTRACT SERVICES 162.25
162.25
00223186  06/18/2010 AMBACHER, SHERI SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 18.38 ,
18.58
00223187  06/18/2010 AMERICAN LASER INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 2,450.28
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 191.05
2,641.33
00223188  06/18/2010 ANDERSON, CONNIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 90.58
90.58
00223189  06/18/2010 ASL INTERPRETER NETWORK CONTRACT SERVICES 155.00
155.00
00223190  06/18/2010 ASSOC OF WA SCHOOL PRINCIPALS INC  TLUTION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 260.00
260.00
00223191  06/18/2010 ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS  SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 23,627.34

Page 1



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
23,627.34

00223192  06/18/2010 AWARDS OF PRAISE INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 171,12
171.12

0223193  06/18/2010 BALLBACH, BECKY TRAVEL OUT OF STATE 170.00
170.00

00223194  06/18/2010 BARRINGER, JENNIFER FINES AND DAMAGES 5.00
5.00

00223195 06/18/2010 BARTON, CARLA TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 26.00

: TRAVEL OUT OF STATE 403.80
429.90

00223196  06/18/2010 BEARCOM NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 1,330.08
1,330.08

00223197  06/18/2010 BELLEVUE SCHOOL DISTRICT #405 TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 3,075.00
5,075.00

00223198 06/18/2010 BENSEN, ALINE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 191.90
191.90

00223199  06/18/2010 BIO RAD LABORATORIES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 155.05
155.05

00223200 06/18/2010 BIRDSONG, MICHELLE CONTRACT SERVICES 150.00
150.00

00223201 06/18/2010 BLACK ROCK CABLE INC MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 1,617.00

MAN LEASE 13,524.00
15,141.00

00223202 06/18/2010 BRIGHT APPLE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 35.99
‘ 35.99

00223203 06/18/2010 BRITT, CHERYL LEARNING ALLOCATION 00.56
| 90.56

00223204  06/18/2010 BRUSH, GEORGE TRAVEL OUT OF STATE 422.00
422.00

00223205  06/18/2010 BUCHMANN, KAREN TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 125.00
129.00

00223206 06/18/2010 CALLOWAY HOUSE INC LEARNING ALLOCATION 82.92
82,92

00223207  06/18/2010 CAREERSTAFF UNLIMITED CONTRACT SERVICES 4,216.00
: 4,216.00

(0223208 06/18/2010 CASCADE COFFEE INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 125.00
125.00

00223209 06/18/2010 CASCADE REHAR ASSOCIATES LLC CONTRACT SERVICES 6,773.00
6,773.00

00223210 06/18/2010 CINTAS CORPORATION #460 CONTRACT SERVICES 258.16
258.16

00223211 06/18/2010 CITY OF EVERETT CONTRACT SERVICES 25,138.39

TRANSP IN LIEU OF TRANSP 125.00
25,263.39

00223212  06/18/2010 CITY OF EVERETT WATER 4,642.04
4,642.04

00223213 06/18/2010 COLLINS, KEN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 43.11

Page 2



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
43.11

00223214 06/18/2010 COMCAST ARENA AT EVERETT TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 96.00
96.00

00223215 06/18/2010 CONNERY, SHELLY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 88.03
88.03

00223216 06/18/2010 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DIST SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 217.68
217.68

00223217 06/18/2010 CROWN RECOGNITION LLC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 219.50
219.50

00223218  06/18/2010 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST RITS 189,94
189.94

00223220 06/18/2010 DAIRY VALLEY DISTRIBUTING SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 12,631.05
12,631.05

00223221 06/18/2010 DATA BASE CONTRACT SERVICES 19,13
19.13

00223222  06/18/2010 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEM SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 304.23
501.23

00223223  06/18/2010 DEDRICK, SUE TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 213.20
213.20

00223224  06/18/2010 DINWIDDIE, PATTY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 202,57
202.57

00223225 06/18/2010 DOUGLAS, STEPFHANIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 19.28
_ 19.28

(0223226 06/18/2010 DREWS, KIM L SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 26.32
. : 26.32

00223227 06/18/2010 DRUG FREE BUSINESS CONTRACT SERVICES 156,00
_ 156.00

00223228 06/18/2010 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICE LP SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,497.81

CONTRACT SERVICES 612,288.13

MAINTENANCE & REFPAIRS 2,428.78
616,214.72

00223229 06/18/2010 EDEN ADVANCED PEST TECHNOLOGIES CONTRACT SERVICES 1,122.15
1,122.15

00223230 06/18/2010 EK BEVERAGE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 2859.68
289.68

00223231 06/18/2010 EMERSON NETWORK POWER MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 13,680.58
13,680.58

00223232  06/18/2010 ENGELBERG, MARK CONTRACT SERVICES 325.00
525.00

00223233 06/18/2010 ENGER, JENNIFER LEARNING ALLOCATION 35.00
35.00

00223234 06/18/2010 ENVELOPES UNLIMITED SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 9713.20
913.20

00223235 06/18/2010 ERICKSON, MICHELLE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 36.38
36.38

00223236 06/18/2010 EVERETT BOYS & GIRLS CLUB CONTRACT SERVICES 152.00
152.00

Page 3



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00223239 06/18/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 16,826.70

AUDIO VISUAL SUPPLIES 44530

POSTAGE 25.18

NON TAGABLE TECHNOLOGY EQUIP 601.30

TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 1,010.49

CONTRACT SERVICES 398.58

PRINTING 33957

SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES 247.00

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 31.92

SOFTWAREHARDWARE AGREEMENTS 248.00

TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 1.830.24

TRANSP IN LIEU OF TRANSP 2,250.00

COMPUTER EQUIP<35,000 THEFT SEN 1,136.70
25,393.92

00223240  06/18/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOUNDATIOY GIFTS, GRANTS & DONATIONS 142,45
142.45

00223241 06/18/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOQLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 73.00
73.00

00223242 06/18/2010 EVERGREEN PRINTING & GRAPHICS INC PRINTING 459.94
- 459.94

00223243 06/18/2010 FARIAS, KATRINA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 178.50
179.50

00223244 06/18/2010 FISHER, KIM SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 60.05
60.05

00223245  06/18/2010 FOCUSED FITNESS CONTRACT SERVICES 1,750.00
1,750.00

00223246 06/18/2010 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1.903.22

TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 1,137.73
3,040.95

00223247  06/18/2010 FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 20,802.13

CONTRACT SERVICES 1,376.80
22,178.93

00223248 06/18/2010 FOSLIEN, LISA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 304.65
304.65

00223249  06/18/2010 FRANK, PATRICIA MICHAELLE TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 37.97
37.97

00223250 06/18/2010 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERIES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 428.84
428.84

00223251 06/18/2010 TFRITZLER, LYNN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 74.10
74.10

00223252 06/18/2010 FURICK, PAULA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 61.22
61.22

00223253  06/18/2010 GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 240.00
240.00

00223254 06/18/2010 GIBBS SMITH PUBLISHER TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 3,955.88
3,955.88

00223255 06/18/2010 GLUTTING, EMILY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS £.99
4.99

Page 4



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00223256 06/18/2010 GOODING, KRISTINE TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 244.00
244.00

00223257 06/18/2010 GOPHER SPORT SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 47.28
47.28

00223258 06/18/2010 GRAY,LAURA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 7429
' 14.29

00223259  06/18/2010 GUARDIAN FENCE CO CONTRACT SERVICES 5,157.45
5,157.45

00223260  06/18/2010 HAIISCLTANIL ROGHIEH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 16.44
_ 16.44

00223261 06/18/2010 HALLMAN, HEATHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 376.75
376.75

00223262  06/18/2010 HANNON, JENNIFER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 25,17
2517

00223263 06/18/2010 HARVEY, KENNETH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 13.00
13.00

00223264  (06/18/2010 HAT ISLAND COMMUNITY INC CONTRACT SERVICES 300.00
500.00

00223265  06/18/2010 HATHAWAY, DEANNA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 6.49
. 6.49

00223266  06/18/2010 HENRIE, CHRISTIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 36.07
L : 36.07

00223267 06/18/2010 HERALD INC, THE CONTRACT SERVICES 108.00
108.00

00223268 06/18/2010  HEWLETT PACKARD COMPANY COMPUTER EQUIP<35,000 THEFT SEN 627.35
c 627.35

00223269 06/18/2010 HICKMAN, DEBRBIE RENTAL EQUIPMENT 27.50
27.50

00223270  06/18/2010 HITT, JANETC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 65.68
65.68

00223271 06/18/2010 HOLZMAN, GERARD TRAVEL OUT OF STATE 304.00
304.00

00223272 06/18/2010 HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNATIONAL  NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 920.00
920.00

00223273 06/18/2010 1M HAMPER, HOLLY TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 78.00
78.00

00223274 06/18/2010 JAMBA JUICE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 2,197.50
2,197.50

00223275  06/18/2010 JOHANSEN, SUSAN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 14.03
14.05

00223276 06/18/2010 JOHNSON, MATTHEW TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 41.16
41.16

30223277 06/18/2010 JONES, CYNTHIA TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 181.00
191.00

10223278 06/18/2010 JW PEPPER AND SON INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 371.52
371.52

00223279 06/18/2010 KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES SUPPLIES HVAC 3,078.27

Page 5



Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
3,078.27
00223280  06/18/2010 LAFAVE, DONNA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 100.33
100.35
00223281 06/18/2010 LAHEY,LYNN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 139,39
139.39
00223282  06/18/2010 LEADER SERVICES CONTRACT SERVICES 3,430.60
' 5,430.60
00223283  06/18/2010 LEADING EDGE GYMNASTICS CONTRACT SERVICES 183.70
185.70
00223284 06/18/2010 LEE, KATHRYN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 38.60
38.66
00223285 06/18/2010 LEGEND DATA SYSTEMS INC SOFTWARE/HARDWARE AGREEMENTS 11160
111.60
00223286 06/18/2010 LICHTY,DON TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 57.500
57.50
00223287  06/18/2010 LINDENSTEIN, SHAROL L SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 216.76
‘ 216.76
00223288  06/18/2010 MARQUES, ERIN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 32.24 L
32.24
00223289  06/18/2010 MCBEE, JOHN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 29.94
29.90
00223290  06/18/2010 MCCARTNEY, ROSEMARY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 83,19
83.19
00223291 06/18/2010 MCCAULEY, MATTHEW WIRELESS SERVICE 148.91
148.91
00223292  06/18/2010 MCCULLOUGH, RICHARD A CONTRACT SERVICES 493.44
493.44
00223293  06/18/2010 MCINTOSH, BIRGITTE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 55,20
55.20
00223294  06/18/2010 MEDIC REPATR RENTAL EQUIPMENT 360.36
360.36
00223295  06/18/2010 METROLTD SPORTS NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 1,186.00
1,186.00
00223296  06/18/2010 MISSOULA CHILDREN'S THEATRE CONTRACT SERVICES 2,250.00
2,250.00
00223297 06/18/2010 MOHR, ROBIN TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 132.62
132.62
00223298 06/18/2010 MOORE, JEFF TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 69.00
65.00
00223299 06/18/2010 MULLEROVA, ANDREA FOOD SERVICE LOCAL REVENUES 24.00
24.00
00223300 06/18/2010 NEW CARE CONCEPT INC CONTRACT SERVICES §,523.00
8,525.00
00223301 06/18/2010 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC CLEARING 4CCOUNT 217.26
WIRELESS SERVICE 1,998.27
2,215.53
00223302  06/18/2010 NEYENS, LINDSEY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 4.14

Page 6



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
4.14

00223303 06/18/2010 NILES BIOLOGICAL SUPPLIES AND MATERI4LS 2,273.78
2,273.78

00223304 06/18/2010 NORTHWEST CREATIONS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,158.00
1,158.00

00223305 06/18/2010 NORTHWEST K-8 LEARNING SUPPORT INt CONTRACT SERVICES 1,104.00
1,104.00

00223306 06/18/2010 NORTHWEST K-8 LEARNING SUPPORT INt RENTALS-FACILITIES 70.00
70.00

00223307  06/18/2010 NORTHWEST SCHOOL FOR INNOVATIVE | CONTRACT SERVICES 4,600.00
4,600.00

00223308  06/18/2010 NORTHWEST TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY  TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/INST KITS 129,680.41
' 129.680.41

(00223309  06/18/2010 (Q'CONNOR-WEAVER, CELIA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 24153

TRAVEL QUT OF DISTRICT 78.00
319.55

00223310  06/18/2010 OWENS, MARY ANN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 199.39
199.39

00223311 06/18/2010 PACIFIC FABRICS & CRAFTS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 60.87
, 60.87

00223312 06/18/2010 PACIFIC LEARNING CENTER NW LLC CONTRACT SERVICES 3,300.00
3,300.00

00223313 06/18/2010 PARKS, ELIZABETH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 194.93
| 194.93

00223314  06/18/2010 PEDERSON, PATTY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 66.92
66.92

00223315 06/18/2010 PETTIT, ROBIN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 34.70
54.70

00223316 06/18/2010 PHINNEY, JANELLE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 31.83
31.83

00223317  06/18/2010 PIONEER DOOR INC CONTRACT SERVICES 980.03
580.03

00223318  06/18/2010 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUNT CLEARING ACCOUNT 15.45

POSTAGE 213255
2,168.00

0022331% 06/18/2010 PLUMB, CHERYL POSTAGE 5.54
_ 5.54

00223320  06/18/2010 POWER MUSIC INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 102.20
102.20

(0223321 06/18/2010 PRICE, XRISTIN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 21.83
21.83

00223322  06/18/2010 PROVIDENCE EVERETT MEDICAL CENTE] CONTRACT SERVICES 20,313.66
20,313.66

(0223323  06/18/2010 PUD NO 1 SNOHOMISH CO ELECTRICITY 19.42
19.42

00223324  06/18/2010 PUGET SOUND SENIOR BASEBALL LEAGU RENTALS-FACILITIES 12375
123.75

Page 7



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00223325 06/18/2010 REFUGEE & IMMIGRANT SERVICES NW  CONTRACT SERVICES 4,210.85
4.210.85

00223326  06/18/2010 REID, JENNIFER LEARNING ALLOCATION 21.00
21.00

00223327  06/18/2010 RICE,NEWEL § TRAVEL OUT OF STATE 327,72
_ 527.72

00223328 06/18/2010 RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 9.886.86
9,886.86

00223329 06/18/2010 RIVERSIDE TOPSOIL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 565.80
565.80

00223330  06/18/2010 ROBBINS, NANCY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 142.05
142.05

00223331 06/18/2010 ROWLAND, MARY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 22.37
22.37

00223332 06/18/2010 SAFEWAY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 47.93
47.93

00223333 06/18/2010 SAXTON BRADLEY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 340 54
540.54

00223334 06/18/2010 SCHOOL OQUTFITTERS NON TAGABLE FURNITURE/EQUIP 2,192.25
2,192.25

00223335 06/18/2010 SCOTT, CHRISTY L SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 35.48
35.48

00223336  06/18/2010 SCREEN PRINTING NORTHWEST INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 420.42
420.42

00223337  06/18/2010 SEATTLE AQUARIUM, THE. TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 3.660.00
3,660.00

00223338 06/18/201¢ SEATTLE TIMES INC CONTRACT SERVICES 473.25
473.25

00223339 06/18/2010 SENSORY IMPAIRMENTS CONSULTANTS . CONTRACT SERVICES 127.50
127.50

00223340  06/18/2010 SERVICE FAPER COMPANY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 2,435.76
‘ 2,435.76

00223341 06/18/2010 SILVER LAKE WATER DISTRICT WATER 6,148.42
6,148.42

00223342  06/18/2010 SMITH, ALLISON TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 14.00
14.00

00223343 06/18/2010 SMITH, PETERE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 38.88
58.88

00223344  06/18/2010 SOTAK, ROBERT TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 34.10

TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 1425
68.35

00223345  06/18/2010 SOTERIA CHURCH RENTALS-FACILITIES 292.50
' 292.50

00223346  06/18/2010 STERN, KOREN TUITION & FEES 237.50
237.50

00223347  06/18/2010 STUDIO EAST TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 1,120.00
1,120.00

00223348  06/18/2010 SUNBELT STAFFING CONTRACT SERVICES 5,034.10

Page B



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
5,034.10

00223349  06/18/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 212.94
212.94

00223350  06/18/2010 THAN, DINA TUITION & FEES 20.00
20.00

00223351 06/18/2010 THERIAULT, TRACY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 78.35
78.55

00223352 06/18/2010 THUMMA, MARCIA CONTRACT SERVICES 9.50
9.50

00223333 06/18/2010 TOP ECHELON CONTRACTING INC CONTRACT SERVICES 1,815.00
1,815.00

00223354  06/18/2010 TRIPLE CROWN SPORTS RENTALS-FACILITIES 3.217.50
3,217.50

00223355  06/18/2010 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE 4,467.03
4,467.05

00223356 06/18/2010 UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 958.00
998.00

00223357 06/18/2010 VANDUREN, DARLA TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 63.18
63.18

00223358 06/18/2010 VERIZON TELEPHONE 983.28
983.28

00223355 06/18/2010 VILLAGE THEATRE TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 1,564.00
1,564.00

00223360 06/18/2010 VILLAGE THEATRE TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 1,462.00
1,462.00

00223361 06/18/2010 WA ASSOC FOR B]LTNGUAL ED TUITION/REGISTRATION/MEMBRSHP 220.00
220.00

00223362 06/18/2010 WAGONER, ROSCHELE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 29.14
29.14

00223363  06/18/2010 WALBURN, SHANNON TRAVEL OUT OF DISTRICT 220.00
220.00

00223364 06/18/2010 WHETSTONE, ROSALIE FAITH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 23.87
23.97

002233465  06/18/2010 WHIZZ EDUCATION INC SOFTWARE/HARDWARE AGREEMENTS 3,000.00
5,000.00

00223366 06/18/2010 WHOLE SYSTEMS LEARNING CONTRACT SERVICES 1,096.00
1,096.00

00223367 06/18/2010 WILLARD, JEANNE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 87.30
87.30

00223368 06/18/2010 WILLIAMS, RIC TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 22.50
22.50

00223369  06/18/2010 WILLIAMSON, ANNA - TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 121,30
121.30

00223370 06/18/2010 WITTCO SYSTEMS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 7.67
7.67

00223371 06/18/2010 WOLTRING, DEBORAH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 43,24
43.24

Page g9



Warrant Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00223372 06/18/2010 WORLDWIDE CHURCH OF GCD RENTALS-FACILITIES 417.18
417.18

00223373 06/18/2010 XERQX CORP COPIER LEASE & MAINTENANCE 5,237.12
5,237.12

00223374 06/18/201¢ YOUCOME TOO PUBLISHING SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 438.00
458.00

00223375  06/18/2010 ZARNICK, JACQUELINE F SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 193,37
195.37

00223376¢  06/18/2010 ZECH, AMANDA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 173.71
173.71

TOTAL $1,079,210.07

Page 10



Everett School District No. 2
Disbursement Approval

The undersigned Board of Directors of the Everett School District No 2
Snohomish County, Washington, do hereby certify that the merchandise
and/or services specified have been received and are approved for payment in
the amount of $12,853,135.75 this 6th of July 2010.

Secretary | Board Member

Board Member Board Member

Board Member Board Member
Warrant Numbers:
From Through Description | Amount
222656 222665 Supplemental Payroll 15,161.42
223069 223069 Supplemental Payroll 1,017.83
223377 223377 Supplemental Payroll 2,488.64
223393 223443 June Payroll 6,681,190.09
223707 223755 June Payroll Vendors 3,656,099.49
223756 223757 Supplemental Payroll 3,827.83
223758 223762 Supplemental Payroll Vendors 366.74
Electronic Transfer June Payroll Taxes. 2,492 983.71

TOTAL $12,853,135.75



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date:
Fund: CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jul. 06, 2010 , the Board, by a vote, does approve
for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

07/06/2010

Warrant Number 00222838 through 00222857  in the total amount of $ 145,640.94
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Warrant  Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00222838  06/11/2010 ASSOCIATED EARTH SCIENCES INC GEOTECHNICAL REPORT/TESTING 5,857.56
5,857.56
00222839  06/11/2010 BERESFORD COMPANY, THE OTHER CONTRACTOR 23,008.14
23,008.14
00222840  06/11/2010 BILLS BLUEPRINT INC PHOTOS & REPROGRAPHICS 19,217.69
19,217.69
00222841 06/11/2010 CITY OF EVERETT PERMITS 10,139.56
10,139.56
00222842  06/11/2010 COLLINS, JENNIFER MILEAGE 60.60
60.60
00222843  06/11/2010 DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 80.16
80.16
p0222844  06/11/2010 DYKEMAN ARCHITECTS OTHER ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 10.814.76
10,814.76
00222845  06/11/2010 EVERETT COMMUNITY COLLEGE OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 600.00
600.00
00222846  06/11/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS MATERIALS - F & P DEPT 884.54
OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 366.53
1,251.07
00222847 06/11/2010 GUNN, MICHAEL MILFAGE 90.00
90.00
00222848  06/11/2010 HERALD INC, THE ADVERTISEMENTS 180.84
180.84
00222849  06/11/2010 HWA GEOSCIENCES INC MATERIALS TESTING/INSPECTION 5,464.50
5,464.50
00222850  06/11/2010 PACIFIC MOBILE STRUCTURES OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 3,748.41
3,748.41
00222851  06/11/2010 PERKINS COIE LEGAL/ATTORNEY 1,938.40
1,938.40
00222852  06/11/2010 SHOCKEY BRENT INCORPORATED OTHER GENERAL SUPPORT 834.90




Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
834.90

00222853  06/11/2010 SIGN UP SIGN CO. INC. OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 503.70
503.70

00222854  06/11/2010 SPEE WEST CONSTRUCTION OTHER CONTRACTOR 39,912.60
39.912.60

00222855 06/11/2010 STAR RENTALS CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT 895,44
895.44

00222856  06/11/2010 WALKENHORST, JAMES OTHER GENERAL SUPPORT 13,870.00
13,870.00

00222857  06/11/2010 WETHERHOLT AND ASSOCIATES PS INC  ROOFING CONSULTANT 7.172.61
7,172.61
TOTAL  $145,640.94

Page 2z



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date:
Fund; CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jul, 08, 2010 , the Board, by a vote, does approve
for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

07/06/2010

Warrant Number 00223070 through 00223089 in the total amountof$ 1,466,764.32
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Warrant Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00223070 06/18/2010 BAYLEY CONSTRUCTION GENERAL CONTRACTOR 191.085.60
GENERAL CONTRACTOR CNG ORDER 16,000.00
GENERAL CONTRACTOR WSST 15.051.88
226,137.48
00223071  06/18/2010 BOTESCH NASH & HALL GENERAL ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 5.509.46
5,509.46
00223072 06/18/2010 CITY OF MILL CREEK PERMITS 300.00
500.00
00223073  06/18/2010 DATA BASE OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 19.73
19.13
00223074  06/18/2010 DYKEMAN ARCHITECTS GENERAL ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 22.382.00
ARCHITECT/IENGINEER ADDHTIONAL 69,460.03
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER REIMBURSABL 176.57
91,918.60
00223075 06/18/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS MATERIALS - F & P DEPT 3.28
OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 148,93
152.23
00223076  06/18/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS CLASSIFIED SALARIES 81,439.10
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 20,793.67
MATERIALS - F & P DEPT 27.40
PHONES/PAGERS 217.26
OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 146.86
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (OSPI) 37,053.25
133,677.54
00223077 06/18/2010 GRAHAM CONTRACTING LTD GENERAL CONTRACTOR 807,992.83
GENERAL CONTRACTOR CNG ORDER 50,656.60
GENERAL CONTRACTOR WSST 83,864.95
944 514.38
00223078 06/18/2010 IVARY ENTERPRISE OTHER CONTRACTOR 5.187.00
5,187.00
00223079  06/18/2010 JAMESON, ROSS WILLIAM OTHER ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 3,540.00
3,540.00

Page 1



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00223080  06/18/2010 KEY BANK NA GRAHAM CONTRACTING [ GENERAL CONTRACTOR 43,192.08
45,192.08

00223081  06/18/2010 MC HANDYMAN & MAINTENANCE OTHER CONTRACTOR 622.27
622.27

00223082  06/18/2010 MENG ANALYSIS COMMISSIONING 675.69
675.69

00223083 06/18/2010 MOUNTAIN MIST OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 23.24
25.24

00223084  06/18/2010 PACIFIC MOBILE STRUCTURES OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 1,512.69
1,512.69

00223085  06/18/2010 PACIFIC MOBILE STRUCTURES OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 139.34
139.34

00223086  06/18/2010 RUBATINO REFUSE REMOVAL INC OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES 129.58
129.58

00223087  06/18/2010 SEACOM/SEAHURST COMMUNICATIONS OTHER CONTRACTOR 140.79
' 140.79

00223088  06/18/2010 SHOCKEY BRENT INCORPORATED LAND USE/ENVIRONMENTAL 6.621.54
. 6,621.54

00223089  06/18/2010 SOUNDVIEW AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY INC PHOTOS & REPROGRAPHICS 549.28
549.28

TOTAL $1,466,764.32

Page 2



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date: 07/06/2010
Fund: ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jul, 06, 2010 , the Board, by a vote, does approve
for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

Warrant Number 00222859 through 00222914 in the total amount of $ 35,248.75
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Warrant Warrant
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00222859  06/11/2010 ADRENALINE FUNDRAISING SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 2,160.00
2,160.00
00222860  06/11/2010 APULENT CONTRACT SERVICES 6.005.40
6,005.40
00222861  06/11/2010 ASB IMPREST FUND EHS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,345.50
1,345.50
00222862  06/11/2010 ASB IMPREST FUND JACKSON HIGH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 746.00
746.00
00222863 06/11/2010 BEST WESTERN INC TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 3,634.77
3,634.77
00222864  06/11/2010 CARBAJAL, JOHN REVENUE-ASB 37.65
37.65
00222865 06/11/2010 DEFOLO, AARON CONTRACT SERVICES 160.00
160.00
00222866  06/11/2010 DUNGAN, CHARLES REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00
00222867 06/11/2010 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICE LP CONTRACT SERVICES 160.42
160.42
00222868  06/11/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,306.17
1.306.17
00222869  06/11/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS REVENUE-ASB 18.00
18.00
00222870  06/11/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS REVENUE-ASB 13.00
15.00
00222871  06/11/2010 FESSLER, THOMAS REVENUE-ASB 44,00
44.00
00222872  06/11/2010 GALLI, JODI CONTRACT SERVICES 42,00
TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 150.00
192.00
00222873  06/11/2010 H&L SPORTING GOODS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 508.01

Page i



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
508.01

00222874  06/11/2010 HAYDEN, MAUREEN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 13.90
13.90

00222875  06/11/2010 HIGINBOTHAM, CHIP TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 118.00
118.00

00222876  06/11/2010 IVERSON, JULIE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 118.00
118.00

00222877  06/11/2010 JOHN SON, JANE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 18.93

CONTRACT SERVICES 68.76
37.69

00222878  06/11/2010 LANDIS, JOHN CONTRACT SERVICES 400.00
400.00

00222879  06/11/2010 LASER BITS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 24.89
24.89

00222880  06/11/2010 LASER IMPRESSIONS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 537.70
557.70

00222881 06/11/2010 LOWES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 296,75
296.75

00222882  06/11/2010 MARYSVILLE AWARDS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 83.63
83.63

00222883  06/11/2010 MOFFAT, LESLEY CONTRACT SERVICES 320.00
: 320.00

00222884  06/11/2010 MONTGOMERY, JUDI SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1859
18.59

00222885  06/11/2010 MORAN, MIKE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 118.00
118.00

00222886  06/11/2010 MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIONAL CONTRACT SERVICES 15.00
15.00

00222887  06/11/2010 NCA SUMMER CAMPS CONTRACT SERVICES 720.00
720.00

00222888  06/11/2010 NORTHWEST WORKSHOP CONTRACT SERVICES 340.00
340.00

00222889 06/11/2010 QLSON, ERICK CONTRACT SERVICES 600.00
600.00

00222890  06/11/2010 PARKER, KATHRYN REVENUE-ASB 24.00
24.00

00222891 06/11/2010 PARKS, CARLA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 16.25
16.25

00222892  06/11/2010 PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO LP CONTRACT SERVICES 289.04
289.04

00222893  06/11/2010 RICHARD THOMAS ONLINE CONTRACT SERVICES 300.00
300.00

00222894  06/11/2010 SAFEWAY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 473.02
473.02

00222895  06/11/2010 SCREEN PRINTING NORTHWEST INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 198.74
198.74

002228%6  06/11/2010 SILVER STATE COACH INC CONTRACT SERVICES 35,249.50

Page 2



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
5,249.50

00222897  06/11/2010 SLOCOMBE, JOAN NEWLIN CONTRACT SERVICES 50.00
50.00

00222898  06/11/2010 SMITH, STEVEN C CONTRACT SERVICES 210.00
210.00

00222899  06/11/2010 SNO CO BASEBALL UMPIRES CONTRACT SERVICES 259110
2,591.10

00222900  06/11/2010 SNO CO SOFTBALL UMPIRE ASSN CONTRACT SERVICES 1,947.50
1,847.50

00222901  06/11/2010 SOWDER, JACCI REVENUE-ASB 37,75
. 37.75

00222902  06/11/2010 SUMPTER, CHRISTINE REVENUE-ASB 44.00
44.00

00222903 06/11/2010 SWANRBY, DEBORAH CONTRACT SERVICES 1,100.00
1,100.00

00222904  06/11/2010 TARGET BANK SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 141.61
141.61

00222905  06/11/2010 TECHNOLOGY STUDENT ASSOCIATION  CONTRACT SERVICES 630.00
630.00

00222906 06/11/2010 UNITED GROCERS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 206,86
206.86

00222907  06/11/2010 VINDICO PRINTING & DESIGN SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 168.00
168.00

00222908 06/11/2010 WA TECHNOLOGY STUDENT ASSOC CONTRACT SERVICES 350.00
350.00

00222909  06/11/2010 WASHINGTON PREP BASKETBALL CONTRACT SERVICES 300.00
500.00

00222910  06/11/2010 WIGRE, RICK SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 196,56
196.56

00222911  06/11/2010 WILLARD, SARAHE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 11.97
11.97

00222912  06/11/2010 WILLIAMS, BRADLEY L CONTRACT SERVICES 160.00
160.00

00222913 06/11/2010 WITTCO SYSTEMS INC CONTRACT SERVICES 47.46
47.46

00222914  06/11/2010 WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 96,32
96.32

TOTAL $35,248.75

Page 2



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date: 07/06/2010
Fund: ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board.

As of Jul. 06, 2010 , the Board, by a vote, does approve
for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

Warrant Number 00223090 through 00223176  in the total amount of $ 67,051.43
Secretary Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member
Warrant  Warrant .
Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
00223090 06/18/2010 AFRICA AID CONTRACT SERVICES 46.11
46.11
00223091  06/18/2010 ALFYSPIZZA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 135.04
135.04
00223092  06/18/2010 ALTMAN, MIKE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 210.2¢
, 210.20
00223093  06/18/2010 ANDERSON, KEVIN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 118.00
118.00
00223094  06/18/2010 ASB IMPREST FUND EHS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,122.83
CONTRACT SERVICES 2,505.00
3,627.83
00223095  06/18/2010 ASB IMPREST FUND JACKSON HIGH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,408.00
1,408.00
00223096  06/18/2010 AUCHTERLONIE, LINDA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 8.80
8.80
00223097 06/18/2010 AWARDS OF PRAISE INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 226.92
226.92
00223098 06/18/2010 BARTELL DRUGS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 127.43
‘ 127.43
00223099  06/18/2010 BEESON, KYLIE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 13517
135.17
00223100 06/18/2010 BENIJAMIN, ANDRE J CONTRACT SERVICES 360.00
500.00
00223101  06/18/2010 BERTRAND, STEVE K TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 11400
114.00
00223102 06/18/2010 BEST WESTERN INC TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 2,061.68
2,061.68
00223103  06/18/2010 BIELLA, SHARON TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 83.00
85.00
00223104  06/18/2010 BLAZING BAGELS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 70.00

Page 1



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
70.00

00223105 06/18/2010 BOSTOCK, AMY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT &85.00
85.00

00223106 06/18/2010 BOYD, HEATHER REVENUE-ASE 30.00
30.00

00223107 06/18/2010 BROSES WHOLESALE FLORIST INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 52.42
52.42

00223108 06/18/201¢ C&M TROPHY CO SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 396.66
396.66

00223109 06/18/2010 CASCADE VALLEY BLENDS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 56.00
50.00

00223110 06/18/2010 CHAFFEE, CASEY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 64.00
64.00

00223111 06/18/2010 CLARION HOTEL TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 830.16
850.16

00223112  06/18/2010 COLUMBIA SCHOLASTIC PRESS ASSQCIA’ CONTRACT SERVICES 245.00
245.00

00223113  06/18/2010 COSTCO BUSINESS CENTER CONTRACT SERVICES 712.62
712.62

00223114 06/18/2010 COX, DEBBY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 71.42
. 71.42

00223115 06/18/2010 CROCKETT, CHRISTOPHER TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 129.00
129.00

00223116° 06/18/2010 CROWN RECOGNITION LLC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 782.42
782.42

00223117  06/18/2010 DAIRY FRESH FARMS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 272,16
272.16

00223118 06/18/2010 DISPLAY & COSTUME SUPPLY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 705.67
705.67

00223119 06/18/2010 DIXON, BRIDGET SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 30.00
30.00

00223120  06/18/2010 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICE LP CONTRACT SERVICES 5,239.04
5,259.04

00223121  06/18/2010 EDMONDS EDUCATION ASSOCIATION CONTRACT SERVICES 320,42
520.42

00223122 06/18/2010 ENTOUCH SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS £,045.00
4,045.00

00223123 06/18/2010 EVERETT GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB CONTRACT SERVICES 80.00
7 90.00

00223124  06/18/2010 EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 869.43
869.43

00223125  06/18/2010 FONT, GREG TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 114,00
114.00

00223126 06/18/2010 FRED MEYER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 112.85
112.85

00223127  06/18/2010 GADEK, JASON TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 118.00
118.00

Page 2



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount

00223128 06/18/2010 GAUB, CYNTHIA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 62.40
62.40

00223129  06/18/2010 GRAVELLE, TIMOTHY TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 114.00
114.00

00223130  06/18/2010 H&L SPORTING GOODS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1.036.85
1,036.85

00223131  06/18/2010 HALLER, PAT TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 144.00
144.00

00223132  06/18/2010 HENNING, STEVE REVENUE-ASB 160.00
160.00

00223133 06/18/2010 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS CONTRACT SERVICES 808.36
809.36

00223134  06/18/2010 HOME DEPOT GECF SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 335527
355.27

00223135  06/18/2010 HONG, NAKSUN REVENUE-ASH 180.00
180.00

00223136  06/18/2010 HRUSCHKA, ERIC TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 144,00
144.00

00223137  06/18/2010 HUTT, DAVID TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 88.00
38.00

00223138 06/18/2010 JAMBA JUICE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 800.00
800.00

002231390 06/18/2010 JENSEN, JAMIE TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 114.00
114.00

00223140 06/18/2010 KELLY, KENLEIGH SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 48.35
' 48.55

00223141 06/18/2010 LA QUINTA INN & SUITES CONTRACT SERVICES 395.68
395.68

00223142  06/18/2010 LABRENSZ TANYA REVENUE-ASB 81.00
81.00

00223143 06/18/2010 LAQUINTA INN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 1,252.20
1,252.20

00223144 06/18/2010 LEATHER CARE CONTRACT SERVICES £,140.47
1,140.47

00223145  06/18/2010 LEE, ANDY REVENUE-ASB 43.50
45.50

00223146  06/18/2010 LIFETOUCH PUBLISHING INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3,095.65
3,095.65

00223147 06/18/2010 LILLIBRIDGE, SUZANNE K SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 75.32
75.32

00223148  06/18/2010 MCINTQSH, BIRGITTE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 135.18
135.18

00223149 06/18/2010 MECUM, ALLEN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 96.00
96.00

00223150  06/18/2010 MILLERS EQUIPMENT & RENT ALL INC  CONTRACT SERVICES 186,13
186.15

00223151 06/18/2010 MOBILE DJ COMPANY CONTRACT SERVICES 500.00

Page 3



Warrant Warrant :
Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
500.00
00223152  06/18/2010 NATIONAL ACHIEVER SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 343.28
343.28
00223153 06/18/2010 PAPA JOHNS PIZZA SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 354,17
354.17
00223154  06/18/2010 PEACE, CHRISTOPHER CONTRACT SERVICES 30.00
L 30.00
00223155 06/18/2010 PETAL AND THE STEM, THE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 216.45
216.45
00223136  06/18/2010 PIERREPONT, CHRISTY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 10.83
10.83
00223157 06/18/2010 PURE IMAGE PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 826.18
826.18
00223158  06/18/2010 ROGERS, KELLY SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 72.03
' ' 72.03
00223159  06/18/2010 ROYAL COACHMAN INN TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 613.38
' 613.38
00223160 06/18/2010 SAFEWAY INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 444,61
444,61
00223161 06/18/2010 SCREEN PRINTING NORTHWEST INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 456.46
456.46
00223162  06/18/2010 SEATTLE AQUARIUM, THE CONTRACT SERVICES 392,50 7
592.50
00223163  06/18/2010 SLEEP INN PASCO TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 413.90
413.90
00223164  06/18/2010 SNO CO SOFTBALL UMPIRE ASSN CONTRACT SERVICES 2,279.75
2,279.75
00223165  06/18/2010 SNOHOMISH PUBLISHING CO INC CONTRACT SERVICES 698.05
' 698.05
00223166 06/18/2010 SOUND LIGHT KARAOKE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 305,75
305.75
00223167 06/18/2010 STADIUM FLOWERS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 103.60
103.60
00223168 06/18/2010 STEELE, JEANINE SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 12.01
12.01
00223169 06/18/2010 SYLVIAS SWIMWEAR SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 1,061.05
1,061.05
00223170  06/18/2010 THUNDERBIRD DANCE CAMP CONTRACT SERVICES 300.00
300.00
00223171 06/18/2010 TILL, STEVENC TRAVEL IN DISTRICT 144.00
144.00
00223172  06/18/2010 TUNITED GROCERS INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 417.04
417.04
00223173  06/18/2010 TUNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON CONTRACT SERVICES 1,000.00
1,000.00
00223174  06/18/2010 VELASCO, MARICRIS REVENUE-ASB 40.00
40.00

Page 4



Warrant  Warrant

Number Date Payee Name / Category ‘Warrant Amount
00223175  06/18/2010 WALSWORTH PUBLISHING CO SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 20,381.47
20,581.47
00223176 06/18/2010 WILSON, CHERYL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 195.89
195.89

TOTAL $67,051.43

Page 5



AP VOUCHER REGISTER

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board Date: 07/06/2010

Fund: TRUST AND AGENCY FUND

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been

made available to the Board.

As of Jul. 06, 2010 , the Board, by a
for payment those vouchers included in the following list and further described as follows:

vote, does approve

Warrant Number 00222858 through 00222858 in the total amount of $ 422.98

Board Member

Secretary

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Warrant  ‘Warrant :
Number Date Payee Name / Category Warrant Amount
00222858  06/11/2010 EVERETT FUBLIC SCHOQLS SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 422.98
422 98
TOTAL $422.98

Page 14



Board Agenda Request Form 2

Date of Board Meeting: July 6, 2010

L e View Ridge PTA Reimbursement for Field Trips

Recommendation: Approval.

Purpose/Summary: View Ridge PTA has given View Ridge Elementary School a monetary gift of $6000 to pay for
school field trips.

| Additional Information |
[

| Agenda Placement:
information 1 Action [ ] Consent Agenda [X] Attachment(s)
# of pages 1.

Submitted By: Jim McNally Contact Person(s): Kert Lenseigne

Signature: g% MC)?D%

Approval

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s
Office.

%Approved [ ] benied [ Revised (see attached)

By: By: ¢« WW f*"’b

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chref instructjhal Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

-

Revised 9/23/09



ik

’?@’%O 72609

" @%‘7 Page 6 of 6

Everatt Public Schanls
PTA GRANT AGREEMENT
PTA DONOR INFORMATION
FTA Name: VIEW RIDGE PTA
Recipient Schaol: VIEW RIDGE ELEMENTARY
PTA Officer: . . NANCY GITMORE " Position: __ PRESIDENT
Date Submitted: 6.L7L10 Phane No.;
GIFT INFORMATION — SUPPLIES OR EQUIPMENT
Description:
Purpose of Donation:
Estimated Value: 5
GIFT INFORMATION — MONETARY GRANT
Purmpose of Donation; REIMBURSEMENT FOR FIELD TRIPS
Amount: $ 6000.00 Check No.; 3380
Dollars

AGREEMENT

It is agreed that the Grant Funds will be spent for the stated purpose before:
Upon request, the District will provide a complete accounting of the expenditure of the Grant
Funds to the PTA. Unused or unexpended funds m ay be refunded to the PTA upon written
request. The School District agrees lo maintain the above described property at the indicated
school of origin for the useful life of the equipment.

APPROVAL(S)
F’TAOfﬁcerrj’\m@w & (e pes Date:___(» / 4//0
. < .

F’r|n|:ipaI:' g 7 D2 pt j Date: g S

District/f\'dminisﬁtion: /,,)(Wq ﬂ/}%}@// ,/l/ Date: é///f £

7 Required furaf(don,étioh $2,500 or greater

Anygifis to the District or to an individual school or depariment of monay, or equipment having a value of $5,000 or greater
shall be subject io Board approval. All gifts shall became District properly,
(Disirici Policy 7260)

Ade pled: June 1, 1998
Revised: November 16, 1998
Revised: October 19, 2007




R

Board Agenda Request Form
Date of Board Meeting: O b
July 6, 2010 ) *

Title: District Improvement Plan — Update Report for 2009-10

Recommendation: Information Only

Purpose/Summary:
This report is an update on the activities conducted and results achieved in the 2009-10 implementation of the 2009-
12 District improvement Plans.

Previous Related Action:
The Board adopted a three year District Improvement Plan in October 2009. A previous update was provided in
February 2010.

| Additional Information |

~_Jjenda Placement:

Xl Information [] Action [] Consent Agenda X Attachment(s)
#of pages ____
Submitted By: Terry Edwards, Chief Academic Officer Contact Person(s): Terry Edwards, {425)385-4050
Signature: ‘7// 4
7 U 7z

Approval

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s
Office.

[C] Approved [] Denied (] Revised {see attached)
By: By:

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superlptendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09



aoueuojIad 9181 Yim juuIuslje pue
JUDIUOD [BUOIIDNISUT JO AOU)SISUOD PasEaIdu]

‘suotiegradxa

oaueurolad 23e)s a1} YHm juawudije

S11 pue jundan[q mau 2] Jo SulpuelsIapun
PaseaLDtL Yilm S1ayoee) AIBUSLIR|2 PapPIACL]

‘STUILUSEITSE JIUN UOUIUOD

3l[] U0 PISBQq 2DUIPIAI JUILUSSISSE JUIPTIS

U0 $N50J 0 SUOHRSIIAUOD ANUNUILIOY) FU(LLIea]
[eloIssajold 10] Alfiqe pasearou] ‘aping guroed
12102 B BUIMO[[0] 2Ie S191dea] S8 pasordun

S1 JU2JU0D [BUOLIINISUL JO ADUSISISUO)D)

"SLUO0ISSB]D 12} Ul
su0ssa| asau)) Jundepe pue Guisn ate s19yLI ]

1eak [00y0s 1 [-010Z 2y ur weidord

2 juawedwl [ s§uipping | Sururewal ayy
‘[apow ADERI2JI[ PadUB[eq B Ul SI194oBa) Aq pasn
2IE pue SHTD INO UM paudIe 2Ie S[RLIAJEW [V
"$]00U[2S 180) PJRIJ 9Y) Aq pajustuaydwur Buraq

§1 pue paydope sem siapeay| jealn) ‘siqel] pooDn

"Su0Ne1adX 7 20UBULIOLIZJ JULIND 0]
pauSije siepua[eo Suioed-ja1u09 [0oYos YIIH

‘aoe[d oo} (aur[-uo)
andanyq ay) Jo osn Supadie) [0oras Amuswa[a
[2e2 je juatudojaaap [euoissagold oijroadg

‘JJBIS 0] 2[qE[IBAR aIB suoiielnadxy
2OUBLLIONIS] JUALIND 0] PAuUTI[e SJUSLISSISSE
mun-jo-pus pue ‘suosse| jeuawa(ddns

0} Sl pue ‘saulfepmd Suiced ‘auIpno oo
Buipnpaut (g-3) syurdan|g e Jo spadse [y
SOLLVINHHLVIN

*IEPU2[BD 519318} SUIpBal 91 SUImo[[of
s[aaou pojdope A[mal a1j] punore suossaj
Fuidojaaap are umo 112y} uo pue s3uredul
uondopy [2AON 2U Ul S13Ydea) [0013s [3TH

"|ooys 2|ppiW I8 1a51E)
ora 10] Pado[Aap U3 JABY SUOSS] IOYDUY

AIVANODAS

‘wea) uordope 210D
oy} Aq 1281e) D) Bulpeal |yoed I0] pazA|eue
2lam S[BLIDIBW SI9PRIY JBaID) ‘SIIQEH poon

AUV INANATH

"S[ELI2JBLI [EUOTONASUI
pue suoneloadxa goueiulofiad ‘spiepue)s
[BUOIONIISUT SONEWIYIRW pur Furpeal udiyy

Sda1g INaN

LUOTIBIUSLUIR]CI] JO SIS

o1y

2SEAIOUI 0] SJURLUSSISSE DANBUILUNS PUR SAIIEULIOJ PUB ‘S[RLISELI [BUOIIONISUL “WUNMOLLIND SuIpeal pue SONBWaYew 1Sy usyy

010Z ‘9 AInf
110day] ssa1301g
ue ] juewasoxdwiy 191mSI]
§]00U2S o1[qnd P=IeAr

i

“JUAWSAIO. JUPIIS
T ASo1eng




‘SULOOISSE[D
[00U2s YBIY pue 2|ppiwt T3 [[B Ul ALapL Yim
pajuawapdu Juraq s1 weiFold SUOISIA U T

‘SUOISIA “WNJNILLND AJRINI]
uorisinboe ofendiue a1 ur Juadojasap
euorssajord FuIoZUO PIATIIAT SIDLDBI [

"S[9A] SN PuB SH S} 18 PAZIpIRpiR]s
PUE P2jBUIPIO0D 21am SBULIRfJO T AIBpu0sag

'SWI00ISSe[D 7 pue
EOMHNUS.@M.M _mmUDQm Ul TOTIOTLIISUI pue TWNNOLLIND
Fuipeal pue yjew uSie pue AJRUIPICOT)

-jonpoad peseq-qam
Uim padoed} st ssardord pue afesn juspyg

"§9SURIN| O [~ 2ABY (VD “TNT ‘A0T)
§]00Y0S pajadie) pur Sasuadl] (peseq-qam)

WO §7 — § SBY (008 AlBJUauIs|d {oey
adeyoed

(woolsse[2) uoneiuawa|dul 1212e9) |1}

aary prdg S[O0ODS I[PPIW + ATBIUIUWIR[D /| [V

“aoiporid pue

UOTJONIISUT W JO JUDWIDULLUD Paseq-auioy
puUR [BUOHONISUL 10] (ZZIY A YIB]A) S[ELISjEW
yrew jejuawaiddns poseq qom juatua|dia]

"10013s Yoea ul 10stazadns
pue yorods jew Arewid oy aq 03 dn dags 1smw
sjedioulid awin) 101e31[108) YIEUL PIINPL YIA

yuawdoraaap [euorssajord pue uoisiaradns
duioguo apiaotd ‘UONINIISUL MO][0F Ued A21]} 08
S|BLIOTELL 220n0sal 1ayora) Jo Areiq] aedwos
Ly yim paplaoid usaq oael sjediodutlg

“guruuerd weidoxd
pue Sunjorod 19YIe) Ul 2511 10] S[BLIdBWI
2aanosal 1ayoea) yim sediosutid apiaorg

'Spaepuels
9109 UOUILIOD [RUOEU pUe suoledadxs
sourwIogIad pasiAal Jim uonONISUl

ugre 01 A12S5900U 3q [[Im STUNRIU [dAI]

opetd pue Juswdojasap [ruoissajold panunuo))

“UONIP2 M3U 2} yojew o) padojaaap

U223 2AB([ SIEPUIJED [BUOIDMLSUL PUB SR
Sutoed "¢~ sepeld [[e w1 pawuawadwl usaq sey
SUOITRT1ISIAU] JO UOLIIPI PUODIS PISIARL 3|

(531) 7 suonedusaau]
WINNILLIND YJBWl pasiaal juatuapdu]

‘0107 118} ut uoneuawaduuy

lequuatdag 1og a1ejdwos
3q [[m suoneloadxa asueuniojlad [aA2] aprid
Pasiaal o} 03 paudije sdew WnmoatLng pasiaay

"SIoU2BI]
0] sueyo Juroed pue sdew wnnowms ayepdn

‘suorjeaadxa

010Z ‘9 Alny
110day] ssa1doig
ue[d tuawaaorduy 1018s1(]

$]00Y0S 21|qnd netoayg




‘sadueo
uenanSulL PUe JUILUSSISSE UM PUNOIE-IIm
1omb apiacid 0} pauljweans SUIWUSSISSY

‘SpIBPUE]S 3]E}S UO SND0J PasEaIU]

SU01TE102d XY 9JUBULIOLIS 21B]S 1]}
Jo siseyduia a1) 199]J01 SIUIWSSISSE MIU IS [

"3ST 12UDEJ] JOJ SJUSWISSISSE PUE SUOIE)oadxs
soueiojtad jun juawa|dul pue suyay

"SPIEPUE]S 9JBIS 0) PAl] UOIIINIISUL SOLIBLUS[IEW
SULIAI[OP U1 SSAUALIID]]S 1ALIEI] pasealou]

"SUICOISSB]D
ap) ul pakojduwa are sardajens (V10D

‘suone[ndod asay) ypm 2sn 10} paseyound uaaq
aAey sjuawaje poddns pue sjeueiEw L1R[[I0Uy

“JURUISSaSSE VI
oy} pue Juipeas papmnd Fuisn AJI[Iqe s, juapnjs 8
JO [2a3] 3t} 03 a1ENURIRIIp 01 Jusuodurod Suo1s
A1aa ® s1 21a1]] S1uapnis [Je Aq asn 1oj pardope
sem (Y[DOHD) S1opeay] 18310 ‘SHIqEH poon

‘slapeay] jualn) ‘slqef] poon) ut
s1a1[oBa] uonEanpa [rinads 107 Surures) Juipeay]

sa1dajens

|[BUOLJOTLISUL LHOOISSE[D apim-1LSIp otjioads
UQ pasnooj Jururer) yjew uoneonpy [eroadg
9= s Juawudo(oaap [euotssajord Aep-qn.g

"SUIOOISSE[D IIAL]) Ul sa1dejens (T 10
2SN $13Y0ED) AJEPUODLS PUB AIBJURWI[D Og

"urea) uondope a1} U0 S210UamsuoD

asoy) woly uoiejuasaidal sem 21t} (passalppe
alam uogeonpa [etoads pue 15 Jo Spasu

a1} ‘foouas YyBiy 10y s[aou sundope uaymp
AMVANODES

“dHI ue

U0 SPUIPNIS JO SPaau 213 SUNAIW UT ISISSE [[1M
S[BLI2JBW 91]) ainsua 0] ssaseld ayp noyInoay
passaIppe alam T PUB uoneanp? [erads

Jo spaau ay ‘wesdoid Supeal v Jundope ujg

AUV INANATA

010Z ‘9 Amnr
1oday ssa1do1g
ue[ JuswaAoLduwy Jo1nsI(]

S|00Y2S 21[qnd Ho1eAY




‘Fuirds smyy 3521 0] sjuepnis 7 vigad|y-1sod ||y
“(wnizosuoo 93a[joa [Boo]) jo[id 159, JUSWIAIR|
UIRIAL 2891100 IM PIA[OAUL SILAPMS §JT

120K 10U 7 £1qad[y Ul JUDUI2ASILDE SIUAPN]S
asayy Aq paullLIlap G [[1M SSIURANIH

"I24 101Uas

L[} UaYe] ST y2Iym — J] BICIT[Y Ul JUSISAQIL DR
asealoul 0} paudisap si pue (B1qa38[y Ajurew)
yreur jooyos ySu jo syrys/sidaouoo jueniodul
S11S1AD1 281102 mau sy (SHY @ | ‘SHI

‘SHO @) 7) suoyoss ¢ ] eiqe8[y 0] sedplig

11 B1qR8[y 0] S28pLIg =

MD1AQ] BIQAZ[Y 283([0)) »

u1 sweigold

yrew [ooyos ySy mau justweldun pue dojesa(]

‘Splepue)s
21B1S MAU A} im JuuuSI[e 251N03 JO
23u3apIA3 apiaoud ||tm pue Iea [00UDS (107 Y
10 pua ay) 18 PaZIjIN 9q 0} 9|(E[IBAR 218 §)S9 ],

"2[(B[IBAR QIB §]53} IBa A -JO-PU{ (AnjoWioan)
"PaYSIUL] u23q SBY 159] 183 &
-]O-puf] PUe 1231$3WAS ISIT JO puq 1| BIQRI[Y

‘$1UDLSSISSE
AJSH PUE 2SIN00 JO puUs 7L1§ Mmaul

1oddns 01 Anjawoan) pue vIQR3[V 10] SWEX?
9SINOD JO PUD PUE 12)SILAS JO PUD UTY

"wajqold g aq 0) anuiuoo
{114 OnSs1 SIYY | (-0 [ 07 10 paredionue az1s
SSE[0 PasEaloul pue SUIpUny pasealoap YA

‘pokojdwie u2aq 2AEY SAIFIRLS BUINPAYDS
pue juswdojaaap [euolssajoid [ruonIppy
‘S121[0B2] 10] 2[FTLS B 9Q 0] SINUIIUOD Sty ],

‘StooIsse]d (1ds) aFenmuw ¢ Ul UONDNIISUT
{JBLU SS2IpPE O] S21Fa]eIS [BUOHOTLSUL QUISY

SIUIUWISSISSE
10] §90I10S 2SaU} JO Joq JuIsn aIe SIaydea ]

"¢ 10] 9]qe[IEAR (UOSIED]) JoNORI] $S203NG
"asn 19108a]
10] 9[E[IBAR 2B SJUSWISSISSE JIU[]-JO-puy

‘98N 1ayoea) $Yy 10]
SIUOUISSISSE DAIBULIO] PISEQ-LWIOCOISSRED ULy

‘piepur)s je jou sjuaprys d[ag

0] uoINNsul FutAJIpoil Ul SIaY0ra] ISISSE 0]
wawdojaaap [euoissajord axmbail [[1m ssardoid
Juapnys SULICIIUOW U0 SNO0J [BUOHIPPY

-ssa1801d 1o1uow o1 pue uawadeld Juapms
Fuiuruajap 10J Juslussasse [yl guipracid
JO sueaut 2UO0 se pasn Futaq Si 1YJEI ], $8900NG

‘suoneloadxa asueunofad
mau s paudie (1a3oe1 ] §592018)
oFesord justissasse yjew aul{uo juawajdu]

‘ssa1dold juaprys I0juour 03 §-3[
107 peydope usaq sey weldold JUSWSSISSE Y

sdewr wnmoLuno

‘0107 equerdag ur midaq ¢~y 10 10LISIP pUBR SPIBPUE]S 9IS Yum paudije
[[1m SaLRIUAWLTR [[e 18 uonejuawajdul {ng paydope uasq Sey SI9pEsy B3I §HIqeH poon) | ale jer) s[euelew Surpear juawedwt pue 1dopy
010T ‘9 AInf
11oday] sse1801g

ueld juswaaoadw] 101081
S[00YDS DHqng 1121aAy]




"S9SIN09
pew jo  dip ajqnop,, 2A10021 SJUSPIYS 20ITOSAT
[jew uoyeonps [eoads apeld yjySie pue | / (I

"W NOLLND YIBW JOLISIP U0 SI2L08d)
uoneonpa [eroeds [00y9s oJppiu 10f Jururel ]

"ABpP (1171 [[BF Y3 Juunp siayoea) tyew
M Papn(oLL 21am §121282) uonyronpy [eioadg

1719 pue “py [ewadg
“pe o1seq Suowe suolepadxs [rUOHONISUT
PUB WN[NOLUND jewl Aepuosas ugiy

‘sda)s 1xau uo
uononnsul snooj djay |[m I B1qa8[y Ul Wexy
JuataR| ] 28907 ) Jo uoneuatua[duwl N4

‘suoneoadxa
yiewt 28a[j02 Uitam SJUIPNIS ISISSE O} [00DS
Ui yoma 1B 35IN0Y) :MIIAY BIQETY 282[[0)

010Z ‘9 AInf
110day ssa1gorg
-ug[d juewaaoxdwy Jo1nsI(q

sjooyay O:DSHH HalaAH]

e




'S19YoBa |, JN MVAD 10 Sututel] AV
Bulel] Jv Yiim peplaold s1aioes) ¢

"/ — weldold woeIy peyrxa sjuapns Jo Iequinn

1B3A
Jorunl 1ay pajadiwos aaey Sjuspms 4N YVHOH

'S3SINOD Ujellt
FuiBuajreyo ydnoup papoddns pue ur pajjomua
ale SJUaps J{ 1ean) Jey} 2INsud 0} AnUNUoD)

1107 Ul payiad aq

|11 S]OOYDS  ~ S[OOYDS (JIA VY 29 [[IM S[OOYOS
a[ppiw om) pue sjooyos Y3y [1e 1107 Ul

SHI pue 1smoyuasiy ye Suruue]g

01/9z/¢ yoddns 203110

01/1/7 steSeuew 20430
:Pe1IN0D0 FuruIel} paLjIsse|D)

SjuapnIs
8u10d 28a[]02 [eUOLlIpPRL-UOU 2FRINOIUD
0} $2}Is [00Uos YB1Y 1B (A Y 1uattajdug

"PALJIIUSPT U23( SABY
suoljuaAIgIul o18ajens pue suondo 41240031
11P2ID YIB! ~ PISEIOU] UOHBNPRIL) AL ] -U()

"pagu Ul sjuaprys o} Joddns apraocid m
$10)je uluuejd ul 2apnUUIoT) UOLENPEIL) AW ],

-uQ) O} YIm pazifin usaq saey sitodal eje

"SRG JILIOU0Iy
-0100§ pue “Ajotuyy ‘uenendod onuspeay Aq
po1e82138RsIp S1 BJEP JUDWDADIYDE IRl JUapm§

NIom DT [2A9] [00YDS
JO 2T UOLLILIOD B ST I0M JUIPNIS JO MOTATY

UBQ W2)l 152} B Sey Jayoel] $5200n§

MO LS
0] IB[iLULS “I9ISIUIWpe 0] ASE2 “159] Wil (7)
181891 1IUN-JO-puUa 10J SLW2]1 159) 2101 ()

:10] pasu v

"BIPI 2WES U0
SN00J PUE S[OOYDS AIBIUSIAS SNOLIBA |8 MIoM
(D1d) sanunwwoe)) Juiles ] [BUOISSAJ01] “(S1Y
G'T1) dIT "9 e Buruiel] 90UDPIAT JO MIIADY

"G- JB Iad0BL ] $52200G JO 28

"0SN 131]0E9) 10] pur IBak SI) pa)eaId
SIUDLLISSISSE JTUN UIOOISSB[D 9PIM-10LIS1(]

‘uononnsu e 10y Sunueld 2AnRIOqR[[0D
20UBYUD 0] , JUTUIED| JUSPMIS JO 20UapIAY

JO matazy,, ydnouy) juawidoaAaap [euorssajold
SZI[IIT (SWOOISSB[D WI01) BIRP JUSUISSOsse
{JBU HOUIIIOD JO UOIJDA[[0D aUf} a5Balau]

“S91B1 UolENpeId
papuolXa pue awl uo asearsur padiey] sey

uerqe,] aulryor Jo diysiopea] Iepun 2013Jo SIj |,

paerdwen

‘JuawaAc1duI] 10181 puB
(D 10) uonenpeIn) swIi] u) JO I0IJO 18I

sdog IXaN

toneUaWa[dit] JO SIEIg

monoy

dnoid qns onuapeoe Aq parefeidTestp elep juspns [enpiarpur Surpiaoid Aq 108U pue ‘Ajnba “20ua[[aoxa JIUAPEDE JO AIM[ND B 19180

010T ‘9 AIn{
Hodoy sseiBoid
ue[J 1uawaaorduy 1o1nsicy

s[ooyasg 21jqnd 1219

"sondeISowap 1uapn)s pue
'7 Agajeng




'Swexa DO A19woan pue v1qag[y oy

s58d S)U2PNYS [[B SIMSUS 0] JUSWAAIILOR JUAPIYS
pue juawidoraaap [euoisssjold ue snooj [[im
WEXD 3SIN07) JO PU mau ay] pue suoriejoadxs
adoueuLograd BIQa8|y Ul UOISIADI oYe)s AU,

"§]9A2] 431y je Butuayery
st Anawoan pue vIqady ut juswjoIuy

‘Ajawoany pue
BIQaB8[y Ul JUSW{OIUS [OOUDS Q[PPIW 3SEIIOU]

SISSB[D (JIAV PASEaIoU]

SBULISJJO 2SINOD PIseIIoU]

"1pa12 289[[03 10] AJ1[enb M snjnojes
-21d 2AOQE $3SIMOD [[Y *SASSE[D UIBLU UOISTAID
addn ur puedxa 03 senunuoes Juswyjoruyg

"SOTISNEIS
"d'V pue ‘snjnofes ‘sninojeo-a1d ur sasmoo
UFetu Surdusf[eyo ur JUauIjjoIua JUDPNJS ISEL0U]

"S19U0E2} SONRLWSYIRW [oolas YTy
PUR 9[PPILU j[B 9A[OAUL [[Im pue Ieak [00YDS
[1-010T oy Sutmp 2oejd aye) [[im Sururesy swy|

"STTH 10J a[qisuayaidiuon

aloll juaju0d afengue| ayew o) sar3erens wIes|
01 519yoea] rewr [ooyos Y31y 107 juswdo[aaap
[euoissojord padojaasp sioe)joe] yjew

PUR SI19UTBI) PaL1}Iad (T L) ‘SayoR0d I3

"Splepuels o pan uoneanpa [eloads
105 ueld yuowdoraaap Jeuossajoid Surodug)

"u0onnsut
{Iel Uo sn20j 01 7TTd pue uoteanpy
[etoadg ur sdnoi8 1)) urejutew pue YsiqeIsy

T1-010T Ut anuyuod 01 3|natfip
Area wrerdold sty oxew {[im awn 101B)I[108]
Ul uonjonpal oy} pur 3uUlpury pasesiss(]

"SEuIeaU ety
"TD7T [00UJs Ialfe pajltlil] Pajanpuod SI0Jel 108,
'SWwea) 7] 98rin0oua 0] anurnuoo sjooyog

"UOTIBULPIOOD [BUO1OMISUT
pue Suruuerd yejs sBemoous o} ()0)
sanunuIuoy) Jurues | aaneIoqe(jo) uswajduy

"[1-010z ur ureidoud sup Jjo
[EMBLAL-UOU 3} 28TED [[IM SUO0IONPal 123png

‘SI31]083a]

€19 10j ek s sAep ¢ ((Ad) (QAV J0
Led um{noLuno yrew ayy) Suturer putpy o[iy

"S.I9UIB9) g
‘Sepnis 0¢ :(g — i1 Iny) uolssas Jonmung

"SJU2PTHS 9PRIT LJUTU 10] SSaulpeal

eIQaB[y 20ueyus 01 sjooyas 43y (8 1. (A V)
justdofoas(] N0 & dltepesy juswsdur

010Z 9 &g
1oday] ssardol
ue[d ustuasoxduuy 1o1n81(y

sjoayoS OJDDAH JRERE Yy




—

|BUCHIPPE S} paisanbal oym ‘SI9([283} 90UaL0s
AIepuooas 10} Fuluier) ISy 9Y1 10U Si SIy L

"SI
pawitjuod sjediouud WoIy 29UaPIA [B10PINY
"WOOISSE[D 2] 0] palun)al Aay] uaym saigajens

V10 uawadu 0y papusiul sioweonpoeled
pUE S19U28a) JBL} Pajedlpul suonenjeay

(17) s1ayora) uoneonpy eadg 71-3

(1o120npaeIRd
auo snid ‘p1) SI9YDEI} 20ULIDG [00LIS YITH

1Aleniqe,] pue 1aqo1o() usamiaq sdnois
Zuimojog a1 Joy pepiacid sem Fumumei] (V10

'SI1ayora] uoneonps Jseq
01 ((Tv 1D} Fuwuren 774 apiacdd 0] anunuoy)

"S]|I3[S [EUOTIOILISUI
pue 2§pajmotny jusuod Jurpeal pue yjew
2seaIdUl 0} s1ayoea} 0} suondo juawdolaaap
[eu01ssaj01d IaLns Jo ABLIE UE 9PIAOL]

"SI9UOEB3] [00LDS I[PPILL & +(§~ pue ARJUSD[D

04,07~ Aq pepuane uononsuysyuudenyq
:(Id Aep-auo (g0Q7) ouruns [eIjruy

"S][INS [BUONONISUL
pue o8pa[mon| Jusjuos Suipeal pue e
asealoul 0} s1ataea) o} suondo juswdoaaap
reuoissajold Iawums Jo ABLIR UB 9pIA0I]

“PRIDAI[3P TUSA3 0} pappaquia qof
wolj a3uryo o) vonejuawa[diul juauwdojaasp
[euoissajoid asnes [[1am SuonRoNpal SUMuuo))

"SOSSB[D [001[0S
1318 01 asow 0] Juewdojaaap feuolssajoid

pasned sey] uononpal siy ] (] umop
20U310G ‘£ UMOp (BN °/ UmOp Koeralr)
paonpal A[jRO1ISEID U9aq SABY SIOJE}L[108,]

"so1391ens FUIpEAL PUR jELl

pue suonelsadxa souetogiad uo juawdolaaap
jeuoissajold pappaquie qol apraoid

[[l4a SIOTEII[IDB,] [BUOOTLESU] SUIPRIY pUe IR

VY Aq pa1ojuow ssa1dold juspnys
y3tw Surpeal uc snooj [[1m uondope man

‘sIapeay] 18810 SIqeH poon) pue samoyd
1oy sopeid Arewnd ur juatwdo[aAap [RUOISS3]0L]

suorjejoadxy
soueunIofad ¢-3] 91BIS Ylim PaUSIE SI jey]
Aorxon] pesue|eg] uo juswido[aAap [BUOISS2]01]

‘sugneoadxa matl 193[JaI (Sjustuale]s
ue)) 1) sjeod [euolaNIISUl WOOISSE[))

‘s 91e)s 0} paudi|e uaaq 2Ly
1BYT (8-3) SIUSLISSISSE U] SUISH v SI9YDBa ],

“SISUOBa) Uil 1081000 (I A12A2 JO J1ed 218 S J
's7]J 9suas-laquinu 2110ads jo 19818 (1T

"Jooyos
yoes e Suturen (1noy-auo) (4 wdeng ¢-3]

‘uondope yrew
101SK( Yum paudtje suoneydadxs soueuogiad
el ¢y 91e1g Uo Juawdojassp [BUOISSAJOL]

5dm1g 1XaN

UONEIUaWa|dW] JO SEIg

uenoy

uawdo]aaap [guorssajod pesnooy Surouo ydnouy eonoerd 1oyses) saorduy

0102 ‘9 AIn(
yoday] sss1gdold
ug|[q uawasoldwy 1011s1(]

S|00L9S O1qn  BaIAY

‘T Adoreng




“JUQISISUOD S1 SJUSPILS 10 UOTIONLIISU]
‘UB1 SI S121j0B9) MaU FUOLUE 2RI UOLJUIIY

‘aonoeld 1rauy
Ui JUSPLUOD 210UL 1B S19Yoed) 18aK | 7 pue | |

£191083] [euoIssajoid 03 mau jim SIOJUa
[OOUDS UT U0 YIOM §325I9A0 [OBO)) [BUOIIONISU]

$19(0BR] 1RBA 7 pUE 1 10] UONI9[Jal Ja8
puE “0BGPaI] ‘UONID|[0D BIEP UIM SUOIJEAIIS(O
Wo0ISSE[2 Sapiacid 1oBor) [BUONDNNSU]

"SI91[0BD] JAT10 PROI[9s
-J]S puE 199} 1Bk | |[B 10J SUOIBAIDS]O
papmd sepiaocid yor0OD) [BUOINISU]

‘SI9UDED} IRAA pul PUE 1
10] Suniojuaw [:] sapiaoid yoroY) [RUOINISUT

's1ayoea) 1eak | 7 pue T 10§ saopoeld
Furyoea aal0a])2 ul JuswdolaAap feuolssajoid
A[yiuowt saptaoid [yoeo)) [Bu01joniisuy

OLISIP 10/pue uoissajold
0} Mol slatjoea) 01 Hoddns BuroFuo apiaoig

-aseatoul [ swajqoid [OH
alow Jo Ajiqissod at) Sugyers 9yIn yum

1591 SwmAgienb

aye) pue “Juawdofaasp [euotssayold aye)
‘ued 1OH ue dojaaap 0} 9ouesisse paplaoid
st 1.OH Bumestt 10U JJeis AUy STE]S Iayoea],
payjiengd) ATuS1H 10] palojluour aie Jels [V

"STUE]S J9UDBI ]
paryiend) A[yS1H 192w $121[08a] {[B 2INSUT

"UMmO I19Y) U S2)ePIPUED
pIeOg] [BUOLIBN 2AEI[ [[Im Suoanpal Juipunyg

"9OUBISISSE SLUOS 2PlA0ld 0} aNUTIUOD SI10JRLI[I08]
Funureway] o a1em weidoid poddns o1 spunyg

‘UOTJEO1J 11120 pIBOE [RUOHEN PUB UOITEIIIMAD
reuotssajold uo y1om Loy se s191oea) 1oddng

"11-010Z BuLmp siayoes)
SaIpN)s [B100S AIRpliodas 10} Juluiel} (V1D

"SUWIQQUSSED 119U} Ul (JV 1E) PaoBlqula
A[[esnseisniua 2aey A3y |, "Bururen (y1oH

(10[2sunoo
1 ‘sioreonpoered ¢ ‘siayaea) (j7) AIBjUStUa]y]

(17) siayore] 22Ua10§ (009 YSIF pue 2[ppIN

CoEmc:onM
[ ‘si0jeanpeered 4 ‘s1ayoea) gf) %EEUEBM

010T ‘9 AInf
11odoy] ssa1301]
ue|d jJuetaaoiduwy 1o1181(]

S]001[2S 21qNnd JI2IAY




“jordwl vonUAALRIUL ISWIINS
3oE1] 0] IB9A [00Ds [ [-0107 Sunnp dn mojjod

‘pua yInos
Ay ut palafjo dures ey Jaung "s[ooyos
Arejuawia[e JA 'V 18 palajjo stweiford rawwng

"SIUSPIIS (0008 I[PPIW PUE AIBIUIWIID
paiadie) 10] sSunaljo [ooyos Jawwns puedxy

‘Awouoa 100d 03 anp werdoid
QUI[UOC P2SEQ-23] 10] PUBLUIP PISBAIDQ(]

'SOSIN0I AUI[UO MIU OU Ul Pa}{Nsal
Sputy pajiut 2[qe[IeAR STULIRJJO SUL[UQ)

*JQUILUNS S Ul pue reak
[0OYos 2y} SULINp SISINED SS200. O] SJUPMIS
Mmo[e 01 STULIJJ0 28IN09 duTjUo puedxy

‘0107 Iewung 10J
Jye1s Guiny jo ssaooad ul wawdojaaap anpaysg

"¢ 8ny
-9 A[N[ [00U2S IaWmg "1a]J0 0] Apeal §381noy)

"SSE[D J19])
Uim 21EnpeIS 0] A10302(eR JJ0 alv jBU) SIU2pNIS
19818) 01 sTut1ago [o0y0s Jouwuns puedxy

*I3UILLUNS JO PUD 8 182K 10] UOTONPaI 94,57 [oBal
0} S1 [B00) "19]SALUSS 1S11] S, ] Ul UOLINPRI 0467

‘s102(qns oyer amyrey Y3y uo pasnooj
A12A0021 JIpal)) "182A JO pPU2 puUR I9}SAWS
JO pus je pairels swierdord £19A0021 1IPa1)

"ABp [00Y0S U]} Ul pappaquul
10 ABp PIpUL)Xa BIA SJU2PN)S AIBPUOIDS
10y sureadord A19A0001 1tparos juatua[duy

‘sFuLIajjo [ooyos
iayye puedxs 03 papaau FUIPUN] JATIRILIA) Y

‘santunyoddo Aep papuaixa
pajiwii] sey Juipuny gz /-] JO UOIBUTWII[3 3y,

"31IS 1JoBD JB S)uapm)s pajadme)
10} sweidoad 1eak s Aep papualxe aplaolg

queId Amjue)) ‘syunsind 21wopese ui a8e8us 0} S1Uapnys 10§

sdiysiauired | {7 o pajasues ajes oy sanmmniioddo 1amay sapunitoddo 1eak papuaixa pue ABp papualxd

Anunwuios 210[dxs 0) 90U [[14 Ay | UL PaI[Nsal SEY AWOU0ID By} Ul IIN} WAOP JY ] opraoxd oy sdigsisuped Anununues dojaas(g
sdalg IXaN UOTRJURWad W] JO STl uonoy

SUOIILUDAIIUI JB2A JOOLDS PIPUIXS PUB ABD Papualx2 [INOI|] JUIUIAIIIE pUe Juatuefedus onuapese wapnis saoxdwy  FATSROS

010T ‘9 Alnf
1odey ssaiBo1g
ue|d juswaaoxduw] Jo1nsi(]

S[00YDS 21{qn 13aloag




UaLA SI129IUN[0A AJtjou 0) 1eak B 291m] S[[ED (O
-199UL0T) 9YELL O] $$200Y 1JOSOIDIN UT palols
PUE IB|NDOUTAN WOIJ PI}02[|0 BIEP 28T 9

"010T °1C

‘idag Jo a1ep youne| no a0uls suonestdde [210]
Ino Jo pdiyl auo Aj@jewixordde st yaigm ‘auljuo
A1dde s1aapunioa gpQ° | A[1E2U PEY 2ABY 2M
0102 '1 (udy Jo sy "sur[uo Juteq mou It Yim
waroyye atow pue ssaiaded ‘1arsea 11 Funyew
‘ssaoouxd oouesea]o pue uonedrdde 1aajunioa
INO Pau[UWIRans oAy "95ay] JO [[ 1931100

01 10]J2 a3 pue Aljua Blep ‘SWIo] 2]qI32[1

pue 932;dwoosul JO 10[ B pajeUIlUI[a SBY SIY [
‘KjjEotuonog)a suoneotdde 19ajunjoa o 1ayies
0} (s20In0say uBwIny Aq pasn) suoijeoijdde
Ie[nooulpy SUNSIX2 9] 2511 MOU B,

-1oyT 1y $,10LUSIP 243 JO 310 §1 LIRS S [, "UYO))
‘1 Aq suoyejuasaxd orqnd ur pue ‘saseajal
SM3U U “3}ISCaM I UO J12JL3D PUR JUOIJ SEM
ajet uonenpeld pasoiduil § JOLOSIP At} JO SMaN

“SJUDAD 9S3YJ DUNOUUR 0O} ([H-199U10))

ojur podal sougor) B peptodul s[ooyos 50l
pue apels 6 07 ;8 Woly asow Aayy se pasoons
0} S1USPS 10] ylom puncid o213 Aef Funds
[oE2 SOIIALIOR UOIJISURL) [0S YSIY 0] 3[PPIA

"SiU9AS pue S2jBp A=Y Jo sjuared

Anou o poeuue)) asn Ajaurnoi srediouid
pue ‘SaljIALIOE pue sa1ep A2 Jo sjusred puiwal
sdjoy wa1sAs y2r0 fuy [TBWS 21 ], "a1ISqam

aY] U0 SurEWAL SjuswaImbal uonenpeld

noqe uoyeutoju] “JuioBuo st AJIA10e SIY L

‘gjuatualinbar
uoljeEnpels pue s|eod Furiles] 9LSIp pue
21e1s U0 o1{qnd 2y} 0] UOHEDIUNUIIOD ADURIU

"[o0YDSs 10} ApEal UaLESIapUIY]
FuiunFaq SJUIpNIS JO Iaquuinu SUISEaIou]

‘s1apiaoad jooyossard (€00 pue JyHH USnony
uonEBLUIPIoVD [ooyosald pesealou] ‘paien)
pUE aWOIME]] Je uaprediapury Ae(l [V

‘Buruwtes| e ul JuouaFeFua
Aunuwtied pue A[iue] 12)S0J 0) $aidajells
uoneorunwioo pue sdysiauied dofassg

[2AD] JOLIISIP PUB [2A3]
[OOLDS 9] 1B pamalaal PUE PIJII[0D SBM BIR(|

‘uatuaajoaut jualed Suisealoul
10 S3IS2J_I)S pUB SAMIALIOE PaPIWQNS S[O0YDY

Juawuoliaua aaroddns pue Surwoo[am

' 0] paje[al aanoadsiad aip) Jo S[0OY2S LLIOJU
01 JJe1S puE ‘sjuspnis ‘sjuaied woly pagoa[od
alam SAOAING SSIUSANDAYJY] [RUOLBONDT

SIUSUIUOLIAUT
Fuiwon[e A\ pue ajes IoJ auoduwod
B apn[oui suejd juataaoldil] [ooyag

JoLnsip
Ql]] PUB S[OOYDS ‘SUWIO0ISSE[D Ul SJUIUINOIAUS
Fuiwooam 11oddns 01 sa1farens juawddiuy

J0ECW] JO 00UBPIAT]

UONEBIUBUAGLI] JO 30UaplaY

ooy

‘Buiures juopnis sa01dwl 0] AJIUNUIWICD PUE SUIOY O] [00(0S 58aIouU]

0102 ‘9 An[
110day ssa1do1d
ue|q ewaaoaduuy 191181C]

S[00Y0g 21[qNJ NRISAY

R—

‘T ABojeng




—

‘91am PIsSaIppe
3¢ 0} papaau By} Sanss] "9468-08 ~ Sem Hodad
ssaidoad moau ay jo syuauodiuod snopiea ssoroe

uoroersnes/eaordde [[BI19A0 191 ], "AdAINS
Yorqpasy B pajaldiuod ‘poopy Iepay) pue ‘aye]
IDA[1S ‘PIaljren) ‘sjooyos joqid ot 1 SIaydea

pa3a[ditlod 221WWOo,) JULIU0,) WNJNILINY) W

110daz

ssa13o1d AIRjUaLUa[d PISB(-SPIBPUR]S SUL[UO

ue 10 (JSH puUnos 198nd 2 Yum juatusige
10L1ISIP-JalUl UB 0JUl palajua § Y 6007 Juudg

‘uotjesrunuwtod juated aaosdut
0} suonje]adxy] 2oUBULIOJIa] 218§ [JiM paudie
ples jodar A1ejustuage mau e juswajdury

"SO[OIME J12y]} 10] UCTJEULIOJUL
Iayny 123 o3 1o1nsIp a1 Yim dn pamoj[o]

Pl S}2[IN0 BIPIW [BID0S INO WIOI] SILI0)S
J0 pauiea Aoy JRY} pale)s aary siapoday]

'SIaqLIdsSqnNs
[EQPIATPUT SB [[oMm SB 68 TISTMN Se 1ous
SUOTIRZIUEBZIO JOYI0 Aq 1SEOpEO0I]-2]1 S23essowW
INO 23§ SAWIAWIOS 24, "W} pajuawajdun
M 20UIS UMOIF SBY (191)1M ] PUE YOO(208,])
SIaQLISQNS BIPALU [BIDOS JO ISGUIMU 31 [,

"[[B2 410 JO 1[521 B 5B SI23)JUnjoA aso

wolj sasuodsal pue Sfematal AUBLU PIAISIA]
am s|ieo auoyd [enpiatput pue ‘a8ejsod “1aded
sajewIa Yolym ‘arrdxe 03 noqe a1e 43

‘[[2M SE $pa3] 2821 03 2q1tasqns
U21J0 JyeIs eIpafy ‘ssardoid juapnis pue

S[203 SUILLIBI| IOLISIP PRISAOD IDLLITY UITMm
‘sBurjaatl 128png AJUNWLIOD O] Wal)) pajIAUL 10
JUDLURAIIYDR JUSPN]S JNOQE U0 2IE SaFessaw
2501 ] 'SIUALIAOUNOUUE B 0} PUB 2)1SQam INo
0} WAL} TUIMEIP ‘S92IN0S31 BUNISIXD INO Ylim
aoU2IprE 1oplm ® 1[oral 0} suonesrjdde eipawr
|B100S 2UTUO 921 2I0W FUISN MOU I8 9\

‘sjuazed 0) pajrew s1ap9] SuneBUIWID Aq

oW pue A3UO0LL 12LSIP 21} Julaes ‘1eak [0013S
2y} Jo Suuuidaq 2y I8 SHUSWILSISSE 1a1[0ed)
WOOISSE]D 20UNOUUE 03 ([-193UU0)) Pasn am

TUDLUIADIIR JO S[2AQ]
y31y utelsns diat] 01 [00YIS 1B $1I0}J0 192U [0A
ﬁOMM.:.-ODED PUE JUITIIASILOE U0 Pasniog
sloqu3iau [0040s 0} 19139 §,JuspuajuLiadng

gittlitheln o

JUIPNIS 0) Pal} SEm 9ISqam 1LISIP

ay]] Jo snooj afed auwo pue apLid JO SULDd
*S2SED[21 SMOU JO Sno0oJ 1olEwW 21y) pue 25essaw

YOono Juf ‘S[ooyoS 11919A%] JO aNSSI A0AT

"6007 10] $21095 T[SV M\ 98BIaAT 2]BIS-URL])

0102 ‘9 Anf
jodey ssaidold
ue[ uawaaoadw Ja1181(]

S[00Y9S o1qng Haleay




0107 JO (1B} a3 Buuuidaq UOIBLLIOJUI ST

0] §$2928 2Bl [{Im Sjualed pue §5200y WO Ul
AJjenuue ue|d puoiag pue [002S [[SIH BullSIXa
1194} 951A2 PUB M31A3I 0] J[(B 2 [[Im SIUIPIYS

‘[ooyos
Jo Aep Js11f 3ty SOSSB[D UI 218 SIU2PS [V

"S38IN02 103102 3] Ul —umum~Q ATe Sjuapmly

[JBLUS UT [2A2] 2PRIT [OBD ([} 19U SIOJBRUIPIOOD
S5200N5 PUE S.I0[2SUN0D [ooy2s "ssadoxd
uoeISIFAL JUIPNIS (0012 YSIH 23 107

uoperedoid ur Z1- § seprid ul SuUOssa| aouepng

wooIsse]o o[dn[nu papiaoid s10[asunod [00Ydg

"I9Y0OBI] OTUISPEDY JO UOISIAA SS90V

DWIOH ElA 1B2A [00UDS [10Z-0107 IoF Sulalsigal
are (§juapms 2peld o8 JuaLIno) stoperd

;6 FUIUI00UT pue sjuspms aperd 71— 6 1V

‘ssanold uonensigal jJuapnis
PISURUS PUE 90ULIJU0D P JUIPNIS paaoiduir
SNO0I) SUOLISURI] [2AS] OpBITF Juapmn)s aoueyuy

toddns pajsanbaa aanejuasaldal

1191} 2131 M S[OOYDS 3SOY] PUB “DONTLLUOD ANf]
1o 2apeuasaldal v 9ABL] JOU PIP TBL) S]OODS

asoy)) 01 pepiaoid aiam suonejuasald [ooyog

"19]S2ULILI] 1[DB2 JYFNE) ST JBUM JO MIIAIDIAO
ue yym sjuared Suipraoid ‘padojaaap

2.19M SAINLD01q JB3 A 31} SSOi0Y Furures]

‘1003 Bunuodalr
PUE 1UDLUSSASSE S[[INS USHEZIopuly

pue ‘SyIeuyouag I91SaWL] e
1AoUa131}01g SUIUIULIR)a(] 0] Saulj2pmyL) e

‘1e)sawiLl] yoea Fuunp jysne}
JuUaluoy) 10J apIND) Juaie e

1891pmS [BIO0E PUB “SONBLISIBIA
‘Fuiip ul s 21EiS 01 JuawudIy e

‘sutoday] ssa1doi]

£-11], Ie2aA-JO-pU2 3y} 10} siuatasoiduwr ayew
0} pasn 2q |[Ixm Yoeqpaa, ‘sisfeueur uoﬁow
pue ‘siauret) asnoy-ul ‘siediourid ‘s1atpes)
G- 1[¥ 01 110 JUDS Sem AIAINS JORQPaD]

B ‘g7-77 YOI ‘Sasualajuod jualed Fuimoro m

12)SAWULY L[JED 10§ B2IE JUIUOD 108D
ut ydne; st 1eym FuiLjguapt ‘g3 [aaa]
apeld yoeo 10f apind justed v padojaaag e

oqid
w0l XoBqpas] Iayoea] U0 paseq Bale [oe

Ui S 21818 VAL O) JUSWIUST[E Pamalady]

:BUIMOT[0) 3}

010Z “9 AInr
11oday] ssa1do1d
ugjJ wawaaoldu s

STOOUDS o1[qn BereAr]

e




“UoT}ISUe)
[ooyos Y31 01 S[PPIW 21} Ul 22USPHUOD

1121[} $2SBAIDUL plie SWIAIUO0D 1121]) S358D

11} UOTIEWLIOJUI 2AT922I puR suonsanb yse

01 2]Qe 2q pUE JJEIS [00L2S YIIY (PIm 199W O]
siuased pue sjuspnls [enpiatpul 10§ Aungroddo
ue opiaoid s90U819JUOD UOIISURI] PRI 6 8

IN{IRI] OIWAPLIY Ul
sueld 1ok 4 1oy ind z1- ¢ sopeld ut sjuapng

‘S§909Y OWO] UT Uotensidal pue
UO01193[as 3SINOD [[}Im SIUApMS 1S1Sse 0] sdnoid

010Z ‘9 AInf
1roday] ssa1801g
uejd jusuaAoldu 10LIS1(

$[00Y2g OfqNd 118ISAT




Everett Public Schools

Strategic District Improvement Plan
2009 - 2012
End of Year Report
July 8, 2010

School vs. District Improvemen

There is No District Improvement
Without School Improvement




NCLB Needs Improvement Status:

« A district moves into NCLB Needs Improvement
Status when a sub category at all grade levels
fails to meet proficiency for two consecutive
years.

Adequate Yearly Progress

Made AYP Cverall:  No In lmprovement: Siep 2

Pumbernl Test 30 | NumberaiTe 14§ el Yei/Tetals  B0A% | memvarat 387 1 Humber of Hat ) ’

[rsansractic 1anter s Ve e
ek
D RO 'S L] AI1) L)
Pn- Xas Yer T4 yer
\rméted [ eglnis [ Tev [ Ten
|5 Eoueatan ho e Tew Tus
[ o -
Hurmibwr pf Yug: f o ol YarTowske THI 1 ::::-’-l::m & | Mumber of mAL

v

[amertcan inewn - 0

/e |uiae Ter Tes Tes Tes

[ NaRwnuied HeRenulied Tes Tes

laufoid Ten Ha Tex Tes

Ll i3 hL.d hL1Y

rfedfogis ] Wefeguimd [ WeRagul lred [ [

Speciat sucation Yot [t

10w | neseme Vs ha T LLI]

I bar of Taer 1z ! Wamberat but LI Y AT T £h.3h ) Murmnas ot pansqubadr Bt eambs ed kac

High Fehuol Band (Grads 10) Hut Profiie; Geal Hm Papticion feanl 3
i auid Reid h : B ter

M Tes ™ -

e b Ity N<Rwqulr

il /P i |ilareden <Nequired Yrw ¥

ack

e WaRyquhve hekenutied

W e Yuwn L hi7] Yan

rgedgngan b WeMequlwd " [T Hecuguie 1] BeRpquived hefeguiieg

| e e Alil iy Tl B

Warmbar of Toa: Bt ) Nemmbher ol Mu 4 ] woelTeaiVamh 11w | awber of Wukenuirear 2T | Aamisr wf har

O5P! Aeport Cant AYF Derfriof Summary 1008




Everett Public Schools

Needs Improvement Status: Step 2

—Everett moved into Needs Improvement
Step 2 in Mathematics for the 2009-
2010 school year based on the 2009
State WASL assessment.

To Exit NCLB
Needs Improvement Status:

+ To Exit Needs Improvement the District
must Meet Proficiency in all Cells at all
levels for two consecutive years.




Everett Public Schools

District Improvement Strategies:

1. Align District mathematics curriculum, instructional materials, and
formative and summative assessments to increase student
achievement

2. Foster a culture of academic excellence, equity, and rigor by
providing individual student data disaggregated by academic sub
group and student demographics.

3. Improve teacher practice through ongoing focused professional
development.

4. Improve student academic engagement and achievement through
extended day and extended school year interventions.

5. Increase school to home and community to improve student
learning.

District Improvement Strategies:

1. Align District mathematics curriculum, instructional materials, and
formative and summative assessments to increase student
achievement

»  Align mathematics instructional standards, performance
expeclations and instructional materials.
— New Curriculum Blue Prints and pacing guides available online.
— Pacing Guides aligned to State Performance Expectations

«  Refine classroom-based formafive assessmenits for K-5 teacher
Uuse.
— Development of unit assessmenis under way al each grade level.
— Assessment quick tests developed K-5

+  Adopt and Implement new reading adoption K-5
— K-5 Reading Pilot field tested at 3 test sites plans for full

implementation Fall 2010.

+  Develop and implement new high school math proegrams in
—~ Bridges to Algebra Il
— Modeling Mathematics {College Algebra Review)
— Implemented College Placement Math Exams




District Improvement Strategies:

Foster a culture of academic excellence, equity, and
rigor by providing individual student data
disaggregated by academic sub group and student

demographics.

Create office of OnTime Graduation {OTG) and Districi
Improvement
— Office Created and leading the OTG/ Improvement Effors
*  Implement AVID al high school sites to encourage non-traditional
college going students.
Continuing AVID support at EHS and NMS, Expanded program
ofierings at CHS and SHS, Planning expansion Fall 2010 of program
at JHS and Eisenhower M.S5.

District Improvement Strategies:

3. Improve teacher practice through ongoing focused
professional development.

* Continue to provide ELL training-(GLAD)-to Basic Education.. ..
teachers.
— GLAD strategies imbedded in all math PD
Working to develop Cbserving Evidence of Learning mathematics
model _
Provide professional development on reading instruction associated
with new elementary reading adoption
— Adoption and capacity building PD offered to all sites
— June 11 Implementaticn training
— Auvgusi DRA training
« Ensure all teachers meet Highly Qualified Teacher status.
- Plans developed to assist teachers o meet HQT status
+ Provide ongoing support to teachers new o profession and/or

district
Instructional Facilitator continues to work with new staff and assist with

Pro Cert programs.




District Improvement Strategies:

4. Improve student academic engagement and
achievement through extended day and
extended school year interventions.

+ Expand summer schoaol offerings to target students that are
off trajectory to graduate with their class.
— Credit Recovery for students off graduation Trajectory

» Implement credit recovery programs for secondary
students via extended day or imbedded in the school day.
— Endof Term
— After Math
— Senior Slam

«  Expand summer school offerings for targeted elementary
and middle school students.
— Planning Summer extended year activities at AYP schools
—  Summer Math Camp

District Improvement Strategies:

5. Increase school to home and community to improve
student learning.

« Implement strategies to support welcoming environments in
classrooms, schools and the district.
—  As pari of School improvement process schools implementing
strategies
+  Implement a new elementary report card aligned with State
Performance Expectations to improve parent communication.
— New Elementary Report Card implemented
+  Enhance student grade level transitions through improved student
led conference and enhanced student registration process.
-~ Schoaols warking on 5-6 and 8-9 student transitions to improve student
experience at impartant grade changes.
+  Enhance communication to the public on state and district
learning goals and graduation requirements.
- Using IMS, school and District newsletters o improve communication.




Board Agenda Request Form %

Date of Board Meeting: 07/06/2010

iy

Title: .
Financial Reports as of May 30, 2010

Recommendation:

Purpose/Summary:
Financial reports are provided for the Board of Director's review. The reports include year-to-date information on
revenues and expenditures, General Fund projections, a cash report and an investment summary.

Previous Related Action:

[ Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

4 information ] Action [] Consent Agenda X Attachment(s)
Presentation Time @ Minute(s) # of pages 21
Submitted By: Jeff Moore : Contact Person(s}: Jeff Moore
/(‘ ' ’_),Jm
Signature: %ﬁﬁtz"ﬁ'/&mﬂ_ Shirley Rochon
Zi £ |
I

Applicable Executive Director signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s Office.

EApprovéd [] Denied ] Revised (see attached)
By: Cﬂﬁ%&%ﬁﬁ’) Py By:

Executiv7fj’7’{b“f’,«‘f—'ﬁ13nce & Operations Executive Director, Facilities & Operations
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 06/22/09




FINANCIAL REPORTS

AS OF MAY 31,2010

SUBMITTED BY:
JEFFREY D. MOORE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
FINANCE & OPERATIONS
AND

THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE




TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Fund
Budget Status
Expenditures by Program Summary
Expenditures by Object Summary

Capital Projects Fund -
 Budget Status

Debt Service Fund
Budget Status

ASB Fund
Budget Status

Transportation Vehicle Fund
Budget Status

Trust & Agency Fund
Summary of Revenues and
Expenditures/Expenses
General Fund Projections

Month End Cash - All Funds

Month End Investments - All Funds




198'GE6'CI SO0'FLO'S
SCL'ECE 0L c00'TI8'S
0 0
IB1'PER'T 000°CL b
000°092°1 000°29T'1
10%'£99 000529
$09°0€8 000°006
108°GE6'S 1S SO0FLO'S
865°1TL01 9RFZIT'S
£92'pIT'S (685'919'E) (1pp'8El)
0 0 0
YOSL'PL 166'6US'DPS LTH'TRY'TS PIYLBGE'VELS ILI'GLE'PIS TER'GLI'FRIS
YiSh 8L [29'86¢°L PRLLEO'T SE9'E5T'0T §99'RLL'E OE0°06L'FE
PASRIN (RZE'FE) RET CEP'68T [59'SE SHE'EET
Y60 EL 90L'0EL 01§LY] £re'Lisl I£8'LET 0ES'S 14T
Y%89°CL SSHLTOT 189'1£2 LIE'ZSL'Y Sr1'L6Y ESP119'6
Yt 89 Iv6'PSEL SRI'S 10S'vL6'T LTL'8TE LTY'PEE'Y
YLER'6L 980°68T'y - peEE6E PES0LI'9] £or' 198l F96'258'0C
Y480 €L 60S'EF0'0ES $.9'918% 669°6TL'08% 069'656'BS £88'619'1118
%4919, FIL'GER'EPS LLY'LOT'OFLS EBSTOT' IS I6E IF0'PELS
Y4000 (PL1°EN) GGT11L 0 CTI'869
%0070 0 0 0 0
Y4000 0 0 0 0
Y409°99 EFEHOT'D CrLDGYTI 0Es° 1791 880°55L'B1
V496" 18 r18'rT 98§ | (1} 000'591
YETRZL ZET'600'9 LEP'660'91 868°6E1"1 689'801'TT
Y599 1L FO6'0TT'FT BOB'TLE L 618'95T'C TILE6SCh
%L 1P Op8'LyS'D LEGTIS Y pELiETS LLLOILL
YAGL LG CCL'5RLY CHT'FTR'PEY E6'8IL'TS 000'019'sE%
SLYA OL ADNVIVH ADINVHEINADINT UVIA HOA HLNOW 404 1Anang
ANIDUAd TYNLDY TYLOY TYNNNY

OL/TE/50 ALVA LAOdTd

0TOZ-6007 Ad

SNLVLS LA3DdANE ANAA TVHINID

1vi0Ll

QI LVNDISIANI dIAYISTUNN 068 1D
SHIDNIDONILNOD "DISHC "SIUNM SL8 1D
SWHLI YIH 10 "DISHA "SHUNA 0L8 1D
SYSIH "SNINM HOd AIAMSHY 058 710
AYOLNIANI HOL QIAUFSTY 08 1D
SWALIYAHLO YO AIAYASTY 018 1D
S.LNNOJOV 9DNVTVE AN ONIONT D

HAINVTVE AN DNIANT VL0
HONVIVE ANNA ONINNIDIE TVL0L 9

SASN NI YTHLO % dX3 IANMYMITAD
SATUN0S ONIDN VNI ¥IHLOANNIATY §530X3 'd

4d3 7 480 %F dAL OL LNO SYTASNVILL ONLLYHHE0 "2
STUNLIANADIXE IVLIOL "8

SADIAYES LHOddNS 06

SADIAHAS ALINODWWOD - 08

SWYIDOUd TYNOLLIMYLSNI ¥THLO - 0L
NOLLYDNAT AMOLVSNIdWOD 09705

NOLLONYISAMI TYNOILYDO0A  OF

NOLL2MYLSNI Q3ddVIIONVH 02

NOLLOMALSNI ¥VIASdd - 00

STUNLIANI4dXH

SIANNOS ONIINVNILA YIHLO/SINNIATE TYLOL Y

SADUNOS ONIDNVNI4 H3HLO 0006
SFIONIDY HLO ¥4 SANNIAZY 0008
L1510 HOS HLO ¥4 S3INNIATY 0004
AS0JUMd TVIOAdS "Tvy3dad 0009
JS0duUNd TYHINGD "TVHIAIL 0005
ASOdUNd TVIDAdS ‘ILVLS  000F
ASOdUNd TVUANID ILVLS  000E
XVINONIVIOT 0002

SANYL V0T 0001

SASHN0S DNIONVNLT WAHLO/SANNAA T
SJ00S J1jgag Nelak]

i




UHSLPL 166 605 9PS LTF'T89'TS FIF'LBG'PELS [LI'GLB'FIS ZER'GLIFRLS STYIOL JUOTY  swsiues
YHOR LL ZTR'9IC'] 996°L GEL'PEE'S £8L°6TL 0z5'6vE’0 NOLLY1¥OdSNYHL Hdnd 66
248698 TPRPIL DEFTES 0£L°TTT' P 616°LER T00'06%'s SADIAYAS GO0 86
%P 9L 866'007'C BRE°LLY 9¢1°90L91 €9 11971 Z05'0SP'ET SHIIAMAS JMOLINS L6
Yokt E11 (RZE'FE) 8€T SEP'6aT 159°GE SPE'SST SADIAEAS ALINOWNOD JaHIO 68
YH9E BL orc'opp 9ct'ug] 0196kFl 05681 SLE'TO0'T TYNOLLOMILSNI YIH1O 6L
%H00°0 £L6'9¢ 0 909°27Z €L9°TT 185'6LE A A0 IINITISHIVIN gL
tAB9LO L10'69 ] LESpPL G0R°ST PLSELT ATAVdYD ATHOIH pL
2400" [ Cop'est FS0°l §29 0 000°091 "TIO0HDS FNNAS €L
%485 6L 8RO 96 TEELLL SLOF] SOE6F1 WYID0dd 2L0YT 690
220070 (z¥9) ofg 90€ 661 0 INTWIATIHOVY LNAQNLS 99
STl PL OvI'PLE BPR'EP 089°£20°Y Lis'Lol 899°ChP'1 TYADONITIE TYNOLLISNVIL o
%8L €Y 9E9' £ 594°C 0B6'8TT 680°1¢ [B1'EQE HSITONT QILIWTT 9
%Z8 011 (L81'89) £5L°1 TIB'669 209°6 8LO'EED SINVYD0Ud LOTId # TYIDAdS 85
Y67 89 908'881L 370 4 98 |'pOF £pL PP 6TP'C6E SNOLLALIISNI ZLVLS 9¢
ZE LY 010°L09 TLL'T LE9CEL’] 015'6E1 EIFCrL'l (V1) 9ONV.LSISSY ONINIVIT 99
%boco FE6'66E 69712 EBLTPL 0EL'SL 980°FOL°t INTWAAOUINI TO0OHDS Tt
%208 TL 695 7ug gEE'SSL 980'C6E'T LEO'ERE £66°FIS'E AAOV.INVAQVSIA €5
VHLE T 885°0% sir 0L6°€R 1RE'91 6LB'PEL TYITaa] “TYNOILYI0A 8¢
%b6 89 ECFPOE] OLL'P STE068'C OFE'TIE 8661 HOAL @ d9938vD 1§43
TAL6°08 0¥ 1LY LST'TET 9L P16 £96'€RE TLTRIVE TYINAWAIddNS ‘AAIIVIIANYH ¥T
PAS NS LLG'L1R'E L6191 LIR'GSTEL 00S'LS%'1 TE9'PET'LI IHIIVIIANYH 1z
L0070 TOL'LE ZET'8 8I15CY COE‘TT ZPeiIEl YAHLO WLLS ad: 61
¥400°0 16£°82 0 0 0 16482 VIV SSTTINCH 81
%500°0 6£0°698 0 €9695 1l 9p9'cEl POQIZOE SNad 03dS WILS aHd 1
2450070 867 F00'1 0 65E'8ET L 00€9¢1 LSBTYET 1S SIVINWLLS did El
20070 690°9€ LI9'BSE BLELOG 8FELE FOTTO1°l VIEV DLNAQVYSIO It
YRS EL 0TE'LP0"8ES 9TR'GLOS GLE 19ELLS I67'819°8% STH'880'901S NOLLYONE J1Svd 10

1IVUA OL HINVIVH HIONVHEWOING ALVQA-OLYVIA INTHA1D LAOdNY TTLLL Dod

LINIOUHd
ST DiqRq Nesar]
01/1E/S0 HLVA LIOdHA AAVIAIALS WVUIDOUd

01076007 Ad

A STANLIANAdXH ANOA TVHINTD



YASL L 166'605°9¢S LTH'T89TS FIFLBEPELS ILI'6LE PIS ZER'GLIFRIS STVYLOL LMOdTY  soxssess
YL86°1¢ 1£1°902 788°12 $8T°10T 680°0C 86T 671 AVILNO TVLIAYD 006
4516°L9 €TLLS Cl¥ FOS6T1T €TSH1 TP LL] TAAVEL 008
YolSLL 0L 8PF'p 089°99¢°1 EI9°1Z0°F1 0vL F9Y° T £€0°LERGL SHOIANAS TVNLOVIINOD 004
U6 £61°EEY 05¥°E6T°1 U CET D 1€1°009 LYLTOT'8 SHOMNOSTE YISNI % SHITIINS 00€
YUEYTL wﬂwmwonﬁ 0 9£6°806°97 CHFIIC6'T P69°L65°9E SLIJHNAG HHAOTdNG  00F
YUTT'SL L6699 0 9T9°LES 61 F0Z’812°C BGSLG6ST SANIVTVS AAIAISSVTID  00€
Y4GEL FLL P09 DT 0 9bO"ELER9 818°609°L 0T8°LL6TE SHVTYS TELVDIALLYED 00T
4PE LY hmmﬁm: 0 (z6L'68E) (€12°09) (cz6TLs) SHFASNVIL LIQTID 001
Y%bE'LD £€1°281% 0% T6L°GRES E1Z09% CTETLSY SYHASNVYL 1199a 000
ALvd oL AONVIVE  ADNVIFWAINT ALVA-OL-AVIA  INTYIND laodang TTLIL 123Af90
LNADHAd
SO ] T
0L/1€/S0 ALVA LIOdHA AAVIADALLLS LDOALdO0

0102-6007 A4

A STANLIANAdXH ANNA TVHANTD

6

J



990 €CE 11 SCP60E' €
£90°0L8 6 EL+'3+0'91
156°182 120282
116812 FRE'9T(
66L LER YT 860°0CH"L,
POELEE'SE GRY 0L
SEELOT o
0 0
90 ESETTIE §SP'60E1E
EGOTIL'EL 16T'801°59
EL6 1FT'LE (roc'gar'1) (yEy'86L L)
0 0 $T1°869
450129 LeTHIC'RIS DETETYDTY 886'9LL'CTS GTILFS'IS SIS'SIL'SrS
A 000°5L1 i 0 i 000'sLL
%000 {ool°La) ] 001°L6 0 0
Y%S0v1T (1ez'oz) 12E'7C 01692 0LE'T DOO'ET
YaB6'LT EZOCLEE DO6'HLE 50L°9ES LES'POT 879°089'
SLL'TY 99E°LRT 0T ooF 01091 ZRI'LEH[] EETLEE'T hrCrLCl
06T (991'9¢) 0£p 861 9LT'EST 6E6°1 6€4°88
200°0 (r6c‘0ED'15) 0BL'LLY PIYELOTLE 1669018 08
SGET6ZE (Ls1'TOR'SES) T96'81H 16% SOT'8FS FOS'LTIYSILS
Ye9'pLE {cot'sr19E) §9I's0E6p 0 00003 1°El
%%00°0 0 0 0 0
%080l (829°911) CCG'ELE vZ811 LLT'LEFY
%B6'ES L8909t 0r8'6es IPE9E LTS'000'I
%04°0 03 0% 0% 0%
A1LVJ OL HADINVIVYH ADNYVHEINLINT AVIA HOA HANOIN HO: 1anang
LNEDUAL VLDV VYLDV IVIINNY

OL/TE/S0 HLVA LY OdTd

OL0Z-600T XA

SILLYLS LADANET ANNA SLOATOUd TY.LIdVD

UHLYNDISTAANN TIAULSTUND

SWHLI ¥AHLO M0 ATLVNDISHU QHAYASTUN
STIIO0Ud Y2H.LO JO TAAISTA

SATTO0A LV LS YOI HAULSHY

SIE00Ud INOH Y04 QIAYASTA

ALVHTYT FOVYLIHTY M0 QIAUISTY

SWALI HHHLO ¥0d dIAYHSTY

TV1I0L

068715
0LBID
CO81H
E9RTD
19871
SERTIO
118:1g33]

SINMODOV dONVIVE NI ONIANT 1

JONVIVE AN ONIANT TVIOL 'H

DNV TVE N ONINNIOIH TVIOL T

S8 NIA HLO 7 I3 (MIam ¥42A0
SHOMNOS NI MAHLO/SINNIA T SSTOXT U

SUSN ONIDNVNL] YAH.LO D

SHIALLIANAINA TV.LOL |

1g3d - o6

TENLIANTINT AONVASSIANOE 09

AANLIANIANT ASVAT® STTVS 0§

INIWAINDT  of

SONIOTING 0T

S4118 oI

Ja1NdRILSId98g QL 00
SHMNLIANAYIXH

SEOUNQS YTHLOSTINIARY TVIOL ¥

SADUNOS ONIONVYNIL YIHLO
SHIONTOV H1O0 I SANNAAHYT
450ddMNd TVIDHIS HLVLS
AVINONTVOOT
STNV.LIVDO]

D006
0008
060k
000T
0001

SUIUA0S ONIONYNED HTHLO/SHANTATY

ST g ey

&



POUBELTTS o00'90L 01
£68°01L° 1T 861 LILTH
LLLI'LEDT LT ZCI'RESE (Rel'110'1)
0 0 0
0 0 0
YHEP 69 EIT'SH'CIS CRS'BLYFTS 0% B6L'ETL'LES
%000 000°001 0 0 000°001
YTS LLP'SE €Lk 0 000001
PAAsT OEL'pLL L To0'al6'c 0 86L°EE9E]
%IS'8L Q0O'SET'CR 000°SSL 8LS 0% 000°068°EES
YWBT LG SFR'966S STL'CILCES TS1'BE6°TS Q0Y'TIL'YES
%400°0 (e8L'951) 68.'9¢] 0 0
%,00°0 (soz'cz) SOT'CTE §9TSTT ]
%61°S EP0'PLY LE6°ST 0I6E 000008
%05° LG TSR P06% 8FL LOE'SES LLE'BOL'TS 009°TIT9EY
ALYd O.L AINVTIVH dYIA HOA HLNOW H04 1aadand
INEOUTA TVLLOY TYNNNY

T1YNLOY

01/1€/S0 ALVA LYOdHY

0107-6007 AA

SMLYLS LID9ANg ANNA IDIAMES L9Ad

HONVIVE UNI ONIANH “TYLOL
HONVTVE (N DNINNIOTE TVIOL ‘H

SHSN NI HLO/SHRAUMTLIAN X (MHANMNEAO
SITANOS NI HLO/SHNNIATY S§90XT A

AdD % 40 ¥ AL QL 1NO SYAISNVIL
SHSM DNIDNVNIE MEHLO
SUHISNVRILL ONLLVHIHIO "D

STMNLIONIIXHT TVIOL |

S FONVASSI ANOH

SHET YEISNVIL aNOd

SONOE NO LSHMILNI

SHANEIANALXH (NOH dRU1LVIN
SHANLIANEdXH

SHOANHAHA TVLIOL Y

SHOUNOS DNIONVNITL ¥THLO 0006
ASODIND TVIENTD “TVIadal 0008
XVLNONTYD0T 0002
SIXVLIVOOT 0001

STNNTATY

SJ00ipS Mg JelaK]

2



SPPPPOZS 180'896
65 °6EL' LO6'PET'L
YRT'SOE {sLL'6T) (978’907}
%Z0'SS [LB'TIETS GPS'FSES GST'SGH'TS LLU'RYIS BLS'TYL'ES
e 16L b o'l £50'FS DECT[ CaT 001
YeS6°LY 151068 9.L9°8L (AR 1 £F5 8 [O0'PEL'L
%00 Ep £0T°18 yoR'Z] FRE’Y CotF'61 0SHTHE
%490°EL S0E°T61 6v9°6L 068 19P I6L'1€ SPR'EIL
FrYAerds BTY'E098 01671818 8CO'CRYY TOR0ES LEG'OLT'1S
%8185 LOE'P6T'IS SEFOUS TS TERELS SLT6O'ES
%T6°08 LyS'81 £6O°8L 1Z2°% 0N0T'L6
LA ¢ LSE°0TY DE1'GER plaa Y LR0'090°1
YHET ¥ $9.'06 985'EG T91°0¢ 0P TSl
%80'59 6L6°LBI 157°05€ rED'6L 081'8€S
abL'69 GO1‘9LES 9LL 898S 6rLTES SER'PPTIIS
ALY OL FINVIVE TINVUEWNIDIN HUVIHA HOAL HLNOW ¥0A IaHang
INHOYAA IVALOV VIOV TYNNY
OL/1E/50 HLVA LIO04d3d SALVLS LASANT ONOGA 95V

HAOT-600T AAd

HONVIVE NI ONIONT TV.LOL '

AINVTVH AN ONINNIOHE TVIOL T

STUNLIANAIN (IIANIHEAO
SAANIATE SSIIXNT D

STANLIANTEXH TV.LOL g

SAINOW LV ATdd 009
SgnTo cov
SASSV'ID 00E
SOLLATHLY 0oz
ACOH INIAOLS TVIANTD oot
SHANIIONTIXA
SAMNAATY TVIOL YV
SATNOW 21VALMd 00%
SHMN1D 00y
SASSVID 0ot
SOLLATHLIV 0oz
AQOR[ LNAANLS TV INTD 001
SHANITAHYH
ST g Tater

%



S06'9518 LEO'EL HONVTVE AN ONIANT TVILIOL T

S6L°COE 00L'99€ HONVTVH AN ONINNIDEE TYLOL "D

(688'811) re (£99°€62) SEHSN NI HLO 77 &7 QUEANID ¥AAD
, SHAUNOS DONIONVNE] YAHIQ/SINNTARE §§90Xd d

2460°9¢ FFO'SLIS 9SE'PTIS 0% TR SHANLIANAIXE TVLOL 'd
%6079 | PPusL1S 9cE'rzEs 05 000 00rs SHESNE ANNHN/HOUNd HSVO LS 1OV
SHOIAMES LOVHEINOD

NOLLVIMOdSNVYL TId0d 66 WVdDOUd
HOIAMES LEId 26 WVUDOUd

SHUNLIONIINT
Yelo'0L 0L8'0ES LYF'SLS PES LEE'S0TS SEOUNOS DNIDNVNII MAHLO/ATI TVLOL 'V
CHLLEL ) 8258792 65 0 LEETTION ISOdNd TVIDAdS ALVIS  000r
%Ll Z6T°FS 80L% FES 000'cs AKVINONTVOOT 0002
SAJ2UNOS ONIDNVNIE YHHLO/STANIATY
JLVA oL TONVIVH UVIA JOA HINOW 404 LADANH
LINHDUTd TVLOV VLIV TVINNYV &E:—um u__n___a_ ta._gm_

E:QEEEEEE m:hﬁmemuaom m@a
0107-6007 Ad ANNA BTIDIHAA NOLLY LIOdSNVEL g



119.°06%

L1IEL

0S9°L1

- SEVLS

CEL°L
00£$

S80°STS

z61
£63°+TS

dvViIA 404
TVALOV

(zew)

060°1S

060°1
0%

85€8

0T
BEES

HINOW Y04
TVILLOV

O1/1€/50 ALVA LMOdTY

0107T-600T AA

FAONVIVE ANNI ONIAONT TYLOL
HONVIVE ANNd ONINNIOAY TV.LOL

SHSNAdXH/STANLIANTIXE (AANN) YTAO SANNTAT

SASNAIXF/SHANLIANIdXA TV.LOL

SATTddNS/STIIANAS
SATHSTYI0HS

SUSNAIXH/STINLIANAIXA

SHANTAHY TVLOL

SONINYVHE LSTHFLINI
SNOLLYNOQ

SHANHATYH

SO g Vo

SHSNAdXA/SAYALIANTIXT ANV
SHANIATY A0 AYVINIANS
ANNA ADNAOV ¥ LSNML % \%



¥

% GENERAL FUND PROJECTIONS
AS OF MAY 31, 2010
Everett Public Schools
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE . 510,721,598
PROIJECTED REVENUES 178,300,563
PROJECTED EXPENDITUR.ES (179,991,808)
PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE 59,030,353 +

*INCLUDES ESTIMATED RESERVES OF $2,467,000 AND
BUILDING AND CATEGORICAL CARRYOVERS OF §827.674,

GENERAL FUND REVENUES
BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED

200,060,000 -

(Cunmertive)
180,000,000 /E{"\\‘S
o0 080 B/. § %
140,000,000 4 BUDGETED: $184,041,391 ﬁ % %
N PROJECTED: $178,3010,563 - %
=i » 1 4/1/
100,600,600 ] g = § E
00000 T
00,0106, 000 - % §
' : N N
A0,000,080 %
20000, - | %
Sepizmbes Octlober November  December Janupry Frbruany March Aptil Moy June July August
mmm ACTUAL B PROJECTED -8~ BUDGETED
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED
201K000, 000 7 {Cumulative)
180,004,004 ’ j g
At / T
160,000,000 4 /‘a
vopnms | BUDGETED: §184,179,832 /&Q
PROJECTED: $179,991,808 §
120,500,600 3 § .
10,000,000 ‘%.
KOs ion %
] — N
60,000,030 o %
48,000,000 /i' §
20,000,000 / i
Seplcmh:r Ocicber ~ November  December  Januaty Fehruary March Apnl May June July August

mm ACTUAL B8 PROJECTED -8~ BUDGETED




£y
%}5 GENERAL FUND
) LOCAL TAX REVENUES
Everet Public Schooks '
2009-2010 20083-2010
Month 2005-2009 Actual Projected
September 616,605 560,950
Ckctober 11,921,246 11,866,316
November 2,408,077 3,591,658
December 184.817 183,342
Jarmary 136,800 144,859
February 309,639 353,737
March R9R,867 735,160
April 13,620,775 14,669,026
May 2,596,331 2,718,593
June 128,117 181,991
July 143,236 [35,428
Aupgust 262,602 209,519
Taotal 33,227,109 34,824,242
WAk AR Rk TSIt Ittd4 REFEFRIRRREH
Budget 33,640,245 35,610,000
% Actual vs. Budget 98.8% 97.8%
FRERARFRR BT RN xR IRk kdRF R ES PSR RS IS L)
Rute @ S1000 AV: 2009 2010 Estimated
M&O Excess Levy 2.010 2.330
Dbt Service Levy 2120 2.320
Technology Levy
Total Levy 4.130 4.650

Projected for the Year

% Prujected vs. Budget

35,351,580
99.3%

42,090,000

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED

FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

(Cumulative)

74,000,000

30,002 500

23,000,000

29,000,000

12,000.000

Iz 000008

4 6onu0e

e ACTUAL PROJECTED -8- BUDGETED I

10



?ﬁl [3 GENERAL FUND
STATE GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE

Everett Public Schools APPORTIONMENT AND
' LOCAL EFFORT ASSISTANCE

2009-2010  2009-2010

Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September 8,358,843 8,374,617
October _ 8.368.618 8,374,617
November 5,128,360 3,117,822
December 8,361,029 8,374,617
January 8,671,877 8,787,156
Februsry : 8,448,390 8,466,230
Marcls 8,548,527 8,396,142
April 8.480,998 8,360,547
May 5,132,514 5,105,303
June 5,624,485 5,349,786
Tuly 11,092,742 0,676,274
Aungust 9,434,117 0,277,242
Total ] 85,651,500 69,357,052
ke sk sk g ok ok ook sk - o o ok o ok ok o o o sk EEEELESEEL L L]
Budget 92,761,137 52,869,302
% Actual vs. Budget 163.1% 74.7%
Projected for the Year 93,860,355
% Projected vs Budget 101.0%

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED
FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

100,900,050 {Cummlative)

0,000,000

/_\
&
e

A e

10,000,628

11,000,008
60,000,008
30,000,000 . . /
303,080 00

0,000,000 ’ i

20,000,000 :
- /

e

16,000,000 |

v

Sepicmbn  Octebrr  Mevember Durcmbe Junuery  Februwy  Much apd May 1

H
£
§
-
E
ki

[nACTUAL 58 PROJECTED —=— BUDGETED |




?ﬁ L3 GENERAL FUND
STATE SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUE
Everett Public Schols
2009-2010 2009-20160
Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September . 2,761,095 1,995,974
October 3,056,691 2,162,157
November 1,761,337 1,771,775
December 2,958,984 2,263,131
January 2,931,167 2,219,340
February 3,006,164 2,103,188
March 3,191,485 2,089,845
April 2,950,642 2,218,388
May 1,846,217 1,291,414
June 2,116,144 1,640,135
July 2,506,313 2,476,210
Avgust 2,692,400 2,471,679
Total 31,778,638 18,115,213
FHERIE Ak ko o Rk b ok Ko ok sk ok sk ok ofesk ok ok
Budeet 33,994,025 24,803,099
% Aclual vs. Budget 93.5% 73.0%
Projected for the Year 24,703,237
% Projected vs Budget 99.6%

30,000,000

(Cunndative)

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED|
FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

23,000,068

00,50

10090,000

Svplumber  Detaber  Mavember Drermber  Jaumary  Febumy  Mank

Aprd May

IMACTUAL SN PROJECTED -t~ BUDGETED—I




20,500,000

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED

FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

(Cunmilative)

1@ % GENERAL FUND
FEDERAL SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUE
Everett Dublic Schools
2009-2010 2009-2010
Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September 0 61,396
October 905,010 1,174,724
November [,312,366 1,674,223
December 1,133,607 1,346,860
January 1,127,684 1,397,151
Februery 1,157,539 1,649,977
March 1,184,960 1,501,566
April 1,443,753 2,063,296
May 1,484,369 [.621.550
June 1,256,395 1,566,157
Tuly 1,093,693 1,370,420
Aupusi 1,702,742 2,663,608
Tota] 13,802,118 12,490,744
o ok ek ok o ol ok e ok ok ke ok et ok ok o ok ok ok Aok sk ok ok o s ok o
Budget £3,564,111 18,755,088
% Actual vs, Budget’ 101.8% 66.6%
Projected for the Year 18,091,060
% Projected vs Budget 96.5%

18,500,000

14,900,000

14,500,000

12,000,000

10,008,004

1,000,000

500,000

4,000,060

2,004,680

Seplumber  Odtober  Fovomber Divembes Ty Fibruwy  Manh

Al

May b

|nACTUAL ESS PROJECTED -8 BUDGETED |

13



% Actual vs. Budpet

% GENERAL FUND
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
Lverett Public Schools
2009-2010 2009-2010
" Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September 615,770 596,549
October 1,373,947 554,314
November 482,448 1,218,047
December 539,344 390,329
January 593,393 681,717
Febrvary 480,886 466,686
March 536,311 488,384
April 461,920 492,675
May 470,435 525,724
June 469,552 562,842
July 134,793 186,310
Angust 118,825 130,753
Total 6,277,624 5,414,426
ok ook ook ok kb ok ok otk kb dkgd koo ok ok ek
Budget 12,833,929 11,973,902

48.8% 45.2%%
Projected for the Year 6,294,331
e Projected vs Budget 52.6%

13,000, hop

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED
FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

(Crmulative)

11,600,000

10,030,000

8,400,000

B,0041, 000 §

N

4,000,000 | \
2,100,000
i

Siplamber  Ocicber  Nevamber Drsembe  Jamury  February  Macth Apd May e Tuly Augunt

|-ACTUAL SN PROJECTED -e8- BUDGETED [

14



% GENERAL FUND
SALARY & BENEFIT EXPENDITURES

Everatt Public Schools

2009-2010  2009-2010

Month 2008-2009 Actual Projected
September 12,305,119 12,178,643
October 13,241,221 13,020,995
November 13,001,286 12,802,999
December 12,960,258 12,629,603
Janwvary 13,384,644 12,686,087
February 13,011,223 12,940,212
March 12,784,296 12,720,890
April 12,708,478 12,650,111
May 12,304,818 12,779,667
Tune 13,136,779 12,872,604
July 12,546,350 12,763,589
Aupust 12,642,292 12,814,833
Totul 154,926,802 114,409,208
ddkkkkEFER kR gk .
Budgei ' 160,613,821 155,547,705
% Actual vs, Budget 96.5% 73.6%
Projecied for the Year 152,960,234

% Prajected vs Budget 98.3%

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED
FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

150,500,000 (Cumulative)
160,000,300

X
120,008,500 S X
NN
P
R / §"‘ § §
[ N R
N RN
N N
100,062,000 ;;E :\: § %
.
‘.
10,930,000 § %
P N N
60,000,000 '3 § § N
. B
N
. 40,008,000 £ \%\ % %
. N N D
26,000,000 = § %\\\
- R
e
0 NN N
Sptantia Detnbe Hovephe Teeemby gy Febiary  Meth Apid May Tune July Aupast

|— ACTUAL PROJECTED —a— BUDGET




fz % GENERAL FUND
_ EXPENDITURES OTHER

Everett Public Schoals THAN COMPENSATION

2009-2010  2009-2010

Month 2008-2009 Actunal Projected
September 2,045,177 1,987,248
Octaber 3,033,918 -2,830,047
November 2,423 444 1,500,394
December 1,941,183 2,023,336
January 2,208,388 2,153,805
February 2,111,475 2,148,249
March 1,609,853 3,088,787
April 3,072,850 2,746,837
May 2,256,827 2,099,305
June 2,166,633 2,631,305
Tuly 1,851,390 1,804,801
Aupust 1,276,387 2,017,262
Total 25,997,525 20,578,206
ETL LT PR T LT FEL e P e P P e e
Budpet 27,847,395 28,632,127
% Actual vs. Budges 03.4% 71.9%
Projected for the Year 27,031,574
% Projected vs Budget 94.4%

BUDGETED - ACTUAL - PROJECTED

FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010
(Cunmlative)

31000000

16,000,310

15,000,000

20,000,000

11,000,000

10,000,000

3,000,000

Septerber  Gelvher Navambe Duembnr Tenasry  February  Mauch  Apd My June Wy  Aupnt

[mACTUAL ESSPROJECTED —=— BUDGETED |




) @3 (RECONCILED TC THE COUNTY TREASURER)
. FOR THE MONTH OF
[yeroll Public Schaols MAY 2010
GENERAL FUND
Bepinning Balances:
Imprest Accounts 588.405.00
Cash on Deposit G,724,998.13
Warrants Qutstanding (3,001,537.48)
Investments 15,649,733 57
Net Cash Plus Investmenis $16,461,559.22
Revenues and Reimbursements Received 11,267,482.92
Disbursements (14,982,467.84) -
Ending Balances:
Imprest Aceounts $88,405.00
Cash on Deposit 13.487,294.54
Warrants Outstanding (13,414,618.87)
Investments 15.585.533.63
Net Cash Plus Invesiments $15,746,614.30

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Beginning Balances:
Imprest Accownts
Cash on Deposit
Warrants Quistanding
invesiments

Net Cash Plus Investments
Revenues and Reimbursements Received
Disbursements

Ending Balances:
Imprest Accounts
Cash on Deposit
Warrants Quistanding
Investments

Nei Cash Plus Investments
DEBT SERVICE FUND

Beginning Balances:
Cash on Deposit
Investments

Net Cash Plus Invesiments
Revenues and Reimbursements Received
Disbursements

Ending Balsnces:
Cash on Deposit

Investments

Net Cash Plos Investments

CASH REPORT

£1,000.00
708,227.64
(703,357.19)

111.850.250.50

5111,856,120.95
48,165.08
(1,351,445.97}

$1,000.00
549,273.48
(542,862.31)

110,345,428 .89

5110,352,840.06

$3,619,751.92
16.190,160.21

$19,809,912.13

2,938,151.89
0.00

5288,667.04
22.459.397.08

$22,748,0064.12

17



CASH REPORT

Fyenell Pl Schooks

ASB FUND

Beginning Balances:
Imprest Accounts
Cash on Deposit
Whairants Outstanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments
Revenues and Reimbursements Received
Disbursements

Ending Balances:
Imprest Accounts
Cash on Deposit
Warrants Quistanding
Investments

Wet Cash Plus Investments

TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE FUND

Beginning Balances;
Cash on Deposit
Warrants Outstanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments
Revenues and Reimbursements Received
Disbursements

Ending Balances:
Cash on Deposit
Warrants Ouistanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investmentis
TRUST & AGENCY FUND

Beginning Balances:
Imprest Accounts
Cush on Deposit
Warrants Outstanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments

Revenues and Reimbursements Received:

Bisbursements

Ending Balances:
Imprest Accounts
Cush on Deposit
Warrants Outstanding
Investments

Net Cash Plus Investments

A
'5’.‘-*?03 (RECONCILED TO THE COUNTY TREASURER)

$21,500.00
66,059.48

(64,584.62)
2,045,916.39

£21,500.00
61,367.01
(60,817.19)

§$76.22
0.60
156.794 .88

$76.22
0.00
156.829.16

$800.00
57.29
0.00
20.640.87

$800.00
55.11
0.00
89.910.64

2T

FOR THE MONTH OF
MAY 2010

$2,068,891.25
141,972,327
(171,453.35)

§2,039,410.17

$156,871.10
34.28
0.00

$156,505.38

$91,498.16
357.77
(1,090.18)

$90,765.75
18



5
Everett Public Schools

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
MAY 31,2010

State Treasurer's
Pool

Other
Securities

Total

General Fund $15,585,533.63

Capital Projects Fund 100,345,428.89
Debt Service Fund 22.459,397.08
ASB Fund 2,017,360.35
Transportation Vehicle Fund 156,829.16
Trust & Agency Fund 89.910.64
Totals $140,654,459.75
&)
(1) State Pool Rate for the Month = 0.2670%
(2) Detail of Other Securities
Capital Projects Fund
06/04/10 5mm Cascade Bank CD
05/26/11 Smm FHLB
Total

Average Yield on Other Securities = 0.9800%

$10,000,000.00

$10,000,000.00
()

1.3400%
0.6100%

$15,585,533.63
110,345,428.89
22,459,397.08
2,017,360.35
156,829.16
89,910.64

$150,654,459.75

$5,000,000.00
$5,000,000.00

$10,000,000.00

19



Board Agenda Request Form O,
Date of Board Meeting: 07/06/10

l_l,.-‘-"-.b'iect

1

i

};’rdposed revisions to Board Policy 8100 — Transportation — Second Reading

Recommendation:
The superintendent’s cabinet has reviewed this policy and recommends the Board of Directors approve the policy as
submitted.

Purpose/Summary:

Changes to Policy 8100 are necessary to implement the Reduced Educational Program approved by the Board on April 20,
2010 in resolution 989. These changes include revising the distance a student has to walk to school before being eligible for
district provided transportation (1 mile radius distance) and clarifying the criteria used for determining hazardous walking
conditions. This will bring the district's transportation palicy in line with the state funding formula.

Previous Related Action: ‘ :
Resolution 989 — Reduced Educational Program approved April 28, 2010,

[Additional Information |

A—~nda Placement:
/

[] Information B4 Action (] Consent Agenda K] Attachment(s)
Presentation Time |5 Minute(s) # of pages 1
Submitted By: Mike Gunpn L n r; { Contact Person(s):_Mike Gunn
Signature: O(;N\N\—LX_I\G}W/\M

Applicable Executive Director signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent’s Office.

@Approved L] Denied [IRevised (see aﬁached)@% &/ W
By: By: L d/\, | A A A
L~

Jeffrey D. Moore Michael T. Gunn

Executive Director, Finance & Operations Executive Director, Facilities & Operations
Date: Date: 7-1-/0
Comments:

' ised 06/02/10




e

8100
Page 1 of 1

NON INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS

Transportation

The District may provide at its expense, safe and efficient transportation to and from
school for a student living in the District:

A. whose bus stopresidenee is beyond a one mile radiuswatking distance from the

school to which the student is assigned-fergrades K-5-ene-and-ene-haltmiles
for grades-6-8-and-twe-milesfergrades9-12; or

B. whose walking route to school is hazardous, and there are no alternative
walkways without hazards, when applying the Washington State Department of
Transportation's School Walk and Bike Routes: A Guide for Planning and
Improving Walk and Bike to School Options for Students (current version}SP}

Guidelines-FerDetermining-Hazardeus-Walkways; or

C. whose handicapping condition prevents him/her from walki'ng; or

D. who has another compelling and legally sufficient reason to receive
transportation services.

E. In lieu of providing transportation, the District may provide the parent or guardian
of a student who is eligible for transportation, reimbursement for private
transportation at the state mileage reimbursement rate.

The District's transportation program shall comply with state law and regulation.
Transportation services of the District may include approved bus routes, District-
approved field trips, school activities (participants only) and extracurricular activities
(rooters). The Superintendent is authorized to permit a parent/guardian of a student
enrolled in school, subject to suitable regulations and safeguards, to ride a bus when
excess seating is ava:lable and private or other public transportation is not reasonably
available.

Legal References: RCW 28A.160 Student Transportation

Adopted: October 19, 1981
Revised: September 25, 1995
Revised: February 10, 1997

- Revised: July 14, 1997

Updated: February 2001
Updated: June 2010




E{l
=

Board Agenda Request Form
Date of Board Meeting: July 6, 2010

Title: 2010-2011 Strategic Plan

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the Board adopt the 2010-2011 Strategic Plan.

Purpose/Summary:
This is the second reading and request for adoption. The 2010-2011 Strategic Pian was presented fo the Board for

first reading on June 22, 2010.

Previous Related Action:
Draft copies of the 2010-2011 Strateglc Plan have been presented to the Board at the March 23, 2010, work study
session and during the June 8, 2010, Board meeting prior to the first reading on June 22, 2010.

[ Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

[ Information ‘PEiAction [] Consent Agenda [_| Attachment(s)
#ofpages
Submitted By: Matt McCauley Contact Person(s): Matt McCauley
Signature—"V11 gt - /VVL‘"U\

/

Approval

Applicable Associate Superintendent/Execuze Director signature(s} should be obfained prior fo submission to
Superintendent's Office.

Approved ] Depied [] Revised (see attached)
By: /M pLAn ML—M By:

Associate Superintendent, Instructioy Executive Director, Finance
Date: é’ / Rﬁ / 10
L] L

Comments:

Date:

Revised 8/18/09




EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
2010-11 STRATEGIC PLAN

Ensure each student learns to high standards.

1. STUDENT LEARNING OBJECTIVE

Each student demonstrates achievement of district and state standards as each progress toward
graduation from high school and becomes a productive and responsible citizen.

1.1 Coordinate distriet activities and resources to meet the requirements of the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act (ESEA) and to ensure the District meets or exceeds the esiablished
State Uniform Bars as measured by the State Assessment System.

Strategic Actions

1.1a Continue to enhance district-wide systems for efficient evaluation, monitoring and communication
of student data to staff, students and parents to improve each student’s progress toward grade level
expectations, attendance and on-time graduation,

1.1b Continue to implement the district and school improvement plans with a focus on improving the
success of English language learner, special education, and low income students.

1.2 Align, articulate, and coordinate the district adopted K-12 curriculum.

Strategic Actions
1.2a Implement the adopted K-5 reading program at all elementary schools to increase the percentage
of students reading at standard.

1.2b  Complete the process of integrating the state environmental and sustainability standards into the
district science curriculum.

1.2c Review the K-12 mathematics program to determine a plan for replacement of curriculum
beginning fall 2011.

1.3 Expand the time and methods by which learning opportunities are provided in order to
ensure that each student meets standard and continues in our schools through graduation
and beyond.

Strategic Actions
1.3a Examine the effectiveness of elementary school strategies for accelerating learning for students
not meeting standard.

1.3b Develop, implement, and demonstrate effectiveness of initiatives to increase the number of middle
school students who demonstrate readiness for high school as defined by indicators of academic
progress and attendance.

1.3¢ Decrease by 10% the number of students not graduating on time among all student groups
including each ethnic group, low socio-economic status, English language learner, and students
whao receive special education services.

1.3d Increase the participation and successful completion of diverse students in rigorous course

offerings.

Strategic Plan 2010-11 ] 6.29.10




1.3e Develop a plan for early college participation by high school students.

1.3f  Augment partnerships with preschool providers to improve the proportion of students ready for
kindergarten entry.

1.4 Provide effective professional development to increase instructional compeiencies and
student achievement.

Strategic Actions

1.4a Provide additional training to school and district leaders in organizing, facilitating and maintaining
professional leaming communities, instructional data collection, and effective supervision and
evaluation practices.

1.4b Expand training in effective instructional practices such as GLAD, AVID, and Observing
Evidence of Learning.

l.4c Provide content training for teachers and principals regarding mathematics and reading instruction
and use of formative and interim assessments.

1.4d Strengthen professional development to enhance cultural awareness and multi-cultural
competencies of district staff.

2. DISTRICT ORGANIZATION OBJECTIVE

The school district is organized to ensure each student learns to high standards in a safe and
secure environment.

2,1 Foster an environment that respects diversity, equity, civility, and physical and emotional
safety.

Strategic Actions

2.1a Identify additional strategies and training to support welcoming environments in classrooms,
schoals and the district, acknowledging the Equity and Access Advisory Council’s
recommendations.

2.1b Strengthen professional development to enhance multi-cultural awareness and competencies of
district staff.

2.2 Align district decision-making, resource allocations and operations.

Strategic Actions
2.2a Renew the district’s ten year strategic plan utilizing broad-based community engagement.

“J

;

2.2b Prioritize district resources and improve_operational practices with a focus on student
achievement. '

Implement a strategically aligned district technology plan, including upgrading the current student
information system and acquiring learning management system components, to enhance
instruction, improve student achievement, and increase operational efficiencies.

]
3]
Ly

2.3 Recruit, hire and retain quality staff.

Strategic Actions
2.3a Continue the district’s focus on recruiting, and retaining a diverse warkforce,

Strategic Plan 2010-11 2 6.29.10



3. PARTNERSHIPS OBJECTIVE

Partnerships result in students learning to high standards.

3.1 Design and implement systems for engaging students, staff, parents, employce organizations,
educational organizations, community, and businesses in partnerships that support
classroom efforts to bring student learning to high standards,

Strategic Actions

3.1a Support the schools® and district’s efforts to build and foster partnerships by publicizing the
partnership opportunities and student learning benefits. Reinforce the ways public support and
involvement enhances student success.

3.1b Support the schools® and district’s efforts to build student college and career readiness by
promoting opportunities for community and family involvement in college and career readiness
programs and events.

3.Ic Highlight the work and accomplishments of the district’s councils, task forces, and teams to

encourage broader community contributions to the district’s work in improving student
achievement.

6.29.10

(¥3 )

Strategic Plan 2010-11



EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
2010-11 STRATEGIC PLAN

Ensure each student learns to high standards.

1. STUDENT LEARNING OBJECTIVLE

Each student demonstrates achievement of district and state standards as each progress toward
graduation from high school and becomes n productive and responsible citizen.

L.l Coordinate district activities and resources to meet the requirements of the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act {(ESEA) and to ensure the District meets or exceeds the established
State Uniform Bars ns measvured by the State Assessment System,

Strategic Actions

1.1a Refinedistriet-widesystems{ormeniteringstudentaeademic-progress;-attendanee-and-an-thne
sraduatienstetus-to-furtherimproveefective communicatien-with-stalfstudentsand-parents:
Continue to enhance district-wide systems for efficient evaluation. monitorine and communication
of student data to staff. students and parents io improve each student’s progress loward grade level
expectations, attendance and on-time_graduation.

1.1b Enhancewse-ofstudent-data-for-efficient-evaluation-and-menitering-ofeach-student's-progress
teward-grade-tevel-expectations-and-an-time-graduation: Continue to implement the districl and
school improvement plans with a focus on_improving the success of Enelish language learner.
special education. and low income students.

l.1¢ Continueto-implement-the-distriet-improvement-plan-o-guide-student-learing-and-sehasl
tmprevement-with-u-fews-on-Blt-studentsspecialeduentionstudentsund-studentstdentifiedns
fow-incomes:

1.1d Augment-pernerships-with-presehoel-previders: (move to 1.31)
1.2 Align, articulate, and coordinate the district adepted K-12 eurriculum,
Strategic Actions

1.2a Implement the adopted K-3 reading program at all elementary schools to increase the percentape
ol students reading gt standard.

12b—fteview-the Culminatinp Exhibition-process-and-reguirements:

1.2eb Continue Complete the process of integrating the state Eenvironmental and Ssusininability
standards into the district science curriculum.

1.2dc Review the K-12 mathematics program to determine a plan for replacement of curriculum

| eginning fall 2091, L o ..+ Deleted: [ur iwplanenition )
1.3 Expand the time and methods by which learning oppertunities are provided in order to
ensure that each student meets standard and continees in our schools through gradunation | Formatted: Tabs: 3,27, Centerad
i i gl gradud ‘4 + 65" Right + Natat 3"+ 6"
amd beyond.
: [ Formatted: Font: 12 pt J
| Strategic Actions [ Deleted: 24 )
.30 Examine the effectiveness of elementary school strategies lor accelerating learning lor students /" [ Formatted: Font: 12 pt )
nol meeling standard. { Field code Changed )

| Strategic Plan 2010-11




I.3b

1.3¢c

1.3d

l.3e

1.3f

Develop, implement, and demonstrate cffectiveness of initiatives to increase the number of middle
school students who demonstrate readiness for high school as defined by indicators of academic
progress and attendance,

Decrease by 10% the number of students not graduating on time among all student groups
ineluding each ethnic group, low socio-economie stalus, English languape lcarner-EEL, and

students who receive special education services.

Increase the participation and successful completion of diverse students in rigorous course
offerings.

Develop an-astieutated plan for early college participation by high school students,

Aupment partnerships with preschool providers to improve the proportion of students ready for

1.4

kindergarien endry.

Provide effective professional development to increase instructional competencies and
student achievement.

Strategie Actions

1.4a

1.4b

l.4c

Provide additipnal training to school and district leaders in organizing, facilitating and maintaining
professiongl learning communities. end instructional data collection, and effective supervision
and evaluation practices.

Expand training in effective instructional practices such as GLAD, AVID, and Observing
Evidence of Learning (OEL).

Provide content training for teachers and principals regarding mathematics and reading instruction

.- Deleted; Kindersurten

L I Deleted: /

,;

¢

Deleted: 1.4 - Swengthen professions) ‘t

development 1o enhance cultural
mwareness aand inelti-coltural
competencies of district staff,

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

+ 6.5" Right + Notat 3"+ &"

Deleted; 21

[ Formatted: Tabs: 3.25", Centered

:.(Furmatted: Font: 12 pt

; [ Fietd Code Changed

W NS [N N N




2. DISTRICT ORGANIZATION OBJECTIVE

The school district is organized to ensure each student learns to high standards in a safe and
secure environment,

2,1 Foster an environment that respects diversity, equity, civility, and physical and emotional
safety,

Strategic Actions

2.1a lmplementadditional-stralegies-and-rainingaeknowledging-the Equit-and-teeessAdvisery
CounetPsrecommendations—to-supperbwvelcomingenvironmenis-in-classreoms-seheels-and-the
distriet: Identify additional strategies and training Lo suppert welcoming envirenments in
classrooms, schools and the district, acknowledging the Equity and Access Advisory Council’s
recommendations.

2.1b Strengthen professional development 1o enhance mulli-cublural awareness and competencies of

2.2 Align district decision-making, resource allocations and operations,

Strategic Actions
2.2a Renew the district’s ten year strategic plan utilizing broad-based community engagement.

2.2b Prioritize district resources and improve operational practices with a focus on student
achievement.

2.2¢ Implement the a strategically alipned district technology plan, including upgrading the current
student information system and acquiring tearning management system components, in-aklignment
svith-the-strategie-plan to enhance instruclion, improve student achievement, and increase
operational efficiencies.

22d—Hpgrade-the-eurrent-Studeni-Infbrmaten-System-{515)-and-identiiprocure-andHmplement-the
Leaming-Menapement-Systen-tEMSHa-aHemmentvith-theteehnrelogy-plan:

2.3 Recruit, hire and retain quality staff.
Strategic Actions
2.3a Continue Everstt-RublieSechools the district’s focus on recruiting, and retuining a diverse

workforce,

2.3b Enhaneetraintnste-administratve-and-superviser—staffon-elleative-evaluation-practices. (move
to 1.4a)

{ Formatted: Font: 12 pt

[ Deleted: 18

#/ [ Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Tabs: 3.25", Centered
4 6.5% Right + Mot at 3" + &"

{ Field Code Changed

| R | G Y.

| Strategic Plan2010-11



3. PARTNERSHIPS OBJECTIVE

Partnerships result in students learning to high standards.

3.1 Design and implement systems for engaging students, staff, parents, employee organizations,
educational organizations, community, and businesses in partnerships that support
classroom efforts to bring student learning to high standards,

Strategic Actions

3.1a Support the schools’ and district’s efforts to build and foster partnerships by publicizing the
parinership opportunities and student learning benelits. Reinforce the ways public support and
involvement enhances student success.

3.ib Support the schools and district’s efforts to build student college and career readiness by
premoting opportunities lor community and {amily involvement in college and career readiness
programs and events.

3.1c Highlight the work and accomplishments of the district’s councils, lask lorces, and teams to
encourage broader community contributions ta the district’s work in improving student
achievement.

[ Formatted: Foni: 12 pt

/{ Deleted: 28

[ Formatted: Font: 12 pt

4 [ Formatted: Tabs: 3.25", Centered

+ 65", Right + Netat 3"+ &"

_,-[Fleld Code Changed

)
|
)
]
)




Board Agenda Request Form =

Date of Board Meeting: 07/06/2010 o £

(St ]

itle: ’
Resolution No. 1003 — Adoption of the Fnsca] Year 2010-2011 Budget

Recommendatmn
The Administration recommends adopt[on of the 2010-2011 operating budget for all District funds.

PurposelSummary
RCW 28A.505.050 requires adoption of the 2010-2011 Budgets for the General, Transportatlon Vehicle, Capttal Projects,

Debt Services, and Associated Studer_]t Body funds by August 31, 2010.

Previous Related Action: ‘
Associated Student Body Fund preliminary presentation on May 11, 2010.
Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Budget Presentation on June 22, 2010.

[ Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

] Iﬁfofmation Action O Coﬁsent Agenda Aﬁachment(s)
Presentation Time Minute(s) # of pages 1
Submitted By: Jeff Moore . ' Contact Person(s): Jeff Moore
Signature: g Shirley Rochen
Apphcable Executive Director s:gnature(s) should be obtamed prior to submission to Supermtendent s Office.
JXprproved (] Denied - [ Revised (sée attached)
By: ‘By:
Executifg/Airectr, Finance & Operations Executive Director, Facllities & Operations
ate: @ /Zﬁ /.20“7 Date:
| ME:-omments: |

Revised 06/22/09




" RESOLUTION NO. 1003 :
ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2611 BUDGET

WHEREAS, WAC 392-123-054 requires that the District’s Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Budget
be adopted and tax levies certified on or before August 31, 2010, and

WHEREAS, a public notice was published announcing that on July 6, 2010, the Board of
Directors of Everett Public Schools would hold a public meeting for the purpose of fixing
and adopting the 2010-2011 Budget; and

WHEREAS, the District has certified for 2011 a General Fund Maintenance and Operations
Excess Levy in the amount of $38,930,865, and a Debt Servi_ce Fund Levy of $26,016,000;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of Everett Public
Schools, Snohomish County, Washington, does hereby adopt the Fiscal Year2010-2011
Budget as follows:

General Fund Expenditures . $185,478,870

Transportation Vehicle Fund $ 281,000
Capital Projects Fund Expenditures $ 39,961,110
Capital Projects Fund Operating g

' Transfer to General Fund $ 1,125,676
Debt Service Fund : '$ 35,577,153
Associated Student Body Fund $ 3,649,189

Adopted by the Board of Directors at its regular meeting held July 6, 2010.

EVERETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
A municipal corporation of the

State of Washington

President

Vice-President

Board Member

ATTEST: Board Member

Secretary to the Board Board Member



Everett Public Schools

PO Box 2098

4730 Colby Avenue
Everett, WA 98203

Finance & Operations
3715 Qakes Avenue
Everett, WA 98201
PHONE: (425) 385-4150
FAX: (425)385-4172

"DATE:

June 30, 2010

TO: Dr. Gary Colin .
FROM: JeffMoorecj},ﬁ,ﬁ‘(

RE: State Form F-195 —2010-11 Operating Budget

Attached is the 2010-11 operating budget under State form F-195 for distribution to the Board of
Directors. This document has been reviewed by the ESD 189 and foliowing adoption will be forwarded to

OSPIL.

Below I have highlighted minor adjustments that have occurred since our June 22 Board presentation that
are a result of balancing the numerous account code structures within the F-195 document. In addition, 1
have also provided comments on a few Board questions.

O Section GF 1, page 1 of 1, responds to the question of classified salary increases and notes the year to

year budget variance in the FTE for certificated and classified salaries.

01 Section GF-2, page 1 of 2, OSPI recognizes a software problem and will not correct the zero values
under column (1) Actual Expenditures for 2008-09.

0] Section GF 4 and presentation slides, minor balancin

Financing, Source from those presented on June 22.

g adjustments have been made to Revenues by

June 22 Revenues F-195 Revenues
Levy $37,851,005 $38,419,250
.ocal $10,889.185 $10,480,067
State $120,671,610 $120,512,487
Federal $16,293,620 $16,293,620
Total $185,705,424 $185,705,424

01 The Board inquired about the location of revenue contingencies. Section GF 4, pages | of 6 and 2 of

6, includes revenue contingencies unde

Purpose, Unassigned.

r 2900 Loca! Support Nontax, Unassigned and 4100 Special

(J Section GF 8 and presentation slides, minor balancing adjustments have been made to Expenditures
by Program from those presented on June 22.

June 22 Program Expenditures F-195 Program Expenditures

[Basic Ed $144,402,6335 $144,402,642
Stabilization Funds 50 $0

Special Ed $17,846,473 $17.846,472

[Federal Special Ed 54,103,693 $4,103,692

Federal IDEA $2,039.461 $2,039,461

CTE $3.994,862 $3,994,863
Categorical Programs $13,091,746 $13,091,740

Teotal $185,478,870 $185,478,870




Section GF 10 and presentation slides, minor balancin

by Object from those presented on June 22.

g adjustments have been made to Expenditures

June 22 Object Expenditures

F-195 Object Expenditures

Certificated Salaries $94,075,963 594,103,277
Classified Salaries §27.111,331 $527,074,754
mployee Benefits 336,962,906 536,972,162
Supplies $7,481,285 $57.481,292
Services 519,433 914 $19,433,914
Travel 3180.747 5180,747
Equipment $232,724 $232,724
[Total $185,478,870 $185,478,870

Section GF 11 and presentation slides, minor balancin
by Activity from those presented on June 23.

g adjustments have been made to Expenditures

June 22 Activity Expenditures

F-195 Activity Expenditures

Teaching $116,723,852 $116,943,783
[Feaching Support 518,521,686 518,529,197
School Admin $9,685,958 $9.,676,392

Central Admin $11,460,298 $11,242 422
Other Support $29,087.076 $29,087.076
Total 5185,478.870 5185,478.870

—



abed UOTIRDTITILISD

1 30 1 =beg SET-d wiog

proz/ot/go t99ed 1Ulig pue Yoo

21eq

aieq

U1im 223UBRIOINR UT paasoidde

aataeiussaiday IdS0

ssubrseq 10 zuspusauraisdng sy

‘1107 ‘1t 3asnbny ybBnoxyl otog ‘1 asgquwaidss porasd syl 107 SO5 YEZ MIY

pu®E paxTI ST pPunj Yore Ul auncwe 2initpuadwa uoraetidoidde [®101 SYI pur pamsTa2x usaq sey 1abpng 30TaisTa (OO0YDS SYL

zieg uotsdopy

1abpng

AND 350 I450 aWY G52 dH04

§3032311¢ 3JO pagog a3yl o3 A1Eiaisas

‘s1abpng pung saTaiss 3980 pue ‘sioaloig teatde) ‘unTieltodsuell

‘[EisuED Y3 IO] pspasu siuswsitnbal Aas] ¥Xe2 $S30%a IJead [BOSTJ mIU JO IUNOWE 34yl PIUTWIIITP $ICITSATE IO PIEog YA '0Z0CES A ady 03 suensind {3
pur ‘pung sioaloxg teatdes ayl 1o0/pu? pund 22TAI35 314930 2yl 03 pung [213Ulan 8yl wody $i1alsuell butaeaado 103 Ienoidde Butissnbaz
Butaeay 1abpng sya Jo 3led SP UOTAINTOSSI € PIINIIXNE SEY 510108170 1O PILOE YT 'SEP-TZI-E6€ J¥YM PUE 0Lf 0ST WBZ MOy 03 luensand ‘sigeatidde It {3)

pue '0571°'505°¥EE MIY 30 suoistaoad ayl zapun AIT[TQET] IT=Y2 3o iuezTubod AN} 93¢ 3I37I3ISTP [OOLDS PIeS jo SI85TJJO pUE 510128110 JO Piwog 3yl {p)

pivog ayl 1eyl Ajrizaa Agsasy op T

WY §5:95:6 ODLOEZ/0E/%9

suny

10 'QED' 505 ¥RE MDY 03 Juensand BUTIUMOI0E JO SISEQ [ETNA35E PITITpOwW 3yl uo pazedaad ST jabpng syl {o)
pue 53107333114 Jo paeog 341 Ag pzadope se 1a3bpng syl siusssidar punj yoes 103 3sbpng 2yl {q)
pue IeaAd [EIST3 B8yl 1031 punj yodes Ic] Junowe ainjrpuadxa uorietixdoadde {eic3 ay: paysIigqEIss {¥)

‘090 S0% VEHZ M3Y ©3 auensand play pu® QS0 S0S VEL MOy 03 auensand pIsiizsape butissw atTqnd 2 oaw ‘saolssiig Jo

‘Ajuno) YSTWoUeUS JO £0f CON 3ITTIASTY TOCUDS I31I1STQ TOOUIS 11313A7 30 SI0ID2ITJ JO pivog Ayl 01 AIPiailasg sy

NOILY2IZTILHAED

LIasang ce1-4

Z00'ON IBTIASTE TOOUDS 1a21347




rdAL 1JPJI3UQD S31e5 ueTitpuo) :bButourulg wiszy-buon
tdAl wel ASTOWE Jagurtl pPUE SaTaDT SS530Jx®J [ED07 @ 133YSHIOM anudnay
[dAL pung aratyaa ucrivizodsueil jo Alewsng

1abBpng pung a[oTYaA uoTleadodsusal

663 §3IDFIJU0S safes [BuOTATpUC) :BuTauruli wial-buo
) saadordwg pITITSSeT]  3Tdaiyxy Atefes
tdd sasAonTdwgy p33823TITIAS]  IGTUXI Azetes
840 s3oaloig Jo uotadiaossg
542 MEL F5TIINT J2qUIL PUE SITAST SS2IXF T[EI0T 183USHIOM INUIAIY
tdD ss0anos Burtouruld 13Yl0 PUR SINUIAIY
143 pungd s3103loxgd teatdes jo Arewwnsg

aabpng pung sapafoad {wajdws

bS50 spung ButpuelsaIng jo Tteiag

£33 ¥el asioaxd JaquTl pUP S3TABT 5520xY TE207 123YSyIom anusasy

¢sa sazinog butoueuti 1aylp pue sanuanzy

1sad pung B3talag 1gag jo ATewwns

a2bpng pungd safalas 1geg

wmm¢ pung Apog Juspnls Paileisossy jo Aleuwuns

asBpng pung Lpog 3uzapnis psleTo0S8Y

5149 KAa1aT20y Ag saunc) JJI®AS PATIISSE{J/D33B3TIT3I8D

BT49 13813U0l S2[SS5 [RUOTIIpuo) :Huitsusuig wasl-Buct

£idD SETOE I3CUTL PUE S3TA3T SS359x4 [2307 ! 133USHI0N 2NU3AIY

1749 Azsmweng A3tatTioy

0149 sanmatpuadx3a jo sinalqo
XX-1o0f-640 ssado(dus paTjiissell  S119Iyx3 Aigies

¥ -10E-54D saado1dwg peI3jTizal S3TqIyxd AIeTes
X -64D saotalew weaboag

549 sanitpuadxy jo 1oafgo Aq Arewuns weiBoig

B49 weiboag Ag aaniipusdxg

bdD sazinos Buroueuid 23UIQ pUE SsNUBASY

240 pungi TeIsuan jo AIBWWRS

145 SIUNOD JJEIS pUFE AUBw][oIul

abeg Aipwwng Jsbpng AJPwming TEPTIUBUTI
jabpng pung [Tiauag

Alewung pung Axewming Ana s532%3 pue 3abpng
sBeg uotiEnT}T1Ia] UDTIeAT]TAIBY AnDT ss523%3 pue 1abpng
HEERL 3FDYd 3TLIL LHOdEd

SINZLNOD 20 FTHYL S61-d

R s




Azeuuns puny

I 30 1 2bed

SpT-4 wiaocd

causunsap 5743 jo 3red S UOTINTOSSX Yons BENTAUT LON Gp

LLE
ETT'dte
9fL 'LTE-

goo i8¢
r9g " E9

pund =isTuUan
uoTiEdlodsuRI ]

WY £5°85:6 DIGE/0%/9 ‘unyd

o0Cco 000 'E

9.2 STE’69
98T 'ZLT 26
07695692~

0
9.9'521°1

DIT'196 6L
9L RTT " PI

pund saseloxg
Te1t1ded

000310 "9

srs'enz'e
PRLTEELTT
6%E 915 °€-

[GT LLS ' 5E
BOGE 090" EE

punyg

IDTAIBG 203(

aseald

REES

10t 'TES
612 '6B0°T
BTE LT~

KXXH
AAAX
681659 °¢

TLf 1607 C

pung

Apog auapnis
sER IR g=lal-F-17)

"gEQ s bl

MOY ©3 auensind pITITIISD 2 O1 SPaal 53TA8T JC YIEGI[OH /1

ooo’'ogo’ob

000 'oco ‘o

gsb 'vE¥C 6
»06 'LID'S
GG 922

0L8’'BLY 'SHT
bEW' 504 °GET

pung TEIsuUsn

AUYWHOS AndT SSADYE ONY LIDANE

E60°ON 3I3T338Tg [e0YDs 3318a3aj

§o8qT{oI 1alieE
UOTIA23TTO3 110z 103 uncwe Anal ssaaxa 1ap

/1 si01n911g o
PIEPOE 3I0TA18TP fooyss Ag pealiepusw Yowqiiod

uoTIFATIOD
1102 103 sasion Ag pasoadde satasd] s530%3

NOILAFRT03

TI0E H0d SIIAET S53A3AF ‘€ NOILJIS
FDUETEH pung [rInlL bDurpul
aoueieryg pung 1eiol Butuutbag

5350 bButouesutg
13y3o puwr ssanidtpuadxiy (I3pun) /Iaap
saainas butsueUuld IPYIQ/SINUIADY JO S530%3

{grg ‘11°9) sasn burouwuty 1ayag

{3E5
"9} 3INQ SA3SUBIL--Sas) butsuvutl Isylag

{sainitpuadxg) uorietadoaddy TEIOL

sanInog DUTSUEUT] 18410 PUFR Sanuaaay [PI10]

AHYIINS 13DANE ‘¥ NOILD3S

o T102-0102 Ad




abeg Azswwng 1abpng

S6T-4 wied

08 0l
bL0S

00001
96°'9
LZ'5
997517
GG &
50°tE®

00 06T
Be 81
[
[
S1°S
na- o

£ Il
EL'T
1985

TPI0L JO
(a1

WY L5956 DLNE/OE/I uny

bGLTRL0 ' LE
LLE'EQT b6

CLE"BLY 'GHT
ZEb'ZhE'TIT
Z6£'3L9"6
3.L0°LBO'EE
LET'BES BT
EAL'CHE "9TT

0L8'BLV 'S8T
9L8'fED " ST
21k 'LSE
ggo'vse’'e
{55 'E%¥5 6

s}

LET'0CT ' F
F3T 066 °TT
ErZ 8T 'L
£56°£0L "B0T

BSbF"bEEZ'S
v06LTO0'S
GLEBLY 'SAT

FEk'SOL'SBT

1LZ 835
[FANE-Y A

Gl oFB'LT

110é-0108e

1abpng
(c)

GG FT
9L°0%

00" 00T

t6°S

L0 G

£9°51
FO"0T
[N

ga oot
58781

¥1°0
6E°T
35°%
Q00

oE' 1t

6’ t

Bb LS

i

2305 JO %
{5}

AUVWINOE INIONYWRIS ONRd TYEINID

F00°ON 3DTa318Tg TOOUDS 21123843

S1E°LEE
SER LAk TS

SEE AT AT
OFG 02601
991 'zZkL'6
Teb'LeL'8E
LES 'GEE BT
TLZ 'BL5'91T

SEC BRI 'HEI
QE0 "B9L ¥
SHE"G5T
LE9'65S T
Zz9'abg
a

968 "LEE ' E
£98 (I8 '0Z
916 "HEL "G
980018 'S01

ZhV'650°6
aby 'ZIC 6
S6EF'WET "BBT

16€'Th0 " ¥81

01GZ-6002

13bpng
(]

bRl

LE 0%

00" 001
oo’ o
R
000
000
000

ao’ oot
a0 ¢
000
a0’ o
00’0
og'o
og'o
oo’ n
000
S9°0%

TE10,

190 '29L°'5E
TLY LET 14

LZE"WEE'0ET
0

106'289'6

LZC'bZ6 '0BT
o
o
[}
c
[+
0
a
1]
9

9 "ELY 16

BES 'TZLOT
LEE 806 0T
LET'FELE QBT

586 '9TL 08T

ChE IS
6L BLTT

TI'5TE LT
6005-B007

Teniny
71

S3TIE[E5 PATJISSEID

S9TIBTES Pa3IPDTITIIZ]

SLOILrE0 AH AUVWHOS FANLIONIIAI
sdnoxg Altatioy - [®Pi0l
UOTIEISSTUTHIPY [B233u85
uoTIRIISTUTWPY Butpiing
SaTATATIOVY aatizeddng 1aylg
araddns Buiyaeag,

58T3TATI2Y ButyaEsl

540040 ALIAILOY
AH RHVIGIAS FYNLIANIIXS

sdnoaxn weiborg - T1e130]
saata3xas aioddng

§30TAIS3E AdTUNLWO)

sweiboid TSUDTIINIIASUT 1341
uoTtieanpyg Aicaesuzduo)
UOTIINIISUT I33IU3J STITHS
UCTIaNIISU] [FUGTIEIOA
UOTIDNIISUT UOIIPINgy [El1dsds
ENTMWTIIE TPIapad

uor3anaisur Ienbay

SdnoyEn
WYyD0Hd XY AUYIWNODE SFEUNLIANELXE

souereg pung Butpug TEIOL
soueieg pung Butuuthsg TEIOL
sainaTpuadxy TeIol

sasanos Buiousuts
I3Yio pUE Sanuaazy TRI0L

AUVIHNOS "IVIJONYNIS
saadotdwy patjIissell dLd
ssadoTdul PRIFDTITIIAY Ald

s3unoj
JUsWITTOIEY [Id4 Z1-¥ TEIOL

AYVYIHMNE
DNIJAVLES CONY LMNAWTTOUNAI

T10Z-010C A




abey xumEffl\meﬁJm z . ¢ abeg - S8T-d wicg
0000t 0LB'HLE'SET gco oot SEL'bET BRI 00°' 00T LZL'bE6E'0BT 5123lgp - Teaol
ET'0 vZL'eLe 220 ZTL°DTY nZ'o L5E95¢ Aetang Teitdes
[\ ] LbL 08T 6070 LGE'09T ¥T1°0 L8Z '95¢C 18AEL],
Hy'OT PIE "EEW BT 6E°0T PIE'EETET AR TEl 968 'HI S331TAJI35 PISEEYDINg
swall
pezTTrATdENUCN pUEe SmdInogay
£EQ' b EETTTIEY 'L, 65 ¥ LOE LbY 'R 657 € 6LLBEY'I IEUOTIONIISUT 'saTiddng
, SaXelL
£6°61 T91 746 3¢ 361 BTL'8LS 8T zo 1z 632 LZO0 @F 17024Bd puw s171j33usg =adordug
78105 316 % 1102-0102 Teiay 10 1 010Z~-6002 TR1OL jO 3 6002-8602
{9} 31abpng i 1abpng (z) fenioy
=5 i 111
AEYHMOS TYIDNYNISE ANAd TYHINIE
TO0'CN 3I5tIaSTg [PQ@YUIS 331839AF

WY L5:85:6 DI0Z/DE/9 uny

T102-0T02 A4



149 I jo 1 m.m_mm SeT-3 winoy
TH6T-4 wIiod

uo paziodar siuncd p3lsbpng ase iead [EDSTI 1USIIND 2y pue G5 WIoZ uo pailodsl SIUNOD TENIdT 9yl 33p 1es84 xotad sy3 I03] SIUNOD JjEas ayL /b
"€0EZ-4 A Ul paldarIaI se ‘BUTpUn] ¥3E 103 BIQIBTIT2 SIiUBpNIS IswwnEg pue ‘pIseq-suoiy 3teatsd swii-zxed Cpe reroads apn{aur pINOYE luswiioIum /¢
"Araatinadsaa 'swsiasds Sig-5 pueR f£Zg-d 9Yz: o3 salepdn iuanbasgns yitm sBuwys o1 adalans

J0U BIF PUB JURISUOD UTBWAI SIUNO0d asayl] ‘pausdo st aesd 19bpng syl usym Jutad syl 3¥ ‘yoslew Jo se palrodar se 2aF SIUNED FIEIE PUR AuIW{{oIuUT /T
"Aisatinadsar 'swalsAs S(E-5 PUR [Zf-d U3 UT painidea sp s3uno> p3idadae pue [FUTI Iyl Sa® JIEIS pup juawileaus /I

WY B5:9%°6 ﬂﬁ:m\om\m ey

1LE°89S
ZL GZT'T

0T'0BE ‘LT
00° 50T

0T 56441
95 H0T T

BE°BSZ'I

5% 6821

TL G5V ' T

196871

5SZEV'T

5% L9%°T

Y 8FE'T

Ih ' 9058°1

19251

9r ZES T

PETLOSTT

3¢ E6L

iine-niag
/£ 13bpng

LET LSS THE THS
0IF ZST'T 660 6LT T
A bSLLT ZT°SI8°LT
0980T 97 B11

ET BhY'LT §5°00L°LT
90 B2IZ'T 09 BET'T

BT TC®'T DV EBER'T
GE ELLE'T 09 Liv'T
1S BBE"T ag sLb'I

ET %EF'T 08 19¢'1

96 BIT'T 98 LEV'T
I6'6TH'T DG ELE T

BT TLP'T Gz AlB I

b0 9k T 00 65671

N0 GELT 00 £56°1

09 kb T 02 06F'T

80 HES T 0n bEE'T

0t &ZL 0S5 818

a10eg-600z 600£-8007
/g 1abpng /1 TRUTS

SLMI0D J4Y¥LS ONY LNIWTIOHNT X4

£00°ON 3I3TIASTO TOOYRE IA5IFag

b/ SapAotdwy pPSTJITSSETI ZLd PUNg [RIAUSD g

v/ sasAofdwg paiEdTITIIB) FLJ pund [elauan 1

{FaoeTd TEwTOSp s8Il 03I 2371ETNATES) SLHOOD

EES AR

£T-% TYIOL

sawas bu
YL

{1xea5 bButuuny Buipnioxa) gl

{axea15 Butuuny Buipnaxz) 11

{geoeTd TewToep omi o1

a1eTNITRY)

ol
6

T N WO~ m

[
T

uazaeb

Tauny
aLENS
aprIn
speIn
apean
apean
apeain
sprry
apeig
speIn
apel1n
apean
Ipean
apein
ABPUTH

SLNNDI LNIWTIOUNIT I Ld

.
"9t
g1
FT
"ET
"ET
1T
‘ot

]

]

T4

"9

5

b

P

c
T
'Y

L 1I0¢-010C Ad




L) z .« 3beg — 567-4 wIiog
000 '0LS QoD 'sze 1] swa11 predsid 3 Aloluaanl-saugleg pund aygepuadsuoN 0y T7°9D
fi] s} o #iegaey 2DeI1TgIv I0] P3IDTIASIY SE6 'S
1] 0 0 S2TAIIE J0s3g I03 P33IDTIISAY  HERE 7O
o] AN HAKAH E8NUIARY PI12TIIS3Y JO I2A0AIIRI IO PRIDTIASI¥  (ZE'1T'H
4] o} XAXAX anuanay 31g13onpag pazrienbaun aog paiotiissy grE 7o
vL9'LER 0o0'caB"T g SWS3IT JI3Y10 IC] pai1dTiiIsay DI T o

ZONYIYE ONOd ONINNIOIE

[Q-2-2-¥) S350 DNIDNYNIZ HIHIO ONY SEENLIANIIRT

BG5S '9ZZ ¥00°EST- 6EE"LBT- (4EANN) ¥IA0 SZIUNOS DNIONYNIJ HIHLO/SHNNIATH JO SSIIXI '3
o h 0 /% ISE£5°77'9D) SISN ONIDNYNIL WEHIO 'Q
] G 0 /T {(9€5°'7'D) 1IN0 SYSJSHVHL--5IE0 DONIONYNIJ ¥EK10 'O

0LB'BLY'GAT
9L8'EE0 'SE
2ipLSE
980" FSEE
€95 '{bS 6

0

EBT'QET 'b
597’058 '1¢
ZvZ 86T '€
£SF"E0L"BOT

PZP'50L7S8T

SEE'FET'BBT
0€0°'69L " bE
SbE'GEZ
LEF'B8E'E
2E9'8¥E 0T
0

G680 LEL b
£98 018 0z
9T6 '66€ S
mmu.oﬁm_moﬁ

TEE TR0 "FET

LZE'¥T6'08BT

9€’'tt9 '1a

EB5'9€L°08T

SZENLIANIIXE TYIOL ' F
saotaxag Jaoddns | cs

saatazass Aatunwwo) | gg

swezbarg (ruoyilanzisuyl Isyap | ne

UeTISNIISUT uotieonpy Azosesuadwes | o9 pue gs

UOTIANIAISUI I233Ua) STITYS

UOTIINIISUT UOTIEINPF TLUGTIRIOA

UGTIANIISUT UOTIBINPE [RIIT

sSnInwtis {eEIap

vyoTianiasul aeinb

SFENL

| oe
| ot
ds | oz
23 | o1
3y | oo
IANZdXaE

SEOHN0S5 DNIDNYNIS ¥IHLO ONY SIONIAZY TYLOL VY

9.9'G2T'T SZT'B6Y 000 ‘908 sesanog Butouvuts Faulo | ocos
I o 001 'bE SSTITIUZ IIY1D WGIJ SanUAASY | 0008
0 0 o] S12TIISTQ (COYDS I8yl0p Welj sanusazy | oooc
0Z9°'821°'91 G97'90V "HT L9n’'see ‘BT ascding {etoads 'terapad | coog
GO0 59t 0oo’'e9t GHT "S5T asodang [®Isusn '1e13pad | 000G
vB1 'ZEE'TE 213 %9422 05%'558 '62 asading feiosds ‘saieas | poow
EOE '089'96 ZIL E65'S6 612 1RO "GE ssodang [e3auany ‘=ivis | Doot
16 '#5E '8 LLL E0T 1T SfL'eg6z’ s 1r1ecddns weljuon [e207 | 000e
052 '6T% '8¢ 000 'GT5'5E ZIT LEZ €% saxel 1e207 | coot

SEI¥NO0S ONIONVYNIZ ¥EHIO ANY $INNIASH

Ttee-guoe 0102-6002 600EZ-8002
1abpng aabpng [EDN1DY
(£l (g} (11

LIDENY ONNg TYHINIH J0 AHVIGNS
Z00 ON I2FI16Td [O0OYIS 1318IsAF

WY 65785°6 0I0EZ/0E/9 umny TICc-0T0Z Ad



T 7o ¢ =bed 56T -4 wiog

‘ssduRlEqQ pUN] paalasaa e ueyl isiesab 1o o1 1enbe =g 3snw B syt /g

‘ugTiEwIOzuT [TRISP puUoq pSioaucu GUTPUEISING PIIPWTIES Jo [Te38p I03 5O abeg o1 Iagsy

'480 Y1 01 SIDANOSII IIJSUEBIT 01 pPung ATITYIA UeTirllodsUeil 1o ‘pung sisaflolg {eitded ‘pung [¥IauUsn 3yl Ag pasn st IajsuvIl B '1G3p ayi =3Ta81

01 §22IN0SBI 2yl 2pTA0ld 0% Jsplo d  cspa3asold 1gsSp SYI PSATIORI ITUD PUnj BU3 UT UBYI J3yaRI (450} PUng 83aTAIIg 1030 2YI UT padiadas ag Avw sigap
PIjoAuoN  CsivswysIButaxs Igsp pue Butoueu) wisi-Buoy SB 4ans §3sn BUTOURUT) A8UID 107 SUOTIADE STTIBUWMNG O3 P3SN ST IPY3 1UNODDE uw ST {5°'7°0 /%

"AN0D FIIJSUPIT--535N mEﬂUEmEﬂu 13U30 JO03J EUO0TIDE IZTIRUMNG O3 pasn st JEUYI JUNOIDE UP 51 945 ‘179 \ﬂ

BSY'FEZ'E Z¥v 6506 86S 'TEL'0OT /€ (D-¥0+ ‘4+3) FONVIVH QNOJ BNIGNE TYIDL H
BSE LIO'D EHHLEL'S TEWF 65T 'S sJueTRg pung pPaubIEsEUn 068 T'9O
] XRXXY LEARN sssodang Iayapg ol paubissy REF IO
o] KUURY XHWER sa33lorgd teatdel Iayap ol paubissy  vRE T O
o 0 0 satouabutauo]y 01 paubissy  SLRTTD
0 XAURY AALUR ADTITOd a3UP[{EE PUnd WRNTUTW O3 Faa3tmwuey gLet79
uoo'LLw 0oo'sLb 100" bER'E gasoding ISYI0 031 PEIITHWO]  0L8'7T' D
pop'ose’1 000 'g9E 1 0G0 '08e "1 SYST1Y PIANSUTUR JOF PIIDTIISIY Q%879
Q b5 4 54 e v e e MUHQHJWEH:MANM J03 P8l0T153Y S¥E" 79
oo0'0LY 000 'ses T0%'L59 swall predsaig 7 Azolusaui-saueiey pung arqepuadsuoNy 0pE T8
a o} 0 219g9y 9beraTqavy Icy P@IdTIISIY SERT D
0 s} a . I3TAIDS 1030 ro)] P2IDTIAISIY  OfE'1T'9
[4] KEEEY HANAA BENUIATY pPal1oaTIizszy JO hﬁbﬂ%ﬂhmu 03 P=12TIISIY iIcB TS
0 4 AXKXKL sSnuansy 21g1ianpag pazilenbsun 103 paldTIISaY  GI°T1°O
000 'OZH 000 'ooe 509°'0E8 SWBII IFUIN J0J PIADTIISHY 018779

HINYIYE QNN ONIONI
TEXAX XHAXX AAXXX {= ¥D +}SINEMELVYISIY ¥O SMOILIZUHOD ¥VEA HOIYd B69°'T1'D "o
bOBE "LTO"6 9%v 'ZTT 6 LES 806 0T JONYTIYE aNNd DNINNIDIE TVIOL -4
OEZ 'EEL’S 9ry 'C50 0 o] soueled pung paubTtsseun 068 T°9
a XAXKA L4904 sasodingd I24ylg o1 paubissy BRRT'D
o] KXXHK . KALULAR si13aloxg teatdes I9yan o3l paubTtsey  EE T D
o ) i satsusbButiuony o3 paubTssSY §49°7°D
0 UHEXEX KEAXH }UﬂHDQ mUﬁMMmm pund wnwIuTh G323 palituucy eLe’'l'n
000 'LES 000°'ZS5E'1 s} ses0ding Iayig 01 PIAITWWOS QLR T D
ooo'oge i 000 '£92'1 0 SUSIY PRINSUTUN T03 PBIADTIISIY 0S8 T 0
0 WEAXY KNKYH BOUBINSUT-J125 303 PRlIDTIIESY  GEE T H

TioZ-aiod OiIBc-64002 600Z-8007
jabpng 13bpng Tenioy
(f] el (1)

LIDGNT ONAd TYEENAD J0 AYviDnsS
?00°CON I9FIIBTE [OOLIS 3II2a3AF

panuTIue)

WY €579%ts OT0Z/0€/9 funy TIOE-0T0T Ad




45 L 4 3. #Beq e 567-4 wiog
000 'SE 00008 690 'RZT 2IBY -3 % 01I6e
160’656 'C TEv 'ZZ8 "G SED'S0C paubisseun ‘xeivon izoddns TesoT | oosz
g 0 ZEY 1L S8Tiancaay adugansul | gogz
005 ’'LBE oon'tac BLL OTD 585EaT pu® sieiuay | ool
9 0 ZBb b ssheweg pue ssuTy | 0082
0007018 000'S8L IT0'62T SUOT3BUOC pu® S3IITS | 0062
0 o o sbutuyey 1$3I837UI UPOT punjiasaul | 00kg
000 °'0ST 0o0'0sT [6Y 6L sburuiez Juswasaaul | 00fg

o INuUBA3Y SN TO0YAS | g6FZ

5331A135

0o0s'oty 'z 0CCo'0ES'F 066'00¢C'2 pue satiddns ‘'spoon Jo SaTeS 'SADTAIAS pood [oUUDS | 8627
S931n138

o 0 c pue saT{ddns 'sSpoon 10 S8TP5 "S33TAXa§ AITUNWWOD IayiD | 6827
o o g 5321Talss pue s8T(ddns ‘'sSpoog jo sates ‘aze) Aeg | ggze
o 0 o £33Ta13g pue s371ddns ‘Spoog Jo s3[ES 'I81uUd) STITHS | SvZL
S8ATAISS

6 0 g puw ‘satvrddns 'spoog 30 s31eS ' p3d ooa Alepuosas | T2z
o 0 §E9'1Z1 peubisseun 'S831iaI@g pur 'satiddng 'spoos jJo sa1e§ | 00ZC
o 0 a 5234 puUE SUCTITRYL 23e) Aeg | B@RiT
o a g 5224 pue UOTITn: (ocyas Altunuwe) | 98Iz
con'est 000 '09T1 £ALCET 234 pUB UOTIINL [00YDIS Jauwng | £iiz
o a a §224 uotieonpy Alajzes o213ieal | teiz
a 0 ) 5284 pue SUQTIINI I=23ua] E[TIXE | Gvig
0 a q HOTITNL UOTIEDNPE [PUDT2IEDOA AIRPpUodss | TEIZ
pog ‘zBL'T 9pE LT T PEYTFET T peubisseuny ‘saaj pue SUOTIITRL | polic
XYINON LYOL4NE TYI0T

NGZ'6Th 'BE 000'0T2°5¢€ ZIT "LEZ EE SAXYL TYo0T TYLOL . oaol
. 0 o saxel 1ean7 28yl0 | ooet
B 0 0 s31§s8I104 paTtaastuTwpy-Aiuncol | 0091
. 0 c X2l ®5tox3d 12gwii | 0051
000 '65 0oo 'Ly 665" v saxel 3o naiy ut {eaw? | oovi
o o a Aaxadoag ST3IT.L XeL 10 3TES | QOET
Q5% 'a9¢g '8¢ 0on'T9s "GE 0GE"ELT "EE xeL Asazsdosg ted0 | ooir

1102-010¢
1abpng

(e

WY 000576 DI0Z/0E/9 ‘unyg

07102-6006C RODZ-800Z
18bpng TEni1ay

12} R

S30¥N0S DNIONYNIL HIHLO NV SANNIAIY--LIDANRE

ZOO"ON 2AI2TI2E8TQ TQOYUDIS A33I3AF

SIXVL Tvo0T

annd TYEINED

T102-0102 Ad



A0

5 30 7 abeyg S67-4 wiod

Wy 00:L5%6 OT0E/08/% ‘uny

000 '0S

0

]

0OEE'DBL
g9f'Lay’p
360 €8T

0

0

09’497

]
I90°8B95'T
a

o

bhR G528
BYE'T09
BRO'LES'T
o

o

856 "'ZEE 1T
LLB'ORE'T

£0E 089 "94&
0
0
&4
L0S'D6EL'T
969 '66HHF '£6

I6E'kS5C'6

1102-010e
1abpng

0
0oo'sk

o]

s}

0Lt 264
90k 501 b
OLEHVT

a

0

LOS ' bIT

0
LBE'505'T
s}

XXHEH

bEE 135
51k £Z9
65¢°F8% 1
]

a
£0p"EPTTT
aoo_@cm_a

ZTL'ERS'SE
0

a

o}
aTbh'wE9'E
TO0E'668'Ch

LLL'EOT'TT

gige-6000
iabpng

1z

0 sa1ouaby a1e3§ I3Y10--1enbuitrg Tevotatsuedl | ogoge
01S ' be sstausby 8i1e1s 1aylp--sweibozgd JoiTg pue (eotads | asty
satouaby 2ie3g

a J8yl0--IUANbUTTag "SSWOH 'SIBIUAY CSUOTINITISUT 21835 | 956
satouaby

) 2115 I8Y10--uotaeanpi je1nads--SUOTINITISUT 2318315 | 9gCb
0 satousfy 31elg 1syli0--uoTiEINpg r[eioadg | tzew
129'068 pauBtsseun 'sstausby 21e35 13Yl0 | oofk
ChzLEG s suctierado- -uotiedsodsuesl | 6Tk
ZEL 6ET §33TAT35 pood foouss | GeTh
a arxel Aevg | 881b
¥90 "EEE 1UswdD(2aA30 TBUCTSS3IOId | SLTb
084 L91 atgede) ATUBIH | weTe
BRE 'b2L'9 JUBWBASTYIY UIPNIS | 957%
100 bpa’ T TENBUTTTY (wuUCTITSUBRILL | S91%
2 $§320n5 oTwapedy Sutiowoid | ¢9Tv
WEXKX STTEL IIAPY UT S3{TUSANC-SUCTINITISUL | STk
c5z'15y sueabaid 10714 pue jerossds | aste
£59'5z7g uanbuT (3@ 'SAWOH puT ‘SI2IUB) 'SUOTINITISU] 3IBI5 | I5TH
WLDEES T aouE1sSTSSY bButuiean | soiy
o uoTIEDNPY [EITUYDA puUe 1asle) [0OUIS STPPTW | vite
o uoTieanpz feIssds 'SUBTINITISUI 23IRIS | SE1l
109°TLE TT uctisonpg Te10ads | tziw
0B6 't paubtsseun ‘ssodang 1etoads | polr

IS504HNd TVIDTES 'HIVLS

€S 'T80 08 d50d4Nd TYYANID 'EIVIS TYEAL | ooog
o pasubisseun ‘asoding teEisusn a3els 13Yyip | o0st
g §359I04 23915 | 009E
czEesr SOUEISTISSY 130733 [eoom | goce
61%° 298 '€ uamuotiroddy (eIrsuap--uctivonpg (eIdeds | 12it
LEH'2LE 98 JuswuoTtizoddy | gote

504¥Nd TYHEINZO 'IIVLS
SEC'g6T S XYLNON I¥0d44NS 7¥d07 ‘Tviol | oooz

A00C-BOOE
TEnIoY
{1!

SHOUN0S DNIDNVNIJ MEHLIO ANY S3NNIAIH--LIDANE aNNd TYHEINID

TOO ON 13TA38TQ TOOYIS 3318I8a37

panutiun)

II0Z-0T0T Ad




D) T 9 je_. aBed . SBT-4 wiog

a o a WO[ uoTIEPINpPA UBTPUI | L319
000 ETE Q05 '09¢ 905°8LE (fenButrig Afiawic3) Asuaraijold ystibuz paitwrl | e9ts
o i} fa] suzirdoTsAs TEUDISS=3I0IS--32UaTIS 3 YIiewW _ Z819
o 0 0 31235 PEAH | 1819
o] 0 0 qusnbuttag pue paidathaNy 'SUOTINITISUT | £%19
o] 0 o] Tezapad ‘15113 butpeay _ PSIg
0 0 o {exspad '3ueibiw vds3d | €519
BSE 'BB6 TBE ZET T L58'pEO"T Teispad 'YdS3 19pUN SIUBID 3TITL I3YI0 | 2519
66b'LL2°¢ B9 '68E'( 3507014 °C 1eIspag 'psbelueapesTa YIS | TSI3
o 0 o 133U8 STITHS | 9vie
THS'ObT 056 Ewt 055 °CHT UOI1BINPF ITUCTIROOA AIRpuodas | BETY
BLLEBEF 960 '6ZLE 9zZ8 ‘6L 'Y teauswatddns- -uctieanpy (etaads | pII9
0 e} 4] IUSWISINqQUTIY PIRDIPSEW--UDTIEINPH Hm.wum&m _ TZTS
ZbS'ST a a 13Y30--SNIMWTIS TEIEpad | 611§
0G0 ot 0o ‘ot 0 s3uexn aaT3TI3dWOD--SNINWTIS TEIEpad | RITS
[ R 4 E60°1TIT "2 ] YaQI--gnTnwiag 1e1apag | w19
o] Ls0'LreE'e EYE Eab 'R PURN4 UOTIBZTITOEIS [EISTY 918I5--SNTnWTIAS fexspad | €119
o 0 g auswanosdui TOOUIS--SNTNNTIIS [EI2R3y _ ZTII9
96 'LST'T BSS'BLI T 687°'55% T 372Tl--SnTnwiis [eIapad | T119
] o o paubtsszun ‘1450 ‘asodang (ero=ds | 0019

IS04¥0d T¥IDEAS ‘IVEFOad
000°'691 o6 s3It SET'SST ESOENd TYHENID 'Iv¥EgEd TYIOL | 0005
] AALAAA HAAEY TEi8pad - 3ITRPII] 1E8I9IU] PUCE PRTIITEND | coos
000 '691 000597 S8BT 657 sisatod [eIapa3 | 0055
1] [n] Q S@X¥EL JO N8I UT [vIrapad _ Q0%S
0 0 o Butpund uoylesnp3z Tetaeds ‘pry 3oedwr | 6zes
0 a i} uctaeasdo pue asUeuaautew 'piy 1oedwr | gors
0 0 o paubtsseu 'SIUBID [RIIpPs4 128I7Q asodang jerauan | oozs

Z50d¥Ad TYHEN3D 'TYV¥ICIL
PBT'ZEBET ZT b9’ CC 056558 '8¢ Is0dund TYIDEdS ‘3IVLE IYLol | ooos
0 a 1] satauaby 5319315 Ia34lo--suoTtiriadp--uorielzodsuea) _ EGEY
o 0 o satsusby 21P15 I5U10--530TAI85 pocd 1004dS | BELE
4 a 1] s@touaby aneis t1ayip--axe)d Avg | H8LV

1102-0108 0I0Z-600¢C 600Z-82007
1abpng 12bpng TER13Y
gt {g} T

SAJEN0S ONIONYNIZ HAHLO ONY SINNEATZH--LIDONE aONOZ TYHENIS
ZO0'ON IDTIISTH TOOYDS 13=IaAZ

panuTiuc)

WY D0:L5:6 OT0Z/0L/9 ‘uny 1102-0702 R4



£49 3 10 » =2hea §ET-4 WIcJ
i} o n §30TAI85 pood (00435 | §629
1] a [} E3aTazZas AlTunuwwol asyip _ £879
a 0 0 a1e3 A=a | ggzg
0 0 0 EIuEIp 10331Q ‘Butureil Yanog | seezg
) ! 0 2@OUEISTSSY peiabaszy | size
0 o S G3 ‘ueTiednpy uerpur | g9z
0 0 0 WOr YeT3iEsnpy uetpui | La9zg
o a o {1{enbButiig AT1swI03} Asuatorjycid ysTibug psatwty ) k9gg
o o] a JuswdoTaA3g [PUATSS3J0IJ--IOUSTIS F YIBK | z9zg
o o 1} 11915 pE3H | 1429
o] 0 0 juanbut(ag pur psioethan 'suoTINITISUl | tsze
o ] o Teiapag "316115 Hutpead | vsg9
o a ] 1ex2pad 'JurabTW vasz | [sE9
0 o o TeIapad 'vyIsSH I9pUN S1ULIH S7ITL 19410 | eses
0 o o Teiapad ‘pebeluvapestg vasy | 1529
0 0 0 I87UB) STITHS | 9%z9
o o o UOTIEANPI [FUCTIEI0A AXRpuodss | §Er9
o 0 9 teauswatddng--uotieonpz Tetaads | opEEo
0 o 0 IUIWSEINQWTISY PIRITPIW--uoiiesnpa 1etoeds | 1zZze
o c o IYIAN--SN{OWIIS [BISpSd | BTEZ9
i} o o SAURID IATITISdWOD~-SNTNWTIS TEIEpIY | BiZ®
o 9 b ¥AAI--Sn{nuils T(eiapas | btzo
a 0 0 pungd UOTIERZTITORIS IBIET4 SIE35--SN[NUITIS Terapad | [129
0 0 o aUsmaEAnIdWl [00YDS5--SATRWTIS [RIapa4 | z129
) o o I 9TITL--SRINWTIIS [viapag | 1129
0L9 LS ZLL'2Eg 851 Lot siuwin ssoding tetaads iosatg | ooze
0 o ) suoijeisdo--uoTaelrodsusll, | 619
GoD '£LB'E oL8'VIB'E zLes'08L e §83TAIAS pood [oouas | 8s1g
oco ‘oS 000 °'TF E®L'bG §80TAIaE A1TUNUMO) 13410 | 6819
] ] 0 axed Aeg | ggt9
a o o swexboig ButuTell yInox | gLIY
a a o BouUelSTSSY palabag), | 9119
o o} 0 g3 'HOTIRDNPA ueTPuUIl | @919
Tigg~-aine gini-6007 600C-800¢2
1abpng 1abpng TEN1aY
e} () (1

WY GD-LS:6 GTOZ/0L/9

tuny

SAOHA0S DNISHYNIS HIHLIO CGNY SINNIAIY--LIDANG UMnd TV4dINID

Z00TON JI3TIISTO TOOYSs I15I2AT

panuIaIuoed

'

Ti0E-0TODE AJd



baI0 A 9 - abeg - GET-4 wiog
0 ) a paubtsseun ‘uworlewdratiieg weabelrd | gore
SIDIYISIA TOCHDS YIHLO WOHJd SINNIAITYH
029 '82Z1T'51 £97°90b 8T Leo'sez'zz 350d¥Nd TYIDELE 'IVYHQEA IYLOL £009
055 °'08¢ 000 0%¢ SLLOBE satitpowwcd vasn | 8669
) 0 a suoTilexadp- -uoTtivaicdsuely, | gEES
o o 9 S30TAIZS poog [00U2S | B6E9
o 0 5 S837AI35 A3Tunuwuwo) i2ulQ | GHES
o 0 o s1e) Aeg | ggey
. 0 a Bututeil yinox | gLeg
o 0 0 8oUvISTESY poisbiel | 9Lfg
. o 5 0z ‘UoTaedINpd uETpUI | §9E9
) 0 0 WO[ UoIieanpi uUeTpuT | £9t9
a o 0 (1enButirg A{aswio3) Aduartariord ustrbug paitwrq | pogo
o 0 o Juswdoianag [PUBDTSE3]01d--35U8125 9 UIEW | zots
I o It 21215 pEaM | 19t9
o i} o] Jysnbutisg pur psaionsiban EUDTAINITIFUL w LS9
o 0 0 1=3@pad '1satvg Butpeay | wsew
o a a TRIaPas ‘auelBTW v3ISH | £se9
) ) o Te1spad '¥3ISI FIPUR SIUBIH BTITL 13420 | 7669
o a a TeIaped 'pabeiuveapestd vasa | 15%%
0 2 0 121uU33 TIN5 | 9wes
i} a 0 UoT1esnpy [BUOTIIRIOA AIRPUODSS | BLES
) o o Teavswestddng-.uoTaeonpy 1270345 | IS
000 '0s¢t opo '0st 956 'HYE IUBWASINQUTAY PTRITPaW--uotieanpy 1etoads | 1269
) o 0 I9Y10--6NINWtIs [R1apsd | 109
5 o o 53URIg aanlitiadwo)d--snInwtis [eIapad | g1eo
o o o YEAI--sNInWTIS [erapad | vTeg
g 0 o pungd UoTIBZITTOERS [EOFTJd 231FIS--SNINWIIS [eiapad | ¢1t9
0 o 0 1uawaaordul [0OUDF--SOTRWIIS [RASPaY | Zifg
0 0 0 I ®13TL--SNTOWTIS TeISPad | 1169
[ o] 0 Yo3rW BATIBIISTUTUPY pientpsy | 01ed
£Le'eLl 057’591 ZEv 602 paubTtsseun 'satousby asyap ybneoayp saueag Tezspsd | oors
a o g suotaleiadp--uotiedredsuerl | 6%
T102-0102 0102-6007 8002-80n0¢
1abpng 1abpng Teniny
i (g} (n
SIJUNOS ONIJNYNIZ HIHLC GNY SINNEAIH--LIDANE ONAS TYHINID
Z00'SN ASTITSTG [OOYDS 1831347
RanuTIU0D

WY 00'LS 6 0T02/0E/9

Luny

TI02-0T82 A3



b

9 10 9 abeg

SET-4

Wi

PZV"SOL'SET
9.9 '8RT'T
9L9'821°1

2

a
o]
o

c O o o0 . a o

fom T o B e R R s R = N = R = o T v |

Wy 00:L5:6 0TDL/0T/9 uny

i

110e-010¢
1abpng

i

EEG'9EL 08T
0G0 '908
000 908

TGE'TIPD"#8T
SET'BED
SET 'BES
0 o

o o
8} 1}
o o]

00T 'bve

o o o a o o o
o O o O Qa O

KWHH

o o 0 2 o 0 QO 0 o 9
Q o O O X 0o o o a0

010C-6002 60gc-800¢
13bpng ienioy
()} {1l
SHIUNOS ONIDJNYMIJ YIHIO ANY SEANIAIH--1I35H0N8

ZO0 ON IDTITETEH [OOYIS 33isie@ay

SHJU005 DNIDNVNIJ HEHLO ONY SANNIATY

TVLOL

SIOUNOE DONIDNYNIJ HIHLO "I¥LOL 00CGE

siajsuely

Buisueuta waa],-buog

ElassSy paxXTd 0 ssoq pairsuadun)y
juawdtnby jo ates

spuog Jjo 3T1es

0065
0asE
onbe
00¢gs

SHJUN0S ONIONYNI4 ¥IKLO
SALIINT ¥IHLO WOHJI SIEANIAEY TYLOL 0008

ags3 'Teaspajucn
uoiiglIodsuerI],
S80TAIR®5 pood TOOUDS
SAOTAIBS AlTunuwal
sae] Avg

BITITIUY [PIUSHUIBADD

0058
BE6TH
B6TH
5814
BETE

SEILILNE HIHLO WOHd SENNIASYH

SIOINLSIO TOOHDS ¥IHLO WOMd SANNMASY TYLOL | o00L
uvotaedrorazed uybtyuoy | T0EL
unTiwaxodsuei) | 65TL
S830TAIZS5 PooOJ TOOUDS m 9614
s827A135 1Jo0ddns | L1614
580TAT8E AITunwmod JI=23l0 | sBiL
s§a00ng JoTwapesy buraowoag _ v9IL
I83U8) STTITHS | S¥iL
uoTiEanpg TEPUCTIRIOA | TETL
uoTavanpg rer2ads | 1z21c
aNnd TYNIHNZD ’
panutaun)

TTI0Z-070C Ad

3



£ oy sbeg

Bdo e GRT -4 WIOY
TG 'ITL0'2Z CIF'SbL'T 06% L1397 23815 ' {dv1) weabBoig aouelstssy ButuzeaT | 55
[} 0 o {easapad '8ty mnﬂﬁmmz | w5
o} o 0 TRizpad 'auwabiw v3s3 | €5
602 "256 BT "BHT'T 9EB'0E0 T [elapagd 'viS3 1apun SIUEID SIITL XaY0 | 2§
BLT'LIT'C TRO'LGT'E SL9°'B08 € Tetapad ‘pebeiueapesig w3E3 | 1S

NOILJINOLSNI NOIIVQNQE AYOLYSNIJWOD

1} 0 0 NCILINMISNI ¥IINID STIINS T¥lol | oF
¢ 0 0 1eispad 'I@1ud) STITHS | o
o o 0 S1e35 'DO1seg ‘Isaua) STTINS | se
NOILOOYLSENI H3LNAD STTINS

EBT'OET'F 968 "LEE'¥ 0 NOTLIMNHYLENT NOILYONOF TYHNOIILYIOA "TYLOL _ DE
0 C 0 TeatIebane) 1syag 'Teuctiedop | g
02E’SET BbT 'BET bbLBET 1eispsd '[EUGTIIEIDAN | BE
o 0 ! 338315 'UOTIEONPE [EPOTUYIAL PUBR 1821E) TOOYIS 2TPPTW | be
{98 'b66 ‘€ BELBET'F LEELIZ b ®1w3g 'STsed ‘TEuctIEdOA | it
NOILINWLENI NOILVONOd3 TYNOILYICA

pST'0G6'1Z £98°'TTE'02 0 NOTLONYLISNT NOTILYONAOE I¥Ipads viol m.om
o 0 0 I€1apad 'I3Y1Q 'UoTieanpz [vilads “ %4
0 ) o 23e15 ‘SUOTINITASWI 'UcTiEonpz 1910385 | 3¢
T62'€0T'® TLT'6LE '€ 9Z8 860t i{ziopag ‘Triuswaiddns 'uvoraeanpy Tetoads | be
TLY'9VR LI 269 'bEE LT 080 '9cL 81 @1e15 '1eiuswsTddng ‘uvcoTieanpd retoads | e
NOILIOOHLENI NOILVYONAE TYIDEdS

ZYT'BART'E 916 '66E'S a SOIRWILE TYHdECEE TYLIOL _ cT
L96 " H1 a G I24l10 - SNINUTIs TRIApPad ﬁ 6T
9849 '8¢ TeL'8C o §iueIg aaTiTiadwol - snimwras (=3apad ! gt
T3E'6E0°C P00 '9Z0'EC o YEQI - SNINWTI5 [BIgpad | bl
0 L58'EY¥T'T ZRL'FEZ 'H pungd UOTIPZTT1IGEIS [PISTJ 81835 - SNIAWTIS TRiapad | €1
0 0 1] juswaacidu] T0O0UYDS - SNINWTIF [Eiapad | 71
BEZ6'PIT'T P97 0T T LE0'ED I ITITL - SAINWTA5 [eispag | 11
SOTANILE TWHIddd

PEL'TZT'60T 0 NOILOODELSNI ¥VINOZY TV.LOL _ oo
106 'L1b KHAEAK AAXAX aoustiadxg Burures] aaTaBUIBAIY _ [41)

ESb'f0L'80T

1162-010¢8
1abpng
()

980018501

0i0Z2-6002
1abpng

(gl

WY T0'LS’6 DTOZ/0C/5 runyg

99¢'gL9 ' 16

600Z-8002
tenioy
{1}

WYHOOEd AH ZHOLIONIAXE

ZOD"ON JDTFJIBTQ [OOYIS 13333AF

uoIleonpE OJI5EE | 10

NOILLOOHLSNI dYINDdH

TI02-0T0E Ad



540 £ jo 2 abeg S6T-J wiog
9LE"TE0'SE 0€0'63L°FBE o] SIJIIAMAS L¥DddAs TTYLOL | C&
LGOZHL O 9z5'6H8'9 GTL 'BLS 9 uotielredsuesy (rdng | &6
BT 658’8 zO00'C6F "8 GEE'350°G Sa51ala5 pood [ooyas | g6
LEY 26 'EC 0 'Gek "L EGE G501 "EC 11oddng spimiIaTIasIg | L6

Sd3IAMIE 1¥0dd0s

ETh'LST SFE'SST 0 SIITAMES ALINAMHOS 1T¥lol | o8
Civ'Lse SEL'SSE TEh'9L€E s83TAIa5 AJTUPwwol F2Yao | &H
a o a s1e] ABg | BS
o G a sTooyas AlTunumaoy | 98
o a a uoctrstTAalaL/otpey atignd | 18
SHEITIAHES ALINNMMOD

980652 'C LT9'6S58 ‘T o} SWYHDOHd TYNOILINYISNI HIHLO TYIOL | 0L
SLOLLA'T ¥60'ERE T SES'6ET'C 29110 ‘sweabozg TEUOTIONRIISUT | 6L
o a a Teispayg ‘swezboigd Butuiesl yinox | gL
o 0 0 {eaisped '=ourpisTEsy paaiabiey | 9.
0 G696 'E6L bbE B85 23e15 ‘1uswdoisaag TeUOTSsajord | 5L
Tin'9te FLSTETE 2El 'ELT atqedey ATubTH | L
000051 000 091 397 °9TT Tooysds Iswwng | gL
o} 0 o A3ajes otzgeay | 1L
SWYHDOHd TYNCILONYLSNI ¥JHLO

ESG'ERG G Ze9'dwE ‘ol 0 NOTLOAMISNI NOILYOROE XEOIYSNIAWOD TYLOL | 0% pue 4
BGLLST 084 '8BFT bLB'ZST 13yl ‘Aioilesuadwol | 68
o 0 ] g3 'TeIapad 'uoTiRanpd METPUI | g9
a 0 0 WOC 'Te3I=®pa3 'uoTIvanpg METPUT | L9
] poo'onn 'l FET "LBT L 21w15 "IUSWBABTYIY Iuapnas [ 99
€L G051 §99'GFE"T TEG 'SLE'T =3e315 ‘1enburiTg TEUCTITSUEIL | 59
£98°50F EEV'€6¢C TLTTLC Te1apad 'A2uaiorjold YsiTHBuz paatwii | ¥9
0 0 FTE'LS §§320N5 ITwapeay buticwold | €9
o 0 g {eaapag 'auswdoimnpdg [RUDISSa3I01d 'IOUDIDS PUE YiEW | 29
o Q o igIapad ‘118315 PEIH _ 13
0 XREXKR AREKY STTeD 1TNpY YT S8ITUSANL - SUBTIRITISUL | &%
EGLLEH G99 'HT9 Twb'2Lg 33e1y ‘sweiboig 10714 pue jeroads | Bs
n o o {esiapad ‘iuanbuiisg pue paidsihsy 'SUOTIANITISUY B31E35 | L9
16T 'bLG GEh S6S t01'Sts juanbutTag 'Sa3WOR PUR SI8IUD] SUOTINITISUI SIEIS _ ag

F10Z-0108 (10Z-6002 6OOE-BADE
iabpng 1abpng TENIDY

(r)

tz)

(1}

WYHDOHd AE IYHOLIANISHI

rp0"ON IDITABTE [OOUDS 112I3AH

panuTIuD; IToc-010E Ad

WY T0iL5'E OTAZ/0C/9 ‘uny




840 S’

e

S61-4 wIng

OLB'8Lw 'S8T

t1ae-010¢
1abpng

g}

WY TO'LSiE 0102/0¢/9 ‘unyg

S6E"WET"FET
010Z-s00Z
13bpng
1z}

LEE '%T6 0BT

6QG2-800¢
Ten1oy
(o)

WWw¥D0dd A8 JddOLIUNEIXI

200 'ON 3IDFIASTO [QOYDIS 1133anF

SEVNLIANI4XE WYHAOHd TYLICL

DENUTIU0)

110€-0102 A4



640

v 30 1 abeg

56T-4 Wing

0Ds8'S

916 '01

916 '8

o

oon 'z

16€ 91

;mau:D
teairde;
(%)

0po et

5L9'91

HEE 'BT

000 st

8ge

69¢°C¢

Tenex],
(B!

W

C0:LG'6 0TI0Z/0C/9

SL8°ET

985 ' gk

TEZ'98L "1

€0 'TEE'T

0g0 oot

coc't

oon'oot

Ssg'L6E'E
E33TAT85
paseyaing
(¥

Tuny

Tr0CE

£L9¢'5LT

LEBRYT

[ils =0 1S

6L °"VLT

6L6 21

ooL’e

SHG'LTIG'Z
STRETIDICK
/ sariddng

gl

HE9 '871

126 %

Wl

8

9LA'EGE S

Z2rg'T0L

560 °92€ "k

[4:23

PIET

FE3'SEG

585 60t

£96 '8§
SEC'SHB 'EE
g3triauag

sakopduy
Ll

JYNLIAMNI XS

c00 BN

1L5°9T1

LB 'IETL

BB FLE ¥

EGb ' O9bE

BOD'SkE'E

£51°'885

560 °LL
¥91 BT

0S6'LEZE’E

SaTIeTesg

114 g
A

40 LOELEO &g AUYWIAS

BSL '8k

SLE6OIS'E

€6 RFIT T

LTB'SLEL 0T

ZLe 'L o}

9180671

[65'6CE

GbGLEE 0

THT 06514
satvieteg
*113)
(7l

EEF TR K
1TPaT]
(1]

WYHD0dd

JITITETO IOOUDS 3Id3asad

SLLE

005°'671

o0s ‘6T

LLo’08
HNUHCMHF
ERL-Ely!
(g}

GZC sti

E98 P66 ‘T

LGT 895 'SE

ZR9'EOT T

CLE"9VE LT

LBG'FT I

988 '8¢

19y '6E0'2

826 "H1T '

106 'LT®

€Sy '£0L 801

17a{ao
Te30]

100U3s5 -

pad '2oa | BE

F8L/ARJUSSPIN
| ve

a5
‘o1seg ‘aep | o1t

NOILONYLSNI
NOILYINad
TYId3ds T¥I0L

pad

‘uip ‘pa ds5 | s
15

'pg ds | 9z

pad

'dng 'pa ds | ¢z
15

‘dng ‘pa ds | 1e
JalA0 - SNinuTlsg
Te3apad | 61
siuvin
aATITIZdUD)

- SNINUTIS
Teispad | 81
Y30l - sninwTas
1E33pad | b1
pung
UOT3e2TT1TARIS
138614

AILIS - BENTAWT IS
Terspad | €1
auawanoidws
SATNWTIS
TEI3pad | 1

I

#1375, ~ SATNWT3S
Telapad | 11

‘asug

awe [ zo
uoTIeINp3
s1s®E | 10

uezboag

)

Ry



645 ¥ ... 9bed e S6T-d wing

s

0 GOL THE 0T nse THLLEE 68k LOF 299 CE€L ) £8L 6051 ‘Buiirg uwil { g9

) 0 00g 'S8 ost SEZ'1® o g8z 081 0 £99'90¢ pad 'd37 | e9

o o o 8 b} s} a o 0 o svd | €9

pag

o 0 o a 0 0 o o o 'AgQ ©3d "SwW | g9

Pad

o] 1] o o o o o} o o '33eas pead | 19

0 0 o a o o 0 ) o oYr-1 | 6%

15

0 o v TLL BT 068 €21 68629 ObL 169 ] Z6ET 168 'whg 114/ds | 8g

pag

0 0 o a o 0 0 ) o ‘a/N ‘ur 35 §oLs

a ‘wH/333

0 o pos ‘¢ #5691 BELLET ZET'L0T bPEE EIE ) Z5EbLS ‘ur 1s | 95

0 00T ooE 9¢8 LTI 929 'BLY 8571'62¢ E90°2E2 "1 00081 £86 'TE0°2 dv1 | 55

pad

g 0 0 o ¢ 0 s} s 0 '15114 peay | vs

Teiapag 'aJurabiw

] o 0 0 0 o o 0 ] v3sd | €5

Telapad ‘wis3

Iapun s3deIn

PBS 2L 009261 S8O'0OL 2LT'01 PO¥ 691 ZLs'Le 98L'E2E9 0 a G602 'ESE 8131 I3y3o | zs

TeIapad

'peSElULApESIg

o} vGS 'Y BLE ICE 9ZE"2ZE LEG 'HTY TIL'19% 92 '¥EL'T 566 "E9T BLT"LIT'E vasa | 1s

NOT.LINYLSNI

HALNED

o 0 o o o ) G 0 ] 0 STTINS TYLOL

paj

0 0 o 0 [ 0 0 i i} o ‘13U TTTHS | g

15 'seyg

0 ] 0 b} o o b} o v o '3u] (145 | S%b

NOTLOOHLSNT

NOILY2NG3

0os s sLs'6C 1Y 35 OTE 86T GT9'ELE S0V EvE ECS LIS E 0089 BT "OCT & TYNOILYION TIVLOL

0 0 9 0 a 0 a o 0 syl 'oop | o6t

AeT11ng $807AT35 STPTI3IEK Si1jausg SATIETES §aTIRTES laJsueiy, I9JSUEI] wezbozg
Teitdes TaAeBI], p3§EYIINng / satiddng aakaTduy CREETD "3130 1Tpa1] 11g9ag 1aafao
(6} ig) (WA {5} (o} {g€! (] {1) o} TRlQL

WY ZOiLS'A QTRE/DE/9 ‘uny

SUNLIANIGSXE 40 LOILd0 X8 AUVHKWAOS WYYDOUd

Z0O0ON 20T3IABTQ TOOYDS 313I3A3F

panuTiuo)

1T0Z-0T0€ Ad



640 b Jo ¢ abeg S6T-4 wiog

addng

90b BT 9866 '6b b0L'0DC6 "8 0B8R "L55'T 980 EST L FET 965§ noC E£715 69b 62T - nze'er LTV '2T6 2T apImiIstg | ooh

SdJTAYIS

a0t ooe 0506 °¢ st ' 9 LLL’ oS IELGET &09 a 0041 CIb LS? ALTNORWOD TYLOL

AIS

001 0oz 0%0'e 0SZ'9 LLL' 05 97L S6T 609 0 00L'T Ziv'Lsg wHo3 I4ig | &g

u] s} o] o Q ] a a] a a1e3 Aeg | g§

i] o] 0 G o G 0 o o sSTo0UYss wwo3l | 34

AL/OTPRY

0 0 0 8] 0 0 74 0 4l sTignd | 1w

SWo0Hd

TYNOTLIOYLSNI

00T S9g'1¢E L 'GET B85 °'521 the"LLE BGbh GRS SLE'ETE SbE'9 980" bv52'E BIHLO TYLOL

iyip

0 S9B "Ll 08L'LIT TBL LG 958 'SLh STIH"ETIS BLE"10L oos'te SLY'LLE'T ‘wBg 3suy [ g

pa4

0 o] 0 0 ] o 0 0 o ‘wg Bay yak | gL

Pad

[} 1] 0 o] 0 0 1} 0 0 '‘assy asbaer | 9¢

B31815

i o 0 ] o 0 a 0 o ‘a2g 3ord | sz

27qedel

ot 0o0% 't 195'12 LLL LT LTE'TE bb9 gy LBt 'Z6 SBE'E Tiv'91g ATuBTH | we

{ooyas

a o 0 a 0LE"0¢E o oDET"6LT ] 000’09t J3uwng _ te

Aasgeg

i D 0 o] 0 0 o} 0 0 av33erl | 1L

NOTLIONYLENI

NOILYDNA3

AYOLYSNIAWOD

EAS "TE ¥06 ' PE b0S '06G T10L'ZHT S5LL'BIE T TS0 'BHTT SL0'RIEZ'G i} 566 "TRT E55 TS 'S TYLOL

a a o 0 P05 LT 0 BHT "GET c teL'LsT ayso 'duecy | g9

a3

i} o 0 a o o o o 0 P4 'P3 pUuI | 89

war

1] 0 0 o] 0 0 [ o} 0 ‘Pd "pd pur |} oo

35

4 b} 1 a 0 ¢} 0 0 o ‘Iuayay nis | 595

Aerang SalTAlssg STPTIRIRN s1tiausg satiries satieyeg J3a3SsURIY Jajsueig werbozg
TriTde) Tanel], paseulIng / seTtiddng aadopdug 'SERTD si13an 1TRE3I) iTaag jaalao
{6} {g) (¥R} (G} (b} [§ ] {z} (1} {0} TPI0L

WY Z0:L5°6 0T0Z/0T/9 ‘uny

JENLIANAAXT 40 LOACE0 A€ AYUVWWNS WYdHDOud

£00 ON 12TIIETH ToOYas 2133543

pPaNUTIUGD

FEAE-0T02 Ad




£30 N b oJo._.obeg o SBT-d WIDG
bEZL'EEZ LbL'OBT F16 'EED BT gee 18V L EO9T'2L6'90  bBSL'PLOTLE LLETEOTTBS LBTLGE- LAT'LAEL 0LBE BLY GBT STYLOL I233C80
SEDIAM3S
£EL L9t 9gb'Z5 [4:5- A5 ¢ 166 601"y LYBLER 'Y bz 'SCOTT 09EZ1S LBT LBE- 0LL'GOT 9L8'EL0 5L LE0ddas TvLoL
0 o ABL'TI8'G 518 ' ¥AL 0L '6%L 112659 0 RES '9GZ- 050'GE LSO 'ZYL' S dsuesl 11dng | &6
AI25
LEBET 005’9 poa'eL SHE L9 2 TL0'%IT 1 6.9 'THB'1 o 081’11~ kel v -t ZRC'65E°S poca uas | 86
fering $33TAIAS STETIDIFNW S1T7Jouag SBTIETES SATIB]EG JIajsueil rajsuer] meaboxg

Teatde) 184AFIL paseyaing / satiddng 3afordw3 EEETD LT ERgF ] 17Qa8q 1oalag

{6} {8) fe) {g} ib} e (el tn {0 TP30]

FUNLIONIAXT 30 LOELHEQ AE A¥YWWIS WYHDOHd
ZUQ'ON 10TIJETQ TOOYIS 231233AJF

WY Z0iLGiE 0T0Z/0E€/9 1uny panut auod T102-0102 Ad



[0 -549 ¢z jo 1 abeg 561T-4 wiog
LBET 89T 60L7958 JIVLS WYHOOoHd Ild
162°'9T EBT'EE SGEERE’R SFS'EI9’'C SEE 'SBE'LZ 056 'LET 6 TET'ESS 'TL LLO'0oB ESF'TOL'B0T 12301
519801 5198071 a5 o031 ug g2
169’z CcOE £59°'8B5¢ DS '8k SkS'BREE PTT 262 'T BPS 981 008" b1 oLt'Le0’e IN2e11%3 g2
cot ot 0ST'LT 000 '2LL'T £E68 "LTIC'E GTS'CEb 'Ll bEQO'DNE '€ 000 L3 ’ES BSE'TS HLL36S'TH Burysesal LT
0 0os°1 0ss'e 0SL'ET 680 'SAT LYE "85 L B98 ‘1L ooz PZE 008 T Y3TeaHd 5%z
0 0se 353 ‘00€C TL9°L 229 k9% 10L'286 o 0ok 06L4°93L9°1 s/W 11dng  §¢
] (1184 ShL'T ger's vEE0ZG T HEL QBT 69D 'CRG T ove BOY 'BSL'E UNQl/PIRg b7
opo't oog'e 0Tb 'GP LET'BTT 162 °1IR1'E (0T 'Cav’'z Z80 ISR b o0& '9 ERT "BED’S 130 2utagd g
005 oot 937 '1t 06¢ 'BL PSLIBS ESETETT 100 L9611 s} Bz 'TIsL'2 dassy uIl  ze
oug e 51T'0T TL6'3ET ZN0L'ETT 16% '6ES 066 '9%L LLS'DET T GLL b SE5'LRE'E 35Ul adns 1z
Am1ang IaaEd], S8ITAIBS S{ETISICW S3T3ou3sg S3TIE{es SITIE{ES FajsusIy Iajeuezy, icRI=AN A3TatTi0V
1221dED paseyIIng J saiiddns azdotduzg "SERI] L] 1Tpe2Id 11G3g
(6} (§:0 L) (3] (b} (£} (g} {11} (gt
TINLIANIdHE 30 SILIALED
UOTIBONPE OIEFR - T0 WYHDOHd
£00 "ON TEOUDs 212310A3Z

WY L0°LS6 CIBE/GE/9 unyg

LTI02-010Z Ad




40 -840 SC 3o, .64 - 98T-4 wing

95%°'Q 0oL ¢t dAYLE WYHEDONd dL2

copn'e ] ges'e goL'z E9E ‘88 b9T'81 9%S ' LEZ i} o 106° LTk TEl0L
o 0 ] a 0 0 ] o o 0 8A5 OJUI  ZL
o] o gs o3 ud  sE

0 o} 0 4] 4] 4] 0 o} a INJde1lx3 BE
gog'e a gZS ‘B onL'e LEB'BL 3] LEL GBE o geL &Lt Buryawal Lz
g a o o 0 ] 0 o a yagesH 9z
a 0 0 a a 0 a 0 0 /W 1rdng Sg
0 0 v o a 0 0 0 0 UnNcy/pTNg  ¥E
a o ¢ 0 3711 a1 gt 61811 o] 0T EY JJ0 dutid t¢
0 5} o a 0 a a o a 2183y uil  zg
o o o 0 0 a o ] o 3sul adng  1E

ABTING T3ARIL S82TAIIE STeTIRIEW S3t13iausg E3TIETES EERS-E-RE 4 IajEuRiy 1ajsuer) 1830L A17aTa0Y

TE31dED paseysing / satiddns aedordug "SEETD "1313) 1ipain i1gag
e} §:0 {L) (s) {%) (g} LED {1} (o)

ZUNLIANI4XZE 40 SLJd[HO
souatiedxy BuTuIweT SATITUIBITY - 20 WYYDDYS

Z00 'ON TOOUDS 1313IaAF

WY E0YLSIE OTOEZ/DE/H uny panuTIuUDl}  1T0Z-0%0C Ad



71 -649 5T 30 ¢ abeg SET-4 WwIog
3
go0c'tT 005" ¥ d4YLS WYHDOWd FLd
n TIL'E ooD '€ 6ES'ET SES 881 660 'LL E6GSGEB 1} BZ6E"PTIT'T TEI0]
o a 0 o] 0 a12I7TTIN 59
0 0 0 8] o 1] o ¢} IUAUTEW b9
0 ] o ] o ] 0 0 Bprg 32dp (9
a 4] g 031 dwg  gg
o] a a00 ¢ Doo ‘g 915 'GET n 818 ’'1ty9 a FECE9L Butyoseasl Lz
o 0 0 a o 0 1} o a] uyatesd 9g
0 1] ¢ [+] 0 a 0 ] 0 S/w 1rdnd 5z
[ o] 0 0cs "8 4] o] o] 0 00s '8 unol/pIng kg
a o 1] 0 o] 0 o o Q Jisay wan oze
o [AYA 0 BEF'T 6590 °C9 650 °LL SLLTLBT o) FE0 'EVE Isul adng  1g
0 0 o o 0 a 0 o o} U3ty 2194 ST
AeTanp isnEL, 530TAlaS SiwTIs1EN ST jauag S3TIR{ES S2TIPTES FajsuRa] isjsueal, 12305 &9TAaTIOY
TeatTde] paswyaIng / sat1iddns aadordug TSERTD T3aa] ITPRID 1tgadg
(61 18} {et (R {(F) (g} (g} (1) (o
JUNLIANI4EE 40 SLDACHO
I BT3TL - SNIMUETIS [BISpad - T1 WYHDOUd
70O @M {00UYoD§ 13szaagz
panuTIvo)

WY €0 L5 F-RTOE/0E/9 und

2-0T0Z Ad



bl 64D

gz Jo._.sbeg

SET-d wind

e

O o o o a o

0 000’001
Q
a 000 ‘001
0 0
v o
0 o
¢l C
o] o]
Aetang Tanea] SIJTAIBDE
1eatded paseyning
{6] :N (2]

Wy £0:L5'6 01OZ/0E/9 uny

BEL'PLT

BEL BT

0
0
Q
8]

000 '0%

sTETialen
/ satiddng
{s)

b

4
ol

FSL' 8T ¥E6C
B9 'SBS £91°8586 9718 '06T
6L 635 OTE "8§b6 918067
] 0
0 o}
a o}
0 a )
6851 £S8 ‘6L o
St jausg garieyes E3TIBIES IZISURIL
aafotdug "S5€1D "133]0 AIpaIn
(b} [R] ] {1}
JUNLIANIdXd 40 SLIO3ACEO
Y34l - SnINWTIS5 TeIspeld - »T WYHDOUd

200D ‘On To0YDS 11s3I8AY

0O o o Qo O o

Iajsuei]
1730
i)

JdYLS WvyDOoud FL4

T9%'6€0°2T hg:R-}A
a] SIUlUTeR v9
0 05 01 g 6¢
91L'866 ' T Butyoesl Lz
0 g3IT{e@H 8¢
0 g/w Trdng gz
0 unog/pIng  ve
0 Jisey uig ge
SvL 'S8 3sul adng 12
TelcL A3TATi0YV

panuTtIuo] 1102-06102 A4



BT -64D 52 36 ¢ abeg SET-4 wiog

0000 onoto JIYLE WYHOOHd FLd

G 0 f 0 BPTH'T 0 TLE'L o 00s '8t 9BR'RET Te3lol
a 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 h o A3IY Tand 16
0 0 o a 0 52131(TI0 53
0 u] 0 0 ol 0 o jal FOUIUTIEW +9
0 o 0 1 o} 0 0 0 Bpig aado 19
a o as o1 Jud &g
0 0 o o AR 4] TLE'L 0O0S 6T SHE "AZ Buryoeay ¢z
] D G ] 0 a 0 o 0 YITESH 9%
] a ] [+ a o o 0 ] S/W 11dng gz
Q o 0 0 [y} 1 0 0 0 uno3/pIng b
0 ] o} 0 o ] ] o g 4] 330 duTag €€
0 o] o 0 o] 0 8] o 1] Jisay ua g
0 a o o] o 0 0 0 0 18Ul adns  1g
0 a o o 0 ¢ 0 0 0 ulfy a1dd st

Aetang Taavly, S83TAIBS SIPTIDIEW 51T i2Uusg SITIRTES satieies IS IEUEIL JaJEURI, 2301 A3tataoy

Teatdes peserusang / sarttddng azAorduy sSselD =R ATP2ID 1730
16} (8 tL) 19) [ (e tet (1) {a)
FUNLIANILXI JC 51D3Ir=0
E3UERIn 8aATiITIsdWST - ENINETIS [vIspag - BT WYHDOH4

WY t0iL%'A DICE/0DE/9 uny

iy

s

£00 10oyYyss 13181Baz

pPENUTIUCL .TT0Z-010F Ad



BT -64D 5z 30.—abEg ' 56T-4 wicy

0oo" o o0oa’ o AAYLS WYHOOMd FLJ
3T6'8 522 0gz'e jal Tkt 0 £BZ'e o 0 LI6'FT Te€10%L
o o o] a o 8l a [} o] o AZDY TANd 16
o 0 0 0 34 S3TITTITIN 99
o o] 0 o] o] 0 4] o ajuluTew v9
hl 0 0 0 o 0 0 o Bprg zado 9

0 [¢] as o3 mg  ag
916’8 9ze opz 't o Zvt o £HE "2 a L98 VT burysear .z
o 3] 0 G o g o] 1] 8] Y3i®¥aH 8§Z
o o 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 /W 11dngd  sg
0 0 0 0 7] c 0 0 3] URGY/PING i
a 0 o 1] Q 1] 0 0 o 0 330 suTid ¢
a G ¢ ] 0 ] 0 54 0 SIsay uag  Zg
o] g o o} a 9] o] G a 15Ul adng 1z
0 o o 2} a g 0 8] 0 Ity 3194 51
Avrang Taasil SBITAXIG STETI81CW 511j5UBg 53118185 S3ITIRPTES I33SURL} 13jsueal 1210, AiTaTany
1ezx1de] paseylIng / satiddns aafoyduz :1:k:R ] "3133] 1IpEId r1gag
t6} ta) (L) (s) (k) (e} iz} {1 {a}

JYALIANAEYE 40 5LIIACH0
18y3g - ENINWIIE [RIS8pSd - 5§71 WYHDOHd

Z00 'ON TOo0yas 313asAX

WY £0IL5'E OT0Z/0C/9 uny PSNUTIUCT  T102-010F Ad



I -649 S£ 1o ( @abeg 56T-4 wiog

O O o9 o o o o o

A1 STE " RFT JAYLS WYHDOHd FLd
1} goo'oog i} 9b0 " 9EC ¥ 600'SFY T LT®'SLL'0T 0 LY '9FB LY 1301
o] o as 91 g BE
0 o o o | 8] [} 1] INIBIINI  HE
0 0 0 518 'PER'E 919 kOT ‘2 LLO'EES 'S 0 BDS'TES'0T Butyoeal Lp
o ooo ‘oot 1] L90°bkEL T 4 256 'CS6 b 0 610'886'9 iaTesH gt
a 0 o 665" 1¢ £59'¢€¢ 0 0 155°5§ /W 11dng  sg
0 o u} u] 0 a 0 ] unol/pIng  be
4] 0 c 4] a 0 G 0 330 outag g
o 0 0 a 0 & 1] a Jisay uag  gg
[ o 0 SITGRT ThL'9EZ BBEC '6LE 0 YEEL'TLY 1su] adns 1z
Ae1ang I8ABIL S2J3TAIBS STETAISIEW s113jAusg SITIBTES EBIIFTPS IBISUBRT], Iajsueil TB30.L Altataoy
teirdes paseydIng / sartrddnsg sadioTdwy :3:-1-0 g ‘333D 1TPRIiD 11g2ag
16} (B8] (L) {g) [ (o} (g (1} {0}

JUNLIANIEXI 40 SID3C80
aawias ‘Triusw=iddng ‘uctiecanpg Teroeds - 7 WYHDOHd

280 TON Tooysg 113a2a3

Wy £0:L5:6.0102/0E/9 uny e ’ pAaNUT V0D

i
L




"tz -64D

Sz jo.__ PBrd

SET-d

WIDJ

L I S o Y e S = B = |

000’5t
00s ‘g
0no'e
3]
a
0
005 "L
Aegang I2ABI],
1eax1de)d
{61 {8}

WY EG*LSiH DIBE/DE/T uny

£98'1ZL’T
916 "kZE
LBD"9GL
008 '0EL

0

o

0
00T ‘0T

SaITAITS
paseyoing

(el

0BL 6T
00S'¥S b8 'T0L AT AR ]
ogpo ‘v TvS '6ES ESL 629
0008w Z98'T01 TET'wAT
5} BOL 1 355°8
o o a
o] o} G
oos & LI 65 LYN I
STRTAD IR 53T jauag SPTAETES
/ satT1ddnsg szdordwy TSEETD
{5 (k) (e}

tezepag ‘iesuswsiddns

Z¥0'ET
EEE'LYT'T
bvT 058
LET'BIL

a
0
o]
ZZo'som

SatieTes ISIJSURIL

‘3133 11paIl

(el (1)

TUNLIANI4XE 40 5LOALHC

‘uotiesnpg TETI8ds - BT WYMDOUS

00 "ON [O@0y=25 338xaagy

o O O a o o

13isuexl
1T19ag
{01}

Z69 'EOT
91G ' bEL
320 ¢LL
0zo'6E9
oo0 ‘0t
o

¢l
OET 'BOE

AJYLE WYHDOHd JLs

't

TEIOL
as 01 3ug  6Z
2 butyseal L7
yiieaH 9g
S/W 11dng s
unol/pIng b
Disay uil gz
asul adng ie

Te3IGl Aafatasy

panuTiuc)  ITICEZ-010Z A3



17 -649 5z 30 6 =beg SE1-4 wiog

9LT'8 DIC R dJYLS WV¥DORd HLd

00s's SL3'3T 895 '¢g¥ LI 'SLT TEe's58 VEH'92E SLE'695°E szd'e £98'#66 '€ 1230
0 ] gs o3 3ug  §2
il ] 1] 0 a o ¢ 1] a INJRIIRI HE
aes‘s SLL'ET 920 '6¢ oto'ert BESTE9Y 529 €8 LtR'goe'e SLL'E 9gZ '89T1'E Butysealn Lz
b o 0 0 kL TT LgL'sk 0 0 EES'TL s/w 11dng 5%
s} ast SEE 0a0 't Zok'0TL 918 'VET 616 °10¢C o} TT6 "LED uno3/ping  ve
o 0 0 0 SES BT 6L 31 £9L 7T 0 LZD'9L DIEIY U z2E
0 LT STC'E tse'Ee 055 gt LLE'EE 99.'G611 0s 585 °0kE asuy adng 1z

}MHujD TEnEILL §831TAI35 mHmﬂMMuME Flt1jaued EaTdETRS SETAEIRS ISJSURI], Iiajsuel] Telay %u%>ﬂuu<

ieatden pasey3ang / satiddns aato1dug TSSETD 358 JTRIID 11930
16} (§:}] te) {s) {4) el e} 111 (o)

WY £0:LSi 6 DT0DEZ/0L/9 uny

FUALIANILXI Jd0 Slodareo

ER-RT

200

'DIEER

oN

*IEUOTIRIOA

- TE WYd9d0ud

Teoyas 113asaz

panuTIuUCc)  TINC-0TOEZ Ad




gt -640 57 Jo u.-3Beg . %B81-4 wiog

o 9 o 9 4O

98%°'0 000" 0 d4YLS WVEDQ¥d 3Ld
gao '€ SLEET £v0'TZ B65'9T TLE'IT BSE'BY SLL'E DZE'GET TeIO)
a o ] 0 0 0 a 0 Bpig z2dp €9
0 ! ds o3 wd 6%
000 °rI SL8CT 818 'Z2 L1991 L33t BTE LY GLL'E OLE ' YET Butuyseasr L¢
o 0 o o 0 il ] 0 S/W 11dnd  s5¢
o a szz 1B o PbS a 0S8 unol/pIND bz
0 o 0 o o o 0 G 1§98 U1l ZZ
o 0 0 0 0 o o o asuy adns 1%
AvtIng T8ABIy, SBOTAIBS SIRTIZIEN sa7Jj3uag 53TIETES SaTILTES Iajisueldly I3]5UBRI], 1E3IC] Aatataoy
1E3TEED paseysing / sattddns aafordug "SSETD 3383 ATPSID atgag
(6} (8} {ed {5} {5} () tz) {1 {o)

IYNLIANILIKE 40 SLOILEO
{elapsd 'IEUOTIEIOA - BF WYHDOUd

700 'ON  100YdS 131sIaAj

WY £07LS'6 QTOZ/0T/9 uUny panuIIvE]  TI0E-010E Ad



15 -649 5z jo 11 sbed 56T-4 wiod

LTE"bT 088" ¢ A3YLS WYHDOHd dLd

o 505 'D BLE'TIEF 9ZEEC LEE'BTS TTL'195% 99z "¥ZE'T 566 "EST BLI'LIT'E TE10L
0 0 0 0 a g3tITTrIn 59
0 0 n n 0 o ] 4] FIUIUTRK g
0 o 1} o o] o o 0 Bp1g 1adop 9
a 0 gs o1 1ud  6E
a bas " gLETEr PbA 9T E0FZ95 TO9LLD nLwToTe i 566 (9T Lo 'Lse’e Butysesl ¢
¢ g a 0 G o] o] 0 [} uisieEad 9g
il 0 0 ] o n 0 o o §/W 119nd sz
0 0 0 000'% ¢l o] a 8] poo's Unoy/ping  BE
0 0 0 a 0 s} a ) Q Dasay uIT Ze
0 0 0 4:53 BES "985 5OT "B PELETT [ 2L6'FSE asul ados 12
a o 7 [} 1] a 8] 4 1] ulITy 9tad St

Aviang isaway, £32TAIa5 STETI278W S3TJ130sqQ FBTIT(ES sarieres Iajsuer] lsjsuvit] Tel0L A3Tataoy

Teardes paseiaIng / sati1ddns sadorduz TSSETD ta3i2) STRIID atg=a
(6} (g8} L] 53] (2] {el (Y {1} {0}
FJANLIONIEXT 40 51LDdrH0
Teispsd ‘padvitteapesig WHSI - 15 WYUDOUd
z00 "OH Tooygos J13saaag

WY £0:L578 QT0E/0E/9 uny

PBOUTIV03  TICC-01DE Ad



- AT9 -B4D 5Z Je, . abeg S6T-d4 wiod

S —— e

005" 0 ooo'L J4YLS WYHDOHd FlLd
¥HS " 2E 005 °'6T SBO‘OL BLT'OT POF"E9T Zrgee 58L'ZeEs 0 o 60Z 256 1RI0L
0 a a 0 a 0 0 0 v g AJ3Y 19nd 18
g 4] 0 1] 0 S52TITTTIN 59
0 8| o] o] o] o] o 0 BIUIUTEW b9
0 a a o 0 v ) o Bpig 1adp €3

s} a gs ©3 lwg &7
LA 009°s1 5890 8LT 0T £LE 09T L9 98L'¢23 0 £69°'116 butyaeay L
0 0 a s} 0 o ] 0 o Yyaiead 9z
a 0 0 0 G o 0 a o S/W 11dnd  sZ
0 0 0 0 g a c a [#} unoz/pInn o
0 a ] g o o o 0 0 C 330 SutIg g
o o o 0 o 0 0 a o 2asay uial  zg
0 0g0'¥ il o TL0°'6 58 LE o 0 5ic 0b 35Ul adng g
0 ] ] 0 o ) o 0 e u3Td o1ad ST
AeT13ng Tanel] EEREFSE-T STETIIIER S3Tjausg satretes SSTIRTES I3jsuer] I3 FSUBIL TE1GL AaTataoy
1eatdes paswysIng / satrddns safopduz TSEBRTD Taa25 pES+T=F ] 1Ta=ag
i6) {g] () 15 th) (g€} fel {1} (o)

FUNLIANIEYE 40 $103reo
Trispsi ‘YIS IApUN Biuein I(ITL ISYIO - 25 WYHDOHd

Z00 "ON 10OUd§ 1383I3aF

WY £0'LS'6 OTDEZ/0E/2 uny panuIiuc)  11gZ-010Z Ad



58 -849D 5T 30 £1 sbeg SEi-4 wWiog
Ieo"9 OO0k bT d4YLE WVHD0Y¥d 3JLd
a oot GoE SER'LIT 9¢9 'BEF BSTI'GEE E90'ZEE"T 000 "8HT £HE'TLO'E Te3oL
a a a5 01 1wg  GE
0 ogt noe 9LE "LIT ObD"GER Fibh ' b1E g0y ’'soc 1 0o0'RT BZO0'S586'1T Butyosesy 7
o] o 0 0 o} 3} 0 a In] Ya7eax  gg
0 o a ] o a o 0 b} /W T1dng  sg
o 0 4] a 0 a a ] 5] UNOS/PINg %2
0 1] o] ul o] a a [+ o] 235234 UIT g
a ] 0 o 985 & #lL'0L 5558 °9¢ 1] 556 °'9+b asur adng 1z
AvTang IBAEL] S301TAI3S STETISIEW S17j3uag saTIefes HB1IRIES alassueil IajEURL], TEao], A1Tatyay
TE3ITdED pRseyIing / saiyddng aalordug TEEETD T2a83 JTRSID ER4-EX|
(6] (a) (L) (g} (o} (e} (zh (1) (o}
JUALIANIdNE 40 SLOACHO
@1el1s ' {d¥1l)] Wweibold sJuRIEIGRREY DUTUIEaT] - g5 WYHOOHJ
oo "oN 1905 11333AX
we £0:4 T0Tez/ot/9 uny paEnUTIUD] - TI0E-0T07 Ad

)

P



9% -649 sz Jjo abeg — $E1-3 wing

a o o o o a o

[1R-FAA Qo0 % AIYLE WYUHOHd Hid
2 oOS " 886 '9T BEL LET ZET'EOT FEE'ZTE 4] ESE'BLS 1B3CL
4] Q as 01 wd  &Z
4] Gos g ge6 '8 8EL'ETL 2 FVE "ZTTL o] 951 'L1S Butyoewal L
o 4] a o 1] g g o} Yiiesnw 9z
Q c a 0o a 4 o o 5/W 1idngd 52
0 o] 8] 0 a s} a o] uno3/ping  BZ
o 0 0 o 0 o] 1] ¢] 330 2uTad  £E
c 0 8] o o o] o 0 Dasay uIll gz
o 0 ooo '8 BHG ST LeT ' bE o D 96T LS asur adns 12
Aetang {aaB1l EERENEI ERR RS ERE T 51t 3auay satTIelEs SaTIeies rajsuen,, EE-Fa-111-F N Te10], A3TATIDY
1e21dE) paseysIng / satiddns asAoTdug "SSE1S R ITpai1) 311933
(6] 4:3] ted {3} (b} tes (el (1) (o}
HHNLIAGNId®E 340 SLO3rE0
auanbutiag 'FAWCH puU¥ EI23ua) FUCTINITIFUI BITIS - 95 WYHUDOUd

Ze0 "°oN TooYas 3313J3AF

WY TOYLG'6 0T02/0T/9 uny panuriuol  TT10Z-010Z Ad



7 3o 51 2beg

8% -6490 S6T-4 wIog

5571 Qago AJVYLS WYH¥DOHd I.Ld

o} 0 a ELL'PT 068 'tEL 58E8°L9 OvL'I69 o 26T 'E68 1R300l
o) 0 as ©3 g ge
Q 0 0 206 "L 507 'GE o LETARR -3 o} IFLBRL Butyaza], 17
0 G 0 0 & o] 2] ] 0 Yitesy gg
o 0 o 0 o a 0 o 0 §/w 11dng  sg
] 0 ] LG 9 8L '8E 68679 0 o 2v9 ‘g6 Uno3/pIng  be
4] a Q a o 0 a 4] 4] 330 AuTigd kg
0 ] H o ] a o} 0 ] 2a58y UIT gy
1] 0 o o o] o 1] o 0 18Ul adng 1z

AeTanp taneay, §33T1TAISS S{eETI31%W N R ENET SITIRTRS s3TIETRY IDJSURIL iajsues] 12304 Katatasy

Tearden Paseysang / sati1ddng a3do7duy TESETD *338D ATP3ID 11qag
{6) (g) L) (s) (5} tel (g} (1) (g
FUNLIANALdYE 40 51D3rd0
®1v3g ‘sueabBolgd 10174 pue TeTseds - g% WYYS50Yd

WY E0°L5°6 OTQZ/0E/% uny

T00 'ON [ROYIS 3133I8A3

PSNUTINOL  TI0C-0T0E Ad




4% 649 sz 3o sbed SE1-4 wIog
goc’o cos' T JIYLE WYHDOHd JLS
0 0 000°S8 os¢e SZZ 1 o] FHEZ 0BT G E9E "50E =30l
a] o] gs o3 Tugd g2
[ a 000 's8 0st GZT 1w o BEZ '0HT 8] £98’'30¢ Burtuyoesl L
o ] 0 o 0 o b 0 b} s/w 17dng  sE
c a ol o 2] M ] o} 8] uno)/pPIno be
) 0 o] 0 0 o} a o] 1} 2JE3Y Ui ZZ
o 5} a 0 0 o 0 o] o isul adns  1g
ABTIND 18ABIL 583TAI3S STETAIIEN 531]3uUsg S53TIETES S3TIE]ES rajsuely I3Isuell TRIEL Aatatioy
ieaided paseyaang / seiiddng aaiotduz TSSETD rt-h) FRa==F 113G
{6} (g} (e} {5} [B-3 {E) (¢} {1} (o}
FYNLICNILYT 40 B1LDILB0
teIiaped 'ADUSTOTIOId USTIBUF PBITWIT - BI WYHDOHL
700 ‘ON [00OUYIsS 13231843
panugrIuo]  1I0Z-0102 Ad

WY £0:45'6 DIDEZ/0E/9 UnH



59 -649D SZ 30 L1 @beg SET-4 wiog

80001 0886 4JdYLS WYHOO0Wd ald

] oot TRE 0T o5z TPE " LEE B8P "LOE 299 'fEL o EBL'GOE'Y T=10)
0 o as o1 g 5
c aoL T¥E'01 0s¢c T69 '6LE £08 "89Ef 9L 0L [+ fZe'obt 't Butyseay tf
0 0 ¢ o i} ] ) 0 0 $/W 11dnd  sg
0 0 0 a 0 2} 0 0 s} unel/ping g
a o ] 0 o] o 0 a n 3as8Y uil ge
1} 0 0 a 8F5 LT 985 '8¢ 9EE LT o pos ‘g% isu] adns 17

Agtang T=aEIL CERA T STPTiI3IBW AT ysusg sBTIRIRS satavies IBJSUBTL,], lzjsueal 1210 AaTaTany

Tearden pasgyaing / sat1ddng 2aA01dwg =11k e ©3I30 1TpaId itgag
{6) [§:3) (L) {(s) (b} {C} () {1} (a)
JYNLIOANIAX3 30 S5LI3C8O0
23235 '1enBUTITE [PUOTITEURIL - g8 WYHDOHd

WY L0°LS'6 DINZ/0E/9 uny

i

00 ‘ON TeOYISs 335I3a3

PSNUTIUDD  1T0Z-0T0Z Ad
. |



e BT - d

59 -840 €z 10 b_dbBeg wie

0co°0 goo'z dJdYLS WYYB0¥d Zl1d

D 0 D 0 ¥05 " LE o gRz'0el 0 ZEL'LST Tel0g
a ¢} g5 93 1ug 6&¢
0 o 0 i a o BEZ '0TT o BBEZ '0ZI Butyseal Lz
54 o} 0 ] P05 TLE 0 0 o BOS L€ ulresy sg
o o o 0 0 0 c 0 o §/W 11dnd &z
0 o ] 0 0 a o] ] o unol/pIng v
o 0 o] o g 0 o Q Q 330 ouTId 2
0 0 1} o] 1] [+ a 0 s} 31584 Uil gz
Q 4] ] ] o It} a 4] ] 9511 adng Iz

ABT3INOD Ian®al GaDIAIag SIPTISICW satTlanag saTtTIivies Fatieviesg Jagsueal a@isuea], TE10L A3TAaTaDY

ieatden paseysing / saitiddnsg sadorduy "SEETD T313a30 1IPRID 1rgag
(&) (8} (L) [5) {vi (S iz} (1} {0}

WY E0+LS:6 0TI0Z/0E/S WUNY

FUANLIANIZYS 40 SLIIFE0
23430 'Aro3esuadusy - 59 WYHOOMNd

Z00 "ON TOoOUss 131935A3F

psnuUIIuWO3  710Z-0T07 Ad



T4 -649 ©5Z 30 g1 =2beg 561 -4 Wwiog

a oo o o o

aoo*n 0000 JAYILE WYYOOHd dLd
o o o oLg oL G 0LT'SET il 000°'09T Te10y
sl o as o1 g 5¢
0 0 0 0L’ 02 a 0CT'6ET 0 0o0'09t Buyryoeay tz
0 o o o 0 ) 0 0 YyaiesH sg
) o 0 o s} a a 0 §/w 17dnd  sg
o ] a o 0 o ] o 730 autig (g
o 0 0 0 o a] o] 1] isur adns 1z
Aeranp ISAEIL g801TnIag S{BTISI8K S3T3aUuAg satIeies Sa3Tieies Isjsusil I8fjsuea] TRICL . A3aTaTaoy
tesrde) paseyorng / sa71ddng sadoidus TSEETD aIRd ATR=IS 11824
(6} {8 (et {5} (b) (el (z) {1} 1o}

JHOALIANA4YE 40 sLO3rCdc
100405 Isummg - £L WYNOOUd

c00 "o Teoyos 3319313A3

WY E0'LSTF-NTOC/0E/3 uny panuIiuvog

|




B L -63D

58 30~__abegd

T mmﬂn.m _—HLI_Ul.m..

0gx

Lo T = B = R o R = B - |

01
ABTING
1e11dwd
{6}

ooy 'e

000 't

2]

0o
Tane1r

(8)

T9G ‘12
0
BLOD'TE

LB
s8aTAISS

PEEEYDING

i}

WY £0°LS'6 0T0Z/0E/9 Uuny

LLL'Le

LLE' LT

o

o

G

¢]

ack
sTETIa3eN
/ s3r1ddns

{5}

9T "¥2
s1733uUsyg
aslordug

i)

SZL’0

¥69°'9E

LB 0L
SBTICTES
-1 )

g

gos*o

LI9E"ZE

ITU'Te

0

a

g

a

952 '1§

satrieies JEISURI;,

t1I8) I1paan
ted 1T

JUNLIANILXI J0 5LO3CHO

sTgedey ATUBTH -

200

‘oN

FiL WYEDOdd

100405 1333343

che'g

SYE'C

D O o o

I3JSUBIL

11gag

(o1

J44YILS WYHS0dd 214

116 '9TE %305
¢ gs ©3 dug BT
GTL 80T Buryoear iz
0 yiteay gz
o S/w 11dnd 52
0 unc)/pTRg  bE
a DIsay uIg  gE
10L'L0T isul adng 1z

12104, AiTatany

. PAnLTIU0]  TIQE-0T0Z AS



6L 649 52 10 17 =2beg SET-d4 wIiog

98811 BETS "6 JJAYLE WYHD0Yd HLd

o 558 'LT 0BL LTT TBL'LE GEH'SETE SIB'ETS 946 'T0L no9 ‘¢ sL9'LLe't I”3og
0 G o a G a 0 0 8] AlDY Iang 1§
n] 1) Q 2ourInsug 89
0 0 0 0 0 S3TITTTIN 59
0 0 ] 0 o} o a i} FAUIUTEW b5
0 0 0 a o} o 0 i} Bpre 13do 9
o 0 0 o] 1] 3] 2 0 iU purg 79
o 0 as o3 ug 6E
s o] 0 o o] ¢ 0 8] Q INJBIIXNT  Hi
a SSB°LT 08¢ °'50T T8L'LE 851 "FPHE A0 'SEF 2L °'059 hivi:R 88T "E69 T duiyassl (7
0 a aQ lu] a 0 a G a yaieaH 9¢f
a i} o c b} il o 0 0 §/W Tidnd &g
0 0 poo'eT 0 ETE'TT BTL '8¢ 1] 0 I%¥3°'CS unos/ping ke
a o 4] D o o 0 a o 330 Sutig e
o o] 0 s} [} o] o o] c 31S3Y W3l ge
o ] o v ‘SBL'ZE LD ERS-T 95215 0 ov8'1LL asul adng 1z

Aerang 18AEI1L S223TAJAS5 STETIa1ey s1t13jauvsg sativiey SaT1IEBTES Iajsuery asjgsuea], iragy, Agatataovw

Teatde) paswiyaing / sat11ddng aadofdug =11 ) ©3133 1ip8an 119ag
{6} i8) (] (s) (&} {E} (e (1) (o
FUYRLIANIAXE 30 5LD3rdo
F2yi0 'sureibotg [RUOTAINIIFUT - §¢ WYHDOHI
200 "ON  Tooyas 31123348
PInNYTIu0D

Wy ma"rm”m.DAON\Om\m uny

5

J

TT0E-0T0C Ad



58 -64D €7 30w 3BRd e GET-4 WIDG

oo’z goo-o JAYLS WYHDOUd F14

oot ooz 0s50°'e 05E°3 LiL'D8 92L°S61 605 u] noL't TV 'LS9% Ie310g
0 o] 0 0 ¢] o a V] a 1] AlaY 1ang 18
0 e 0 SOUPINSUT a8
0 0 0 o 0 s o} 0 S8T3ITITIN G50
a 001 4] [+ 352 01 SLE'BYG 0 TEL 8L Bpig x=3do €9
a ] 0 1} ] o c 0 0 uotieiado ¥
3] c 4] a POy EF
4} b as 01 ud 672
001 0ot 0s50'¢ 0sz's 1gs oy Tef Lt 609 0oL 't TE9 "BLT inorlaxy HE
o a 0 ] a 0 0 0 0 Burtuasesl L@
o 0 a 0 a 0 a 0 h 1sul adng 1z

\nmﬁuﬁo Taenel] 533TIndag EleTialivn S131T33U3g E2TARTES SaiaviEes i3ISULI], asjsueal TE20L \nu..:;..nuui

teatde) paseyoaIng / satiddng saiotdwy B:1:1:2 ] t3a30 ATpaiI) 1Tq=a
-3 {8} ted (s} te) {t) (e} {1 (o)

WY E0TLS'6 QOTQZ/0C/9 uny

JUNLIQNIdXE 20 SL2ECHO

E8D0TAai8g AJTunimuc) JIsY3io - B WYHDOHd

Zoo "OM Tooyas 11213a3

panuyIIue]  T10z2-070% Ad



L6 -6dT 52 3o £z =heg SET-4 wiag
229191 00Tt VLS Wvdoodd IlLd
90k ‘PET 966 'STH F0L"0EE "B 068 °"LSS'T 9%0 '¥SE'E FET'96F "8 09¢£'Z1S FELA TA oze'ov LEV'ZEZ6'ZE T®¥3oL
0 D udwy 1gsg oy
1] 0 Tedroutid  sg
¢ 0 153318301 1§
000’ 0E o} 00Z'ZH 000 '87 CZZ'Th 968 L6 0 o} o} TZb°6SE 1004 Iaw gy
0 o] 0 a pLO'OW beiL "HR 4] o] G BYvE 'HTT SENOYDIEM HL
0 ] cos o050 'L 69151 6LF EF o , §10'LeE- 0 5LT'BE Buraurag g
DSt ‘e 060’91 070 'BOC’T 60L 95 LSLTLLT kLD BBG 5112 o aoZ £98'L10°E SAS oJul  ZL
0 S6B°'SEU'T 0 o 566 °5TT'T IJUBIRSU]  §yg
oos 0 000 0FT o 506 EC 61L 56 o b9L '69¢ noas bpig L9
o a 1S5T'L60 ¢ 0ss a o o] a 10L ' LBO R SBTAT(TIN 59
060 ‘st Goo‘t 08T 'EST'T 10L'6ED'T 6¥5 95k 098 'gkE T gav'gat- ooo's oiz’'1ze't SOUIUTEW b9
0o0o°o0¢ 0 00s'2L o000 'ose €9 °'05% "1 99k "BLE ‘T ] Z09'TvL'® Bpyg 3adg o
000'SsT 000"t 005 ‘' bS 5kL 09 LBEZ SLE Irs'9is 0 690 '€88 UK puIn g
aoo'e v} 00L'® 0ot 'L i81'9101 bbL ‘05 0 o] 5EL'0I9 BpTH adns 19
o o 0 ] 0 a 0 0 ] S§/W {1dngd  sg
goe 't 0oLt 988 "0S LAg 81 925 '19 EbEEER 0 5681 LEL'HBE Ulid 2194 o1
00S 'S 058’9 E65 LT §60 BT %99 'S6EC FET 9L 988 °08¢C oue 't 95C"TIG T ¥H BT
350°R STLET 65 '56 osk'se bLEGEE T8E° k511 0 056 Dv6'2b3°'T 130 susng (1
0 59L°¢ nsL’g 5Z3°1 L¥E 0L LADTIET ThETROT 1] 616 614 130 adng 23
0 355G 993°5Z9 0Z0 "8I INA b1 '2E SLY 503529 iTg o pg i1
Ae{InQ I18nB1g, SaITAISS SiETIalen S3T3iousg SaTIETES SBTIR(ES I3jJsu=al a@Isuedy Tel10], Aa1AaTi0y
tearden paseaing / satiddng sadotdug TSSETD "31an 1TPaIn 11920
(6] (gl 8] {s) (i} {t) [ (] 1ol
FUNLIANIANE 40 51D3CH0
1loddns apTM3IDTIIETA - L5 WYNDOHd
00 CoN 1P0Y2S 3313383
panuTIung

WY T0'L5°6.0T0E/08/9 uny

g0t
: i

0z Ad



RN s 52 10 . _sBed " GET-d Wing
Z0% 'G5 g0 o JAVIE WYEDOYd Hls
LZR'ZL 0G5’ 9 000 'EL CHZ'LSZ'E TLO'PIT'T GLE'IBE'T 0 DET "TT- coo 'S ZBE"BSE'S Il
0BT "T1T- 08T 'I71- slajsuerl, &
Lza'ee 6oo'v 0oc'ot 000’0t SELLI0'T Q6T '255°1 0oo's ZrL'I99'¢ uatiersdn  wb
0ooc'ct Sge'0eg'e a SBEZ '0SE'¢C poog  gd
0 gos'e 0o0'Ex 0oo Lt aFL '56 8HS "HEC 0 o S€5°85% ustaasdnsg 1
s} 0 as ©1 Mg 62
o b} 0 o 0 o 0 a 0 /W 11dng 5
AeTang IBAEIL SE80TAIRS STE1I81EW s1732Usg SBTIETES sativley EE-RE-TH-E 5 ) I@gysuea] 1®20L Ai1Tati0y
1e31den PEFEYSINRG / sartiddng azAoidus =200 N 3Tpaln 1193
{6) {a) {1} {5} {t} (cl i (1) {07

FUNLIANTI4XE 40 SLOICE0
EB3TAIBS POOJZ TODYDS - g5 WYHDONJ

Z0NO 'ON  TO0UIS 123918a3F

Wy E0'LS'E QTQZ/0L/9 uny PanUTIU0S  I10Z-010¢ A4



66 ~640 52 jo s7 =2bEg SET-4 Wicy
bEL ST 000'0 Ad¥LS WvHD0¥d 3Ld
884 °TI9'S 3TR'bET 0EL'E5E TT2'LGS o HES '952- 0s0 'S8 LEO'EWL'D Te30L

8LS 952~ HES "B5E- SIBISUBIL  §G

0 0 SIAULPINSUT 95

00s '01% 0 o} 0 s} o0s 01 JAUIUTEW [§

a 885’003 "% 990 ' ¢#BZ 9LB'0RE bGEEOD 000 'S8 k86 '659°'5 wotaea=dg 7

0oL oSt L6SEL 909 "8vZ 0 13 £0L'Lte ustazadng 15

0 0 a5 .3 mg g2

o o o} L5Z's 1516 o ] 80B"bI 5/W 118nd  sE
isnelIl Sd1AI3g STETIISTEN 51738Usqg SarTarTesg Sativieg A3FFUIRIL aI3JsSURIL i1F3IQlL ‘_nu.qb..nuu.oq

paseyaang / satiddng armAorduz "SEEID Taam) ERY-ER] 1tgag
(g1l (Ll {5} (&} i} (c} {0 [}
FUNLIONZJINI 30 S5LOELE0
unyieizodsuers TTdnd - §§ WYYOUHd

WY £0iL5°6 0T0Z/00/9 uny

[R1]s3

100YDs 2113asnjg

pPEnUTaIvO]

LIT0Z-0102 Ad



R BZ y.._.. =bed e GBT-d W3O

908 "HL 0o aQ ZNE'61 Z06'6T ano o WIL LON TYLNIWZTIENS HaNHOM TYII0S Tbe-bZ-T0
2355 '09z7 00 E¥1°'59 ZhT 'G5 ZrT'G9 apo-® HINUOM TYIDOS Orb-b2-10
is1'eeL 0o o ELL'6 £06 61 opo-o IWIL LON TY.LNZWIZTddNS ¥O0TISNNCD 125-0T-10
190°LEV 2 9L 986 ‘09 aga Qv ZvT'59 Q8L BT ¥OTASNNOD QEZb-bZ-10
ZBO‘IGE'® 006" 1d TYLOL £2 3000 ALIAILIOY
LEE 95T IETHYTTIT bbG ' B0T 68€"91L 000" vl TYdIDNIYd HOIA AYYONOIES abg-tz-10
ZEEB'Z60'T SBE96LEET LET 8T ¥LETETLT 006 "B YA IONIYE RYHYONODTS QEZ-EZ-T0
FED ‘SDZ o0 215°'g0T 115 '201 115’201 000 g IY3IONIHE IDIA AUVINIWITY 0ZZ-€C-T0
TBT 6861 $9°0TD'LT1 99L "STT 666 61T ooo LT TYdIONTHd AUYLNIWITE 0IZ-Lg-10
BOS ' b 000 a 0 ano o A¥d ALNLILSENS zZoo-te-10
nzo't oo’ o o} ] G0a o SWILI ANWIWS ¥IHLO SOG-CZ-10
T00"L96"T 0o e IVLOL 22 3003 ALIAILDY
5911 000 0 0 000 ¢ A¥d 3INLILSENS Z00-22-10
[1: L T4 an° g 0 0 0a6° 0 SHAOH % SAVO TYLNIWITAANS LSITVYIDALS YIOHAW AMYHEIT Ziv-zz-10
8136Vl oo g T9C°11 97408 a00°0 WL LON TYLINIWITIANS LSITVIDAGS YIOdW A¥WHaIT I1v-Z2-10
BEL'LEV'T £9 ¢eL'o9 LOS 0V LbS 8% 005" bE LSIIYIDA4S VIQaw Advy¥ain 0Tb-22-10
CLE'DEE'T DOF' 6 IVI0L T? EQ0D ALIAILDY
906 'B1 Qo' o L1t'6 685’6 0co’ o SUNOH ZET-TZ-T10
% SAVO TYVLINAWIIG4NS HOLVNISINIWOY LOIHLSIO YIHLO
LAY ] LG LEZE BT TIS'ECT ZTE'641 oow L HOLYMLSINIWOY LOTHLSTG MIHLO CET-te-10
32EL°0E Q00 £91'01 £9T1°'01 0000 SHMOK Zgi-1g-10
3 SAYQ TYLNAWATNAENS LNIONIJLNIN¥FINS "LSSY/ALNd3q
015'91¢ 00'S6Z'BG1 SSZ 'B51 S5Z 'BST 0002 LNIONILNIHIANS LNYLSISSY/ALNd3d 0E€T-T2-10
NsT ‘12 Gt o ] [+) o000 Av¥d 3LNLILEENS zon-1g-10
LSE ' BE po-o 0 0 00c 0 SWILI AWYIYS HIHLO S00-1Z-10
/2 XHVIVS CRA 31 JLvd JLVY
TYORNY TYi0l TYANNY 3OVHIAY TYNNY MOT TYINNY HDIR /€ /1 3143 NOILISOd 40 FTLIL 2403 ALIAILOY

UDIlednpE 2TERE - T WYYO0Ud

SIFA0THNE TILYIISILYED -- LIEBIHXT AYYTIVS

ZOD'ON 32T3I6TQ TOOYDS 331818a37

WY §0°LS'6 OTOZ/DE/9 ‘uny I102-0702 Ad



B 10 ¢ =2bheg

S6ET-4 wiog

TFT'ES55 "T4

BhS QBT
E1v 01

bSL'SE
190°'g
ECB'ELT
ZB8 'L

000 'E€%8 65
LEL'SLT'T
60C°L03'C
BET'BET
TL8'BRT
ETO'ZL9
LEO'LE6 ¥
Q09 "ZSH 9T
L09'3€C 'L
98L "ESS "HE
898 TE

SEZ L
£AS " bE
690'EbS '€
0sz'T

6EC LS

/T AYMYTVS
TYANNY Y10

i

000
FE7CE5 "85
ooc'o
00'0

0c-o

a0’ o
00’0

00 k9T " ke
000

bZ ZL6 LS
a0 0

68 6PE LS
oo o

£P BLT'LS

000

05°Lsb'T8

00" o

ao-o

dLYY

TYNNNY FDVHIAY

WY S0°LS'8 GIDZ/0E/9 :uny

112'¢ex

1609k

FAT 't
65E'97Y
681°LS
9,05
B0 '¥L
HOF'B

BED ' FE

ETE 81

ASk 13

LYY
TYANNY MOT

£G5S 61

TP1'59

0

o]

FST " HL
BTG 8T
005139
Z06 61
£EvI ‘59
Z06 ‘67T

Er1°59

EIZ 81

BB 19

LYY

604958

0as'g
Goeor o

009°0

ngos g

gon-o

aon’'n

BIT'9€EL

o6on" 4

0ao'0

coo'¢

ago'n

009131

gon-o

aon o
EQZ TEH
0DoOF°0
ooo-a
00E°Q
0BL EH
onG-o

o066

TYOANNY HOIH fTO'/T 3Ld

TYLOL BE

dWId LON TYLNEWITE4NS HYTAIITHYNIYYLYA
YYD THHNIYHLYE

AYd ILNLILEENS

SWALL AMYTIYS ¥IHLO

SHNOHW ¥ SAYO TYLNIWATd4ns U THENIVELYE

TYLOL WYHOOHI

A003 ALIALLOVY

T15-8B¢-10

0IS-gE~-10

£00-8g-10

500-82-10

EI5-8C-10

TVLOL LZ 3002 ALIAILOY

A¥d ZLNLILSEAS

SWILI AWYTIYS HIHLO

InYIAT NO

FWIL LON TYLNIWITAANS UIHIVIL Y3IHLO
YIHIVAL ¥3HLD

IWIL LON TYLNIWITEdNS ¥ITHOVIL AUWONOI3S
HIHIYAL AHYONCDES

AWIL LON TYLNIWITddNS YIHOVAL AYYLNIWIIR

HIHOYWHL AYYLNZWITI

Zo0-Lte-to

500-LE-10

0I8-L2-10

1ig-Le-10

Ott-Le2-10

TEZ0-LE-10

0ZE-LZ-10

T1L-L2-10

0TE~LZ-T0

TYIDL 5% BA0D ALIATILOY

FWIL LON TYLNIWITddNS DTS ¥ATHOSIA ENOILYITINNWWOS

LSIMYIDE4S HIOHOSIO SNOLLYDINAIWWOD

I8F-3E-10

05b-357-10

TYLOL ¥7 3000 ALIATILOY

SHWALT AYUWIWS HIHLO

SUN0OH 7 S5AY0 TYLNEW3Idans HOTISNNOCD

HOILIS0E 40 d1LIL

UoTITINPT 3TEFH - [0 WYHOOHJ

SHIAOQTENE OQILYIISILNED --

LIGIHXE A¥WIYS

Z0D"ON AI2TIASTQO [OOYIS I3833A3

panuTiuc)

g

S00-vE-10

Eebh-bE-10

3003 ALIAILOY

u

“0T07 A4



Tor0Z-640D 8¢ w_.f @beg e~ GET~d WIDg

‘sazerd (ewraap AasIyl BSN /R

csawmy Axetes (enuue ABRIsaAR SIWT3 314 enbez asnw Azeyes Jenuue (B30} CSIRIEI pue sieacigns ao3 adeoowd S

©3jeEA5 SUOTINITISUT S1€1S 2pPNRTIUI "3LE 000 1 ULyl 2310w 3g ues a3RAcidwa ol CpoRI 01 IO PE3IJPIILOD sAEp ¥Icm 3o oFael syl Ag a(nsax ayl Ardrainw
Usyl PUE I3IIISTP Yl AG paUIWILlIap Se Aep [INJ Iyl Ag paxaom Aep aya 3o 3ied Ayl 2PIATP ‘ZL4 TEriaed Iutwiazap ol CIATIISIP Ayl AQ pavTwIaEp
81 Agp %I1om 1(n ® JO yabuat syl 'sAPP 081 Jo whETUTW B Yits "10TI3STp 28Ul Ao pautwiziep sT 18aA 1dexjuca a3d sdep awil-Iing Ic Isqunu syji /1

STFAONAWE GILYIISILYAD -- LIHIHX3 AYYIVYS

ZOD'ON 3ISTIAETO [OOY35 31838a3

WY 30:L%°6 GI0Z/0L/3 ‘uny B2RUTIUCT 1T10E-0102 Ad



cO-TOC-64D az 30 SET -4 wIo]

‘saoe(d fewinap saiyl asg /¢

"sier AieTes [Enuue 3Brifar sawTl 314 Tenba asnm Aiefes fenuue Teicl "SIEP301 pue steIoigns 103 adaaxg /g

(1JEIAS SUOTINITISUT BIEIS @pniaul “FLd 000 1 UBYD Aiow ag uea 33fo(dws oy 0BT 01 I0] Palawiiuco sdep #igm Jo OTIRI 3yl Ag atnsaz ayl A{draiinw
UBYI puU® ISTIISTP AY3 Ag pauTwIaisp se AEp [TN3 2yl Ag pavyiosm Aep ayl jo 1ied aya apratp "ELd TPTited suTwi@Iap O - 321335TP 23Ul 4q pautwIalap
st Aep yiom 1IN 2 Jo yabuay 2wl 'SAED ORT JO WAMTUTW B Yaim '221a38Tp BU3 Ag pIutwaRlsp ST Iead Ioeriuoo 3ad sdep BUWTI-TINF Jo Jagunu aui /1

968 ' LET 0oL ¢ TYIOL WYEDOMd
LeL's8e 008 ¢ TYLOL LE2 2403 ALIAILOY
o a0°a a 0 ono o SWALI AYYTIVYS d¥3IHIO SO00-LE-EO
5957 oo 0 o o gan- o SWALI A¥YTYS HIHLO sno-Lz-zZo
bZT'Z 00°a ] 0 0o0°0 SUNOH 7 SAYA MYLNIWITIINS HIHIVAL AdYONODAS zeL-LE-20
3%L'G9 no'a 1£8°'€C1 FO06 61 o060 JWIL LON "IWINIWITSdAS ¥IHIVAL AdYANODIS T2E-L2-20
T65°'91¢Z ZE E6T 09 a18'9b Zr1‘se o9 € YIHOVAL A¥YANOI3s 0ZE-LE-Z0
GTIB"IT 00T'0 TYLOL €2 2dDD ALIAILOY
6TH'TT 00061 'BIT LBT'BIT LBT BT 010 AYdIINIY¥E AYYONDIIAS oteg-tez-eo
0 0009 TYLOL TZ 3d0d ALIATILIY
o oGO0 ] ] nao o HOLYHLSINIWAY LOIMLEIO HAHLO OLt-1Z-20
/2 RHYTYS 3LYH ek A2 AL¥Y
TYONNY TYIOL  TYNNNY ZOYHIAY TYANNY MOT TTYIMNY HOIH /€ /1 B4 NOILISOd 40 H7LIL FA0D ALIATIOV

WY G0:LS'5 0T0Z/0€/9 tuny

soustIadyg DuTuI®sT sAaTiITUALITY - 70 WYIOONd

SIFA0TANE CEIVOILALLYES -- LIHIKXI RYVYIVE

20D ON 32TI2ETQ TOOYDS 133I3A3F

panutiuoy

T10Z-0107 Ad



TV w?-640

82 I abed

' SE1-g wiog

‘sa2eTd [ewtsap asiyl asn [/t

"ajer Azetes fenuue 3Beisaw sswyl Fld4 Tenbe asnw Azeres [ePnuue [Plol 's{e301 pue sieioagns 1o3 3daoxg /g

"3]T15 SUOTINITISUT 21935 APNTIUI "IALd 006'1 UPYZ 210w ag uea asdojdwa oN "OET ©1 J0] PII1JEPIIU0D SAEP ¥30Mm 3O OT3IEI aul Ag 1(nssz sya Afdrarow
U3y PUE 1D7XASTP Byl AgQ pRUTWIAISP S® Asp TI0] 3ul Ag padiom Aep ayl jo ixed syl spTAaTp 'FLJd TPriied sutwisiap ol ‘IDT2ISIP 8Y3d Ag pauTwasisp
ST Agp yiom TIn7 e jo yibust syL "sSAep 0BT JO WNWTUTW B YITM "I3TIISIP JUL Aq peutwIsiap ST Ies4 19F33unp aad SAep awia-[{NI O Iaqunu ayl /1

t65 628

ETB'TES

06%'L0V 000

LLD'EBS 000

Tve'zLt 96 Z6L (9

SLL'LET

SLL'LBT 00°SL8 60T
/2 AUYTIVE

TYONNY TYLOL TYNNNY ISVHIEAVY

WY SQ:LG:E OTIDZ/0E/9

runy

0
Y16 BT

00s5'19

115207

LYY
TYLRNNY MOT

aBs %
006L°E
0 0600
ZOB &1 0000
er1 539 0aL g
00g" T
99L 511 goet
kA2
IYONNY HODIH JE /T 3na

I 873ITI - ENTNUTIS TEI=pag

SEFA0TENT GQILYIIJAILEIAD

TYVICL WYHDoHd

TYLOL L2 ZC00 ALIAILOY

SWELI AUYIVS HIHILO S00-L2-11
JWIL LON TYLNIWITddNS TIMNOSYED LECA4NS HIHLO 0v-Le-11
TANNOGYEG 1L¥0d44N5 ¥3HLO Q0v-LE2-11

TYLCL TZ 3ACD RLIAILOVY

70O ON 1D2T3I3IETO TOOYUDS 131339437

YOLVHLSINIWCY LOIHMLSIC0 ¥3HIO 0ET-TE-11
NOILISOd 40 ITLIL ddod XLIAILOV
- IT WYEDOUd
LIGIHXA RHUVIVE
pENUTIULOD ITBZ-0T10C Ad



PI-102-649 gz 1o s sbeg SHEI-d WIGS

‘sade1d Iewrosp 221yl asa /c

"miex Areies jenuue 3beasae sawll 3k 1enbe 3snw diwres {enuuw [EIel STRIOI1 pue S{PI0Igns Yoy adsaxm /o

"31e3s SUOTINITISUT BINLIS APNTOUL "FLd 0001 UPHY Ixow g ued asAcidws oy CpBT O3 JOJ PIIILIIUOD SAEp HIOm IO OTIEI 2yl AQ 3Tn5a3 2yl Ardrirnu
uayy pug IITIISTR SYI1 Ag pautwiaisp se Aep TTn] 34l Ag paytos Aep a4l Jo Jied BU3l SPTATE ‘364 [ETaaed RuTwaanap oL “137T335TP 8yYyid Ag paurwaalap
ST Aep 104 ([N ® Jo yaBual Syl -"sdep 0ET JO wNWTUTW € Yitm "13TIISTR Y1 Ag pautwisisp ST 1854 1oesdjuod aad sA€p swra-[[n] jo Jsqunu ayy /T

3TB"A6T tB5° TYLOL WYED0H§
9TH'06T vEE"Z TYLOL LZ 200D ALIAILOY
9bk ' 3T 000 9.0°'6 mwm.mﬁ ace o IWIL LON TYLNIWITHdNS AHIYAL Y3HLIO TiLf-L2-%1
S6L'SE BT EFPS'ED THT°6¢ TWH.mv oge-z HIHIYEL ¥FHLO OrE-LE-FI
rab BT 000 9gb'at 3Hb '8 can o WL LON TYLNIWIZTdANS ¥IHOVIAL A¥VINIWITI T1E-Le-b1
vLBBY Be &LL 2% gLL gD gLL 'Ly BHL O HIHIVEL AWYLNIWITIA 0TE-LE-1kT
LIE'S oo a ] ] 0on o SUN0OH ¥ SAYG TTYLNIWITdANS YIHOYAL HIHLO TCL-Li-tbl
/2 AEYTIYS BLYH I ILYY
TYONNY TYIO0L  TYANNY ZFDVHIAAY TYANNY MOT TYANNY HOIH /€ /T EdA NOILISOd 320 ETLIL F002 ALIALLAY

YHAI - SNINWTIE Teaspag - T WYYDO0Hd

SAFAOTSHE CILVYITLILHID -- LIBIHXE AYYIv¥Ys
OO0 ON 1J133ETQ TOOUDS 313aaa3

MY S0°L5°6 DIOE/OC/9 uny panutiuvon JE0E-0TI08 Ad




Bt _.i-64D

BZ 3 A BDRd

S561-4 wiog

*73B1S SUOTINITISUT SIE3S S8pnIduUl
U3yl puU¥ IITIASIP a3y AQ pauTwisisp se Aep (in aui AgG payJom Aep au3 jo 11vd 3yl apiatp 'ILS TEIZied auTwiaiap ol
ST AEp ¥Iom TINnI ¥ Jo yaibuay sul

TLE L
TLE L

ZLE L Q00

/T LMVTYS Jivd
TYOARNY TVLOL  TVANNY 3OVHEAY

WY S0°LS°6 0T02/0E/9 1uny

‘@3ex Azeies Tenuue sbeasas sewTl FiJ4 [enba 1snw Aseyes jenuue 21031

[ERAL-]
TYANNY MO

"3Ld 0061

‘sacetd fewTsap BaIUl 850 /{

'SIRIOI puUE $1Ficigns 3103 1daoxm fg

ugpyl atow a2q urd 3aAo0fdws on 0BT ©I 103 PIISEITUCS SAEP HI0M JO OTIEI Ayl Ag arnssa ayl Atdratnu

aao- o
0p0°a
o coo' 0 SWHLI
d.1Lvd

TYIMNY HOIH /71T 343 NOILISOd 40 3ITLIL

gauUrlS &aTatiadwol - ENTNEIAS Telapag - BT WYHDONd

SHFA0TIWE CALYOIJILHEED -- LIGIHXI AHYIYS

ZDO'ON 397338TQ [OO0YDS 133I3AF

"3I3T1I38Tp 8yl Ag pasutwizasp
"sAPp (g1 3O wWnWTUTW ¥ UYITIM 'IITIISTIE 2UI AQ PAUTWISIEp st Jesd 10e23juco iad sAep swil-[In7 jo Jsqunu ayl /T

TYLOL WYHD0dd

TYLOL L2 3003 ALIAILOY

AdYTIYS HIHLO

panuUTIILoOD

Son-L2-8BT1

da0o ALIAILIY

I16Z-0T02 Ad



6I-102-649 gg 30 g 2beg SET-4 uicy

‘s@oe1d TEWIAp Z3J4l @250 /L

"R3e1 A1eTRS [PNUUER aBEIase SaWTI F14 Tenbs asnw Aleres T[ENUUE TRI03 'S{EI0I pue STE101GNE 103 1dsoxg /f

"JJEIS SUQTINITISUT @jeas apn(aul “ILd 000 T ueys =2iow ag ued sadopdws oN "QET O3 3G PaIJEIlU0d SAEp ¥3om Jo OTIEI 3yl Ag 1Tnsax syi Ardrarnue
usyl pUE IDTIISTP 3Y3 Ag pzutwisiap se Adep ({07 3yl Ag payios Aep syi jo ared 23Ul SPTATP "Zld T(€133ed sutwisiap of "3OTI3ISTP 2yl Ag psuTwI=Iap
5T Agp yIom [[NJ ¢ jo ysbua] 2yl "sSA®p DAT JO WNWTUTW ¥ YiTa 'IDTIIAISTP 2Yd Ag pautuwrsiap s1 dead 1oex3uod aad sAep 2uT2-{inJ 3JO Jagqunu ayl /i

fEZ'E ooo0° o TYLOL WY¥DOoud
£8z'c coo‘o TYLOL L7 3FACDI ALIALLIY
£gz'e a0 o o [+ oon- o SWALI A¥YIYS ¥WIHLO S00-LE-81
/2 AHYIYS ALYY i Aret LYY
TYONNY TYLOL TYANNY FOVUIAY TYRNNY MOT TYONNY HDIH /e /T 3l NOILISOS 40 dILIL HA0DD ALIALLDY

AIYI0 - FATRETIS IPI3IP=2d - §1T MYHDO¥Ed
SHFXAOTAME OHLVOILILHED -- LIBIHX3 AHYIVE
Z00°"0ON 3DTIIETI TOOYUIS 3I33I34F

WY S0:L%°6 0TI02/0E/9 ‘uny . PSNUT IU0) IIoz-010Z A4




s AZ-649 82, .+ a@bed . S61-d4 wWIoj

o o e
LTy'SLL'0T 9TIC BHT TVIOL WY¥ooud
Leo'ees g EB6 6L TYLOL LZ 240D ALIAIIOY
558IQ0 T 0o o 3.0°'6 20661 o600 3WIL LON IYLNZWITIANS dIHIVEL HIHLO TTE-LE-128
LIB'CLLE 50 0OWEEG ThT'G¢ Zbh1 69 [88° 0L YIHIVIL Y3IHLO gEE-L2-12
659 °08 Qo0 L6 "9T TLE'LT 00g o IWIL LON TYLNAWZTI4NS ¥3HOWIL ANYANOIIS 1zL-L2-12
toev‘zLe E0'sL8'Le s8I LS SLY 19 otTL F BIHIYHEL AYWONDOFS DTL-LEZ-1IF
LEC'TL oo’ o 3L0'6 T06 6T 0000 JAIL LON TYLNIWITAANS HIHIYEL AUYLNIWITI T1L-L2-72
9v2'ZhL 2L TBT'SS THT 'SE a1 06C" b HIHIYAL AUYLNIWITZ oTE-Leg-1¢e
ZS6 €56 E FEL" 29 IYLIOL 3¢ 3J0D0 ALIAILOY
0¢8 '9¢ 000 0 o 000" ¢ S¥NOH 7 SAYA TY.LNIW3TddNS LSIDOTOHIASd £96-9%2-12
BOT'6b 00’0 1v5 BT 25561 000" ¢ IWIL LON MTYLNIWITIdNS LSI4dWYAHL TYITSAHA I8K-9Z-1%
§EQ 29T 69°'2ZE e SLS'09 ZH1 59 poo-t LSIdYWEEHL TYIISARd DBb-92-12
£95 ‘6% oo’ G 5§28 ‘21 206’61 0no-o AWIL LON TYLNIW3TddNS LSIDONOHIASA 13b-32-1C
ZLE'9LTT 8661619 2ot Lb Zri'G9 000 6T LSIDNTORIASE 09v-92-1¢2
860 °'ZZ% an" o 50811 206 '61 oge’o JWIL LON IVLINIWITddNS 2345 HIUHOSIA SNOLLYIINOAWWOS I5t-92-1¢
£OT'LbL 1 £ €5%°'09 989 'Lk zh1'sg 006" BE LEIIYIDEHS H3QMOSIO SNOILYDINNWROD 08%-32-12
FLz’'Liz 000 19707 Z06 81 0000 IWIL LON TYLNIWITI4ANS LSISYHAHL TYNOILYANID0 1E5-92-12
Ly LOL £E1 88¢ '65 £va '8t Z¥1'%9 £ 11 LETdYHINL TYNOT.LYANII0 0EE-92-12
BEE'GLE poo'z TYLOL IZ 3402 ALIAILOY
LTIL'§ ot o LIL 6 LIT'6 0000 SUNOH git-te-1¢g

7 SAWG TYLNIWITEENS HOLVULS INIWAY LOTHLSIO HIHLO
ShB 09T 05 22%'0ET 99L's711 6L0'G6%1 0002 YOLTHLSINTWAY LOIMLSIO HIHLO 0EI-T2-1¢2
9gz'6 Qoo 0 a 0pG o SWILT AYYIYS HIHLO $00-12-12
/2 RUYTYS dLvd CRA ' JLvy
TYONNY TYLOL TYNANNY FOVHAAY TYANNY MO7T TYONNY HOIH PR W b NDILISOd 40 JLLIL HdCD ALIAILOVY

23va1g ‘ieiusweiddng ‘uvatseonpm Tetoads - T7Z WYYOOHd

SAIACTSME dILVOI4IIHAS -- LIEIHXE AY¥WTYS
£00°©N 3I2TIAIETQY [OOYIS 21312313AF
panuTiucy

WY 30°LS6 OT0E/00/9 :uny t1oz-010¢ AJ



BZ 10 p1 abeg 551-4 wiog

- "S82e7d [PwIldsp =3I4ya 850 /€

'2321 Aieyes jenuue abeiase sswil 3aLs Tenba 3snw AzeiRF TenuUUE [EBIG1 'STEIDI pue s{El01gns I03 adsaxg /¢

"3ITIAS SUDTINATISUT BILIS apn{duUl "3Ld 000 T UPYI 2Jow ag ued asiordua on 'pal o1 103 P3I28I1U05 sdep }Iom Jo OTIRI =yl Ag 3[nsaz 343 Ardraprw
uayl pue I3TIISTP 3yi Aq psutwIaisp se Aep TInI aus Ag payiom Azp 5431 jo a1ied syl spTaATP AL TeT3Ied AUtwisiap Ol "I5TIISTP Y1 Ag pauTIalsp
§7 Aep yIom [(n] ® Jo yabual syl "sAep 0§i J0 wWnITUIW B 4iTm "I3TI18TP 2Ul Ag pRUTWIBIap ST 1pad ioeiiuod iad sd®p SWTI-71NJ7 Jo Iagunu auy /1

SHEACTdNE GQILYITJILYAD -- LIGIHXE AHYTYS
TO0°ON 207T118TQ TOOYUIS 13813a3

panutaivoy Jrqe-010e AJ

WY S0°L5°6 DIOT/DE/9 runy




Ve sT-640 @z 3 =bead : SHT-d4 wicy

‘saoce(d (ewrisap IsIyl 8sn /e

-p1e1 AIpfEs (eEnuur aBeizae sswTy JL4 TERDA 1S Aaeles TEnuUUE [RI01 'E(EI0N PUE STEICIGNS JOj adeax3g /¢

"3Je31S SEUOTINITIASUT 21EIS 3PNTOUT "FL4 000 T UPUL 3I0W 2G UED ssdordws oN COHT 01 107 PIIDSBIIUOI SABp }IoMm Jo oTiel aul Ag ITnsal syl Ardrapnw
usyl pU® 1DTIISTP a4l A pPaUTWIIIIP 5 Aep [Ini 3ul Aq payiom Aep ay3 jo aaed 8yl apiatp '3Ld TPTITEd auTWi=lsp oL CIDTIISIR AU AQ pauTWIaIap
51 Aep 3Iom (N3 ® jo yabusy 9yl 'S5ABD 08T IO WOWTUIW ® YITM 'IITIISTP 2Y3 A pautwlsisp sT 1gad adeiiuod 3ad sAEp awil-{IN1 JO Isqunu 3yl /1

CHRE'¥WAL'T TEO'ET TYLOL WYHDOYd
PET 068 Ze0° 0T TYILOL LZ 3400 ALIAILIOY
LPE'GST oo o 3L0’E Z06'6Y oo o SWIL LON TYLNIWITEENS HIHIVYIL HIHLO T€E-LE-VE
[G& "81S LB P08 "BS Tel'sg - =r-] SZE' 9 HIHIYIL HAHLO QtE-LEZ-bE
310 'L o0 0 38% ‘g1 vI0 61 ngo' o AWIL LON MYINIWITAANS YIHOWIL AYVINIWITI 1i¢-L2-b2
500°'5¢L 90’13’19 005°'19 5LE'29 Lig' 1 HIHOYIL AMYLNIWITI N1C-LZ-bE
132'8¢ 00 o ] 0 G000 A¥d ELALILEENS zogo-L2-be
386 °6¢ 000 0 0 oGn 0 SWALI AYYIYS ¥IHLO 500-LT-bZ
Lez'61t 0o 1 IYIOL 92 3003 ALIAILOY
£BLVE oo o o 0 0000 SWALI AYYIVS HAHLO S00-92-bE
zoL'sl 00’0 Z0E'61 70L& goo-o AWIL LON T9LNIWITELINS 2345 HICHOSIAQ SNOILYIINNWWOD 156-92-4¢C
Zv1 ‘59 00 ZFT'59 Ze1'59 42T 0oo-" 1 LEITYIDA4S HICHOSIG SNOILVIINMNWWOD oSb-92-bE
zzo'sot poc'z TYLOL T& EA0D ALIAILOVY
zZ0 5oL 00 115201 Ti5'gat 115201 ooz HOLYHLEINIWAY LDIHLSIO MIKLO gti-tz-tve
/€ REVIVS 3LV ALY 3.LvY
TYONNY TYLOL YANNY FOVHIAY IVONNY MO7T TYANNY HOIH /€ /1 3143 NOILISOd 40 FTIIL Q0D ALIAILOY

Teispag ‘friuawsyddng ‘uoriesnpy fetodadys - pg WYHOOUd

SIFAOTIWNI JILVOILILHID -- LIHIHXE AYYIVS
700 ON I9TITLICE TOOYUDS IISIIAZ

WY S0°L5°6 DIOEZ/0L/9 1uny pPaINUTILO] 1T0T-010E Ad



I0-T02-640

BZ

Jjo g1 sbwrg

SE1-4 wiod

*3JEAS FLHOTINITISUT

@3ILIS aIpniouy

rssoeid [ewissp =aaya asn [/t

"@1e3x AJeres penuur 3berasw s3wTa 3Ld [EPBE 1snhm Aagpies jenuue J¥ioa 'S1PI01 pue sTEI02GNnSs 103 adaowg /¢

‘3Ls 000t

=1 atom s yed s2dordue op
U3YI pue 12TIISTP Ayl Aq pautwizisp se Aep (1R 2yl Ag payicm Aep aul Jjo 1aed 2yl 3pTATpE '3ILd Teviied IUTwIsIsp og
ST A2p yl1om [{n] ® jo yabuay ayy ‘sA=p gl 10 WOAWTUTH B 4ilm

"O0BT 03 I0j PII2¥IIN0s sAPP 310m Jo oTaIEI =yl Aq 1{nsal ayl Ardrapnw
"I3TIISTP 3Y3 Ag psutwizisp
13113181 ayl Ag pRutwiaisp 51 1e34 31ogiiusco 1ad sAep swra-1inz jo zagunu syl /I

SLE'68G'E DIg- €L TYLOL WyHooud
Lgg's0e'e ook g2 TYLOL LE 3d02 ALIAILOV
9%¢€ g9 a0 0 0 o noo- o A¥d FINLILSHNS CO0-LE-1¢
BLE'IT Ga- 0 0 0 ono'o SWALI AMYTIYS HHHLO S00-L2-1¢
1666 0D o 20561 CO06 AT oQo o JWIL LON TYLMIWITdANS HIHIVAL YAHLO TEE-Lg-TC
TL5°EE 00 £F1'59 ZrPT1 '69 ZFT 6% 0050 YIHIYIL HAHILO DEE-LE-TC
isk'oLy aeo 5L0°6 206 '6T o0o o WIL LON TYLNIWITddNS HIHIVAL AYYONODIS I8C-LZ-1¢
0TS '219 't BT 964 'S6 TvT"GE ZrL'S9 006 '8¢ YIAHOYAL AYVYANODES age-Le-1¢t
816 '10L 0Tb 2 TYLOL vz IAOD ALIAILOV
5825k a0 o0 Lub 'l Z06°'61 000" 0 AWIL LON TYLNIWITA4NS HOTISNNOD 1Ck-92-TC
Y16 'B5T £6°615°2% ovs'6¥ Zh1'59 0Ty HOTI5NN0D DEb-¥Z2-TE
0he ‘g 00°0 a a 0000 SHNOH 7 SAYO "IWINZWITddNS HOTISMNOD tZh-b2-1¢
L6 'TF a5 o TVLOL £E FT0D ALIALIOY
381 "1 000 o o ao0 - o SEA0H 7 SAY0 "YINIWATdNS LSTTIVIZAAS YI1dawW A¥YHEIT ZIR-ZE-1C
EEL'B oG’ BRLLT Z06 AT aoo’ o W1l LON IYLNIWITIANS LSITRINAEE VIGAW AHYNEIT [Tk-FE-TE
FBT T go-89g¢ ‘g9 ZiL 0% EvL'sg 00s%°0a LETTIYIDE4AS YIUAW AHYHEIN 0Th-Z2-1¢
997 '6TT 0G0 T TYLI0L Tz FTCI ALIAILIV
95L°8T1 00°99L 511 29L'5TT 99L'617 aoo0'1 HOLVULSINIWGY LOTHLSIG HAHLO pET-12-1¢
/2 AUVTYS qLYY aLvE Z LYY
TYINNY TYLOL TYLY FaTHIAY TYAMNY MOT TYANNY HOIH /T Rad MOILISod 40 ITLIL 0D ALIAILIY
83aE3p 'OTEEg 'TwUetiiEdos - Tf WYHUDOWd

SITAOTENT GIILVOTJITILHID ~-

LIBIHXE AYYIVYE

P00"ON I9TI3IEBTQ (UOYySS 113I3AZ

WY S0°L5°6 0107/0T/9 funy

pEAUTIUDD TTNE-0108 Ad

y
J




07 -530

BZ »—f1 abeg

e’ GET-d wiog

rsaneTd jRWISSp 821yl a8sn /[

"?1er Azetes {enuue 3Beisa® SSWTI A4 [enbs 3snw AIe(eS [ENUUE TEI0R ‘FILI01 pUR STEICIGRS aoy idaocxy /7

*33e38 SUOTINITISUT [IBIS IPNTIUY

‘3Ld 0001 ueyl azow aq ues asdordwa oy

‘0T 031 103 psiseizucd sAEp jIom jo oT1aea syl Aq Iingaa syl Ardrarnw

U3yl pUE 1DTIISTP SYl Ad PIUTWISISP Se Aep 1In] &Yl Ag pawylom ABp a2yl Jo 3ixed 2yl apTATp ‘34 {21372d aUTwWIIIIP ©f "2IITIISIP Y1 Ag pauTwisiap
ST Aep jIom [{nj e jo y2BUaT Syl "SAeUp 08T JO WRBTUTE ¥ YITM 'I3TIISIP ay: 4Aq pautwralsp s1 aead 10eI3ucd 1ad sAep swTi-({n) Jo Isgunu ayy /T

BSE'BE
PTIE'LE
¥0E'g ad'o ]
QL1’6¢ go-o a
JHE "B1 ao° ¢ Q
1 32
LE oo o 0
Lgh " sp'o o
/2T REYTYS Joh A % FLVY

TNONNY TY1.OL TYANNY JOVHIAY TYINNY MOT

Wi G0°LSi6 0tO0z/0t/9 uny

000" 0

ang-o
Goo- ¢

oo
gac'o
000" o
oog'o

aoco-" o

HLYY
TYONNY HDIH /E

/T 33
Teiepey

SHIAOTINI TEIVIILIINID

'TeUOTIEIOp

TVLOL WyyDOodd

TYLOL L% 3d0D ALIAILOV

Avd HLALILGENS Z0G-LE-8tL
SWILI AMYTIYS Y¥3IHLO SO00-LZ+~BL
SENOH ¥ S5AYO IYLNAWITdANS ¥IMOYIL AMWONOO3S ZEL-LC-8¢

TWIOL PI E00D ALIAILOV

A¥d FLNLILSENS £00-%Z-8BE

SWELI ASWTYES HEMLO SQo0-rZ-8E

HOILIS0d 40 H1LIL Ja00 RLIAILDY

3¢ WYYDOHd

LIBIHXE A¥VYIVYS

ZOO'ON 13TIIS{( [OOYAS I33I5AF

PINLT IUDS T10Z-0102 Ad



T5-7102-64D

gz 10 b1 abeg

551-4 Wwiod

‘saae(d {wwrasp Isiyl asn /€

"@3ex Axeies [Enuue abEIaan® S53wll 3ld4 1enbs asnw Aie(es feEnUUE 2303 'SIPI01 DUP STRI0IGNS 103 i1dsoxy /i

*3J®15 SUOTINITISUT J1E3IS IpNTaUT "JLd 000 T

UsYyI puUE 131I3STP 9yl Aq psutwIaisp se AEp [(Nj ayl Ag
5T Agp ¥Iom TINJ ¥ jJo yibuat aulL

BSZ 'VEL'T

¥LE'OTE'T

LEQTOTT gc'a 0

kL ‘LS 000 bT6 ‘8T

995 '061 00" £23°'¢9 a0s ‘19

S3LL'E ao-a 25561

TLs'ce 00" ZkL ‘59 £57'69

S0L 'SR 0o'C I91'01

LLLgen 058 °'S6ES'6S Log " LE

VELTETT

bELETY AL LED'9ET 115’201
/2 A¥YTIVE LYY LYy

TYONNY TYLOL TYNHNNY JZOVHIAY TYOANNY MO0T

WY GOILS'6 QTOZ/0T/9 ‘uny

S

upyl ajow 3q uera asfo(dws ON “DET 031 IO PIIDEIIUCD SALp ¥3Om Jo 0TIRI 34l AQ 1{nsSI1 ay3l Atrdratow

payIom Awp Ayl jo 13ed 2yl SPTATP ‘344 TRTIIed SUTwIsisp ol C3IJTIISTP =Yz AQ psutuiziap
‘sAep pET JO WRWTUTW B Y3im 'IDTIISTP =yd Ag pSuUTwIslsp s1 184 3oei3uos 1ad sdep swii-[{ng Jo Jagqunu aug /1

TYLOL WYED0%Ed

TYLOL L2 3000 ALIATILOVY

500-L2-1S

T0b-LE-T8

0fb-LE-T1%

IfEE-LE-19

OEL-L£-15

Tlt-LE-19

OTE-Lr-T&

TYLOL T2 FG0J0 ALIAILOY

0SB ¥
0S6°ET
o] o0c° o SWALI AYYIYS HIHLOD
0Es’'61 goo’ 0 GWIL LON TYLNIWITEdNS TINNQSHIE LHO0d4NS HAHLO
gr1 ‘68 aoG -t TINNODSHId LUY0dE4NS HIHLO
Mmm.mﬂ 0G0 "9 FWIL LON TYLNIWITddANS HIHIOWIL WHIAHKLO
ZET 589 gas' o HAHIWEL ¥IHLO
206 '61 agoo-o W1 LON TYLNIWING4ANS H3HIWAL AHWLNIWITE
2rT 59 a8k 01 HIHIYAL AHV.INIWZTI
D060
BLELET one "0 HOLWVAULEINIWOY LIOIHISIO HIHLO
ERAAC
TYANNY HOIH /e /1 314 HOILIS0d 30 FILIL

Te3=pag ‘pabeiurapesTg VISE - TS5 WYHDOUJ

SEEA0TEME U3LYOISTLYAS -- LTEIHXI AMVYIVS

TO0 OM 12TI3I8TA Tooysg 33813a37

pPENUTIU0Y

QET-~TE-T16

3003 ALIAILOY

T10C-010Z A4




. A02-84D B Al =beg e 56T1-3 waod

"saoeTd [PWIdsp 3aIyl Isn /¢t

"23ex Aseies (enuur 3Bglane sawTil 314 Tenbw 1snw Azeres Tenuue (Plol 'STRI01 pur sTEI0Iqns J03 31daocxy /¢

'J3EIE SUOTANITISUT 23€15 SPNTOUT "dLd 000°T UPYl alow g ued ssdordws oM ‘01 931 1G] PaidEiluos sdep ®J1om 3Jo o132 3yl Agq ainsa1 ays Ardiarnw
Usyl pu® I12TIIETP Yl Ag pauTwisiap sE AEp [TN] 2Ul Ag.payacom Aep syl jo 1ied ay; FPTATP 'ELd TeRTIzed BUTWIRIAp OL CISTI3ISTP 2yl Ag psuTwialap
§T Aep 3Iom [TN3 ® 3o yibuast syl "sAEp 08T 3O WRWTUTW B 43T "I3TI35TR oyl AQ pautwasaiep sT Jesd 1oeiiuns 1ad sAep swT3-1IN} 30O Jsqunu ayl /1

5BL"ZES 0oL TYLOL WYYOOHd
98L 229 000 L TYLOL LZ 3A0D ALIAILOY
LR 74 000 0E0'9T IS8T 0000 IHWIL 10N TYLNIWAIH4NS TINNOSHAL IHOEENS ¥EHLO T0b-LE-25
LZZ'BTIT G5 ETT 66 016 55 LIt L9 0002 TINNOSHId LHOddNS HIAHLO Go0b-LE-Z5
zez'18 000 SBB 'Y 0661 onoo JWIL LON TYINIWIT4INS HIAHDOVIL AHYENOJ3ES T7E-LE-25
bE9LLE 0B $ES 'S5 vLE'EY Zr1 59 ano's HIHOWEL AYYONODIS 0ZE-LEZ-TG
LB 000 0 0 goo° o A¥d JLOLILSENS £00-4¢-25
ZLO'TTT a6 0 o 2} 0oao SWALI AUYIVS HIHLO S500-LZ-25
/2 AMYIVS P 1 BLYY LYY
TYONNY TYLIOL  TTY¥ANNY JOVEIAY TVYANNY MO TYANNY HOTH /E /T 3ad NOILISOd 30 FTLITL 2000 ALIAILIOY

IeI5pad ‘YESE JI8PUN SIUEIH BTITL AFUIQ - Z§ WYHDOE

SHIAO0TEHWE dQELYII4AILEED -- LIBIHXY AYYIYS

f00'ON IDTIIETO TOOYDS 33853343

WY 50°L5°6 0t0Z/0f/9 uny panuTiucy TT0E-DI0C Ad



55-T0E-64D

8% 3o g1 abeg

S561-4 wiog

‘7JE1% SUDIINATISUT 83IBAS SPNTOUT

‘a3ga Agefes (enuue aBerase sawta 3ld Tenba 3snw AlE(es TENUUE TRIOD:

‘3L 000 T uUByl 330w =33g uBd

USYD puR 13TI3STP AaY43 AQ pRUIwWIsiap se Aep TIN3 2ul AQ paqiosm

ST AEP ¥I0m [TnJ ¥ jo yibusy aul

£80'CEC T

BOb'S0Z°T
OLeLEl

k6§

Evs'61

SPSTLED

559°9¢
559 '9¢

/2 RUYTVS
TYARNY TYLOL

pa

m.‘

oo
000
FEEWT 'GI
00°0
L9 BLL '35
oo G

6L CET'BS

00°sLE'EET

JLYd

TTYANNY JDVEEAY

WY 50°L5°6 DTIOE/0E/9 uny

0

COE'6T
IPI 59
S8E 1T
VLE'EY
LEAR

E6E "2V

BLTELT

TLYY
TYNNY MO

0

zo8°'81
TFPI 59
£06 61
ERT 59
206'RT

EbT 59

bLETLT

JLvy
TYONNY HDIH

'sAep 0BT JO WNITUTHE B 41TM

a0b

noe

ago”

a0n -’

ang’

0G0 "’

Goo’

oaon’

nos"

0ow

ooZ’

‘sesefd TewTdap asIyl asp /¢

's7elo1 pue sirinigns 303 1daows sz

aadordwa oN "gET ©1 10] pIIfEIlucd SAED YIosm Jo oTlel sya Ag ansai ayl Afdrainu

Aep aya 3o ared ayl apratp

‘ILd Terixed sUTWISISP 4Gl 3IATIISTP 8yl Ag pautwiadsp

‘301235 TP 84l AQ pRuTWISlep st iwad 20erauoo Jad sAep swtrI-{InNJ Jo Iaqunu sSyL /T

/E /T 344

TYLOL WYHOOud

TVLOL L2 Jd0J ALTIAILOV

SWALI AWYTYS #¥IHLIO

AWIL 10N TYLNZWITZENS "IANNOSH3Id LHO4dNS UIHLO
TIANNOSHES LUCddNS HIHLO

WL LON TYLNIWITddN5 YIHOWIEL AWVANODIS
HAHIYIL AUYWANODIS

AWTL, JLON TYLNAWITAINSE HAHIVIL AUYWLNIWITE

HIHIVEL AUYLNIWITIZ

SO0-L2-85

Iob-£2-55

00k-LT-5%

TCE-LC-%5

O0CE-LT-59

TIE-LE-GS

DTE-L2-55%

AYLOL TZ 00D ALIAILOY

HOLYVHISINIWAY JOIHISIO 43HLo

NOILISOd 40 ITLIL

81813 ' {dYT) EMHDDH& BUUPIFTEEY mﬂﬁﬁumwd -~ B WYHdD0dd

SEFX0T4MI OILVIATATLYAD -+ LIGIHXI AHVYIVS

fO00'ON 12t33STQ [OOYRS 2113333

peEnuTIUD)

0TT-T2-5%

d0o0d ALIAILOY

TT0Z-010Z Ad



$5.__<-649

82 I, - abrg

561-4 wiog

‘21e1 Azeies jenuue abessae s3wrl 3L4 jeEnba 3snwe Aze(es (enuue [eB301

‘saoet1d TewTIdap #3314l &sn /t

'STE101 pue sTeicagns 103 adasxy /g

"JFEIS SUCTINITISUT B1eIS IPNTOUl 3L 0001 YEyld 210w sq ueo sadoldws oN 0ET DI I07 PIIORIIUCI SABP ¥IOM JO GTIEI 3yl Ag 3Tnsar syl Ardrarnw

usyl puUe I3TIISIP 3yl Ag pauTwIsiap se Aep IIng 3yl Ag paywiom Aep ayz jo 21ed sy: apratep
ST Aep jaom (N7 ® Jo yibuaT ayl "sAEp DRI JO whwtuiw B Uiim

b¥E'ZTE 000" b

bH5'2TE 0do " ¥

SZZ ‘89 Qoo 3IL"FT 265'61 0oo 0

b0z 'BEZZ 00'150'LS BSF 'O ZBT 59 000t

956’9 00" Q0 0 o 0600

685G '6 000 4] o ocoo' o
/Z RMYTVYS JLvy ALY ERA

TYONNY TYLOL TYANNY JOvHIaAY TYILNNY MO TYONNY HDIH /6 /T 3da

ausnburiag

WY S07LG!6 0T0E/0L/9 uny

ZWIL LON TYLNIWITddNE HAHDYEL

HIHIVYIL

SWILI A¥YTIVE

SHNOH ¥ SAVG TYLNIWITdENS d3IHOVIL

NOILISOd 40 ETLIL

‘E2WOH pUR S3IslUey 'SUCTANITIEV] 21215 - 96 WVHOOHd

S3IZTA0TdRE UILYSTAILHED -- LIGIHXI A¥VIVS

ZOD'GN ADTITELTQ (OOYDS 13813a3

'3Ld TeT3ied IUTWISIDP OL ' 3I0T7IISTP ay1 AQ pauTwisiap
"10T33STP ayi: Ag peutwIiaiap sT1 avad 10e1iuod gad sAPp BWIl- T[N o IaqQunu aulL /1

TYLOL WuD0ys

TYLOL L2 300D ALIAILOY

HIAHLC TEE-LE-35
HIHLO OtE-L%-95
HAHLO S00-L2-9%
HAdHLO ZEE-LEZ-9%

Z00J ALIAILOY

panuTaIuoy 1105 -0188 Ad



85-T0¢-640

gz jo 81 abeg

567T-4 wiodg

"JI¥NS SUDIINATISUT I1E1F APNIOUT
uUayl puUE IDTIASTR U Ag pautwiaisp se Aep [IRJ =Yl Ag payrom Aep ayi jo sied =u3

*23e1 Azetes jenuur abeisae sswil 3id tenba

‘3L 000 T ULyl 230w ag ued sakojdwa ON 0BT O3

IPTATP

3smw AJETES [ENUUE [EI01]

‘saserd tewtasap slayl esn [/t

'STeI01 pue sTEl0Iqns 203 1daoxy /7

103 paiorlluod sAPp YIOM 10 OT3el 2yl Ag insai aya Ardriinw
'Ald TETa32d autwiajap ol

T3I3TIVIETP AUl Ag pIuTwa=alap

sT Aep 3iom 1INy ® 3o y3aBua( ayy 's4AEp 081 JO WNUTUTW © YITA "IDTIISTP 343 Aq pauTwislsp ST aEaA 1ovIauca isd sAep SWTI-[IN] JO oIsgunu ayl /i

0FL"'T69

DRL'TED
onL 1689

/2 RYVIVS
TYNNNY TVIO0L

WY S0:L%°6 DIOZ/0€/9

cooo
agno-o
oo'o o o 000"
HILVY LYY 3Lvy
TYANNY ADTHIAY TYONNY MOT TYONNY HOTH /¢ /1 3La NOILISOd

sieag ‘sweiborg 107Td pue [ei2adf - g% WYHOODHd

SHEAOT4AWNE GILVITIAILEID -- LIGIHXE AYUVYTVYS
T00 SN IDTIIFTC TOOYDES Jimlaag

Tuny

TYIOL WYdooud

TYLOL LE JdOI ALIATILIVY

SWALI AYYTVYE HIAHLO S00-L5-85

40 FTLIL JE0D ALIAILIV

panuTIuL) 110Z-0108 A4




bh_ 2-864D gz 3w __ - abed - SBT1-4 wiog

‘sadeld tewissp sa1yl Bsn /¢

"8181 Azejes Tenuue sbelsar sawTy 3L2 [Fnba isnw Airfes Tenuue TFPaDa 'S1B1I01 pUER sTPI03gns 10) adasxm /z
"13€15 SUOTINITISUT 2831935 BPRNIIUI "FALd 000 T HeYl aiow ag ura ssdojdwa on C0ET ©3 J0] PBl3BATUDD S5ASp 3I0M JO OTIET 34l AQg 1insaT1 aya Ardritnw
usyl puE I5TIISTP 8yl Ag pauiwaalap se Aep [in] 241 Ag paxwicm Aep a2yl jJo 1aed 343 IPTATR 'did TETIaed SuTwisasp ol CIITIASTR AUI AQ pIUTWIIIIP
7 Aep jaom 1In7 ¥ Jo yibusy syl "sdep QHT 30 WhWTUTW 2 YITm '13TIISID AUl A DRUTWISZIEP St 1v3d 1dvlauos iad sAep swis-11R] 10 IBWnU 2yl /1

HEEZ ‘08T nns "1 TYL0L WYHDOXd
EBE'0HT 0081 IYLOL LEZ FA0D ALIALLIV
tto'se 00°0 s10'8t 00 BT 0oo 6 JWIL LON IYINAWI G405 TANNOSEAd L¥04dns HIHLO T0F-LZ-%9
Gr0 56 00'D3L L9 TE2'19 ¥ZZ'¥% 0081 TANNOSYIE LHO44NS ¥IHKLO 0ob-tg-b9
TTZ' LS oc'o c ) 0000 AYd ILNLILEEALS ZOG-LZ-bY
/¢ RuvTvs ILYH FTLVY HLYH
TYARNY TYLOL  TYANNY aBvHEAY TYRNNY MOT TVONNY HOIH /€ '/1 3id NOILISOd J0 FTLIL AAOD ALIAILOV

{ezspag ‘AousTtsaiiesgd usITEUZ PBITWIT - B WYHDOHd

SHITAOQTEWE TILVIOISILHED -- LIEIEXI AHYTIVYE

ZOO'ON 3I3TIZIETE TOOYDS 131833z

WY S00L%°6 0T02/0E/9 ‘ury ganuTIund tioE-010% A4



59-10Z-64D

87 30 0 2beg

S6T1-4 Wwiog

"saowTd (ewidap saiyl as0 /C

's1ex Axefes yenuue IBeIaag sawtl 3L4 (enba asnw Azejes TenuUuE TEIC1 'ST¥I01 pue sTeiciqns zoj idsox3z /7

T3JedE SUCTINITISUT SIBIS 3pnTaUl “SHLJd 0001 fmzu aIcw 2g uwrd
usyl pue IITIISTP 3yl Ad pauiwialrsp se A=p [1N3 ays £g paylom
5T App yIom TIN37 2 Jo y3ibusy =yl 'sAep GBI 10 WRWTUTW B Y3

Z95'CEL
3EC'0CL
06L 1T
8006
318°'0¢
atTe 20t
Z1C°16€
fIL'Ab
LBE 991
SZC'CT
SZC'LT

/2 RYVTIYS
TYANNY TYLOL

o a
000

D0 EL9°'19
oo o

TR £9L 55
000

EB BLL'LS

00'09%¢ 'EET

ALYy

TYNNNY SOVIIAY

WY S0:L5°6 DIODE/DL/9 uny

510'61
T£5°19

BO6 0T

9oL '9T

BET LS

pLE'LLI

LY
TYRNNY MOT

sadordwa oN "QRT 01 1037 paiserivor sdep xiom Jo oTiei 3yl Ag 3{nsar ays Agdiapnw
Aep 3431 jo 1red Yl IPTATE '3ILd T®Tiired asuTwisisp of ‘IDTIIASTR Y Ag pautwialap
'10T2ISTP BUI Ag pEUTWISISP ST JIead 1oeiiunad iad sAep BWTA-TINZ JO zaqunu 3y /1

TYLOL WYYDOHd

TYL0L L2 3005 ALIAILOY

c00-LE-59

Iab-£E-59

Do®»-LE-59

Te€L~LE-59

QfL-LT=-59

TLE-LE-59

0TE-LE-5%

TYIO0L T2 Ed0D0 ALIAILIY

opa“ 6
0oL s
0 noo o A¥d ILNLILESENS
51081 avo o AWIL LON TYLNIWZTddNsS TINNOSEId LH0dENS MEMILO
19’13 60 TENNOSHId LHOd4Ns HIHLO
70661 o000 IWIL LON TYLHIWITIANS HIHOVIL AdvYON0O23S
tr1's9 o0g 9 HIHOWAL A¥YONDIIS
2EO LY ooo-o IWIL LON IWLMIWETIENS HIHIVIL AYYLNAWITI
582 '4dg pos 2 YIAHIYIL AMYLNIWITA
00T'0
BLE'ECT agt "0 HOLYHLSINIWAY LDIYLSIO dIHLO
JLYYH
TYONNY HDIH /€ /T dLd NOILISOd 40 HILIL
B3els TenBUT{TE TEUOTITEURL - 5§95 WYHOOHUd
SAAZ0TIWE JILYIISILEID -- LIEIHXKIT A¥VIVS

£O0'ON 1D3Ta38TQ IOCOYDS 132d8A3

pPRNUTIUO)

OET-TE-59

JJ0od ALIAILOY

110EZ-010E Ad

)

——



L AZ-64D

6C z ahbeg

e

- 56T1-4 wWiog

Wy

"91931 Azeles ienuvue sbeisse sawrT: 3.4 1enba asnw AzeTes {Enuue (ep101

‘sase(d TewTdsp 231y asn /T

‘sie101 pue sI1PIoigns 10] idsaxz /g

T3IBI1S SUOTINITISUT BIVIS SPNTSUI FLJ 0001 ueyl siow ag ued ssdoTdws oN ‘ORI ©1 JI0I PBRIIRIIUOD SAPD YIOM 3o otiexr sYyi Ag atnssr ayiz Atdragow
uayl pu¥ IDTIISTP 541 Agq psurwi=izp se Agp [InI 84l Agq paytom Aep aya jo aed 3yl Ipraip
st Aep jIiom TINJ ® Jo yibual ayr "SAEP DT 0 WDWTIUTW B Y3ITm ‘IITIISTP Y3l AQ pauTwiaisp 57 1g3d 10pa3uod 1ad sAep awi2-7in] Jo Isqunu ayl /I

BEZ '0ZT
88¢ '0ET
658G 've oc'C
95t ‘38 G0 BLT'EY
b co°o
LEBC'E Bo'a
/T REYTYS JILVY

TYONNY TYIOL

50'L56 0T0B/0C/¢9

TVLNNY IDOVHIAY

Tuny

62601

SZL'0F

LYY
TYOANNY MO%

goo" e

god*z
0LT°11 0ao0°'0

TEL'er goc ' ¢
0 0go° 0

0 ggo'o

3LYH
TYONNY HDIH /€ /1T 3L

Isyag ‘Aicaesusaduny - §5 WYHOOUd

SIZA0THHWE Q3LVWOIAILMID -- LIGIHXE AYYIVYS

Z0O'ON 13TI2ETYH TCOUDS 13dlaas

'ALd TeTITed auTwmIalap 0l

TIBTAISTR 241 Ag pauTwialap

TYLOL WYdBoud

TYLOL LZ 300D XLIAILOV

dWIL LON TYLNIWITAGNS HIHOVIL AHYONODES

HIHIYHL AYYaNODIS

SWALI AYYIVS HIHLIO

NQILISOd 40 FTLIL

SUNOH ¥ SAYO TYINIWZTAANE YIHOVIL AMYONOD3S

panuTIve;

TfE-L2-690

OfLE-LE-69

GO0-LT-59

2eE-LE~6%9

JE00 ALIAILSY

TI3€-0102 A4



L-T0E-649 Az 39 o @beg G61-4 wIog

‘saoneTd [ewidsp 333Ul RSO /(

“sa1ea Axetes jenuue abrisav sawTl P44 1enbs 3snw AzeTes JEnuue (EI01 'STFPI01 puF sTeiolqns io] adaswy /g
*JJBIS SUQTINITISUT 83ILIS SPNTSUI "3ALL 000 T ueyld 3row 3q ues sadotdws on "0FT ©1 I0] PEIOBIILCD SAER jIOMm JO aTiel ayl Ag arnsai ayl Afdrarnu
usyil PU® IITIISIP BU1 Ag pPaUTWIZIIP SE Aep [InI 2yl Ad payios Aep 3yl jo ated sya 3pratp 'aid 1e13aed autwisisp O " 3ID0TIASIP 3yl AQ pauTwiaiap
ST Aep yiom TIn7 © 3o yzBuay syl 'SAPP 08T IO WNWTUTW © Yifsa “I2TIISTP 3U2 Ag pHUIWNIIISPp sT aead 10eI3UcD i3d sAep awti-1Iind Jo i3qunu ayl /1

DET'6ET acgo- o TYILOL WYdD0Hd
OET'6ET ono°o ' AYLOL LE FE0D ALIAILDV
DET'6LT a0°"0 a} & noo"a FWALI AYWTIYS HIH.LO S00-LL-CL
/€ A¥YTIVS AR FLvy I LYY
TYARNY TYLOL TVANNY JOVHIAY TYANNY MOT TYOANNY HOIH /8 /T 3dd NCILISOd 40 ITLIL Jgod ALIATLOY

100Yydg IJITWEMS - [ WTHI0Ud

SEEACTANWE ABLYOIAILYID -- LIGIHXE AUVIVES

{00°ON 1IDTIAETOE [ODYDS 1133943

WY SO LG 6 Dﬂﬁm\am\m Tuny e, panuIiluvo] LIge-0t0L Ad

i




PiclZ ~64D

e’ GBT-d w30y

‘sade1d Tewidsp asiyi asn /¢

‘@1e1 Azetes [enuue 3beiane Sawll mld (enbs Isnw AIeles [enuur TPI0: ‘STRIGI puT s{PI01ans 10] daoxy /g

'3IBIAS SUCTINITIASUT 31e38 3pn{aul "FlLd 000 T eyl alow 3q ues amlojdws oy ORI ©3 10] PIIJEIIU0D SABp ¥IOm JD OTIBI Byl Aqg ITnsar aya Ardrartnwm
uayl pue IATIASTR 3yl Ag psUTwIAIap Se Aep [IN] a4yl AQ payiom A=p 341 3o 13ed 34l SpPTATP '3ILd jerized autwiaisp o] "I2TIISTP Ayl Ag peuTwialasp
ST A®p jiom [(NJ 2 3o yabuay a8yl 'SAER 0T JO wOWTUTM B UITM 'IDTI13STP 3ul Aq pautwralap st Jiesd 10wriuoo 13d sAep swTI-(in] JO Jagwnu ayl /I

L3c'es

TIT'TH
318 °LE

SET'C

952 '18
95z '16

/2 AUYTYS
TYIANY TTYIDL

000 0

oo'o 0

go"EZ15'Z0oT Tis'zZot
ERA £ LYY

TYONNY FOVHIAY TIYWINNY MO7T

WY S0:L5°6 DIQZ/DE/9 uny

G050

coo- o

s} ago- o

a] 0000

06570

I16'201 00G D
JLvd
TYNNNY HDIH /T 334

atgedes ATUBTH - vi WYNDOHd

SEIXOTANE CGILVOIAILMID -- LIBIHXI AHYTIVS

Z0OD ON 3I2TITIET( TOOUDS 219I3AF

TYLOL WYHDOoud

TY¥LOL L2 3003 ALIAILOY

Avd 3JLALILSEAS

SWILI AYYIYS HIHLO

Zo0-LE-TI4,

SO0-LE2-bL

TYLOZ T 300D ALIAILILDY

MOLYHLSINIWIY LIOTHLSIC MIHLOD

NOTILISGd 30 FTLIL

panutiuny

OE1-T€-bL

3000 ALIAILDY

1I02-07T02 Ad



64-T0Z-64D B2z 30 bg abeg 56T-4 wiog

"sacerd [ewrdap saaya asn /g

'?l1ea Aieies [enuuw sbzisa® ST FLd renbs asnuw Aaejes Tenuur TEl1031 ‘sT¥10l pue STRIDIQNE J03 dsoxg /¢

'11FI5 SUOTINITIASUT Bleis 3pAToul '3Ld 900 T UPYI I0W Iy Ued 334ojdwa oN QT ©3 101 pelswIijuod sAeD j10mM Jo ovaex aya Aq 3Tnssr ay: Atdzatnu
uayn pue IDTIISTP AYI Ag pauTwIalap se Avp [[N] 543 A payiom Awp 2yl jo idxed ay3 SPTATR 'A4d TRTIred 3uTwIalap of -I3TIISTP aya Aqg pIuTwigaiap
ST A¥p waom 1Ing & Jo yabua( s5yUl -SAEP 0ET JO WRWTUTW B 43t "32133I5TP Byl Ag pauTNIalap ST 1pak aseriuocd aad sdep AawTI- (N} JO I3qunu syl /T

BL6'TOL BIG"6 TYLOL WYdD0oud
CTL'0589 8t0'§ IYLOL LE 03 ALIALLIY
g5 '8 oo 0 0 a oot o A¥d ALNLILSHAS E00-LZ-6L
BEL LT 00°0 ] o nno o . SWALI A¥YIYS HIHLO S00-LT-64
Fb0 ‘58 00 FF0'SE bb0‘sB bhD 5B 0go 1 anvas NO 019-LZ-6L
LU 000 E15°L1 EO6 61 aoo o 3WIL LON TYLNAWITddNS YIHIWRL ¥IHLO TLE-LE-6L
S8 1L I LS T9 0SB ‘65 EFT G0 415°0 YIHIYAL YIAHLD DEE-LE-6L
NS B a0 o 9.0 °6 To6 61 0000 AWIL LON TYLNIWATAANS ¥IHIWAL AUY.LNIWETA TIE-LE-6L
a8 ‘gRL LD ESE TS T¥1°'5¢ ZET 53 065 L HIHDVEL AYYLNIWITII GIE-LE-BL
98¢ ' 1% 0050 TYLOL TZ 3000 ALIATLOY
9%z '15 00"21%'e0t IT6°20T1 116 20T 005" @ HOLVHLEINIWAY LOIXLSIO ¥IHLO OET-T1Z-64
/2 Ay¥v¥vs HLWH LYY EhA:|
TYONNY TYLOL  IVNNNY ZOVEIAY TYANNY MO IMANNY HOIH /€ */T 314 : NOILISOd 40 HTLIL F00D RLIAILIV

iayag 'sweaboid TTUGTIONIISUT - 5/ WYYDOMd

S3JA0TdWE QALVOIJILIHZD -- LIBIHXE A¥YTYS
ZO0 ON 3IDTIABTO TOOCYDS 3a8asAF

WY G0L5'68 OTI0R/00/9 :uny panutauong FTAE-0T0E Ad

!

i




68 _ -540 BE I . aped ) ST -4 Wiod

‘saoeTd ijewioep 331Ul 880 /1

‘@ie1 Azeies enuur sbeasas sawll L4 Tenba dsnw Liefes jenuue [pI01 'STE101 pUE STEPI0IQNS I0] Jdaaxg /@
©J3JP3IS SUDTINITISUT =318IAS IPNTOU] "JLI 0001 UeYI 3I0W ag ued sadoidwa oN ‘0BT D3 IQJ PIISRIILOD SAEP ¥IOm JO OTI1ex 8yl Ag 1InsaI ayu: Ardrarnu
uayl pue 19TIISTP U1 Ag pauTwI=isp ¥ A¥D ITN] ay: Ag payios Aep ayi jo 3xed 3wl apIaTp ‘3L 1erTaied auTWIslsp Ol CISTIASIP syU1 Ag pauiwiaisp

s1 Aep 3Iom 1Tn3 e Jo y3zbuay syl csAEp 0BT JO WAWTUTM B 43T "IDTIISIP A3 Af pauTwIalap =1 iead 1owiaund Iad sdAep awia-TIng Jo Iaquonu Ayl /I

609 goo-" g TYILOL WVEDOdd
£08 coo' o IYLO0L BZ 3IA0D ALIAILIY
609 0o’ o o 0 6600 SWALI AYYIVE HIHLO 500-8BC-68
/2 AYYTIVS ILYY TLYH ZLYY
TY¥ONNY TYLOL ITYANNY ZDVHIAY TYNNNY MO0T TYONNY HOIH /e /1 BLd NOILISCd &0 ZTLIL d002 ALIAILIY

gaoTaJaes AlTUnUWO) I8yl - §8 WVYDCOH4

SHAZAOTIWI OILYDIIITLHED -- LIGIH®XE AYVIVS
zoOo'ON I2TIASTO TOOYST BAdIBAJ

WY SOILG 6 DIOZ/0E/S umy panuTIucy 1102-010Z A4



S61-d4 wioy

©31€18 SUOTINATISUT BIEIAS IPNTIUT

‘saelr Azefes rtenvue sbevisae sawtiy 3i4 Tenba

‘3Ld4 QDD T UPYI aJom S UEd

uays puE 10TIISTRE 9aya Aq psutwisisp se Aep TTNnJ aul Ag pajyaosm

sT Aep 3Jom [INJ B Jo Yibus syl

08E'ETS
£ST'EC
£st €2
598 '0BE
LT

0Es5 0T

LIC'6

Shy 092

THE"BOE
915°11
9gL 9Lt

666671

/T AYYIYS
TYRNNY TYIOL

a0 s92L'ST1

oo'o
a0’ o
0g-o0

08 TE®'DLT

Go0°0

00'9LL"9LT

o0’ 0

dLYY

TYANNY JOVHIAY

Wy S0'.%°'6 0I0E/0L/9 uny

39,511

0
a

LIf'6

994511

919 '11

9EL " 9LT

o

Iy
THNANNY MOT

38L 7511

0]
bl

Lie’'s

BLOTSWT

315°'11

9zL'5LT

LYY
TYNNNY HODIH

d1oddng spIMISTINETQ -

'sA¥p QBT JO WNWTUTM B YyIim

s3dojdwa on

TOBT 01

Aep aya 3o a1ed 8yl
'1DTI3STP 8yl AQ pauTWIsIIp §T Iead 30BIjuU0S Jad sARp SwWIl-TIN] Jo Jfagwnu sul /1

00z ¢

oo

noc

oon’
0a0-”

Goo'1

coo’

100

ago”

/T

'/T a3a

SIFZAO0TAWE UGIELYOISILYID -~

'sasetd TRWIDSp 33yl Bsn /€

1snw ArR{es (endue [PI01 'S[EI01 DUF S[BI03IgNs 103 3daowy /T

I0] PSIPEIIUCD SAEP ¥IOM Jo OTIea ayd Ag ainsaxz aya Ardrarnu
APTATP "31d TETIIEd 2UTWISIAP 0L '32TIISTP 3yl Ag pauTwisiap

TYLOL WYdDOodd

FYLOL €t 303 ALIAILDY

HOLVHELSINTIWOY LIIHLEIG0 HIHLO 0Li-&L-L8

TYLOL #T 3400 ALIAILOY

A¥d IJLNLILSHNS Z00-5T-L6
SWALI AYYTIYS HIHIO SGO-hI-LE
SHNOH ELT-F1-L6
T SAYO IWINIWIETA4NS YOLVHLSINIWAY LIIULSIO YIHLIO
BOLVHLSINIWAY LJTYL5Id ¥IHLO DET-k1-L6

TYLOL £T 3000 ALIAILOY

SUNOH 7 FAYC TYLNIWITTEENS LNIQNILNIYIENS 211-21-L6
LNIGNILNIYAENS 0TT-21-L6
SWALT AYYTIVYS HIHLO SQ0-21-L6

NOTLISCdE J40 ITLIL FA0D RLIAILOY

L6 WYYDhOHd

LIHIRXE AHYIVYS

£00°GN 3I2TIISTG TOOYI5 IIvIany

panuTIvoD TI0cCc-010E8 A3




B6.__C-6430 82 j. abrg " G6T-4 wiog

'ss2erd [PWTISP @8IY3 @S /€

"@181 Azetes fenuue abeiaase Samtl ILi [enba 3snw AJefes Tenuue [R1031 'STE10] pUE STEI0IgNS 103 adsowzm /2

T3IEIF SUATINITISUT FAEIS BPNISUT L4 (00T UPYl aIiow 3g ued azAoldws oN 08I O JOF P3IIRIIUCY SAED YI0mM JO OTIBI Ayl AQ ITnSaI ay: Ardiarnw
uUsy3 pu® I51I15Tp 34d Ag psutwizisp se Aep [Ini sU3 AQ pawIiom AFp Su1 Jo ared Ul 8pTATR ‘'ILd TETiIed BUTWISIEPp O '1DTIASTP Ayl Ag psutwasiap
ET Aep rom [In3 e jo ysbuay ayy "SABD QBT IO WnWTUTW £ UITM "IDTIISTP B3 AQ pauTwialap s1 ivad 1seriuco isd sdep awia-1[R; jO Iaqunu ayg /1

sves WYHDOHD SIHIL ¥04 YIVGO AYYIYS OEIVIOISILHED ON sesw

/2 RIS FILYY chAE' ALYY
TYONNY TYLOL TYANNY FOVEIAY IYNNNY MO0 TYNNNY HOTIH /v /1 2La NCILISOd 40 =ET.LIL 2002 ALIAILOY

§83TAI25 pood IOOYSS5 - §6 WVHDOHd

SHEACGTAWE O3ILVOIAILYIS -- LIEIHXE XHVYTIYS
Z00°ON I2TIISTQ TOOYAS 3I3dIsaj

WY SNiLS:6 0T02/0E8/9 uny panuTaua) IT0Z-0102 Ad



66+TDZ~64D g7 jo gz =beg 56T -3 Wiog

-sasetd [ewrtoap S3IYI S0 /T

"21e1 AieTes [EnuUUE 3bmidnw SaWI3 3iLd 1enbs I1snw Aleyes [enuus [El031 'S[EI03 puwr s{evioilgns ici adeaxd /g

"J3T35 SUDTINITISUT 2ILIS IPNTIUI "ILA 000 T ULyl 220w ag ued 2a3dojdwes on 0T G 10J PRIIEITUOD SATp HIom O Uﬂumu 3yl Ag 1insax syl Atdriprw
u3y3i puUw IDTIISTP ayz Ag pauimialap se Aep 1103 2yl Ag payiom Aep ayl 3o 33ed 8yl SPIATP 'FLd 1f137ed SUTwWIBNAp o] C3I0T1I5IP 843 AQ pPauTWIAIEp
ST Aep jlom Inj ® jJo yabusy syl "SAEP ORT IO wnWTUTw ¥ 43Tm 'I13TIASTP 243 Ag psutwzalasp sT aead 1oerjucs 1ad SAEp awti-1(n1 3o Jagwnu aul /1

=ees WWHDO¥d SIHIL ¥0d YILYA XHYTYS OFLVOISILEID ON --»»

/% REVTIVS 2 LYY d LYY 3Ly
TYONNY TYIO0L TYNNNY FOVHIAY TYINNY MOT TYONNY HOIH /e /1 3L NOTILISOd 30 FTLIL J400 ALIAILIY

uoTaealodeueral T1dRd - §6 WYHOOU4

SHYAOTENE QILVITAIINID -- LIGIHXT AUVIVS
TO0'ON ADTIIETH TOOYIS 11213AF

WY S0'L8'6 BTNZ/0T/9 uny e, PanuTIue) IT0Z-010E Ad

.




abeg

—

e BE wet SET-4 wiog
BgL'9E oo a0'0 a0 o o0 00o° g SWHLT AHYIYS HIHLO S00-52-10
LLBTLYE ShTIE Sy 1e Sk 17 ¥0°965 11 §5655°G SHINYOM JDIAMIS 0L6-52-10
8.1 CTT v0"61 zL BT L1°61 10 G¥6'S 858" 2 TYOTHATS/331440 ObG6-G2-10
815 °90% 6b°91 10°%1 9z LT 5 6BbL 0L SBL bT SIIY 016-52-10
g8L'08BT gEL" TYLOL $2 3000 ALIAILDY
659 b6 SL BT SLBe SL 8E b E82'C ZHs 1 TYITNHIAL 096-v2-10
GBL 58 £1°61 £E1°61 L1671 $5 bAbF 951°¢ TYDIHIII/3D1d40 Qu6-v2-10
(524 00’0 000 0o a0 0 oG 0 SWILI AYYTYS HIHLC ZN0-bz-10
E0T L2V 'Z BEE 65 TYLOL £2 3000 ALTALLOY
0oL '€ 000 oo o oG G oo’ g 005’0 A¥d 3LNlIisgns zog-te-10
ELVE ag- o oo o [eX el Go o ono o SWILI AMYIWS dIHLO 500-€2-10
GLY ' VEL 'R ET°BT LG°ST 9t 0 0T 199 'PET BLE &5 IY2IN3TI/321440 ab6-£2-10
LSE'Z1T £E8B°Z TYIOQL Z2 3000 ALIATLOY
30096 L9 81 LB°91 £1°61T ZL ZFT'S LLb T TYIIHETD/331540 0v6-22-10
EEL b1 BE L1 BE L1 g2 L1 00 258 [t 52301V 016-22-10
bes'1 a0 o 0o'o 000 0o o oo’ o SWILI AYYIYS HIHLO S00-ZZ-10
065 '95L Z6EET IYLOL T¢ 300D ALIAILOY
8rZ 1 oo’ 0 oo o 000 0o o guo' o A¥d FLNLILSEBAS z00-TZ-10
LGT 98 1o Ri] oo o 000 a0 o 0000 SWILI AYYTIYS YIHLO 5G0-TE-10
6h0°2 oG a 00°0 a0 0 a0 0 ono 0 FWIL LON TYNOQISSII0NG £96-12-10
8D 1ELT I5°1E S 8e S % 00681 'Y goe e TYNOISSIA0Hd 096-1C-10
§60°9FG z9- ze L BT SL 82 00 969 'L 2EETT TYDIHITI/3DEA40 Gr6-12-10

/T R¥YIYE cRA'S S dIVH ELVYH SHNOH

TYONNY TYI0L  ATENOH IOVHIAY  ATHAOH MOT ATHROH HOIH 40 HIEWAN /g /1 213 NOILISOd 40 ITLIL 2G0D ALIAILDY

Wy Z0FLS'6 ODTOE/0E/9

runy

UOTIEDINPH JI6Fd - T0 WYHOOHUd

STIXOTANI QITAISSVYTID -- LIGIHXI REVYTIVYE

ZOQ"ON JID0TIASTE TOOYDS 118333AJF

TI0Z-0702 A3



1o ¢ abey 36T-4 wiog

&
"~

10-108-64D

"sanerd [PWrldsp 331yl asp /¢

“Aed jo Ra3ea Aranoy sbeisse 3yl SAWIT SINOU Jo iqunu sy3 (enbs 1snw Are{es TEnUUE TEI01 'S{¥IO1 PUF S]E10IQNS Jo3 adaaxy /e

"3Iels [ESTUYDEI-A{TRUGTIEIOA pUE SUOTINITISUT 2IBIS BPNToUl "3Ld 000 1 UBYI 230U 3Q upd =34ordws
Op CELd 2UtwiAdsp 01 0F§0¢ AQ SINOY JO IUNOWE BYI SPTATR CSINOY QROE URYI SSBT USYM CSANOY 0§07 2Q O3 PIIIPTSUOD ST AusTeaTnbs awii-{inI ¥ /1

056 'LCE'6 LET EST TYLOL WYEDONd
PIT'LET'T 0000 TVLO0L B 3002 ALIAILIY
LIc’'s Do'o 00" ¢ Q00 oo o aoo- o : A¥d JLOLILSENS Z00-BE-10
LEBTET T [ oo o0 0oo-a on- o 000" ¢ SWALT AYYTVYS HAHLO 500-82-10
HEQ'008'E 6ES b TYLOL LE 3G0D ALIAILOY
BEZ 'OBC co'o 0o o 000 000 oGe 0 A¥d ALNLILSENS T00-LE-10
6&b 'BLH go-o oo'o g0’ o neo 0000 SWILI AHYTYS UAHLO S00-LE-TD
668k '6LCT TR ¥ b BE Lo 9t 0S5 2696 GL9F TYIINHIAL 0BG-LT-T0
RTA TbE T SE LT 10 BT 829°0¢ 62 L60°'L8 DSE 6L 5301V 016-LEZ-10
L9E'GGL ESF' LT TYLOL 92 FG0D ALTATLLDY
QET'EEL BT 62 BT SE FI 6E 0y LBE'TT BIS 'S TEYNOISSIL0NG 096-92-10
okL'8TH 98°91 0s°S5I BT LT 00 "BEH ' bE 6 I1 5301V a16-92-10
LOS ¥ co0°0 oo o0 000 oo o 0G0 0 SWALI AHYIYS HIHLO so0-9¢-10
ToL'E0s 8AT'FE TYLOL SZ 3000 ALIAILIY
ogo's 0o o 00’0 003 coa opo-o A¥d 3FLNLILSENS £00-%E-10
/2 AR¥YTIVS Hivd JLYY 3Ly S¥NOH
TYANNY TYL0L  ATHROH J3OVUIAY  ATHANCH MOT ATHNOH HOIH 320 HFERAN /€ /T dnd NOILISOd 40 IILIL 4GOI ALTATLIOY

uoyiesnpy oTEEH - 10 WYHDOUd

SHIAQTAME OIIAISSYII -- LIBIHXE AHYIVS
Z00'ON 3I0T3AETO [OCYDS 31aiaa3d

panutito) T1Ge-0T08 Ad

WY B80:L%9'6 0102/0C/9 runy




Z0-1_ 540 62 Fw_ - 9brg e G6T-4 WIO4

‘saoeTd [ewIdap s3Iyl asn /¢

“Aed jo saex Aranoy sBeiaasv 8yl 5awTI sinoy 3o asqunu a2yl Tenba asnw Aie(es jenuue TEIG1 'S72101 pue sieloigns 103 1daoxyg /7

"33®15 IPITUYDSI-ATIRPUOTIEIOA pUT SUGTINITISUT B3IBIS 3PATHUT "3FLd GO0 T UEYZ 9I0m 3g ued a3ko7dws
ON "dLd SUTWIAISIP 01 0§02 AQ SINOY JO IJUNOWE 3yl apPTATR 'SINOY 080E UPY1 SS3T USUM SInoy gggz ag o3 pPRIapisuon sI jualeatnbs awii-1ing v /1

LRI B 95%° 0 TVILIOL WY¥D0uMd

¥9T°8T ERR TYLOL £Z JA0> ALIAILOY

ST 8T ET 81 ET°6T1 ET 6T 0% 658 39%°D TYDIH3TD/ED1440 ObE-TZ-E0
/T R¥YIYS JLvd Ly Ly S¥NOH

TYONNY TYIOL ATENOH FOVUSAY  ATHMAOH MOT  XTHNOH HOIH 40 HEEWON /E /T 313 NOILIEO0d 40 IFTLIL 2003 ALIATLLOV

acusTIadxg ButulesT SATIPUIBITY - 70 WYHOOUd

SEFA0TdWE OAT4AISSYID -- LIFINXI AYVYIVS
ZOD ON 3I2TIISTH 1OOUNS 2183343

WY 80°.L5:6 0102/0€/9 ‘uny PanuTiucyh TI0Z2-0102 Ad



IT-108-640

57 10 b abed

ST1-4 wiod

‘saneTd TewTosp 882Y3I SEN [T

‘Aed jo saea Atanoy =Beisa® 843 S2WTI1 san0y Jo I1aqunu 2yl {enbs asow Aipies [enuuE tEI01 'STPIG] PUE STRIOIGNS Io] adsaxa /i

oy "3Ld FUIWIST1AP 01 0B0F AQ SANOY JO IUNCHE IYL APTATP

660" LL
560°LL
000 "5S¢ 00D 0" 0
56N CE P OE VE OE
/T AEWTYS 31vd ALVH

TYANNY (IYI0L  ATHOOH IDYHIAY  ATHAOH MO'T

Wy S0'LG'6..ATAE/0DT/9 "uny

91215 [P37uy3331-A{[PUDTIRIOA PUP SUOTINITIEUT AIEIS SPR{dUT "ILJ 000° T URYI 2100 g uea aaflotduwa

'SINOY JEGE UEBUI SS3[ USYM

oot

000t

000 000 0po o

B0z co o080 ’E 0po- 1
cRA SHNOK

ATHNOH HOIH J0 HIGRON /€ '/T 34

I 37315 - snInWYTis [EI8p3d - TT WYYDHOUd

SIFA0THMA GITSISSYTI -- LIBTHXE AHVIVS

ZGO"ON A9TIIETO TOOYDS 121313aF

SWALI AHYTYES ¥FHLO

MOILISOd 40 FTLIL

‘51n0Y QP07 5O 03 PIIapIsSucs ST IwWsTeaTnbs awil-1Ing ¥ /1

TYLOL WYHOOHA

TYLOL TZ ZG0J ALIAILOVY

TYIIEITI/ 301440

panutidog

sop-12-11

ovs-12-71

IOA3 ALTAILIY

TIDE-OICE Ad




BT Sree 640 62 s 2Hed e’ GBT-J WIOS

‘sase(d {ewilap 231yl sSsn /%

"Aed jo 3aea Atanoy aBeisar 2Yl SBWLI 5IN0G JO IFQUOU BYl [EnbE3 35Nw AJe{Es [EONUUE [PIC1 'S{EI01 pUER STEI101GNE 103 adsoxzg /g

"IIEIS [EOTUYISI-A{[EUOTI¥ION PUR SUTTINITISUT JIEIS 3pNToUT "3FLd 000 1 UPYl 3itow 3G ued safotdus
ON "Zld 2UTWIBISR ©1 080z Ag SAN0Y 30 NUDOWR 343 SPTATD 'S3N0Y QROf UPYI S53] USYM CFI00Y 0B0F 30 01 RBIRISPTSUDI ST Uﬁmﬂm>ﬂ36m IWTI-TINI ¥ /T

£91°886 bSL' 32 TYLOL WYHDO0Hd
CIE'BYE ¥SL'GZ TYLOL L Q0D AIIAIILOY
BLE LY oo o 000 a0 0 000 oo o A¥d ALNLILSENS Z00-LE-b1
PGE'T 0o o 000 0o o go°o gog-o SWALT AWYIYS HIHLC 500-t2-b1
L6206 9891 TN ¢ 82 LI 05°195°'L5 vSLSE s3qalv GT&-LEZ-b1
58 6E ooo' 1 TYLOL TZ 3A00 ALIALLOVY
£58°'6€C 9761 5161 9161 a0 080 '€ coo‘t TYOIMETO /301440 0¥6-12-+%1
/2T A"YTIVs LYY Eivd FLVY SHNOH
TYONNY TYIOL ATHNOH TAVEEAY ATHACH MOT ATHAOH HOIH  J0 dIEMON /€ /T 314 NOILISOd 30 3FILIL 200D ALIAILOY

¥YEOI - SNTNWTIS (ea9pad - BT WYHDOHJI

SATAOTANWI QATEISSYIO -- LIGIHWIT AYUYIVS
00 OH 3I9TAIETE [OOUIS 113353

WY S0:.5:!6 0Y0z/0C/9 runy panurtaua’ T16ez-0t0z Ad



HI-10€-64D 6¢ Jo 3 2bed S6T-4 wiog

rsaoe7d [ewisdap 323yl =sn /¢

‘Aed jo ®1e1 ATInoy abeisa® ay: sawil sIN0Y o Jaguay 41 Tenbs asnw AIPTRsS [ENUU® JE103 'STE10I PUER S{®301gns o] 1daowd /I

©313®35 TE2TUUD2I-A{[RPUOTIEDOA PUR SUCTINITISUT S1€3IS SPNISUI ‘Hld 000 T UBYs 310w 3g ued ssfordus
oN "3Ld SUTWISIAL ©1 0ROZ AQ SINOY 3FO 1unowg Ayl 2PTATR 'SINDY DH0F UPY3 SSa] WayMm "Sanoy 0B0P¢ 57 O3 PIIapTSUCD ST sualeatnba awia-1(ng v /I

[u] oo’ o TYLOL WYdDOdgd

0 000’0 TYLODL LE JFA02 ALIAILOY

a 0o a0 oo’ o a0 po'o aoo-o SWALT AUWTYE HIHLO S500-L%-B1
/€ AHVTIYS d.LY SLYY dLvy BUNOH

TYNNY TYLOL  ATHNOH JOVHIAY  ATHOOH MOT  ATHOOH HODIH 40 YIEWNN TN i A S NOILISEOd 40 ETLIL JO0J ALIAILOY

BiUEIp SATITISEWO) - EN[NWTIS TEIaPsd - AT WYHDONE
SHTAO0TAWE gIIJISEVTI -- LIGIHXI RUYIVE
700 0N 1IDTIISTH TOOYIS A1a3d2AF

WY 90:L5g-"I0C/0C 9 uny e panuTIued




E1- 1 64D 62 Jn__ 8Bed - 56T-d wiong

'sa@oeyd Tewi3ap 983yl A5 /T

"Aed jo sar1 ATanoy sbeisar 3yl Sa3wll $1inoly Jo Iaqunu sy3 Tenbs 1snw AIB[ES [BNUUE [P203 'S{BI0I PUF STEI0Igns Joy i1daoxy /g

©3181s [¥oTuysal-A[[eUOTILI0A PUE SUDTINITISUT 21935 apnTIU] "ILI 000 T Ueyl atow ag uws aadorduws
oM "3ld IUTWISISP O3 0BOEZ AQ SINDY JO IUnowe a3yl aplaTp 'SIncCY DADZ UBY1 S537 UIUM 'SINOY QBOZ 2O O PIIIPTIUOD ST usjeainbs awrl-i(ng v /1

+usev HYHDOU¥d SIHL HO4 YIVA AYYIYS TITIISSVIO ON eawe

/2 R¥YIVS LYY JcRA 2] 3J.LVY SUNOoH
TYOARNY TYLOL A TYN0H IOVEIAY  ATUNOH MOT  ATHOOH HDIH 40 YIEWIN /e /T 3L NCILISCd 40 BTILIL JdC3 ALTAILOY

iBy30 - SNINWIIS T[exapad - 61 WYHDOUd

SEEZADTIRE dIIJISSYID -- LIBIHXZ AYVIVS

ZO0°ON I2TIAETG TOOYSS 132IaA3

WY 90:L5:6 0T0E/0E/9 uny pInuTIvOg ITD2-0T0Z A3



12-10£-64D 62 Jo § =brg 551-4 wiog

'sadeTd [ewidap @81yl asp /¢

‘Aed jo @aex A{anoy sbBeirsae 5yl S3WTI SINOY IO asqunu Syl {enba asnw ArmTes Tenuue 9301 'STEI01 PUP Steaciqns 10y 1dadwy [z

"3IEAS TRPOTUYSSI-ATIEUOTIEIOA PUR SUGTINITISUT DILIS SPRTAUT ZL3 0001 Ueys ai1ow ag ues sakcidua
OGN "3A4d FUTNISIBP O 0BHOZ A SINOY O IUNDWE SYI FPTATP 'SINOY QRGE UEBNI SBSI] uaym SINOY QROE S0 01 pRiasprsuoo ST Juaieatnba 2mti-frng v /1

E00'SPE ‘T _ BLZ 89 TYLOL WYHDOYd
9Te'F9T'E g80°Z9 TYLOL LZ 3003 ALIAILOY
9v0 '€ gao oo 00" a 000 000°0 SWALL AYYTYS HIMLD 500-1L7-12
DLS 1912 SL 8T 9f [T BZ LT 16 GED'6ZT B88°EY 5AATY 016-L2-17
759 °'€¢ 9E6'0 TYLOL §Z FA0D ALTALLOV
£59'¢t¢e BT LT 87 L1 e LT 0% Lb6'T 36D SHGIV 016-GE-12
TEL'SET ¥ST'S TYI0L TZ Q0D ALIAILOY
082 ' T4 LT %L 92 kL 9T WL 00 080°'% 000"t 1YNDTS5IS0Ud n8s-1E-1¢
b LT ZL61 E1° 6T 2912 00 8e8°g BSE b TWITHITI /321440 DUE-LZ-17
0zo't oo oo a 000 000 0oo o SWALI AYVIVS HFHLO S00-1Z-12
/& Advvs FLvd FLYY FLVY SHNOH
TYANNY TYIOL  ATYNOH JOVHIAY  ATENOH MOT  ATHNOH HOIH 40 HIEWON  /f ‘/T 313 NOILISOd 40 ITLIL 2002 ALIAILIY

#3e35 ‘teauswalddng ‘uorieonpg (®ioads - 17z WYHDOMS

SHEFACTAME d3IJISSYID == LIFGIHXI A¥YTIVS
f00°ON IPTIIETE TOOUDS 11ar3a3F

panutTIuog IrnZ-0102 A3

WY S0:.5°6 0TOZ/0L/9 funy

i

§




vzi__A 64D

82 .~ abeg

S OGET-4 wicg

e’

‘Aed jo 21B1 ATanoy abeisar Byl SaUT1 SINOY JO Isqunu syl tenba isnw AIB[ES [ENUUE TPI01

55F 958

ESL'6Z8

£,80'3g 000

3LY°6 600

06T " ¥ES 281

TET'bBT

S56% €6 bT 62

ZEL'8E8 09°1¢e

bOG6 T 000

969 °'E

963 '@ 00 ¢

BLRET

PL8'fe ET'61
/T AMYIVS LYY

TYONNY TYLOL ATHOOH FOVHIAY

WY 307L%°6 QT0Z/0E/9 uny

00" 0

00°0

10°HT

FTI'6E

Bs It

LI

[

ET°6T

JLYE
ATHNOH MR

"FIBIE TEITUYIDI-A]{PUOTIE30A PUB SUQTINITISUT 31215 3pnioul
oN "3Ld auTwI®18p ©3I 0§02 Ag sSINOY Jo JUNOWE 3Yl apTATR

og- e

ao-o

LT LR

PI'6C

g3 1c

a0’ g

ao'o

ET 6T

dL¥y

ATYNCH HOIH

be:-F1-1-1-X

oo

o0

SE

G5

o

co-

ao-

aa

‘1eiuaws (ddng

S3IA0TLNT JITJISEYTD --

TBOTCW

20 WIFGHNN /T

'EINGY 0p07 URY1 S53T uUalmM
DEL'ET

TLE°S8T
"a aooe'o

] noo' o

“bEBZE

‘BOE'E £pE T

a oGo" 0

oo’ o
a aoo’ o

cog° 0

"BRZ I gog'o

SHNOH
/T 3Ld

‘uotTaeonpd 1etosds -

LIBIHX3 AYYIVE

ZOO'ON 13733810 ICOYDS 1I23aAZ

"sapeid [ewtasp aaiyl asn /¢

‘STE1I02 pue STEl0IqQns toj ddeaxz /7

"ALd 00071 URYl Sa0W ag uwvs asAoidus

‘EINOY (B0EZ 24 03 PaIApTsuUc) ST juatuatnbe swra-(Ing v /1

TYICL WYIDDHd

IYLOL LZ 3000 ALIAILIOY

AVd JLOLILSENS ca0-LZ-bi
SWIALI AMVYTYS HIHLO SOd-LE-vi
5301V 0i6-Le-bi

TYILOL 9& FC00 ALIAILOV

IVNOIESII0HG 086-832-%2
53dI1v Qt6-9E2-%2
SWILI AYVYIYS WIHLO 500-92-%2

TYIOL 52 3300 ALIAILOY

SGWELI AYYIYS W3IHLD 500-52-v2

TYLOL T2 340D ALIAILDY
TY¥IDIN3TI/331440 Ov¥6-T12-%C

NOILISOd 30 HEILIL 3000 ALIAILOY

FZ WYYDOHd

panuTiuvol 1102-0102 A4



1E-T0C-640

6 3O 07 =beg

SAT-4 wiog

CAed

ON dHLd AUTWIIIBp O3

PER‘GECL

ST9'(h

5L 68 RETLT

LBO0'C 000

6LL a0 o

LBL'6W

Sb ao'o

bOECF SECTE

BES 4T 88" BT

9TT " vET

DRT LT L1761

597901 16T

igb an o

§ZE'3T

4Ry co°0

LbT 8T 5681

LLA'TE

&60'Zh bE 0L

8LL oo
/¢ XEBYIYS ILYY

TVOANNY TYLOL  ATHAOH JOVHIAY

WY 90G:L5i6 QIBZ/06/9 iuny

€0 Lt

0c'o

0o°o

oo° o

Sk T

L8t

BO'AT

bz ge

ag' o

FLYY
ATHNOH MOT

jo 2181 A{inoy abeisaw 2yl S2WTY SINOY JO 1aqURU YT Tenba 1snuw

(3IWAS [EITUYDDI-A{TPUDTIFIOA PUE BUOTINITISUT o3E18 spnisug
DBOE AQ SInoy Jo Junowe ayl spiatp ‘sinoy 0B0F UBRYI SSa] uaym

SLTI'B

bOS'E
5e LT PO 50275 B0SF
oo o neo pon- o
000 0o o 0oo' g

E9T°T
oo’ o oo o 000’ o
S Ig 96" LbG T [ TR
ET 6T WeTLE R LR

REO"C
ET 61 G6° 568 ged'n
18°67 05°085°% 699°¢
ag'n ¢oo goo" o

oTF" 0
go-a 000 000" a
ET 6T T 'r5B 01¥°0

[ T R o
bE 0C 00 (A0 £ 000" %
0o o 00°0 ooe o

3wy SHNOK

XTHNOH: HOIH

20 YITEMAN /€ /1 244

BlE35 'DTSEE '[RUDTIEDOA - I WVEDOYd

SHEAOTLdNE GIRIJISSYTD -- LIGIHXT XYVIVS

ZOD'ON ADTIAESTQ [OOYIS I38I8AY

Alri®S [EOUUR TEI07

‘S1e303 pur siEloIgns ic] adasxy /¢

"dld 000°T uBYyl siow ag ued asdotduz

'SANOYU LEDEZ 20 O PRISPTISWOD ST 3usTeEathba SWII-TIRT ¥ /7T

TYLOL WY¥ODHd

TYLOL L2 2000 ALIAILOV

53AIY 0T6-L2-1¢C
A¥d JLALILSENS th0-Lg-T¢C
SWALI AWYIYS UIHILO S00-LE-1T

TYLOL 97 2403 ALIATLOY

SWALI AWYIYS HIHLO S00-5Z-1¢
SHINYOM F2IAMIS DL6-5E-TE
IYDIH3ID/3I1440 ObE-5Z-1¢

TVLOZ PE 3002 ALIAILIY

TYOIHATD/AD1440 ObE-hwZ-1F
SACIV 016-%Z2-11
SW3LI AUMYTIYS HIAHIO 500-v2-TK

TYLOL 22 3aod ALIAILOY

SWALT AMVTYS ¥3HLD G00-22-1¢

T¥3THITI/AD1440 ObG6-22-1¢

TYLOL TE #d0J ALIATLOV
TYOIYATI/AIT440 Ous-17-7T¢
SWILI AYWIWS ¥IHLO S00-1E-1C

NOILISOd 40 FILIL A0 ALIAILOY

panutauoy JIRE-0T0Z A4



R 52 Ju_l ®9Fd e SBT-3 wlag

‘sazerd jewtodsp 23IY1 38sn S
SIFACTIWE QIIJISSYTIO -- LIEIHXI AUNVYIVS
ZOO'ON IDTIAETZ TOOYDS 118ISAF

WY 50°L5:6 OTDEZ/0E/9 uny panuTIuog 1102-0702 A3



AE-T10C-640

62 3}C 71 =bB®g

Se1-~d4 Wiong

‘Awd 3o S1ex Aranoy 2Beisaw Iy3d ST sanoy o Isquwnu sy Tenba asnw AIETEs [RNUUER {elod

*13P3s 1eOTUHDII-AITPUOTIESOA PUF SUOTINITISUT 3IBIS SPRTOUT

‘soneTd Tewtasp 2334yl 250 /€

'STEI01 PUE STEI0IgNs Joj idaoxyg /i

‘3L 0048 T ueya s3ow 3ag ued asforduws

ON CdLJ PUTWISISP ©1 DROC AG SIN0Y IO JUNOWE 3Y3 SPTATP 'EIN0OY OBEGL UBHI SSAT USYM S SINOY 030F7 59 O3 PSISPTSUGE ST JuafeaTnba swts-imng v /1

TLE 9T
TL45°5T
801 oo 0 000
£9b 91 ot 91 0og' 9t
/& RUYTIYS FIVH LYY

TYOHNY TYLOL ATHNOH ADWHIAY  ATHNOH MO7

WY 90°L5°6 HI0Z/0E/9 ‘funy

98F 0
9BF'D
co'o 0o o ann o
0L 91 00 '0I0'T 98k’ 0

FIVY SYN0OH
ATHAOH HOIH 30 HEEMON /€ /T 4

TRaspad 'IFUDTITOOA - BE WYHDOM4

SAFAOTINE J3TJISSYTID -- LIGIHXI AUYIYE

Z00'ON 3I2TIIFTO TODYDIS 133I3A3

NOILIS0& 30

SWALI

d1LIL

IYIOL WYYQOud

TYLCL L2 FG00 ALIAILOY

AYYIYS HIHLO

SACIVY

PanuUTIL0D

S00-L2-BC

016-LE-BE

4003 XALIAILOV

JIIoZ-oi0e Ad




15 <640 62 »o_~T =bwa ~e- S6T1-d W3Dg

"590F14 TewilRp sIaYz Isn /K

‘Aed jo maes Aianoy sbersar 2yl sSowll BInNoy Jo isguwnu 3yl jenba 1snw Axejes {enuue [PIca 'STEIOI DUF 51BI0IGNE 1037 1d=3ax3 /g

"33IPI1S TE3TUYS2I-ATIRPUOTIEION PUE SUOTINITISUT 53915 IpNTIUT "JLd 000°1 ueyl 3row ag ued asAofdwa
OGN CHLJ JUTWIBISD ©F QE0Z AQ STNOY IO IUNCHE BYT IPTATD 'SInoy G0Z UEY] $S531 UayM CSINOY 08NZ S0 01 PSIIPTSUOS ST 3JuaTEATnbS BWTI-I[R] W /1

TTL'19¢8 L1 %T TYLOL WVHD0dd
E09 " LLE L1621 TYLOL L2 3J03 ALIAILOY
ZET 2T oo’ 0 Qg0 000 0o g poo- o SWELI A¥VIVS HIHLO S00-LE-1%
112°59% 2L LT TR L1 0% 00°t9g’'9e LTIR 2T SIOIY 016-LE~165
BOT"FH goo" g TYLOL TZ 2dDI ALIAILDY
065 't8 60°0¢ TE'61 EL A o0 031’y ngo - TYOINIID/IDT1440 ob6-12+18
8IS 0070 oo o 000 no'o ooo-a SWILI AYVIVS WIHLO S00-1z-1%8
/2 Kd¥TIYS dLvy ZLYY ILYYE SHN0H
THONNY TYLOL ATUNOH ADVHIEAY  ATHAOH MOT ATNOH HDIH 40 ¥IEHRAN /E /T 214d NOILISOd 30 JTLIL H00J ALIAILAY

Tezapaj ‘pabeiuvapesIg VISE - IS WYHDOUd

SEEACTAHA dITJYSSYTD -- LIBIHXE AHVIVYS
Z00°GN I3TIAETO [QOYDS 23213Az

Wy 907L%:6 0I0DZ/0L/9 uny ’ panuIiucsy T102-0702 A4



G-T00-640 67 30 »1 =beg S61-d w104

[

‘saoeyd TRwInsp 331yl ISR /€

‘Aed jo e2aex Atanoy sbeisag syl s3wTl 5IN0Y JO Jaqwnu 3yl TEnb3 asnw AJETES [ENUUER TEI0T 'STEIO1 pUP sTeinigns 3ol idaoxy /z

"31]@35 TEOTUYI3I-A{{PUOTIEOOA DUFW SUOTINATISUT SIVIS 3PNIoUI "ELd 000 T UBYI aiow ag uead asdordus
oN AL4 PUTWIBINAR ©1 080 AQ SINOY JO JUNOWER 343 IPIATRE 'SAN0OY 0§0F UBUI SSay usypM "sSINOY 0BOZ a9 O3 PIIIPISUGCH ST Juateatnbs awrz-fing v /1

TLE LE ons-’ o TYLOL WYHO0ud
L8 nag’o TYLOL L& d000 ALIAILOY
L8 a0’ o aog°o o0'0 oo g 0a0°' o SWALI AWYTYS Y3IHLO 500-Lz2-2%
SAF LT 0os° o TYLOL TE 3400 ALIAILSY
SEY'EC [0 WS £9'1Z ¢g’1e goargt 0S8’ 0 TIY3I¥dNS /331440 OhE-1E2-2S
0Qo's 00 00’0 0o0°n0 0o o 0o0' o SWRLI AMYIYSE ¥IKLO §00-T1Z-25
/T AMYTYS CRA £ dLVY ALYE SHNOH
TYOANNY TYLOL  ATHO0H JOVEIAY  ATHAOH MOT  ATdA0H HDIW 40 dHIHMHAN /€ /T 3Ld NOILISOd 40 FILIL 003 ALIALLOY

TeIaps4 ‘vISH ISpUn SlUTIp F[IATL ISYIO - £5 WVEDOHd

SEEADTAME OATAIFSYTD -- LIFIHXI AYYTIVYS
ZOO'ON I3TIANESTI TOOYIS I183I3AF

Wy 90°LSTE-TTOT/0C/9 CuUny e, panutiuc)y  TI0Z-010C Ad

L




§5n __-64D

6 y~—s1 8beg

S~ ggT-4 wlog

"85587d [ewidsp 81yl asn /f

"Aed 3o =s1ex ATainoy =Brasaw Syl sswT: sanoy 3o Iaqunu sya tenbs asnw Aiepes [enuue T2A03 'S{E101 pue syeliolqns 103 adsoxy Jz

85t'szZe
PEEBTE
159 0G0 000
SLy'e 0o o a0 0
8T1E' 112 £b LT 18791
PIL'OT
6E53°01 9p° 02 9b° 02
1A oo a9 0

/T AUYTIVYS HILYWH LYY

TYONNY TTYLIOL  ATHAOH HOVUIAY ATHNOH MOT

WY 90°L5°'6 OIDEZ/0E/9 ‘uny

"33EI5 TEITUYDEI-ATTPUOTIEIOA PUP SUCTINITISUT 27838 @PRISUI "3id 000°T UPY2 2low =q UED EELGEL-UTE]
ON '3lL4 SUTWISIEIP 01 0EO0EZ A EINDY Jo IuUnNowe Syl SPTATR 'SINOY 0BGF UPYl S5IT USYM SINOY 0B0¢ P9 03 P23I3PISUOD ST qualeatnba awrl-{1iny ¥ /1

no-o

oo o

FL 6T

gr°0Dz

000

HILYY

00"

Qg

Lb

ag’

ao

ATENOH HDIER )

83EF3§5

tavT)

STIAQTdHWE JIIAISSYID -~

T80° %

ILE'5
o] 000’0

o 00a’ o
TE8'S
05270
SR

G ano’o

SHNAH

O HIFMWON /v /T 3ad

urexBoxg soue3lETsSEY HFuTtulwmaT - go

LIGTHXEZ X¥VYIYE

700 CN I5TIAETG [OOYIS 138333A37

TYLOL WY¥DOoUd

TYLOL 4T 3A02 RALIAILOY

AWd 3JLALILSENS Z00-L2-56
SWILI AWYTIVS ¥3HLO 500-L2-55
5307Y DT§-L2-5%

TYLOL TZ 02 ALIAILIY
TYSIHETI/331430 D¥6-12-55
SWILI A¥YTYS HEHLO 500-12-66

NOILISO0d 40 dHILTL ddod ALIAILDY

WyED0¥d

PanUTIULS TI0E-0102 Ad



95-T0E-64D 52 3o 91 =beg GET-4 WI0ng

'ssoe1d {ewroap 331yl asa /¢

“Aed 3o aiwr Apinoy sbersae 8yl 53w SINOY JO Iaguwnu a3yl jenbas asnw AJeTes Ienuue 12303 'SEIE10] pur sIEI103IgNSs 103 adaawy /¢

"33E1s TEITUYIII-ATIPUDTIEIOA PUP SUOTINITISUT SILIS SPRToul "FAL3 DOO T USYl atow aq Ued sadoidwa
OH "3Ld SUTWAIIIP 01 OR0Z AQ SINOY FO IUNOWE 3Yl PTATP 'SIN0OY 0F0F UTYA SS3] UsYM CSIn0Oy 0pQg 99 O PIIBPISUCA ST auateatnba swia-frng v /1

fET'e0T [ 3: At TYLOL WYyohoud
SHE'BY [ 1 - TYLOL L£ JId0D KRLIAILOVY
ge9 0o o ao ' o a0°0 neg- g oo o SWILI AUYTWS ¥WIHLD S00-LE-85
z2g'a9 Hg et BEZ LI BZ LI 00°'bs6 "¢ t06°1 s53ATY 016G-LT-75
LET'"®E 8SH°0 TYLOL TE J400 ALIAILIY
LPTFE £ET'81 [ - £1°61 00'S8L T 858" 0 WO INITD/A01440 Obke-12-965
/T AdNTINS JLVY dLYH RA £ SHOCH
TYONNY TYLOL  ATUNOH IDVHIAY  ATUNOH MOT  KATHAOH HOIH J0 HIGMNN /L /T 3zd NOILISO0d 4C ETLI0 F0a03 ALIAILIY
quanbuT{sQg 'ESWIOH PUE EIB3UB] ‘SURTANITISUI 83IEIF - 95 WYHDHOHd
S3FA0TENE QIIJISSYID -- LIGIHXE XdvIvs

Z00°ON I9TI1ETE TOOYDS 11839a3

panuTtiuc) TO0Z-0TI0C Ad

WY 90°.%°'6 O0TOEZ/CE/9 ‘uny




85~ &40 68 . 1 abeg ] o S6T-d wiog

‘sasefd fewTdap 821yl 8sn fE

-ded jo siex ATinou aBeasa® Ayl SaWIl SInoy 3O a3gunu Fyd Tenbs 1srw Azeles [ENUUE [RIO1 'S(E101 PUE S1Ei0igns 103] idaoxz /g

"33¥1s TBJTUYIS3-AT{EUOTIEINA PUP SUSTIINITISUT 2318 Ipn{2ul '53Ld poo I ueyl 210w 2g ued a3kojdws
ON “3Ld SUTWISI2p ©1 0A0Z AQ SINOY JO IUNOWE BUl 2PIATP $AN0OY OF0Z UPYL SSAT USYM CSINOY GEQY =BG O PIIBIPTISUOD ST USTEATNDE swii-{in} v /1

686'C5% EES T TYIOL WYHRoud

6B6'ZY EESTT TYLAL ¥2 3000 ALIATLOY

ERE'EQ LOTRT FE BT L6°6T one0E L 5E8° T SHCIV 0716-%¥2-485
/2 AYYIVS J1vd dEYY 3ILVE SHNOH

TYONNY TYLO0L  ATENOH A0¥ddaAY ATHAOH MOT  ATHNOE HOIH 40 HIEWON /e /1 3La NOTILIS0d 40 HILIL 3A02 RLIAILOY

®iEas 'eBurezboig 10774 pue Tetaeds - g6 WYHOOHd

SHIAOTEHWE JAIIJISSYTID -- LIGIHXT AUYIVES

Z00'ON 33TI3ETQ [OOYIS 31233a3

WY 90:£5:6 0102/0%/9 unyd panuIIuog 1102-6102 Ad



bI-T0E-64D ¢ Jo §1 abeg Sa1-4 Wwioy

"sesefd [ewtdap 28Iyl asn /¢

"Aed jo s3ea Aranoy sfeisaw Syl sawil siney jo sagunu 2yl (enba asne ArelRs [EAUUE [EI01 CSTRIGI PUE STEIOIQNS 103 adaoxgy /g

T13®1s [e3TUyas1-ATTFUOSTITIOA PUP BUDTINITISUL 23835 apnidul "FlJd 000 T U2yl azom aq ued asdordwa

ON "HLd BUTWIDISP 03 0AQZ AQ BINOY JO JUNCWE 3Ul IPTATR 'SINOY [QHOZ ULPY] S521 USYM " G3n0Y 0HOZ 29 O3 P3IJPIEUQD ST 3uateatnbs awia-Ting v /1

WWHO0Hd SIHL ¥0d YIYO AUVIYS GIIJTISSVID ON wwew

PRI

ILYY dLYH SUNOH
MNOILIGOd 40 HILIL d000 ALIATLILOY

/T AMNIVS 3Ly
AINNOH MOT  ATHNCOH HOIH 40 H3SHAN PR i

TYONNY TTVIOL  ATUNOH IOVHIAY

TeIapag 'AouBTSTJ0Ig YSTIBUZ psIfwTT - BG MYUDOWS

SAFAOTIWNE TITAISEVID -- LIFIHWI AUVIVS

E00'ON 15TINETE [OQUDS 1133I3AZ
WY B0ILSIE QlOE/0T/9 ‘uny PEOUTIUOD  TI0Z-010C Ad

;

i




59-toct64D

62 Je. . P9DEdD

561-4 wWiogd

‘gaoe1d TewIosp 8314l I8N /T

"Aed 3o saex ATanoy sBeasae Bya sswil sanoy jo Jagunu 33 renbs 3snw Aietes Tenuu® TEI03 'STEI03 puE s{eicagns 1oy adaoxg /g

68V L9E
€06 '82¢C
0E9'LEL BECLT 56° 971
£Le't oo 0 oo’ o
9BS 'BE
zZot 000 go'o
PBEZ 'BE D6°6T 18°61
/T A¥YIYS JIvy eRA &S

TYANNY TYLOL  ATEN0H ADTHIAY  ATHOOHE MOT

WY 90:45:6 0T10LZ/0¢/9 *uny

©371®15 (ED1UY223-ATIEUOTIEDOA PUP SUCTINITISUT 31835 2PNT2UI "ALd 000 T UPYl 310w 3q Led azAotdue
ON 'H13 SUIWIAISP O1 QEOEZ AQ SINOY JO Junowe U3 SPIATPE 'SINOY DEOZ WEYD SSIT USYM “SINOU §R0Z A0 O3 PIISPIEULI 5T juateaInbs BWTI-TINI ¥V /T

BO0° 0T
tHO 6
vE'&1 06 S66 81 TR0 6
00°0 00°0 oo o
SZe"0
000 co"o opo o
gy 0e 0o vE6 T SL6° 0

3LV SH0OH
ATUNOH HOIH J0 MIEMON /€ '/1 3Lna

1735 ‘TenAUTITE [RUGTITEUEPIL - S5 WYHDONE

SEFAOTIWE QIISISEYTID -- LIGIHXE R¥VIVS

Z00 ON 3IDTAASTO TOOYDS 3133843

TYLOL WYHD0ud

TYLO0L LZ JC03 ALIALLOY
5301Y Q16-L2-59

SW3ILI AWUYTYS HIHLIO S00G-LE-59

TIYLOL 12 JFd0I ALIAILOY

SW3LI AMY'IYS HIHLO G00-1Z2-5%

TYSIYATD /301440 0bE-TEZ-5%

NOILISOd J0 ¥1LIL 2002 ALIAILOY
paniuT INog 110C-0102 A3



69-10E-649 62 jo ge abeg SET-4 wiod

‘saoerd Tewtdap asiys asn /€

"Aed jo =iwra Aranoy abeaaae ayl sawtl sSrinoy jo rsquou eyl [enba asnw Azeles {Pnuuw {103 'STEI01 pue STEP3I0Igns 103 1dsox3g /¢

T33PR5 [EITUYBI-A{[RPUCTIEDOA PUF SUSTINITISUT $1€3I$ 8PNTIU] “ILd 000 T ULW] alow ag ued asdoidwa
ON "3ld BUTNIAIAP 01 080Z Ad SINOY JO IUNCWE AUl BPTATP 'SINOY (BOE URYI SHS] USYM CEInOY ORDE 29 03I PIIIPISU0D ST Juafeatnbs awli-((ny v /1

svuws WYHDOHd 5TIHI ¥OJ WIVID XAHYTYS OIIJISSYTIS ON =swe

/T AUVTIYS kPR L] LYY 3LVY SUNOH
TYONNY TYLOL  ATHNOH JOVHIAY  ATYA0H MOT  A'THNOH HDIH 40 HIEWON /T /T aLs NOIXLISOd 40 FILIL JA0D ALIAILOY

yayio ‘Azoivsusdwo) - 59 WYHOOUL

SIFAOTEME GIILTESEVYTI -+ LIGIHXI XYYIVS
TU0'ON 13TIZETQO TOOYDS 13RI3AJ7

Wy mc"hm“m\gﬁnm\Om\m uny . panuTiIuve) TIOE-0T0E Ad




Lt ~8dD EZ T 9B e SBT-4 0304

‘sane1d [ewisap asIyl asn /t

"Aed jo aiea Afanoy abBrisa® ayl sawyl SI00Y 30 Isqunu a2yl 1enbs asnw Azxe{es {enuue [¥101 'S{¥1I01 pus s[Ei101gns JoJ 1d23%3 /g

"33E35 [EOTUYIBL-ATTRUOTIEION PUP SUCTINITISUT 2IEIS @pn{duI "3ILd 000 I Weyl aiom ag ued aaioidwa
Oy '3Lld BUTwISISP 031 0RCZ AG FANOY IO IUNCWE 34l 2PIATRE 'SINOU (E0Z UBY1 SSa] USYM "SInOY 007 29 O PAIApISUNd 5T juateatnhs swta-1ing ¥ /1

vsew WYHDONE SIHL ¥0J YIVE AYYIVE QIIJISSYTI ON swsw
/T AUYTIVS chATe s dIVE ALVY SHNOH
TYONNY IVLOL ATHAOH FOWVUEAY A'THNOH MOT KTHACH HOIH 40 HIEMON /¢ '/t 314 NOILISOd 30 Z1LIL FAod ALIAIIOY

TeoULs Iswmms - £ WYHOOuUd

SEFAOTLAMIT dITJTISEVYID -+ LIGIHXI AYVIYS
ZOD'ON 3IDTIJABTQY TOOUDS Iada8A3

Wy S0°(9'6 OT0Z/0E/9 ‘uUnyg panuTiuag TI0C-0102 Ad



kL -TOE-GAD 5C 30 £f sbeg S6T -4 wWioyd

'530e1d TBWIDEP 3314yl °50 [

‘Aed 3o saeax Aranoy =Beasae syl sowlld sinoy jo laguny syl renbs asnw Azefes fenuue [elol 's{elol pur s[EI0IAANS 103 1daoxz /7

Sr33e3s 7e5Tuyda33-A{TPUOTILIOA PUE SUOTINITISUT IIBIS 23pnIdLT "3ILd 000 T veyzr a3ow 3y ued aafordus
oN "Hld JUTwIaIap 01 PBO0f AQ SINOY O IUNOWE BYL IPTATE ‘SINOY QHOC UEYD SSS] USYM CSINOY 0RO 99 O PILSPTSUCH ST IuateEaTtnbs Awri-1(ni v /1

k9 '9E SZL'O TYLOL WYHD0u3
ZLL's 0po- ¢ TYLOL L 2000 ALIAILOY
¥e0'E 8000 0o o 00°'0 00" o 0on- o AWd JLNLILSENS T00-LE-bL
ghL € aa° o go-o 000 go-a 000" a SWALT AYVIYS HIHLO SOND-LE-bL
TLE0E SEL'D MYLOL Te 3a00 ALIAILOY
Wil (s W] a0-o0 oo o 00°'0 go6' o0 A¥d JLNLILSBOS ZBo-12-bL
arg (e l] 000 0o’ o 00" ¢ oGo 0 SWELI AMYIYS HIHLO SO00-12-¥L
ELF OE 81 0% TH 6T bz 0Z oD H0G T SEL0 TYDIYITI/IDTAS0 Ov6-TZ- 5L
/T AUYIYS R A4 ALVHE qALVYH SHACH
TYNNNY TYLOL  ATHNOH JOVEEAY  ATHAOH MO ATHAOH HOIH 40 HESWAON /T /T 354 NOILISOd 3C 3FTLIL 003 XALIAILIY

siqedeny ATuBIH - L WYHDOMJ

SEZIA0OTdWE JQITSISSYII -- LIGIHXT AYVYIVS

Z00'ON IDTIIETY TOOYDS 13123843

WY S0

~
-

inz/oL/g funy panuTauel 1i0c-010E A4

56 0



6L st 64D

8¢ »—~i7 abwa

e’ GET - WIOG

“Aed 3o @ava Atanoy abeasa® @yl sswWTI SINOY JO Jagunu aua {enba asnw Aze{es {enuue Te103

auTwIalap 031 g§0e A9 sIncy Jo Junoe

oN 3L
CI8'ZTS
ZBO'SEW
0081 000 060
6b5'S 000 op o
ECL LED Y861 bG b1
BZE'6Z
Bre6e S BZ 9L 8T
SOoF'BY¥
6LE'BE 8L LE BE'LE
9Z6 6T 9T 6T 5T 6T

/T AUYIVS ZLYY ALYH
TYONNY TYLO0L  ATHNOH IOVEEAY ATHACH MOT

Wy S0°'L%'6 DIDE/0DE/9

tuny

"73E18 TE3TUU331-ATTEUOTIEO0A pUR SUOTINITISUT 23835 Spnyour
‘EIN0Y QBOZ 8 Q1 pI3I3pisuod sT 1uateatnba awtia-ring v /1

343 BPIATP 'SINOY 0ROZ UPY1 SSIT UAYM

SCE'TT
2947 0T
00" a oo o goo’ o
000 0o"o ono o
LT'te 00 2951z 95t 01
g% 0o
9L BE 656101 cev' 0
0oc "1
BE LT 0o 0¥0 1 00s'0
91°'6T po okt 0ns ' 0
JLYY SYNOoH

ATHAOH HDIH 40 ¥3gHAN /€ '/T 313

18910 ‘'sWEID0DId TPUOQTIONIIEUI - §f WYHOOHJ

SHEAOTAHE JIIJISEYID -- JLTHIHXI AUYIVS

ZO0'ON 35T3I3ETQ TO0OYIS 31323437

‘seoe1d Tewrasp aaIyl asn /¢

‘812101 pue s7Fi103qns 103 1daoxz /g

‘L4 000 I URY3 3Iow sq uved szlordus

TYLOL WYHDOHd

TYLOL L2 3T0D ALIAILOY

A¥d ILNLILSENS tO0-LZ-6L
SWALI A¥YTIVS MIHLIO S00-L2-6L
5301V 016-LZ-BL

TELOL P2 JA0D ALIAILOY

TYSINHDIL 0B6-bEZ-6L

TY.LOL T2 2403 ALIAILDY

TYIINKDAL 086-12-6L

TYSIHETI/AD1440 obe-TEZ-64

NCILISCOd 40 d1LIL J002 ALIALLIVY

panuTIva} 1162-C102 Ad



68-10%-64D 672 1o kg 9B¥Eg SET-4 Wing

‘saceTd [ewtdap LIyl asn /g

-Aed jo sawax Atanoy abeasar 3ya sawtl Sanoy jo isqunu aya tenbs asnw daefes [enuuE TRIC] 'STEI0I puE S{EICIONS 103 adeowg /2

“JJEIF [E5TULD2I-AT{EUOTIRIOA PUE SUGTINITISUT SILIAS apnioul "FlJd 060 1 ueyl aiow =g ued ssdoidua
oN ‘34 SUTWI®IBE 01 0gNZ AQ SInOY JO QUAOWE 3YI APIATP 'SINOQ DEOY UBYI SE3Y UBYM “SINOY QEOZ 97 O3 PIASpIsUOD ST juajeatnba awrtl-1In3 v /1

SEL'GET poo'e TYIOL WYHD0dd
SLE'RY 0go' o TYLOL ©9 360D ALIALILOY
SLE'BO oc'n 000 oo o 0o o Q060 SWALI AUYTIYS HIHILIO 5N0-T9-6E
I6ELET 00G°¢ TYLOL 82 J00D ALIAILOY
168 °6¢E BE WE HE bE s X4 00 0F0 1 pos'o . Y2 INHOAL 0BE-8L-68
0RE"TL LE' ke 92 b EEA T 00 0BO £ 000" 1 YN0 IS5I40ud 095-8Z-68
05012 e 0E BE OE B2 0E 000G "% 005°0 IY¥2IddAT2/301340 ob5-92-568
LB [l an'o 000 0o’ o 0oo’ o Av¥d JINLILSHNS 2Q0D-9Z-68
006 '8 Q060 000 a0° o0 0o o 0000 SWALI AMYTIYS HIHLO 500-8Z¢-68
/€ REYTIYS chA 2 ALYy LYY SHNOK
TYONNY YLOL  ATHOOH IOVHIAY  XIMAO0H MOT  ATYNOH HDIH 40 BIEWMON /T /T 313 MOILISO4d J0 FILIL A0 ALIAILOY

E80TAJ2S AlTunumio) I3Ylg - §8 WYYDOUd

SHEAO0TIWI OEFIJISSYTD -- LIBIHXT IYVIVS

£O0'ON 33TA3ETO TOOUDS 318asAa3z

WY 900 L5067 T0OE/0E/9 uny panuriuey  TI0T-0100 Ad




e S36T-4 wiog

LEE’AELT
14: 3
£FZ'EEZ
ZEE'L
IO
0rg‘9e
bEZEYL
o5s5'zoe
vzo'obe
0BG LTE
cLe
asz'e
TEC kST
086 ‘ST
SvE'9Zk
ELE' BT
£3L°262
o6C ‘b0
LBD'TET
gBE'TL
L08'6S

LS 44
b1G'EE

FE AHYIVS
TEANNY TYLOL

£EL°6T

oo

0o o

LI 4]

L' te

697 8%

[A- DAY

[ A

ao"4a

000

00" o

TR'LS

00°4o

61°6¢E

S¥"0C

LE¥E

GL°BE

a0 e

ATHNOH JDYHIAY

50 RT

oc' o

co'o

EQ 29

91761

L TY

5L°8¢

ET 6T

ono

0o'o

[P 2vI]

8Z'6%

00" 0

SL°8c

vZ'0¢

S BE

0o G

JIwvyd ILWVH

ATHNOH MOT

Wv 90:L5'6 0T0Z/08/9 ‘uny

RV TS

oo0'0

0o

029

8 LE

58°5S

00" BE

g Le

oo o

oo

LETTL

oo o

ELBE

g3°02

9Z kL

SL HL

gco'o

FJLYY

ATHAOK HOIH

00 €T0'¢L ZLet
o0 Qoo o
goo e
Go & ¢oo0°" 0
on 0802 oog 't
06691 ¢k 00 ¢
537 z¢1
00°G9T 'k [sLe v
00 CBE 'L 005t
[Tt A SZ1 L
go o 0oc’ 0
0] Qoo o
0sS0" LT
oo o Q0G0
a0 pBE L 085"t
Q00 ooc'a
o0 GEL '8 ang’ b
o009l 6T 00s'6
0ac-z
06 08B0 "2 006" 1
0o aso’é 006t
foo-aQ
g0 oco°
SHENOOH

A0 MIEMAN /e /T 214

Jaoddng BSPIMIZTIIESTO - L6 WYHEDOHJ

STAAO0TEWIE dITAISSYTID -~ LIFIHXH AUYIYS

700 ON I3TITETO (EOYDS 11s3Isaz

TYIIHETD/F01440 o¥6-13-L6

SWILI AUYIYS d3HLO 500-19-L6

TYLOL $1 330D ALIAILOV

SWALT AUYTIYS HIHLD S00+S1-L6
HOSIA¥IANRS /HOLO3NIG 066-51-L6
YO IHITID/3DI 4440 ObG-5T-L6

TYLOL #1 3000 XALIALLOVY

HOSIASIANS/HOLITNIA 066-%T-L6
TYNOISSE40ud 086-%1-L6
TYDIHATS/321440 OvE-¥I-LE

A¥d JLALILERNS Z00-v1-L6
SWILI AYYIYS HWIHLO S00-%1-L6

- TYLAOL £ET ZC00J ALIAILIY

SWALI AYYIVS HIHLO S00-E1-4L6
UOSIAMALNS /HOLIIM I 0BE-T1-LE
AWIL LON TYNOTISSZJ0ud £96-LT-L6
TYNOISS53304d 096-LT-LE
TYDIHITS/3D1430 Obs-tT1-LE

TYLOL 2T 00D ALIAILOY
TYNOIS53408d 09&-€1-L6

TYIIYITI/ADIA40 O0be-21-La

TYLOL 11 FG00 ALIAILIY

SWAELI AYYTIVE HIHLO S00-11-L6

ROILIS0d 40 FITLIL HQ0D ALIAILOY

penuTIvG; 110e-0182 Ad



6z 3o 9& Bbeg SE1-4 wicd

609°'C co-a a0 a 00 C 00" a goo’ o SWALT AUYTYS HIWLO S00-Zi-L&
0BT "9T2 £9°15 bE' QY £0°"e9 OO0 H9C ' F CO1 € HOSIAMIANS/HOLIIHTS 066-LL-LB
BLS ' L9T 2L I 00" 8¢€ 50°St 00950 Y 056" T TYIINH23L DB6-2L-L6
neb 02T 6L LE 92 kE S0 Sk 00 926°% [T R4 TYNDISSE40Ud 096-~EZL-L6
00b'Sh B 0¢ FZ 0C 5b°0C 00 8RT 'L cotT FYIIY3ID/3D1440 0v6-ZL-L6
61L'56 o000 e TYLOL L& JTO0D ALIAILOY
£Ce'68 Sh 1L 5F°IC Sb°TE 0o petl ooo 2 SYAUUOM ZFDIAYIS 0L6-L3-LE
GEL'T oo’ o no'o a0 0 oG o 0aoo-a A¥d ZFLOLILSENS 200-L9-LE
BFL b 000 go'o 000 [ ] oo o SWALI AYYTIYS ¥IHLO 500-L5-L6
D98 'THT'T 08802 . TYLOL #9 3003 ALIAILODY
16€°¢LT 000 oo ¢ a0 0 oo o goa-o SWHLIT AYYIYE HIAHILO 500-%9-L46
9TL°’L9 LE' WL 9g " Wi 9g " ¥E 00 9L8°1 056" 0 TYIINHDAL BE&6-59~L6
EGL L5811 Le " LE ghoag 9g " bE oo EsE ik cas st SIAVUL/ SLIATHD O0Z6-%9-16
99p'8L6"E ST9 TL IYROL €4 ddoD ALIAILDY
¥6¢ "EBB'C A0°6T LE 8T 11 00 09%0°1%T S£9 &L SHIVBOM TIIAYIS 0L6-09-L6
192 8L 00° ¢ no’'o oo’ a oo a 0nn-o A¥d FLNLILSENS T00-C9-L6
118°L1 00" 0 400 00°'0 oo o opo' o SWFLT AYMYTYS dIHLO S00-L9-L6
168G '91S 00021 TYLOL 9 20003 ALIAILDY
L8G9 ao' o oo-a 000 000 ooo- ¢ SWIALT ANYTYS YIHLO S00-29-L6
¥GE 608 £5°02 Lti'oe 99" 1¢ G0 "D%&'FZ - 000'ZL SHIHYOM IDTAYUES 0LE-29-L6
vhL'09F ZLS'S TYIOL T9 2402 ALIAILOY
9Z0°'61E 6 Lb TL'IE LETTHL 0o 9599 goez -t HOSIAYIANS/HOLIIYIA 066-19-L6
/T RYYTIYS 3Lvd ILVY q1vY SHNOH
AYONNY TYI0L  ATHOOK IOVHIAY ATUAOH MOT ATHOOH HOIH 40 HIHMAON /€ /T 3.4 NOILISOd 40 S'LIl 300D ALIAILOY

170déng SIPTMIATIASTQ - L6 WYHDOUd

SAFXOTdWHE CGIIJISESYTD -~ LIEIHXE AHYIVS

700 'OM 1DTI3IFIO TOOYDS 131333aR

WY 900 LG R-TT0E/00/5 UnY panutIuc)  1I0z-0ioe Ad




L6-10t-64D

S61-3 wIog

‘sadeld TERWIOAE

p 831yl asp /¢

“Aed 3yo agea Afanoy =zbriase Byl SEWII SINOY Jo Isqunu Sy3 tenba 1snw Areres (enuue [glcl 'STEICI pue steloxqns 1cj idsoxm /7

T33eIs [E¥RiuyIsI-A]ISUOCTIEI0A PUE SUOTINITISUT 31IFIS SPRToU]

"dLld 000°'T weyl aaow ag ued szdoidua

ON "dd.d SUTWISIZP a3 0RO A9 SINOY JO IUNDWE 8Y3 ApIATL 'Sinoly QE0Z UEY1 SS3T Ualm "s5INAY 0EOZ B D1 PRISpIsuUed ST JustEaTnba bswil-{ing v /1

PBT'96F '8

BES'LE
got

B69°L6

LT T
bLL'BE

BLE'Z¥
BLV'CF

¥L9°'890
Lig’s

/2 REYTIVS
TYAHNNY TYLO0L

00’0 060

6b LZ L BT

FE 1 FE TE

68" EC 69°'2¢

Go'0 Q00
JLvy dLVY

ATENOH FOVHIAY  RTYAOH MO

WY 90:£5:6 0T0Z/0€/9 :uny

oo o Gao-

SZ°BE 0o

bE 1E o

E9°EE [th]

000 0o
ILYY

ZZ9 19T

060 ¢
0 0o 0

0BTy gooz

goo'z
091 'Y goo -2

006°0
TTLET ans°a

poo° 8
‘0 0op o

SUNOH

ATYNOH HOIH 40 HIERAN /8 /1T BL4

1zoddng 2PIMISTIASTY - L6 WVHDOM

SEFAOTANE CQIIJISSYID -- LIEIHXI XYV¥IVYS

TOD'ON 3IDTIIBTG [O0YIS 3I13I5A37

TYLOL S4

SWALTI AUYTIYE WIHLO

NOQILISOd 40 ITLIL

SAOVHL/ELIVED

TYLOL ¥L

SHIANHOM JIIANIS

TYI0L £
TYOINHIZL

TYLOL 2L
A¥d FLALILSEBAS

psnuTIvoD

TYLOL WYyDOdd

Jaoco ALIAIZOY
500-GL-LB

0ZE-5L-LE

da02 ALIAILOY
0LG-VL-LE

2000 ALIATILOY
0B&-TL-LE

d000 ALIAILOV

Z00-2L-4L8

EA0D ALIAILOY

TIGE-QT0Z Ad



A6-T10C-640

gz Jjo pz =hbed

567-3 wiog

oM ELd AUTWIZISE ©F O0B0E A9 SINOY JO JUNCWE JU3 IPTATR TSINOY OBOE UEHL SSIT USUM

6L8°'T88'T

n6T'2858'T
L5698

BL
TLL'osy 1
£8L'ET
6E9'ATE
1Le'sre
851 'v8@

aLy

/T AMYTIYS

TYANNY TYLI0L  ATEO0H JADWUIAY

WY 90°LEA-NTI0E/0T/9 FuUTY

oo’ o

a0 o

05°51

0Lt

L 6

00’ G

000
oo’ o0
[ S A
5591
9T BE
vE 02
00’0

HLYY
XIUNoOE MOT

‘Aed 3o saea ATInoy abelsaw 2yl SHWII SINOY JO Tagunu Syl tenba Jsnw Areies [Enuur (23102

'sade7d [Bwizap 8314l asn /€

'STEID1 PUR STRI0OIQNS 303 adaoaxg /g

33935 {EsTUYDa3I-ATTPUOTIEIOA PUP SUOTINITISMY STEIS SPATIUT "3FLd DDO T UeSyl 10w 3q Uea aakordwa

oo"o

oo’ qQ

L8981

b0

0o o

EAA-¢

no-o
05 0Ls L6

G0 898

g0 0FZ'9
Q0081 b

IR U]

SHNOH

X JHNOH HOIH 40 HEHMIN

Z2ob 05

(410" 4
gao-" o

onag-o
vB6 " bl
871670
ao00°s
0go’ g
ooug- 2z

0pago°" o

/¢ /T 314

£33TAISS POOd TOOYDS - BE WY¥DOWd

SAZAOTAME AFTJIEEYTID -- LIGIHXE AYVIVS

zOG'ON 10733ET0 TO0YIS 23=3HAR

‘s1noy gRAOF S0 Ol PRIAPTSUOd 8T Iusieatnba awii-1in3 v /i

TYLOL Wyddcdd

TYLOL bt ZO0D ALIALLOY

A¥d JLOLILSENS

SWALT AUYTYES HIHLIO

SHINHOM FOIAYES

5301V

£00-bhk-BE

S00-bl-88

0L6-bb-86

0I6-vt-R6

TYLOL T¥ Id0I ALIAILOY

HOS1IAYIENS/HDLD3YIA
Y IHATS /301440

SWILI AHVYTIVS HIHLO

NOILISOd 80 dTLIL

pENUT IBOS

066-1F-B6

grG-1k-86

S00-1¢-86

040D ALIAILIY

110£-0702 Ad

pa——

;



66 “_" 64D 62 JouwT B0Ed T’ 561-4 wiog

‘sagerd Iewidep eaiyl aEn /¢

"Aed jo sijex Aranoy sbeisae syl FIWTI EINOY JO I13QWRU Byl {enbas 3snw AIRTES TENUUR [RI01 'STE101 DUR STRI0IGRS 203 adasxg /g

"IIE3S [E2TUYD2AI-ATI2UCTIRIOA PUR SUOTINITISUT 23836 #pNTISUI "IN 000 T UPYl siow ag ues aadfotdus
ON "El4 2UTWIIISP 01 080F Ad SInmy JO JUNOWE Byl APTATP 'SINCY GE0Z UPY) SS3T uSym SAnN0Y Q@07 S¢ G PIISPISUes ST 3uatestnhs BWT2-T(NT ¥ /T

TTE'LSS bEL'ST TYLOL WYdD0Hd
St '60F 958" 1T TYLOL TS5 Zd0D ALIAILOY
1BZ go'o [eXa ] go'G coc'a a6 0 SWILT A¥VIYS HIHLO £00-25-66
LLI'E0b Sv¥ 91 80 9T 099t 91 L9398 "bE 956" TT SHGLYHALC 056-25-66
9p3 "BEZ 000G "€ TY¥.LOL 1S 3O03 ALIAILOY
£sf oot 5C°8b b 'BY bz 8% 00 0BC'E Q4o 1 AOSIAYIENS/H0L2IAYIA 086-15-66
ESZ"8T1 65 9E : ' oce 9L vE 00 QCE's pos'e ' TYII¥ITO/IDT440 Q0¥6-15-66
IST'6 B9Z'0 TYLOL SEZ 3d02 ALIAILOY
601's FE" 91 69°F1 8Z2°'L1 0%’ LGS 892°0 SACIV 016-57-66
ch 0o’ o cCc'o 00" Q0 g0’ o aGco-’o SWILI AYVYIVE H3IHLO S00-SE2-66
/e AMYIVS LYY FLYH CRA S SYNOH
TYINNY TYI0L ATYNOH ISVHIAY  ATHNOH MOT  ATTHNOH HDIH 40 HIEWAN /e /1 314 NOILISO0d 30 3TLIL FO0D ALIAILOY

uotlelaodsuexl [1d4nd - 5§ WYNDOUd

SEHZAOTdWE GQHIJISSEY1S -- LIHIHXE AYYVS
£00“ON 23TI18T( [OOYIS 1313a3AJF

WY 801456 OTDZ/0C/9 -uny panuIIung T10Z-0702 Ad



01do

10 1 =bwyg

SET-d Wing

0000t 0LB'9LF SET

£r° 0 vEL'ZTC

010 LELT0RT

BF 0T 516 'EEB 6T

L0k ZeET IAV 'L

£6 6T 291 '€L6'9L

09°bI BGL kLD LE

b 0% LLZ'L0T kG

b e 9.4 LBTLBE-

b S 0944 L81°L6E
iriI0l T10Z-0108
jo 1abpng
(g) (g)

WY (0TLS6 0TICE/O0L/3

00"Q0T
£ 0
60°0
6701
65t
58°'61
60 kT
SL°05
KAXEL
L8404

72104
30 %
(¥}

AUNLIAOMIE X3

Tuny

S6C'BET'¥ET
ziLoty

LsE 05T

59 "TFI 61
LOT LbV'E
FILRLS 9L
912 ' L5657
SEELEY LA
bET TESL-
8L 'T6EL

oIoz-6002
sabpng
i)

40 LDOECS0 id9 STUNLIANIGYXE QNAL TYHINAD J0 RUYWNS

optoot
oz’ 0
PT°0
vy 0T
65°¢C
g0 1zt
bg b1
L0
WARKER
HAANA

teI10]
jo 3
(]

LEEC'PLE 'OBT

L5E 95K
L%% '95¢E

ZZ1 '96B BT
GLL'BAV'Y

692 "LED'BE
190 °g9L 52
ELY LLT 1A

LBT "BLG"
LBT PLS

AO0Z-R0OCCE
TEnIsy

{

P00 ON A3TI3IETN TOOUDS AIBIAAF

}

SEENLICONILXE TYLOL

Awtang Teatdes

TSAET],

£323TAJa5 pPaselding

s1e11318w pue ssirddng

sowel [103Aed pue s517j3usg ardordui
S3TIPIES P3TITSSEID

S3TIT[ES PIIRITFIAI2)

sasgsuwrl 1TIR8ID

sigjsugrl 1Tgag

(g8}
(a)
te)
i)
(vl
(8]
(z)
(1)
tal

sanatpusdxg jo 123090

110Z-0T0Z Ad



ITdo

g Per 3BEg

e BT -d W04

BE'6
65 %
66°'0
68° ¢
£5° T

50 E8
Ko
£Ee 1
65°15

TE2IQ],
30 1
{9}

WY BO'LG:6 DIOT/QE/9

JLO"LBO'EE
o

0

o

c

12652
b8 BZT
6LT BE
€98 'L1E'C
SEE'SET'T
¥9L 69T
I0L LED' Y
0TIz’ 1ZR '€
R 4 I
650 'L8E
LG '95%-
]

00s°'01
bBE'653°9
0BT '1T-
Zhr'1s8'2
SRE '052'2

LET'EZ5'8T
98 'v15 '8
ZREZ'AEB'T
LST'BSL'S
168'LEB'E

EBL'EHE '9TT
TET'EEE
158'5L2 '8
108 '%E2 "BTT

110£-010<

iabpng
{g)

Tuny

[N
SRl
2kl
00
00
BT
Lo’

5T
ve -

5¢°
4

ELE

oo
o
FER
0o’
6L
I

69"
10
58"’
ns-”

[
ot
Ter
T’

ALIATILOY A" SHYANLIAONILEXI GHiE TTYHENTD 40 AdMvWAns

[ R o R e R o B = B =

™~ a a o~

—

QDN

Moo oM O Q

ZOO'ON 13TIaSTQ [OOUSS T15I3AZ

I LEL ST 0o o
4] oo
0 sf e}
s 000
0 006
[28 158 £g o
9L0EET ar-'o
£an’zg Do
ZEW'BOE 2 T 1
S5EL'BEE £5°0
152697 91" 0
EZ9'HTL' b 1z'¢
299 'BES E Bh T
982 'bvR% b g’z
237 '9%E vb 0
56T WEBE- A1 0-
o 00 G
00s s 10°0
#0T 1249 z29°¢
008 ‘8- 1070~
SGL'5855'E AL 1
369°'L0S'E BT T
LES'S56L BT Gco'0
691 '5k9 '8 neE' b
60E'168°'T 660
659'2kZ'5 TTE
8Lb’'85L"C 65T
TLZ'BES'9TT 6o 0
G2b 565 Lt o
gee'ogev'e 8T T
bZ9°Z289°C11 5609
Trinl 0106-6008 TriC
jo 1sbpng o}
th i z

L} L]

0

O

661°'51%
ZBY '6L1
I98 "1~
65 'HLE’T
TST'E96
%5 '08¢E
pLZ'E00 ¥
59 'LE5'L
S0b6'LLD
185 €08
00L BEE
0

FEE BT

¥

90( "985 9
§BL6T-

EvS 205’2
TET LT E

¢

LBZ'298'%®
05L°'G8L°T
866'129'%
LL9'ILE'E

a
94L'2%8
LbE 6B
60T ZLV B0Y

Z

600Z-B00OZ

PRIy
{1}

SIILIAILOVY LYCdds YIHLO TYICL

A12Y 14Nd 113
udx3 3g2q 58
1ediautag b8
isaIldlug €8
T0oed 13K SL
FSROYSIEN bi
BuTIUTIIg L
845 ogzul TL
ZoUeInNsul B9
noas bprg | w9
SatiTIIan | &9

|
|
|
!
!
_
|
[
_
_
|
souluten | vg
!
!
_
_
_
~
|
_
_

bpig zzdo | «9
vl puan [4:]

ERES VLS R 65
AJueINSUL 9g
BIUIUTEY £s

uatieiado zs
ERENEH-R RN Eh
uyotieiado bb
poog b

SEILIAILDY 1Y¥Od4AS H¥IHLO
1¥0d4d4As HNIHOVEL TY.LOL
yitead | se

S/w 17dng | sg

unoy/ptrg | rz

nissey uzq | zg

L¥0d&NS DNIHIYIL
SEILIAILDY ONIHOVEL TY1OL
gs o1 wmg | g2

INJETINA | 87

Butysesy | Lz

SATLIATLOY DNIHDOV3IL

TT0Z-010€ AS



jo ¢ sheg S61-4 wiog

©l

T1d0

po‘oot 04LB'8LF SBT go o0t CEE'HGT'FET go-ooT LZE'bE6 081 SFUNLIANILHI TYIOL
809 TZY'EFEIT £6°S 055°'026 01 a0 o a NOTILVYISINIWGY TYHLNED TY¥ICL
) L0 SEL'0T9 A I L9 bLL L0 LT1ELED Bpt1g adns | 19
LT8O £O0L'EIL BT 0 5b6"bBEE 6510 9T BB ustazadng | 15
5070 SESBYN hZ 0 TSC 58w be o 05 '9Ek usiazadns | 1%
£a'g 86C'THE S 992 T3k 6B P 0 E ZhG 'O50 'S 1sut adns | 1g
pea LEL'BIT 6T 0 TL9'ss5¢E te°a ORL'TLE uliy otad | si
18°0Q CEL - 6L°0 TT12'498°T RE O LEOLES'T dH | b1
680 0B6 'S 'T £8°'0 988°'9%9°1 £0°1 STEE9B'T 3130 susng | €1
£C°0 615 '6TY zgz'o BLT ' 6QY 0t o LOL"9ES 230 3dng | £1
9€£°0 BO9'SLS EE" D Ebb 019 0L o ZEE'9ES 11a 30 pa | 11
NOILVHISINIWAY TYYLNZID
ze's ZEE'9L9°4 LD'S 59T1'ZVE'6 e S T06"TE9'6 NOILVELSINIMEY LINO ‘TYIOL
Ze° 5 TGE 9L 6 Lo % 99T 'LEL A 5L 5 N6 "ER9 6 130 outagd | fe
NOLLVHLSINIWAY LIND
TRIng 1102-c10a Teinl Gini-6G6032 TrioL AODT-800GE
10 4, Jabpng i o 1abpng o % TROIDY
(9] {c) {1 i) {7 }

ALIAILOY A8 SIUALIANTIAXI ONNJ TVYINIE 40 AYYHIULS
Z0D°ON A2TIAETQ TOOUHNE I33IsnT

WY BOLS6 ORAZ/oT/9 suny panuTiuny IIpE-0TGE A4

H

e .




514 zn -1 sbed e BBTRA wlog
882 0003 SB2TAISS USTITIINN - uotstazadng | b
£a's vog Bz EG T 00k 81 HOTIBNIISUL - uorsTazadng | 1z
£5°0 000t sueTielay 31190gd | Sf
ge" g SEg 1 BT D ooo-"¢ sa3Inosay ugwnp | vl
oo ¢ 0s0' L1 801330 sssutsng | €1
R goo '€ £0°0 ooa1 237330 5,3uspusiutiadng | 21

HOILLYYLEINIWOY "TYHINZD
€901 BGE 05 et opoTh NOTLVHLSINIWGY LINA TY.LOL
£9° 0T ¥6E 09 TL°E Qo0 Th 331130 s.tedroutag | £z

NOLLYELSINIWOY LINDG
87 1¢ EELLLT £0°0 0og ' g SAILTATIOY L¥0d4dd4MN5 WIHLO TYLOL
5¢°0D 0a0°' 2 1004 I0l0W | 5L
SE° 0 oo e UoOTINQTIAISTO pur Butsnousiey | vL
91°0 D06 'R Butautag | gL
v T 0008 Z0°' 0 00E° 0 swaisAs voTiewrojur | 7o
5¢€°0 nooz A3171nasg Butpiing | (9
L9e 0sR 0& saueusluTEW | w9
B ET 5Z9°ZL sbutpitng jo uotievzadn | £9
’ IT° 2 goo el soueualuTER--5puUncan | g9
01 ¢ 956 ' 11 suotieaadn | g
66" L Z0% ' Gh suorieiad) S823TAlS5 pood | Eb
SITLIAILOV LHO4dNS5S HIHLO
EETOT E0L "8G 6611 CEE bEl LH¥04dNS SDNIHOVIL TYLOL
69°E BLG 0T 95°5 ELL €S 530TAJEs pale(ay/yliean | st
05 b S95° 8¢ Alajes pue juawsbeuep [1dng | sg
95t 9988 ITF 00F 9% Butyssunc) pue 23UBpPIND | &g
S0 EEZ T e’ 000" 5¢ sasInosay Butuieaq | zz
l¥oddns ONIHOYIL
a9 ve 181 €61 5€ ' £8 96L°926 SILIAILIOY SNIHOVAL TY.LOL
SE’ 0 ogn-E S50°0 0030 Te(noTinoerlxy | BE
¥9°CE 1617181 0e 8 561 9%6 Butyaeal | L2
SATLIAILOY DNIHOVAEL
jeis 1ie35 ALIAILOY
1E10] Pa11IsSseTs TP10L pP21E3TITIIB]
01 5 3Ld 10 CoN 21 % JLd 19 "on
(] e} 1gd {({)

Wy BO:LS'E DICE/0L/S

N C—Jm

ALIAILOY AH SLNOOD J4YLE OIIJISSYTO ONY QHIJIL¥AD 314 40 ANVWMWAS

200

‘oN

3012361 I0OYDS 13333AF

T10€-010C A4



stdd . T 1o g abeg S6T-4 Wind

‘sataTaTioR assul o3 psbieyd rosuucsisd ag iou PTACYS 3IBYI BSNEIST PAPNTIUT 10U AJv 5§ pUT 'vR ‘€@ 'BY '6S ‘9% ‘s 'L ZF 6L SBTITATIOV  FLON

gg-oot TLZ 89S 00 001 6ZT SET'T 44AYL5S Iid TYLCL
LLET T8Z°8L 06° 1T ooF-1e NOILYHLSINIWAY TWHLNID TYIOL
911 ZLS 9 ButpIing - uotstaazdng | 19
£9°0 00s° ¢ yotaeazodsuer) - uvarsialadng | 1g
33¥aS jieas ALIALLIY
TR0, PaITEERTD ie30L p23BITITIIAD
&1 9, 354 12 Com 01 1 344 30 "ON
() (g} () tr)

ALIAILOY A9 SLMNOD JJYVLS GATIJISSYTID GNY QIIJAILHID ILd 30 AUYRIMAS

$o0 "ON 12TIIETQ [COUDIS 331238AF

WY B0TLG 6 PTESDE/Y TuUTY o panuIlu0l}  TT0E-010Z Ad




£1d40 . : I 3G,  oRd . LGB 1-4 wioyd”

110Y Jaquil JO UOTIBN[EA PBSS3SSY 308 JO UOLIEN[RA PISS3ISsSE Jagwil 305 asa /¢
‘{=3E1 [PWIJAP-331IYl ® @SN} AAR] S530¥a 1o} PISN puesnoyl iad SIPTIOp SP awes ST puesnoy: zad sieyrog /7

"ssbBeiuaozad uoTID3T[Ca XEBI JO AIOISTY IPaA-3alys V3333 150U BY1 UO paseq ag pinoys sabeausazad uotasnarios HButids pue (e aulL /1

il {SEXYL ASIDXE ¥IEWIL 006T
¢} ng 0Nt 0 0060 o] 1T0F Butadg
XEAXX 000 0 000 o o otoz 1184
{(b'70D ® £ 103} {72 100 % ['7101) £/ UDTIENTEA
palabpng Junouny % USTiseTied ARG IaQWTI 353 ?/ puesnoyl ragd ¢ pPBSEaESY JaguTl,
(g} {t} ] i) {1

X¥WIL ISIOXE HIEWIL IT JY¥Yd

G5Z'09E '8¢ {SIYYLI TYD0T TYLOL 00TT
co6'ose'1e ST €% 000 '0Go ok o} g00'000'av 110z bBuradg
gsz'o0T'LT SH 9b 000 'c0s et o 000’008 '9¢ otoe 11®d
{F'TO2 % ['792) (2°702 - 1'102)
paaabpng 1uncury /1 % URTAIZATION TEnNowY AA3T 13p Anaq 21aqwtn S 353 Junoury AAaT S8533%3
3] ! (8] 1z (1}

SNOILOETTIOD XVWL ALYIAL0Ed TYOCY 1 qHYd
TAA3T JBquTy BY1 JO WNS @YI SNUTH UNowy Aaan

ss83x3 3yl sienba Ana7 ssanxz 28N SYL UOTIDAI{ol An3T S5e5X3d 13N SYI SIBWTIASS o1 AIESS233U ST (06T IUNOIDY SINUIARY) UOTIIITI0D XPL S5TOWT Iacwtl
ay1 03] UOTIBWTIISZ ~Jead [®5ST] syl DUTIND USED UT P3IATAIII 30 03 ps1edTaTiUE 3MUSASI SPNISUT DINOYUS {001 3IUNODDY) SUDTIa3[(o3 wel Aizadoad tedoq

X¥J 3SIOX3 ¥AEMIL ONY S3IIA3T S5FOXT TYI0T--dNNd TYHENID- -LIIHS NHOM INNIAAIH

Z0D‘ON 3IDTIIAETQE [OOYas 3I3aIwazg

WY 0T L5768 0TOZ/0T/9 ‘uny
1102-016T Ad



BTJAD T jo 1 abeg SET-4 Wing

-pgn =bed uo ppgs IUNGIIY BNUIAIY UT S0anog DuTouRuTd I3YIQ SE sabpng /%
‘saetvadoadde se ‘Tedyoautig 1g9ag ' be A3TATIOY 30 '3S533zU] ISYI0 ‘g8 AITATISV Clroddng SPTMIDTIISTO LG weiboilg jo 3awd sg jabpng /¢
‘sabed wiJlivw weiboid azeridoadde uy (S)=IndTpuadus aabpng /g

‘UGTIVWIOIUT I3y3anj 103 ¢ sbed ‘g uotnss ' JEIdey) ‘SIDTIIFTY [OCYIS IOF [RNUEW SUTIUNODIY 3YY 0 133X aseald /1

0 /e @ {g+y) BUOTIDSS UIOE IUJ IVIOL =}
/v 0 ] o 0 TYLOL i
0 0 g o a
{g TO3-g ' TOD}
00GE 2193y ‘asd 1I02-0T02 &4 1102-0102 A3 /¢ SEERYDIING {syauowu) X3 mBU UT SIALON ONY
Butoueuty uT sauswAed uT CFIWg "uUTIG ioEI3U03 JO 3DeIIUOD SIIYELINOD STTVS TYHNOILIANOD
wrsg-buoT 3I52I93UT 5 slug umog aunowy JEIO 30 yabus+ Ag peseyoInd ag o3 FisEsY 'q
o [} /e 0 0 Tv.loL Y
0 o ] a 0
{p°TOD-£ ' T0D)
1102 'TE bnw 1T0Z~0T0E k3 1I02-0T102 24 otoZ'1 :des {syauou) sreal zotad ur
1e spueiey ut sjuBmAEg ut sluauleg 1e aoumieRg ao2IIULD {(00g ' GEE YHZ MIM) SLIYHINOZ S53TYS
BuIpuUR4EIND 3Jsarzauy TedrauTtig Butpumasanp Jo yabusag TYNOTLIANDD A pBseydIng SIBssY
{g) {g) ir) (g} te} (tl 'Y

/I STICN QNY SLOVHINOD S3TYS TWNOILIONOD - DNIDWYNI4 WHIL-DNODT - dNnd TTYHEANID

ZO0'ON 12TIASTO [HOYAS 2I3ITIAT

WY [T1:LS'6 DIQE/0€/9 ‘und 1102-0102 Ad




TESY 7 1o 1 =2beg SET -4 Ww3Iog
tob'IEs 15068496 65T 6EL'T /T (d+2) FaNYIYE QNNJ DONIOGNT TYIOL "3
0 160696 GG GFT T @oueteg pung paubtsseun | pEs 1o
10%'1¢£6 XHARY sezsodang pung o3 paubTssy | 68E°T'D
0 0 o sasoding 13YiQ 01 pelltuws) | 0LE T D
o} 0 a SYSTH PRBINSUTUR 107 PIIDTIISaY | 058 °7'9
o] a vL6 98 swal] predaid 7 AJojuaaut-souereg pung algepuadsuon | Qe Un
R o aLE's SWI1I 13430 0] paISTAIsAY | 018°T'D

ZINYTIYE {ONNd DNIANE
AAAXX XEALX {-10+] SLNIWILVLSHEY HO SNOILOEYHOO ¥YHA EDIHd B&F “1°'D I
6TZ'6680'T LOB'BEZ'T S5T'6BLT HONYTIVE QN4 ONINNIDIE TYIOE d
0 LOGB'REET o aoueied. pung paubisseun | 0R°T°D
6TZ '6R0 1 HAAHE sssodand pung o3 paubrssvy | §RA°7°D
s} s} i} sasodang asyip oa palziwwol | oLe 1D
a o o SYETY PaInsuTun IOl pPa3ioTIissy | ose1 D
o 0 0 swaill predsig 7 AJolusaur-ssusirg pung ajgepusdstony | gvE 1D
o 4] o SWall IsYIQ 103 pPIIOTIISIY | 01 T'H
JINYIIVE OdNM4 ONINNIDIY
8T8 LST- 9g8'99¢2- LOG'0T- {€-¥) SHUNANISKI (¥TANN) ¥YIAD SIONIATY J0 5533X3 '
68169 C gLs’'ige’e a08'0286°T STUNLIGNIdXE TYIOL €
QGB"bFRT S62° 001 56985 sAzuow ai1eatig | ooo9
FSS0FE'T 100 PET T ZST 66 sqnid | oov
00t "g01 05% "EvT 9T 5L sa5521d | oDE
9bE ' BIL SuE 'CIL Bi9'avs sot3ysyavy | ooe
LG '9FE'T LBE'OLT T 0TL'bYL Apog auepnis teasusn | goT
SHENIIGNIAXE
TLE'TI6E'E gsL'vE0'€ F6LOTE'T SEANNIATY TYILOL 'V
Dos 611 00g LA LIT 08 sAauolW a31BATId | 009
86¢ "ESL°T LBO000 1 0Tl EEl sgni) | aoe
056 'EET oSk sl 96L "EL Sassej[) P oot
SLE'LBS NET "BLS 58900k S3T1372U3Y _ ooe
BEL 'EELZ°T SLRREE'T 530 '¥56 Apog Juapnlg [eJauan | 001
SANMNIAZY

Ti0g-010¢ DTI0E-GO0E AONC-BG0Z

1abpng 1abpog T8RIDY

WY TTiLG6 NTOZ/OE/9 ‘uny

(g}

(e}

it

L30ONE dMNd AOD8 LNIGNLS G3ILYISOSSY 40 AUYROUNS

Z00°'ON 3IS5T3IETIQ TOOYDY 1123I3AT

110Z-010% Ad




THSY —’ Z "yt BE8g3 e’ GE1-4 wicd

‘sasueieq puUn] PaAISSal [I® uUeul Isiesib 1o o1 Tenba ag pIinoys 4 suUTT UO unowy /T

L30dng aNnd Ado8 LNIGNLS GILYIDOSSY 40 ZUYRIAS
£O0ON 2I2TIIETO [OOUIS 23313A3

psnutaIued

WY TT:L5°6 0T0Z/0E/9 ‘uny 110Z-0T0Z R4



z Jo 1 =abeq

se1-4 wicy

&
sLs'Lae’s
o]
&
[y

XEAXH
PELIEEZL'TT
]
FRLEEZLTT

E¥Z'9T5 '€~
]

0
EST'LLE'SE
000 ‘059

0

poo 0t

0

£ 'Lty T
noo 'e6Lote

FOG'080°'ZC
000 ‘052
CCO'DEE

o

0oo '00E
¥0E 08B 0T

1tng-01ione
1akpng

(gl

Wy ETLGIE, "TOZ/OL/9 GUNY

i

000 '90L 0t
KAXAK
S e

0

a

KAXAR
BET'LTL'TT
H6T'LTL'TT
KXAKE
RRURH

0

0

BT 'TTO "1~
0

0
§6L'ETLLE
ooo oot

]

GO0 00T

o

§64 EC9'CT
000068 EE

009 'ETIL'9C
a

a

h

000 '005S
nog ‘iz 9t

Nide-6008
1abpng
()

a8 °0TL TT
HANKA
RAKAAR

]

o

h.2.09 .54

0BT 'TLI FT
Q

KEXHA
KURAL

o

o

tEZ C9bv e~ (4ZanNn)

SEEUIL'E

0

BTV SRELE
BEZ'SL

0

oLyt

0

gL 'S5LEET
000’ 568 'bE

560 °'%55 'bh
AR T-1: R
0

o

LOf'TI81
LL9 8L BL

600£-8007
TEN3oY

(il

130008 aMNE ADIAYIS LBIC 40 AYVYHHNS

£OOON 3I3TIISTY TOOYDS AA333AZF

asueleg pung paubisszun 06817 O
sasodang pung o1 paubissy 6RF 7D
sasoding I2Yyap 03 PIIITHWODI  0LE 17D
31vQgay sbeilTgivy I0J Pal1aTiIsEM SEE° 'O
swall 3310 I0J BRI2TIAS3Y  0Ig'1°9

JONYIVY ONNd DNICGNE

[-YO+ ]} SLHIWILYLSEY HO SHOILIAHYOD dUYRA HOI¥d 9RE'T°D "D

FONYTYH aMnd ONINNIDIH TVIiol 4

aouefeg pung psubTIsseBUn  066°1°9D
sascedang pung o1 paubissy g8E 17D
mmmﬂ&uﬁm Iayag 01 psl1Tung gL i'H
zaeqay Ibevaiargily 3031 pP312TaIsaY SEETTD
SWIaT I3YI0 I0J PIIDTIAISIY 018 °7'9

JIONYTYE JNN4 DNINNIDIHE

{0-2-8-Y¥) SIS0 ONIDNVYNIZ ¥FHLO ONY STUALIANILAE
/ ¥IA0 SEIUNOS DNIJNYNIZL ¥IHLO/SANNIAIY 40 S530xX3 '3

{SES T1"D} SISN ONIONVYNIS HIHLO ‘4

{9€S°T7°D) ILND SUISSNVHL--TE50 DONIONYNIJ ¥3HIO 'O

SHUNLIAONEAXT TYLOL '8

5384 ©,131TaMIapun

aswaeay sberargay

5334 1ajsuel] puog

152337U] UROT PUnJIaul

SpUOg UL 1E3IAIU]

szanaiTpuadxy puog pPaInlew

STYNLIANEIYE

5ZJMN0S SNIDNYNIJ ¥IHIO ONY BINANIAIYW TYLOL ¥
saoanas Burtouwrutrg 3syag |

asoding Texsuan '{easpad | 0cos
asoding {eiau2g ‘aieis |
1zoddns weauoy (€207 |

sawel 12307 | 006T

SAIYN0S ONIJINYNI4 dHIHLO ONY SIANNIATY

TTGE-DTOC Ad




" ggT+4 wiog

154 ¢ 7y sbBeg
SES‘LOE’8 000 '90L°01T E68'0TL'TI {(9-¥0+ 'S+3) JONVIVE ONOJ OMIONEG TYLOL  °H
ti02-0102 GiGe-6002 E00Z-B002
1abpng 1afipng Teniay
(g} izl [}

WY ZT1:LS'6 OTOEZ/0E/%9

Tuny

1L3DANYG dHNd d2IAHIS L8980 J0 REVHWHNS

P0G ON 1DTI18TH TOOUDS 138334

panuiauoy

Ti0Z-010Z Ad



T jo [ abeg

S6T-4 wicy

WY LUL5°6 oTOZ/0C/9 uny

FO6°'090'2E

o0Go ‘ase
0
0
o
000 °0sse

-000'0EE

000 'QtE
0

c
0
o]

[=]

000°Q0¢
o
G
nBooooe

bO6'088 "OE

a o 9 o o

705 '0DBE 'GL

1i0e-0102
I=20bpng

e}

009°ETL 9E 550 '%¥53 'k¥
0 ZIT ' ¥¥8'6
a
Z11'WFB'6

o]

o o a o

0

000 ‘00s LOE'TBT
e} o
s o
000 '005 LOL'THT

nog’zIE et LEF'BES " FE

a o o o o O

0
0
0
0
il
LE9 BLY WL

0L0E-6002 600E~RO0Z
1abpnyg TPN1D0Y
bl t

PaUBTSERUN

SZOHNOS ONIJNVYNIZ HEKLO GNY SINNIAIH TYLOL
SE0HN0S DNIONYNIJ4 HEHLO TViIOL ooas
SIRIsUrl}, 0068

Aazadoag (esy 3o F{ES 005
0016

SEJYNOS DNIODNYNIL UEHILID

_

_
spuog Butpunyay 3o aies | 00ss

_

_

spuog jo Aies

FE044Nd TYHINAD 'TYHIAIS TYLIOL _ acaos

TwIapad - ITP2ID 1S3121UI puog PaTITIEND | DOSS
sisaiog [riIspad | 00SS

saxel JO naT[ uT [238p23 | 00bS

ustielado pur aoususaluTew ‘privy a1sedwy | oDes

‘EIURID [EISP34 123171Q asoding 1eravas | opoes
I50dUnd IVHINID IVHHAIS

#50ddne TYHENID 'ILVL5 Tvlol | ooog

ﬂmﬂmﬂWWMEﬁ .NmDQNU& Teazuzn aiwl1y 13430 _ 00BE
s1sa10gd 23e1§ | 009¢

d50dENd TIVHINID 'IIVLS

IHOddNS XYINON TT¥O0T TViOL | oooz

paubisseun 'weluony jxoddng jeno | ooee

SEHEE3T PUE ST¥IUSY “ OOLE

| oote

XYLNON JLHO0d4d4N5 TYanTd

sbutuIez IUaWISIAU]

SEXYL T¥d01 Tviol | coot

saxel teaoq 313430 | 0061

5153IC4 paisistutupy-Aunc) | 009t
®el 2573%3 JI8quil | post

S53XEL JO Na1] Ut (307 | oobl
Aiasdoag ay3tTL wel jo 21€5 | GQCI
saxe], A11adoig TE207 _ 0TI

SAXYL TYI0T

SASHNOS DNISHYNIL H3IHLC ANY SINNZAZY--IZD0NE QMO3E EITAMES LE30

ZO0'ON 3IDTIAETY TOOYUDE 13I83IBAZT

T10Z-0T0Z Ad



50 S T 4 2beg R S6T-4 wiogd

"{@3ex [ewTsEp-331yl ® asni AA3 ssapwe 103 pasn puesnoyl 1ad §IEI{OP SP SWES ST puwsnoyl zad sIe11od /T

‘sabeausniad uctTlasTios xel Jo Ax0isTy I1834-89343 JUIISI IsOW AU Yo paseq ag pinoys ssbeausszsd uoraoafron Burtads pu®w 11®3 aul /1

0 {EEXVL I5IOXE WEEWIL 00GT
0 oo'oot D o0Ro o 0 t1oz bButadg
KA oo o ] 0000 o 0102 T1%d
(b 1003 ¥ ¢ 100 I2'1ed v §r1o3) UOTIENTEA
palabong Junouy % UGT1387710D AnaT Tacputl asn 7/ ouesnoyyl iagd ¢ PASHOERY JIAQUT]
(g ty) e (z) i1l

XWL F5IONT ¥EERIL (IT JLyvd

B06 '0BB'OE PSAYVI IYD0T TYLOL Dott
P0G LZB'ET 51°L% 000 '91t0 92 0 000'910'9¢ itoz Burads
0oy 'ESD LT SE 9b Q00 '00F "9¢ 0 000'00% ' 9E oigz T1Ed
ty 100 % £'70 {g°192 - 1°7100!}
psasbpng 1unaoury /1 % UDTIJaTioD 1unouy AAsT 18n Anam Jaqurty ‘183 AUNDWY Ana] SSa2N3
Gt {b} te) (z) 1

SNOILOZTIO] X¥1I AL¥3d0Hd T¥I0Q7 PI LHYd

"AAST ABQUTL BUI FO WNS BT SNUTW unowy Aaag

§530%3 aul sirnba Aa37 s580%3 13N AUL  UOTISSTTED AAIT SSAIXY 13N 2Yl ATLWTIFR 01 AIESSID0U ST (QOST JUNGIIY SNUIABE) UOTII[IOD XBL S5IOKT Iaguil
Yl 203 UCTIRWTISF ' JesA [EIST] 54Ul BUTIND UysED UT PaATSEI3X 30 03 paltedislile anusaal SPNIDOUT PINOYS {0GIT JUN0ODY) SUOTISSTToo ¥XBa Alradoad Te=ao7

XWL AFTOXYT ¥IEWIL QNY S3IAHT SSIIXE TYI0T--aNAd FIIAYES 1HI0--LIZHS HHOM IONHAHY

ZOD'ON 39TI3EBIQ TOOY3S 3318I3A3

WY bT:LG:6 DI0Z/0E/9 uny
ttoz-0toz Ad



[3+18]

1 30 1 2beg

ST -4 wacd

‘uoTaduspas
Ainp peaewtass snid ‘pf 2unp jo se BUTPUBISINO Junome s.121NsRail A1Unod yiisa azibe prnoys

‘ansst As2TTIE2 3yl yaim butuurbasg

1snbny pur ATAQ PBIPWTIASS BB
reequzaday Jo se DurtpupilsiIno spueqg palemtisa jeiol, /g

L

‘sansst Asnbny pue

'1gpio JIAPP UT FanNssT

pucg Butpuelsing ayl 9scge § PuR ¥y SUCTIDES UT IST{ B5Esl4 150 #bed uvo papnilul B2 51503 S21AISS IG3IP Y3ITUm I0F SINSST puoq Atuo apnisul /1

e mauﬁm"@agﬁaw\cm\w funy

/¢ 0C0'S¥s 89T

0tnz ‘1 Jaquaidag
BUTpUEISIND UNOWY PSIBWTIRT

GO0 'sb6 "BBE
0

000 'Ghb LT
CO00°'STIL'ER
aoo okl "L
noo'0sz'é
ooo'ocv'ge
000 ‘098 '69
000 'SEd'6
000 's86 "¢t
o0 'sLB’E
coo'sLL 2T

oo0 '566 LT

0to7 "1 aaquaidas
BUTPUEISIND 1UNOWY Palewiisd

SONQH DNIOWMYLSLNO 30 “1IVLA0 LEDGNE OaNAd IOIAUAS Ludd

006G '05L "LAE

anssy TeubTIg jO Junowy

00N '0%L LBE

o
00GC'Sbb LT
000 °'sTL'EE
000 "abvL "L

0o0'SES'E

000 'DZ2S 'G6
c00 ‘000 'S4
0oon 08691
000 000 'vE
000 °'95L '0¢E
0G0 000 0%

060’050 'Ly

snssT (rUBTID JO unowy

C00°ON 13T123d8TQ TOOUD5 112324z

Sanog TV TYLOL

aINss1 JO 2189

SAN0d JdILOANON '8

SONDY G310A TIYLOL

BeETI-10-10

£007-90-01

§00L-0E-60

&G00Z-0E-50

B0OOZ-£Q-0T

LO0Z-bE-L0O

900E-90-L0

P00C-TO-E0

EQOE-ST-CT

CO00E-C20-60

EQ0DE-TO-LO

BEET-10-C0

anssy Jo aleqg

SANQE ddloa "V

L. T10Z-0T0Z Ad



T 10 1 abeg SGET-4 Wind

tda I
c [} 0 Sps=2d0id TE12pad WOJJ Ra3I2TIISIY F9R'T'H
18 'LE8 BT £9¢ '6L0 5T 0 SpE’l01g #1935 WOI3 PIIldTIISaY L9F° 7D
o o o Spaannld Aaa7 MO1J p31I3TIIS2Y 298°7°9
G55 LTI 0L £65 'FLEEE ¢ Spaas0id pUOY wOIjy P2AATINE3Y¥ 198°'T°9
2 5 a SMSTY PIINEUTUR 103J P3313TIISaY 0658'1T'H
0 0 0 23eqgay 8BE13ITQIY 10] PBIATIIS3IY GLE'T'D
o] u} 1] 20TAlE85 G033 JI03] PHIDTIISAY 0LE'T'D
o a o SWe1] 13YlQ JOJ PIIdTINEdY QI 1'D

JONYTIVE dMNd DNINNIDIE
{@d-2-8-v) S3IEN ONIDNYNIA HIHLO ONY SHYNLTAMEIWE
0T6 ‘556 '9E- 9EB'BEL'LE- gTL'EZATLE- {HIMHN) YIAO STIUNOS ANIDNYNIS HIHLO/SHANIAIY 40 SSI3XI '3
0 0 : o /7 I5€5°71'9) §ESN DNIDNYNIJ ¥3IHLO °Q
§L9'GET'T mmﬂ.mmm ooy 908 /T (3E§°71°D} 100 SUIAISHVHL--5I50 ONIDNWYNIJ ¥IHIO "2
OTT'T96"6E SIS ‘BIL'EV £E8F'E¥S 'GP SEYNLIANIEdYE TYLOl €
bl 000 "SLT o saanatpuadwy 1asq | os
a o] poo'et sarnitpuadxy asuenssy puog | 0%
gEw'E Goo'LE LS1 LG sarnatTpuadwy ssesq pue sa[E; | 05
0 1 n ABasuz | ow
Lgr'cea’s 829 '5A3 b ELG5'80b'S juawdtnba | ot
T9f 'IZL ' bE Bbb GHL Y £9%°7Z88'0¢C sButpiing | of
169'¢C GEb BB Ly '6LOET 3175 | ot
STUNLIANAINT
SLE'ECT VI #Dm.WHm.mH SSL'ZLT'E SE2¥N0S DNIDNYNIA HIHLO ONY SENNIAIY TVIOL V¥
2] ODO._H__m_H.m.H O Ez33aAn0g mﬁ..m.qu.G._‘.m Iayio _ od0e
ooo’s 000k a N §9TITIUF 3940 woi] ssnuzazu | poos
o i] a S13TI3ISTQ [0OOYDS JFAUID WOIJ sanuaasy | 000L
1] s} s asodang 1etoads ‘{eispad | 0009
1] a o asodang feaisuan ‘Teaapad | poos
195 'bLF'R Lig'eat 'y 6E0 606 Y asodang teroads '23e135 | 000%
0 o 0 asoding r(easuan ‘=21e15 | ooag
SZTEEC'T LESLES 90L'E9g "¢ 17oddng wgiuan TE307 | 000z
Go6 ZST'E 0 o sawey 1eaoq | poot
SEDHN0S DNIDWNYNIJ HIAHILO NV SENNIATY
T10E-010¢ NINE-60n: BOGC-B00GT
12bpng 136png jenidy
1] (34 (1}

13nang anngd SLI30rodd TYVLIdYD 40 AUVRGNS

700 ON 12T3AFTO TOOYDE 21323343

WY 9TILSTE DINZ/0L/9 umy 1102-0T0Z Ad

i




145 z vz abeg S~ gg1-4 wiog

‘EBOUBTIRQ pURn3 paslssal (e Ueyl 1210236 10 031 tenbs ag asnw H autg

/€
‘ueTIBMICIUT (TEISP PUDG Paloauou BUTPURISINO p3IEWTIS2 O [1EIIP J0j [50 oabed o3 1s3ay

"dEQ U3 01 §32IN0EAI I3JSUERII 01 pund a(aiysa uotilenzodsusrl 30 ‘pung sisaloag featdesy ‘pung Teasusn syl Ag pasn §7 IBJSUP3II B 'IUIP BUI BITiAa

01 §221N0S8I1 3Yd ApTaocid o1 ISpIC UD CS5PIssoid 1G9P SY3 PAATIsaIal 1RUI puny a8yl Ul UBEY1 21841e3 (450} PUNd BDTAI2F IIQ SYI UT pastaiazs Ig Aew sigap

WY 91:L5°6 0T0Z/0C/9

L3DONE 4NNJd SLOEL0Hd TYLIISYD J0 A¥YIGIAS

COG'ON IDTIASTT T[OOUIE Y73=33naF

pajoauoN  SIUDWYSTRUTINS 1g8p pue SHuUTOURUT] wial-bBuol se yons sasn ButouBEUul] iaylo 183 FUOTIDE BZTJIEWWNE ©1 P3SN ST ILPYL IUNDISE UR ST Gfg T'D lz
TINO SI3]5URIL--SISN BUTDSURUT] ISUIO I0J SUOTISE IZTIBWWAS O3 Pasn 5T JIEYI IUND2DI® UE ST 9fg5 T8 /1
SLT'STE’'69 SE¥'60OE 'IE EEQ'TTL €L /E (9-¥0+ ‘4+3) HONVIYE ONNd ONIANI IYLOL Y
o] ET%'8%0 797 E60 'BEE 21 aaueleg pung paubisseun ggu 7S
56k 'TT1% 'L XXREX XXKKRYX gasodangd pung 01 psubissy 6688 15
£88 '8LE 120°L5T° 165 '152 gagoding I3YiQ 01 PIIITWWEY  OLB "9
0 WREEY Q 5p33203g pPaIngIIASTPUN WOI] PIIdTIIS3H 698190
a b 9.4.4.44 bt e ¥4 SP3300Id 333 uUoT1ebIaTW wWolj pa313111sIY L8 7D
a HRUEEN eSS 4 SpPa33a6l1g 3Iag uummEH Waly pEldiilssy 99 '"1° 9
9793 °9% ¥88 921 116 'BTEZ SpPa3d01g I3YIQ WOI] PIIADTIISSY 59§ 5
[} 0 o] SpPIad0ld [RJIIpP34d WOl paiIlTIISSIY  ¥9§ 7D
vEL ‘060 TE BE3 '95b "L B6L LSB BT SP28J0Id 91BPA5 WOII PIIDITIASIY E£YE'T° 9
1] o] G Spesa0Idg ..hbw..u w3 p2ioTalsay 298°'7°D
GEZY'LLT'OF 6BV '0Eb "L 6L 'LbG 'SY Spead0id puUcg Walj peldTIissy  I9e'T'O
o a o SWETY PSINSUTUN 20J P33I2TIISAY 056779
8] 0 9%E L0 21egay 9beIITQIY I0J P23IDTIISaY  SEQ°T'D
o s} 4] FITAIBS Q3 IC] P2ITIASEY QL' 19
[} 0 o SWa1I IRFYIQ IC] PEIITIIASSY  0IE' 19
JONYTIVE aWNd SNIANF
KXAKA XXAXN AXXNN (= Y0 +)SLNAWILYLISTY HO SNOILOIHWOD ¥vAA ¥OIHd BE8'1T1°2 'O
98T '2ZLT'98 T5Z'801'GY TZA'E6B°0TT JONYTYE dNNd DNINNIOAE TYIOL ‘4
s} B¥b'Z2bZ ‘D1 [ azueTed pung pavbhrisseun  ggg o
VOB 'EES'OT KUARY AR spsodang pung o3 paubissy GBE T O
8. 'E52 £0Z "0ET 0 sasoding 13yl0 ©3 p2IITWWOD 0L T D
0 KXXXX RAHAK Spaad01d psanqTIISIpUn WoIlj pIIdTIISsy 598 70
0 XEXXA KAXHA Sp83d01d a3 uotiebiliw wox3 psuavIIseY L9879
1] XXX WHLAY 5pazaalrgd a3y uquEH WwoIj] pPaiaTIiIlisay 998" 79
36T ' bER mﬂmu_ﬂﬂ o SPa300ad 18410 wolj PsIdTIISEY S8R
IINZ-G102 010€-60G7 600&-800¢
1abpng 1abpng TEniny
(g} {z} (g}

DaNUEIU0]

IT08-0102 Ad



£d42

z 10 1 ebeg

56T1-4 uwiog

WY LTI°LS°6 FH:N\Om\u Tuny

{

1ss'#Lb'B

0
o
0
0

165 "Ltk 'B

0

EZE'BGE'T

0

v5T"O0TT "1

0

000 'Z85E'Y

9]
0
]
o
o]
[

oo 'Esz’' b

1102-010¢2
aabpng

(gl

LLE LSBT EFQ'G0E "9

¢ 0
a 806 ' ¥BE
0 0
0 0

LLELGR T 1#1'bEs "9

1] o]

L2S ' LEA 0L EST'T

0 ¢
o 205 'TT€E
0 o

£CE 9T sy 'onz
0 0

0 0

a ask

F60"ISE g52 "1SL T

0 0

0O O 0O 9 o o o
Qo o O 9o a9 o o

01oe-600¢ 500Z-8002
iabpng [enioy
(1l

()

paubtsseun 'saiuerig Teaspsg 12321ty @sading [Risusn

| oozs

I504uNd TYHINID 'TYHIAES

I50dUNd IYIIFES 'ILYLE TVIOL

I9yi10 - - S[IUPISISSY BUTpuUng 31815
paubisswun 'satousby a1e3s 13yl
SI03I2ETIUQD ©F 1123110 PIE4 'SOUBISTSSY DUIpUng 21915
TJUBWSAITYIY IJUIPNIS

S§12TITIET( O3 12227 PIE4 '32URISTSSY DuItpung =1e15
paubisswun ‘ssodang [eiasds

d50d¥Nnd TY¥Iddds

IS0dHNd IYHINED ‘HIVLS ‘IV1OL

ﬂ&ﬂmﬂWMMED .mmﬂﬂhjm ieiauan I1EIS IsYyap
53153304 =23AP15

E50ddNd TYvHENID

LHOAdNE XWINON TYa0T TYLOL

23ey-3

paubBrsseun 'weluocy A1oddng teaoq
SaTIaA0I8Y BJURINSUT

S3SPaY pUE STERUSY

sabeneg pue sauty

SUOTIFUOQ puU®? S13ITO

sbutuiey 1IS3IAIUT URDT punjIalul
sbuTtuIeg suUawWISAAU]L

paubtsseu ‘$8ntatas pue ‘sarTiddns ‘sSpooD jo saies

| ooow
| otes
| apgw
| otz
| 951%
| octe
| ootr
'3LYLS
| oooe
| oost
| oosg
‘ELVLS
| cooe
| ctsz
| vosz
| coee
| ootz
[ oosme
{ oose
| aoore
[ ootz
| ooze

XYLNON LEQddNS TYD0T

SEXYL Y007 TYLOL

EIXEL [P207 I3Y30

53153304 P3IsIsTUTURY-Allno)
¥E] I5T1IX3 JIaquil,

Saxe) JO AATT] UT TEI07
Aiisdoag 373ITL ¥8L JO 21¥S

“B3 Airsdoagd 1EODT

| ooot
| oost
| sost
| opst
| oowt
| ooet
| gotrt

SAXWIL TY20T

SIIRN0S SNIJINWNIJ HIHIO ONY SINNIAZE--LZR00E8 g2 S51II00¥d TYLI4Va

£O00 9N IDTIIISTT [O0Y2S 118338AF

1102-610Z Ad




£do ¢ Tt ebeg ' ggT-d4 wiog
9.8 '8ET'¥T POB LIS ST SGL'ELTS SEOUNOE DNIONYNIJ HIHLO dNY SINNIAIE TVIOL
0 000°D9T°ET 0 SHOYN0NS DHIDNYMNIJS ¥IHLCO TVIOL 00O0S
o 0 0 S18JSUBAL } 0066
o o] 4] butourutd wmial-buot | goce
0 [a} 0 51955Y PIxX1g 3Jo sso7 pazlesuadus] | cowe
0 o G auswdinby jo ates | cofs
o gop oSt Tl o Aixadorg 1eay 3o a1es | coEs
0 0 0 spuog 3o 3T®s | oois
SHOUNOS ONIJNVNIZ ¥IHLO
000'S 6o0'te 0 SILILMYE HIHLC WOUMd SANNEATH "TYLOL 000B
o 0 0 g53 Telspajuon | aoss
0o00°'s QoG 't ¢! S5313T3UF TRIUSUUIDAODG _ £ote
SEILILING HIHIC WO¥d SINNIATYH
a a 0 SLOTHISIAO TOOHDISE HIHLO WDYJ SEONIASHY TYLOL ~ Q0oL
0 o i paubisseun ‘uctiedioviied wesboad | aotL
SL2IYLSIO TOOHKOS HIHLO WOHJ SINNIATY
0 0 a AE0dYHNE IVIDALS IVHECQHS “IVLOL 0009
o o a paubisseun ‘satouaby 1ayip ybneoiyl sauwin terapalg | ooos
0 0 0 pry 1oedwy | 0¥z
o} 0 2] siuran ssocding 1etosds 31083t | QOL9
3S0d¥Nd TYIDALS IYHEAIS
] g o AS0d¥Nd TYYINID IVHEQIL TYLOL | 000S
5 o o 5353103 [EI18pagd | 0055
o o a saxel Jo nar] ut [erapag | ooes
a o 0 ustlersdo PUE JOUPUSIUTEW ‘PTy 1dedwl | 00t€S
1102-0102 oICZ-600¢ 600Z-8002
Jabpng 1abpng TEenlay
(gl (2; (1l

WY LT:LS:6 0TOE/0L/9

suny

SHO¥NO0S ONIONYNIJ d3IHLIO (ONY SINNIAHY--Ld2008 4dNN4 SL23rodd "IvLIdvYo

ZOO'ON 12TIASTE IEOUDE 11331343

panutauo]

T10Z2-0102 Ad



5dJ

1 30 1 a2beg

GET-4 WIng

‘sabeiuasisd uoiisairod

‘(238X TEWTOap-28IY3 # 38n) And] F580%3 303 pasn puesnoyly iad sivi{op S° PWES ST puesnoyl asd sierrog /7

¥e1 3o Az038TH Iwad-231y1 3uSDEI 1sOW BUI UC paseqg ayg pinoys ssbesussrad uotatat(es buvads pue jie3 Byl /1

] PSAXVL ISIOXH HWHHWIN 00S5T
o} Q0" 00T 0 poo-'o 0 1107 butidg
{WHHX oo'aQ o 20C°0 4] 0Ige TT®RA
[F*10] % [7T10321} {Z 103 ¥ 1°70D) UaTIPOTIEA
pazabpng Junoury 3, UGT1I3TTIOD Anz Jagutl 353 7/ PuUBsSnoOwl Jagd g passassy JIaquTy],
1g] bt el 1] (1)
X¥.I I5IOXT HFEWIL SIT L¥vd
000 °'FSZ'¥F FEENYI TYDOOT TYLOL 001
000 'Z%E ¥ S1°EG co00 000w 0 000’0008 110z buridsg
0 go° o 0 0 a DIGE TT®=d
b 70D ¥ £'10D] (Z° 1082 - (1001
palabpng 3unonny /1T % UDTAZSTTON junaury Aaat 12 Aanl saqwyl "31s3 junouny Ana ssaaw3
1g) (u) ) ] hal (1)
SNOILDITTOOD ¥XV.I AL¥AJOHd Tvd0T I Lyvd

"AADT JI9QWIL 3YD 3O wnS 341 SNUTW Junowy Aaaq
(00ST JUNEDIIY anuaaay) UOTIDS{[0D XEL I5TING IagT)
{0OTIT 3UNODDY) SUOTIDa(To2 xez Ajzadoad jeson

s53axg 2y3 sienba Asdq ssoaxg 13N Ayl (uOTIAITIED AAST S832¥F 13N FY1 IIBWIASSE 03 AIESSEOEU ST
ay: 103 uoTiewtasy Iwad Teasty sy: BuUTINp YsSED UT paaTsd23 8g 03 PaiediSTIUR 3NUSAII SPR{OoMT pInoys

XYL I5IIXI HIHWIL ANY S3IIAIT J8HAIXI IYI0T--0MNd SLO3L0Hd TYLIGVYD--LIFIHSE HUOM ENNIAIY

ZO0'ON 3IDT118{0 {OOYSS 335I9AF

WY BILSi6 DI0E/00/9 uny

LII6Z-010 Ad

1
/




543 7 3t.__.abeg e GET 4 WIOY
o] a a o ooo'sol aoo'sot ALY207T3Y SITEYLHOd
o o ] a ouo oAt 006 ‘081 IASYHIUNA ATEVLHCG
0 s} o o) ogo'ooo g GoQ 'oooe ALITTIOVA NTWOY MEN
o] o] 5} 0 000 'oo? bl 000009 kT NGITLYZ TNYI00W FOUNCH
¢} ¥ 0 ja} EXASI 9Z3"EL AHDWT WH¥ HENI0T gL W3IW
] G o] g 000 stz noo'sCE LMNWIDYT43Y JOOH NOS10WRK
) o o 2] 04000t GO0 o0g SHHEINIJ HIHLO COHd TYDOT
o o} o] o WEELTE097T YZE'Z09°T SDOTE H3IHLO [O¥d “IYioT
o 0 o] 0 aaa 1w 0oo 'k HIHLO [O¥d TYI01
o 0 o o 6IH 221 6TB'ZET ZINHIOO0W YILYSHL 371LL17
s] a 0 ago ‘oo 0no’oog "1 coo'o00’E NOILIOOY VIMALIAYD SHE
0 0 o 005'60% fzs'els’'e TZ0'LZT 'Y NOILVYZINYIOOW NOSHA4430
o] 8] ¢} goo 's9¢E 8] 000 '58%¢ SEAATIYILING HIAL LSNIT
2] jal ] s} 000’088 000068 JINYOHLMYH
o Q a 63L v} 89¢L NOILVZ INYIGOW aT31JUVD
1} 0 ¢ a 395 °5[ 996°6¢ SOUSdN DIWSTAS SHI
o 0 o 3T1E°TL1 a 3IE° 121 dINC3 HEMLN 553T3UIM L5IQ
4 4] [H L15°AT G t15°82 LSAS WWOD AINZOU3IWE Ls5lQ
o Q a 00O 0%E 8] 000 '0%2Z QH3dN YILNTdd WHMLN W5I10
¢ o c 0G0 °'00s "2 ] oog'ong e 2INYATOW dWOD dOL¥S53C
& ) o] poo ‘001 a a00 001 S3JIAY3S QHLIVHLNOD
g ) o] o] Qoo ooe c00'00e NOISIAMEANS NOILINHISNOD
[ o) 0 0 000" 0% coo'ow FUNLINYLSYINI WHMLN 8078
Q ) n [} s} )

I1eqsy I8RISIUI Tediautig aanatpuadry ainiTpuadx]y Abiaug Juawdrnbg sbutprTng 533115 TY.LOL uotadiansag 3osfead

abri3ltgay 1g2d adag aaUenssl 35037 ing} ng oz 01!
ire! {z6l {16 puog pur safeg
(gat gl

Wi BL:L5:6 0T0Z2/0€/%

suny

TTO0Z-0TO0Z A2 ¥0J4 NOILJIWOS5IC LO3Lf0ddS--4Nid SLO3Ar0¥d TYLILYD

Z0O'ON 1DTI3IETQ TOCOUDS 211333AZ

TI10Z-010¢ Ad



g 1o ¢ 3bed $6T-4 wWiog

9d3
] [} o 0 0EE"E 0 LEL'EZES 'S Z3Z'TEC VE T69'E DIT'T96°6E SFUNLTANZANT TYLOL
a o [} o o G pos'E6l CET'E6L a tg3‘san’1 YITLLIHM
0 0 o o] a o 505 'ThE o o] 5O0S‘ThE LYOdSNVUL MM
1 8] g 4] a Q 313 °'L5 n o 319 'LS LMIWNGINOT NYM
o ] g 0 o 0 o THE'595°3 o 8759589 NOTLYE INYI00W 30078 A3TA
0 o o 0 0 0 000057 0 0 000 "0GE H3ILSAS HRH0 L1 30YdDdn
0 o] a 0 o 0 [u] opo'oLy o GO0 'OLT NIWIY ADOTOMHII.L
G i 0 1] n o] noo a9t a &} 0g0 59t 51004 DONTLEOHEY WD NS
a 4] [} o] o ¢] 000 ' 00% 0 3] pooc’'ons SHOVEDAN 3¥YMLI0S
0 0 o o ) Q 3] G T63°C 169°C ASYHIUNd JLIS
o 0 1] G [ n 0 0 o] oLy 'L IASNIdXT ALUTIJ0HS TVLNIY
aleqay 15a3I33lul Tedroutig ainiTpuads] srnytTpuadeg KBzaug Juamd b3z sbutptTTng 5AITE IWILOL umtadyxosag soaslfecag

aberitgqay zqan agaq BOUBNSET aseal Nkl o e} tor
e} 126] 1a) puocy pue sarws
o9 nel

PaInuUIIuUGY

TI0Z-0TDE Ad %04 MOILAIHISEA LOZILO¥d--QNNd SLIECOME TWlIdvd
£00'AN 13TISETQ [90YIE 338Ia]

Wy Bi'LS 6 OT0E/00/% ‘uny L ETBE-0T0Z A4

)




S L-ED t 31C. 4Eeg

R

L S6T-d waog

RS

‘3jens
uayl pur 3I2TI13I5tP 8yl Ag pauTwizisp 5¢

‘sanwTd TRwIoSp ®aaUyl 28 /L

‘a1er Aielers tenuue abEisar S3WI1 L4 lenba 1snw Azefes Tenuue [FIeI 'STEI01 pur sTeiciqns aoj 1dadwxy [f2

SUOTINITISUT DIB3IS SPNISUI "HLd 006 T UPyl s1ow ag ued a3dordwa on
Aep [In3 Ul Ag payvics Aep ayl Jo ared 3y3s SpIAIp

‘DRI ©3 J03 p213eIT3Uns SAFp HJI0m Jo ©13IRI 3yl Ag 1insal ayz Afdrainuw

‘3L4 TETaaed suTwmiILSAep 0 C12TA3ISTIP Ayl Ag pautwialap

ST App 42om ({03 ¢ JO YIBUST 3yl ~SASP 0FT IO WNWTUTW ¥ YlTm '13TIISTP 3yl Ag paulmialasp st iesd 1oesides 2ad sdep awTi-11nJ Jo Jaqunu aul /1

EZT'S6ET 0cB" T
EZT’S6ET QOB T
£2T'S61 L3 10v°'BOT tIs 20T 93¢ 'STI o081
/2 RMYTINS =LYy 318 ERAES
TYONNY TYLIOL TYANNY IOYHEAY TYNNNY MO TYOMNY HOIH /T /T 314

g3oeloxg feitded -

BEFACTANE d3LVOIJILHED -

E00°CN 13TI3I6TQ TOOYIS 31331343

WY 0Z:LS°6 OTRZ/QL/9 ‘uny

LIGIHXI AUYIVS

IVAIOL WYHBOdd

TYLOL dJ 2003 ALIAILDY
HOLYHLSINIWOY LITHISIAO HAHLG oti~-d2-dd

NOILISOd J0 dTLIIL IACI ALIATILAY

T10Z-0TI02 A3



8-dd

I jo 1 8sbed

S6T-4 wing

‘Aed jo azevx Afanoy abeaisse 8yl SIWTI 5Inoy Jo JIsqunu sy fenbs 1snw AJE(es [ENUUE TEIGI

"JJEIS TEDTUUDSI-ATTEUCTIPICA PUF SUDTINIATISUT 3IEIS SpnTouUl

'saneTd jewtaap asiyl ssn /t

‘ST®101 pur sTe3Icagns Jo7 1daosxy /e

‘dlLd 000 T ueyl sIow =g ued salojdua

oN ‘7d44 [UTWISIsP 031 ORGE AQ SINoYy JO Junowe syl apIATP 'SINOY 0BOZ UBYl SS3] USYM ‘SIN0Y 0807 29 01 PIISPTSUDD ST Iusiearnbs awri-1Ing ¥ /1

06%'662°'T
NEE'66T'T
CIL'T6F
26 'Syt
bEG LSBT
£8L'98
BEI 'L

/€ A¥YTYS
TYONNY TYLOL

91795

NI

€3°'¢v

SL DE

LT BRE

CRR-E-]
ATHNOH JOVEIAY

EL TV

G9 €L

SE°bL

FZ'0E

S bE

Wy gL i%'e 010C/0L/9

3LvY
ATHNOR MOT

Tuny

BET ST

BET ST
LTI 07 SSL'B 95E b
505 05 LLE 6 BRL Y
T AR 00°ZE9'8 0ST b
9L 02 00 FIE 'Y 050°2
9z BT 00§50 6ot o

LY S¥NOH

ATUNOH HOIH 40 HIGWAON /€ /T 314

s3oafoxg teatded - 40 Wyyoodd

SAJA0TEWE QILLTISSYTID -- LIEIHXE XHVIVE

COD'ON 30T338t0 (OUYsE 1333243

TYLOL WYHOOHd

Iv.L0L 43 FACI AIIAILIOY

HOSIAYAGNS /HOLIFH TG
WO TNHIAL
TYNOISS3I0ud
TYIIHATI/EITAI0

S3OYHL/SLAVHD

NOILISO0d 20 37TLIL

066-dl-d]
086 -d2-dJ
086-d3-dJ
0v6-d3-d2

0€6-da-4a

3002 ALIAILOVY

LALIGE-0T0Z A

n :




£do — T -t 2beg — G6T-4 wiog
‘EdD U0 00SE  ON 1UNO2ay anusadby Ul 8dzxnos buiourutg Iayalpn se 13bpng e
‘942 3beg uvo 3geg - (0g) 2xnatpusdxy 3o 11wd se 1a3bprne /@
'8dl 2Bmvd wo adAl sainitpusdws azetadordde ut (S5)aintipuadws 12bBpng  /z
"upTiBmIoIuUT IsyiIng rcj ¢ =bed ‘g voTrisss ‘¢ ssadey; 'sIBTIISIQ (OOUAF T0j [¥huel BUTIunoooy Byl 03 I2381 aseard /1
D /E D [g+Y¥} FUOTINSE YIOE A0F TYLOL e
/% D 0 jal TY.LOL ‘g
0 8] 0 0
(b’ TOoD-€°TOD)
DOS6 399Y A8y TIDE-910E wm T10€-01CGZ X3 /g 8s8sy2Ing {sy3juouw) Fd #8U UT SALON ONY
ButoueuTyg Ut glusutfeg uT 'slWg "uTIg I598I3UDD IO 1DEIIUOD SIOVHILNOS STTYS TV¥YHOILIONGD
wiszr-bHuog Jsaralur 5 s3uwgd useg AUNQUY TEICL 3o ysbusg Agq pesseysind sgq o1 E13ERY ‘g
a 0 /E 0 TYI0L 'Y
0 1] 0 a
{y " 102-£° ' 103)
1102 ‘1g bnw 1102-0T02 X3 1102-06102 Ad gtoe’t adses {syaucu) sxesd 1otad uy
3E BOUEBTEH uT sauawleg uT e3uswied ie adbueiedg 1seIjucy (002 GEE"YRZ MOB] SIJOVHINGD SIATYS
butpumasing JsaIeaur TedIoutIg Butpueisang 3o yabuaTg TYNOTILIGNOD AQ PaEeRYDINg E3IBESY
{8} (g} (v} (e} (z) (T 'Y

/T SEICN ONY SIIVHINOD SHATYE TYNOILIANOD -~ DHNIZDNYNIL WYIL-ONOT

WY [Z:L5°6 0T02/0C/9 ‘uny

ZOO'ON 1JTa1BTQ IO0UDS5 211338A3

drifld dWNd SLO300Wd “I¥LIdYD

Tige-o108 A4



TdAL

£ 3o 1 abeg

S61-4 WIDG

WY ZLiL5°6 OTDE/0E/9 ‘uny

F52'E9

F9E'ED

90 °'¢e9

0 0 0 0 O O 0 Q o0 0 9 0 o0 o3 9 o080 00 o0 o0 0

TiGZ-010E
Jabpayg
(ft

FaINItpuadng poleraN-3I080 S8 10Y

tedioutig  we 30V

/1 1s2333u1  [R 31aY

170ddng ARTMIITIIRTG L6 uerboag

SEYNLIGNIdYT

S3JUN0S DNIONVYNIJ HIHLIO ONY SANNIAZY TNLOL "D
{pungd T[®I3usp Syl wWox3I) NI SUIISNYHL D056 g
{s3@3sueil 5587} EIIUNOS DNIJNVNIA HIHICO °‘SINNIAIH TVILIOL Y
Butsusuty wial-buoT | 0056

51855y pa¥id 7O 5507 palesuadwo]l | 00v6
juzwdtnby jo afes | o0oce

spuag Jo aies | 0o0ls

asz 1eiapajuoN | 0058

521313Ud TeluauuIason | oo1s

saxel, 3O N3T UT [eI3pad | 00b%

vyotiviadp pue sJuPusIUTEW 'DTY 39eSwl | Qpocs
uotieioeidag IUBWASINQWTSY UOTIElIodsuell | Geub
5182104 21215 | 009¢

paubisseun 'weluon 1ioddns (9207 | 0062
SaTI2nA003Y 2ouwansul | QOBE

sssea] pue sTelusy | ooLe

sabesueg pue sautd | oo9z

suotiTUO] PUE S3I7TH | 0OSZ

sButuieg 1uswiTIAU | 00TE

anuaaay SNE [0DUIS | GEZC

paubisseun ‘$adisias pug ‘sarjddns ‘spoon jo ss(E5 | 00ZZ
saxel [Ea07 213Yin | 0061

51523104 P3IaISTUTMPY-Asuney | po9l

XeL S8T0Xy 134qutl | 0057

s8xe} JO Naty url (2307 | pobvl

Azaadorg e7131) ¥E] 10 215 | 0OEI

we] Alzadoag teso7 | ootlt

o o
a ]
c 4]
Lrr oot B90°'90T
] 0
LEE'90T ¥50°901
0 0
a 0
0 0
0 o
a 0
o o
0 o
0 o
LELTINT LEE'TOT
o o
o 0
s} ]
o 0
[} 0
o 0
poo’s 9L’
Q ]
o n
o 0
0 0
] 0
0 0
0 0
c 0
Ni0c-5040 Ba0E-g003
sabprg TENIDY
1z) tr}

S323UNGS ONIDNYNI4 dIHLO ONY SINNIATYH

1I2ANE GNNd FIDIHIA NOILVIMOdSNWUL 40 A¥VRDUIS

Z00°ON 12723670

jooyng 13sa@ag

I10Z-0702 A4



T4AL e

S—" ggT-4 wrog

1IN0 SJIS3ISURII..-585N BUTIUPUT] 332UID 107 SUCTINE IZTIPUWNS O3 PISN ST 1EY3 1URQI2dP UE 5T 91§

o /e

"$30eI3u0D sseunand Jo uoridod 1s31aTUT SIPN{OUT /1

LLE LED'EL S6L'SOC (I-¥0+ 'H+D) FINYTVE dNRJ ONIANZ TY¥ialL '
[y LEOTEL G564 °50€ 2oue(edE puny pauUBTSSEUN 0B 7D
LLE KRARK XAHYY sasodand pung 01 paubissy &88°71°H
0 b9 8994 KAXAX gasodang Isyl10 @1 PIl1ITWWO) §LE 79
0 0 0 SYSTY PIINSUTUN JOF PIIITIAESY QS5E'T'9
2] G ¢ 23rgay 2beiltgiy 103 PIISTIIESSY gL'’ 9
o s 0 33TAX35 Ag2Q 107 PoIITIASIY  O0L8 7O
o] 1] g Fwal1] I3l I pRlITIAsSsY 01818
GONYTIYE dNNd DHIONS
XRXXX XEAIXX (-¥0+} SLNENILYIETY HO SNOILOIWYWOD ¥V3A ¥OIHd @ee 1'% 'I
ETIT 812 gaL’ese EFE'05E JONVTIYE ONOJd ONINNIDIYG 7IYLO0L  'H
8] 00L'93¢ o] aoueTeg pungd paubisseun o 7D
ET1°81¢7 XULKY AXALA sasoding pung o1l paubissy GEE 7D
) YHKKY TEEYY sasodiang IsUlQ O3 Pa3IITHWOD G§LE 71D
0 0 o SYETH PBINSUTUQ 307 paiIsTIaseay  0S8°7°9
i} 0 ] a3eqay aberlrgiy 10] psI5TisEsy  5rE 1o
o a g a3TAIls 3030 JOJ] P312TIISIY  0fg ' 1°9
a 0 o SW83] I8YI0 103 pIAIISEY OTE 7D
(1-3-G-2) 5ISN ONIJNYNIZ ¥IHLC CNY STUALIONI4AE
SEL'LTZ- E35 "E6Z~ bk 'Sk YAAD SZJHN0S ONIONYNIZ HIHLG/SINNIATY 40 SS5EI¥d )
0 1} a /€ (SE5 T D) 545N SNIDNWNIJ dEHIO 4
a o] o] LOO SUSZASNVYEL--5SF350 INIONYNIS WIHIO '3
000 "THE ooo'oDe BTS'09 SEMOIIANALXE TVviol 'd
, auawd tnbg
G Q 0 vatigisodsuesyl jo BuIprTngey/ssseylind 150813003 g5 1oY
000 '1I8E 000 '00F BT9'09 wswdinby uotielzodsuwisl 3o BuIpTIngasy/Saseyaind Ysed L% 13Y
uptavizodeuez] 1Ydng g8 wribBoig
17102-010¢ 010z-6002 600Z-8002
1abpng 1abpng 12110y
e tz) {1

130ang daNngd 3TI3IHAA NOILYLYO4SHYHL J0 A¥YWWNOY
200 ON 3IOTIIETG TOOYIS 31333aF

panutiuad

WY ZZ'i%:6 0T0Z/0C/9 'uny TT0Z-010Z A3



T4AL £ 3o ¢ abeg SBET1-4 Wicd

‘SRJUETRG PUn] paasasal [[¢ ueyld Js3waiB Jo o3l (enbs 2g 3snw p oautg wo aunowy  /F

"UDTIIFWIOIUT [IEISP pPuoq pRloaucu BuTpuFlIsIng palswiaiss jo [1¥32P A0] SO 3DE4 O3 3ajay 450

513 03 S93INDSaI 1IN0 I3JSUEBI1 01 pung 3(31yap uotieldodsues] 70 ‘pung sidaloag teiltdes '‘pung TeIausn ayl Ag pasn E7 I3J5URI1 @ IIP SYI 3IT1R3

031 §33IN05al aY3 IPTA0I4 03 I9pac Wi Cspaasold 1Gap AU PAATA0SI ABYI PUAJ SY1 UT U9yl 213yie: (450) puUnd IDTAISS 1990 AU UT pPBITAias ag Asw sigep
PEI0AUON  CSIUIBYSTBUTIXT 14g3p pue BuTHuUruUT] wisl-buol s¢ Lyans sas50 DBUTIUPUT] JI94Ie I19] SUDTIDE BZTJIPWWAS O3 PSSN §7 IBPYJ IUNOIIP UR ST §E5°17°9 /L

AIDang QgHid FTIIHIA NOILVIHOLESNYYL 30 AUVHHIS

IGO0 ON 1DTI18TH [OOYIS 1333543

PRAUTILUDS

Wy ZZ:L5°6 PTOC/CL/9 funy L~ ET0E=-D10E Ad

; . . |
) LY i




€40 T 1w abeg = 5g1-4 wing

T{83BI TewlNsp-=2a1ys kB asn) AABT S53I%5 103 Pasn pugsnoyl zad SIBIIOP S2 auwes sT puesnoyl 1ad sierog /z

‘sabejuasiad uotidalioa xE3 Jo AToisTy I®aA-981yz U331 IsOW =yl UO pIseq ag pinouys sabeiuasiad uotanatios Gutids pue 1187 =yl /1

a PSEXYL FS5IOXE HIAEWIL 005T
0 00 GcGC1 g oo’ o ) ttog burads
XXXKXY 009 0 aco "G G 0702 1184
{#'TOd % g 7192} {2193 « t ia)n UCTIBNTEA
peisbpng aunoury % UeTIdIATI0ND AamT Jagur] 153 2/ puesnoyl rag & PASS3SEY IaquT,y
{51 (w1 1) te {11

VL Z5I0XI ¥IEWIL III LYvd

1} PEIAYIL CTYOOT TYLIOL Q0TT
0 poo 0 0 0 1102 bBurads
0 an-'o 0 0 o 0102 T1®4
(¢ T03 ¥ E£'1@3} (g 123 - 1°7103})
paxabpng sunouny /1 % UOTIZSTTON unsury Aaz e Ard7 T3QWTY, 1S3 junouy AA3dT S8853X3
{q) N (£} rgl {1}

SNOILDATIOZ ¥V ALYHS0¥d Tv¥307 I Lyvd

"AABT I3WTL SY3 IO WAS 2yl Snutw lunowy Aaaq
Gsasxg 3yl sTenba Aa2T SS3I%I a3N SYL  CUQTIDDTIO7 AAaT SS3oxy IBN AL S3TWT1se® 01 AJESSS03U ST (QOST IUNOQIAY SnuaAsY) UOTI38T7700 XEL SSIIY I5QUTL
FUl J1a7 UOTITWIASH 1A {F3ST] 3yl BUTIND USPD UT pPanTanal ag o3 pa3edIoTiUY 3NUAASIT SPNTIUT PINOYS (GGTT IUNOIDY) SUOTI38T105 xel Arasdoad jesonq

XYL ZIS5IOX3 ¥AGWIL ONY SIIAET SSIOXE Tvd0T--0ONOS ITISTHIA NOILYLYOdSNYHL--LI3IHS M¥YOM INNIATY
£00 OGN 3JIATIABTQ TOSYIS d218r8AJ7

We LZiL5°6 OT0E/0E/9 uny
110g-0102 Ad



PAAL T 3o 1 abey S6T-d wioa
‘TiAL ®bed w0 QOG6 IUNOIDY SnuUSAsy UT 83inos Butoueutd 1aylp se 18Bpng S
‘saeradoadde se 'fedtoutag 1g3Q CpE A3TATIOY AC '1SBIIIUT I8Y4IQ fR AITATIoy '1lcddng Spimiovriasta ‘rs weiboig jo aaed se i1sBpng /¢
*auswdrnbg uotaeizodsueal 1o BUIPITNO2H/ESSTYUDIN I0EIIUDI-BS AITATIIY I3pun 2 Jal abeg uo (s)sniatpusdxa 1sbpng /¢
‘UOTIFWIOJUT ISYJIang 303 £ 3bed g uaTioeg 't IssdeEyl 'S53IDTIISTY TOOUIS a0 TEnuE, BuTiuncooy 2yl o1 J@jas 2858aTd /1
v] /C ¢ {g+y¥} €uorioag Y3og 103 TYLOL "3
/v 0 0 8 TYLOL i

0 0 0

{p°7{9D3~€  TeD}

Q056 I90Y 'aABy TTO0E-01I0e A& TI0£-0TDE X4 /Z BEEYDING (Y3 UOom) A mBu UT ZHLON GNY
BuTtouwuTtg ut slusmirg uT sIWg ‘UTIF AIeI9UO] JO A3=IUOY SLOVHINOD SHTYE TWNOILIJNQD
wrar-buoT JEsIa9UY 5 s3uWg UmOg Junoury TE3IO0] Jo yabueg A¢ peseysind =g o3 saessy ‘g

o a /E 0 TYLOL Y
0 s} 0
(F TO2-£ TOD)
1102 '1E Bnv 1T0Z-0I0Z &3 Ttoz-0tT02 &4 cIge'T 3dss {sEyauom} s1Ead JoTid uTt
3® aoueTeEg ut sajusuieg ut sauamieg 18 soueTeg aDerjUO)y (002 CEE'YBEZ MIY¥) SIIVHINOD SIIVS
BuTtpueasIngp 3 E8I92UT Tedroutag BuTtpueasann 3o uwabua TYNOILIANOD A9 pasrvrydIng 651866y
(g) (g} (p) (e} ¥4 (o 'Y
/T S3LON ONY S5LOVHINOI SATYSE IYNOILIGNOD - ONIJDNYNIZ WY3IL-DNOT - ONNE FTOIHIA NOILVIHOdSNYEL
ZODH'ON 2WTAAETIA [OOYIS I1eIaalz
It0Z£-9Qt0c

WJ bT:L5°6 OIDE/0T/9 ‘uny

H
R

Ad



Counly - 31 Snohomish

002 Everelt School Disingl

ACCRQUNT #
1400
1600
3100
21
3600
4121
4155
4165
4174
4198
4199
4499
5400
5500

Superinlendent of Public Instruction
F - 203 -1 SUMMARY

ACCOUNT TITLE
Local In-Lieu-OI Taxes {A24)
Counly Adminisiered Foresis (A253)
Apporticnmenl (M52)
Special Educalion, Gen Apporiionmeant (N11)
Staie Foresis (A26)
Special Education (N7}
Learning Assislance Program (O7)
Transilionat Bilinual (P 1)
Highly Capable {R1)
School Food Service {55)
Transpadalion - Operalions (14)
Transporiation Reimbursemeanl (J1}
Federal in-Ligu-of Tazed (A27)

Federal Fores! (AZ28)

Jun 30 2010 09:58

Norihwest Educational Service Districl 189

A R A B B BR BB B BR

{2

&M B B3 A

AMOUNT
59.000.00
(.00
93,889.696.20
2,790,606.88
0.00
§1,932,967.95
1,837,047 65
1,568,060.70
165,260 07
143.056.00
4.487,362 M
62.064.37
000
165,000.00



(

County - 31 Snohomish Superintendent of Public Instruction Jun 30 2010 09:58 ™.
002 Everetl School Distric F - 203 -1l ASSUMPTIONS Norhwes! Educational Service Districl 189
ltem Amount ltem code
Number

A, ACCOUNT 3100 - Apporionment

Base enroliment counts - Average annual FTE - 2010-2011

K ENROLLMENT - HALF YEAR R&N 150 0.00 {A1)
K ENROLLMENT - FULL YEAR R&N 151 0.00 (A3)
GRADES 1-3 ENROLL - RAN PLANT 152 0.00 (ASa)
GRADE 4 ENROLL - R&N PLANT 335 0.00 {A5b)
GRADES 5-6 ENROLL - R&N PLANT 340 0.00 {ASc)
GRADES 7-8 ENROLL - R&N PLANT 153 0.00 (A0}
KINDERGARTEN-HALF YEAR TOTAL 154 0.00 (A2)
KINDERGARTEN-FULL YEAR TOTAL 155 792.26 (Ad)
GHRADE 1 PUBLIC FTE BO 1,607.34 (ABa1}
GRADE 2 PUBLIC FTE B1 1,542.46 {ABa2}
GRADE 3 PUBLIC FTE 82 1,426.31 (ABa3)
GRADES 1-3 PVT/HOME FTE 157 0.00 (Aﬁb)("
GRADE 4 PUBLICFTETOT a36 1,506.41 (A7a)
GRADE 4 PVT/HOME FTE 337 0.00 (A7D)
GRADE 5 PUBLIC FTE 83 1,448.38 {ABa5)
GRADE 6 PUBLIC FTE 84 1.467.66 {ABaB)
GRADES 5-6 PVT/HOME FTE 159 0.00 (A9)
GRADE 7 PUBLIC FTE 85 1,432.55 (Ai1a7)
GRADE 8 PUBLIC FTE 86 1,389 61 (A11a8}
GRADES 7-8 PVT/HOME FTE 161 0.00 (A12)
GRADE 9 INCL VOC FTE 87 1,455.71 {A13a9)
GRADE 10 INCL VOC FTE 88 1.289.46 (A13a10)
GRADE 11 INCL VOCFTE 89 1,268.39 {A13a11)
GRADE 12 INCL VOC FTE 90 1,108.56 (A13a12)
GRDS 9-12 PYT/HOME FTE 163 0.00 (A14)
RUNNING START NONVOC FTE 182 100.00 {A15)
RUNNING START VOC FTE 183 5.00 (A1)

TOTAL BASE ENROLLMENT {A2 THROUGH A16) 167 17.840.10 {A17)



County - 31 Snohomish Superintenden) of Public Instruction

002 Everett School Distric F-203 -t ASSUMPTIONS
Itemn
Nurnber
GRADES 9-12 REG VOC-5EC 164
GRADES 9-12 SKILLS CENTER 163
K-3 FTE IN EXCSS OF MNTHLY CT 1648
GRADE 4 FTE IN EXCSS5 OF MNTHLY CT 177
K12 FTE IN EXCESS OF MNTHLY 169
OCT. 1 2010 BUILDING HEADCOUNT FOR FIRE 170
PROTECTION DISTRICT PAYMENT
Local deduclible revenue sources {General fund)
1400 LOCAL IN-LIEU-OF TAXES 171
1600 COUNTY ADMINISTERED FORESTS 172
3600 STATE FORESTS 173
5400 FEDERAL IN-LIEU-OF TAXES 174
5500 FEDERAL FORESTS 175
Additional BEA Certificaled instruclionat staff in grades K-4
ADD. BEA CERT. INSTR. UNITS 178
ADD. BEA CERT. ADMIN: UNITS 179
RATICQ BEA CIS K-3 ' 180
RATIO BEA CIS GRADE 4 184
AVERAGE CIS LEAFH 181
COMPENSATION ENTITLEMENT COMPUTATION - 2010-2011
MINUS BEA ALLOCATION REDUCED OR DELAYED 341
SKILLS CENTER SUMMER PROGRAM DOLLAR 176
ALLOCATIONS (JULY & AUGUST 2011}
FULL DAY KINDERGARTEN ALLLOCATION 188

Jun 30 2010 09:58

Norithwest Educational Service District 189

Amount

757.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,581.83

59,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

163,000.00

0.000
0.000

0.05320

0.04743

1.61164

0.00

0.00

472,172.00

llem code

(A18)

(A19)

{AZ21)

“{A29)

(A22}

(A23)

(A24)
{A25)
(A26)
(AZ7)
(A28)

(A30)
(A31)

(A32)

(A39)

(A33)

(A34)
(A33)

(A38)



County - 31 Snohomish Superintendent of Public Insiruclion Jun 30 2010 09:58 (

02 Everett Schoal District F-203 -1l ASSUMPTIONS Northwes! Educalional Service District 189
Iltern Amound llem code

Number
PROGRAM 31 CIS LEAP1 185 1.568980 {A37)

B. ACCOLINT 4121 - Special Educalion

2010-11 RESIDENT SPECIAL EDUCATION ENROLLMENT 201 293.00 (81)
AGES 0 - PREK

2010-11 RESIDENT SPECIAL EDUCATION ENROLLMENT 202 1,985.00 (82)
AGES K - 21
ADJUST TQ RESIDENT BEA 203 0.00 (B3)
STATE SAFETY NET AWARD 204 500,000.00 (B4)
HOME AND HOSPITAL, AND HOSPITAL CARE 205 £,000.00 (85)
FOSTER CARE 206 0.00 (86)
!
2010-11 AGGREGATE COOPERATIVE SPECIAL EDUCATION 207 0.00 (B7)

ALLOCATION RATE

PERCENT STUDENT AVERAGE FULL TIME EQUHVALENCY IN 208 30.50 (88)
SPECIAL EDUCATION INSTRUCTION

C. ACCOUNT 4155 - Learning Assistance Program

2009-10 ESTIMATED GRADES K THROUGH 12 FTE 209 17,889.00 (C1y
ENROLLMENT
2009-2010 Estimated Bilinguail Percent 210 9.90 {C2)

0. ACCOUNT 4165 - Transitional Bilinual

4165 EST TRANSITIONL BILINGUAL PUPIL 213 1,770.00 (o)
F. ACCOUNT 4174 - Highly Capable

4174 ENTER "1" IF HIGHLY CAPABLE PR 215 i {(F1)



County - 31 Snohomish Superintendent of Public instruction Jun 30 2010 09:58
002 Evereil School District F-203 -1l ASSUMPTIONS Northwest Educational Service Dislrict 189

ltem Amount ltem code
Number

H. ACCOUNT 4198 - School Foad Service

4198 ESTIMATED NUMBER OF 2010-11 REIMBURSABLE 217 1,645,000 (B
STUDENT LUNCHES SERVED

4198 ESTIMATED NUMBER OF 2010-11 FREE AND REDUCED 376 376,000 (H2)
PRICE STUDENT BREAKFASTS SERVED

4198 ESTIMATED NUMBER OF-2010-11 REDUCED PRICE ars 53,000 (H3)
ONLY STUBENT BREAKFASTS SERVED

4198 ESTIMATED NUMBER OF 2010-11 GRADES K-3 374 50,580 (Ha)
REDUCED PRICE ONLY STUDENT LUNCHES SERVED

1. ACCOUNT 4199 - Transponation - Operalions

2010-11 TRANSPORTATION OPERATIONS ALLOCATION, 218 3,837,362.01 i
EXCLUDING IN-LIEU-OF DEPRECIATION FOR
CONTRACTING DISTRICTS

2010-11 IN-LIEU-OF DEPRECIATION FOR CONTRACTING 377 650,000.00 {12}
DISTRICTS

J.ACCOUNT 4499 - Transportation Reimbursement

2010-11 PROGRAM 4499 ALLOCATION TRANSP. 219 62,064.37 (J3)
DEPRECIATION

K. Oplional - 2011 Excess Levy Authority
OPTIONAL LEVY CALCULATION INPUT

FEDERAL GRANTS FOR ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY e §7,212,838.02 (K1)
PROGRAMS FOR 2010-11 FROM REPORT 11597

LEVY AUTHORITY TRANSFERS FOR INTERDISTRICT 382 86,956.00 (K2}
COOPERATIVE PROGRAMS (SERVING DISTRICT = :
NEGATIVE, SENDING DISTRICT = POSITIVE)

LEVY AUTHORITY TRANSFERS BETWEEN HIGH AND kLK) 0.00 (K3)
NONHIGH SCHOOLS (HIGH DISTRICT = NEGATIVE,
NONHIGH DISTRICT = POSITIVE)

DISTRICT 2009 ADJUSTED ASSESSED VALUATION FOR 384 16,514,822,811 (K4}
2010 LEVIES

STATEWIDE AVERAGE 14% LEVY RATE FOR 2011 ($/1000) 3as 1.270 (15)



County - 31 Snchamish Superintendent of Public Instruction Jun 30 2010 09:58 (

(02 Everett Schootl District F-203 - Il ASSUMPTIONS Norhwes! Educational Service Districl 189
tem Amaunt ltem code

Number
ANTICIPATED 2011 M&0 LEVY AMOUNT aa7 40,000,000.00 (KG)
REDUCTION FOR REVENUES IN THE LEVY BASE RECEIVED 388 0.00 (K7)

AS A FISCAL AGENT
L. Optional - 2012 Excess Levy Autharity

OPTIONAL LEVY CALCULATICN INPUT

FEDERAL GRANTS FOR ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY 481 17,212.838.02 (L)
PROGRAMS FOR 2010-11 FROM REPORT 1197

PERCENT INCREASE IN BEA PER PUPIL 2010-1t TO 2011- 482 4.000 (L2)
2012

+/- LEVY TRANS NONRESIDENT PUPILS 483 86,956.00 (L3)
+{- LEVY TRANS NONHIGH PUPILS 484 0.00 (L4)
DISTRICT 2010 ADJUSTED ASSESSED VALUATION FOR 485 16,614,622,811 (L5)
2011 LEVIES

STATE AVG 14% LEVY RATE 2012 488 1.270 (L)
ANTICIPATED 2012 M&O LEVY AMOUNT 487 41,500,000 {L?)
LEA PRORATION FACTOR 488 100.00 {La)
PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN THE IMPLICIT PRICE DEFLATOR 489 2.00 {L9) ('
FOR 2010

FEDERAL REVENUES FOR ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY 490 1,245.320.76 (L10)
PROGRAMS FOR 2009-10 FROM REPORT F-196

ADDITIONAL 1-728 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT a7 0.00 (L1
ADDITIONAL 1-732 SALARY INCR 172 0.00 (L12)
FISCAL AGENT REVENUE 473 0.00 (L13)
MIDDLE SCHOOL VOC & FULL DAY KINDERGARTEN FOR 474 474,499.35 (L14)
2010-11



County - 31 Snohomish Superiniendeni of Public Instruction Jun 30 2010 09:58

002 Evereft School Disirict F-203 -1l WORKSHEETS Northwest Educational Service District
189
M. 3100 - Apportionment

CALCULATION OF 100% BEA CERTIFICATED AND CLLASSIFIED STAFF UNITS - 2010-2011
ALLOCATED K-3 CIS RATIO {Greater oi 432 or .049) 0.05320 (M1a)
ALLOCATED GRADE 4 CIS RATIO (Grealer of A39 or .046) 0.04743 (M1b)
BASIC CERTIFICATED STAFF UNITS

INSTRUCTIONAL GRADES K-4 (({A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb + (A21 * 1.1}) * #M1a) + ((ATa 357.046 (M1)
+ A7b) + (A29 * 1.1)) " M1b)

INSTRUCTIONAL GRADES 5-12 (AB + AD + A11+ A12 + A13 + A14- A1B-A19 + 464.753 (M2)
((A22 - A29) " 1.1} * 0.046)

ADMIMISTRATIVE (A17 - A15 - A16 - A18 - A3E + (A22 * 1.1) ~ 0.004) 67.912 (M3)

BONUS UNITS --5MALL DISTRICT AND R&N PLANT--K-8 NOT MORE THAN 100 FTE

5 OR FEWER FTE INSTRUCTIONAL (IF {{{A1 + A3 + ASa + ASh) + ASc) + A10 > 0.000 (tM4)
0.0000000000) AND ({{A1 + A3 + A5a + A5h) + ASc) + A1D <= 5.0000000000) THEN
{IF (A10 = 0.0000000000) THEN {1.7600000000 - {{A1 + A3 + AS) * M1a + ASb " M1b)
+ {{A5C + A10) ' Pg & sic 046 4-12 Ralio)) ELSE (1.66800000000 - (A1 + A3 + A5) *
Mia + ASb * M1b) + ((A5c + A10) * Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12 Ralio))} AND {{({A2 + Ad + ABa
+ ABb) + A7a + ATb) + AB + A9) + A11 + A12 > 0.DD00000000) AND ({((A2 + Ad +
AGa + ABb) + ATa + A7b) + AB + AD) + A11 + A12 <= 5.0000000000) THEN (IF (A11 =
0.0000000000) THEN (1.7600000000 - (A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) ' M1a + (A7a + ATb)
Mib + (AB + A9+ ATl + A12 * Pg B sic .046 4-12 Ratio)) ELSE (1.6800000000 - (A2 +
Ad + ABa + ABb)* M1a + (A7a + ATb)* M1b + {AB + AD + ATt + A12 * Pg 6 s/c 046 4-
12 Ratio}}) )

5 OR FEWER FTE ADMINISTRATIVE (IF ((((A1 + A3 +.A5a + ASb) + ASc) + Ai0) > 0) 0.000 (M5)
AND ((((A1 + AD + ASa + ASH) + ASc) + A10) <= 5) THEN ({IF (A10 = 0) THEN {{0.24

S{{(IA1 + A3 + ABa + ASh) + ASc) + A10) " Pg B s/ic .004 Admin Ratio})} ELSE {(0.32 -

{{{{A1 + A3 + ASa + ASb) + A5c) + A10)* Pg 6 sic .004 Admin Ratio))) }) ELSE IF

{{{{{A2 + A4 + ABa + ABh) + A7a + ATb) + AB + AD) + A11 + A12) > 0} AND {{{{{a2 +

A4 + ABa + ABb) + A7a + ATb) + AB + AD) + A11 + A12) <= 5) THEN ((IF {A11 = 0)

THEN {(0.24 - ({{{A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + A7a + ATh} + AB + AG) + A1l + A12) " Pg 6

sic 004 Admin Ralio})) ELSE ({0.32 - {{{{((A2 + Ad + ABa + ABh) + A7a + ATh) + A +

AS) + A11 + A12)* Pg 6 s/c .004 Admin Ratia))) )))



County - 31 Snchomish Superintendent of Public instruction Jun 30 2010 09:5(8--

002 Everett School District F -203 - Il WORKSHEETS Northwest Educalional Service District
189

BETWEEN 5 AND 25 FTE AND

K-8 ONLY: INSTRUCTIONAL {A11 + A12 IF ({(A1 + AJ + ASa + A5h) + A5c) + A10 > 0.000 {MB)
(.0000000000} AND {({A1 + A3 + ASa + A5b) + ASc) + A10 > 5.0000000000) AND
{{{A1 + A3 + ABa + ASb) + ADc) + A10 <= 25.0000000000) AND (A10 =
0.0000000000) THEN (IF {((A1 + A3 + ASa + A5Sb}) + ASc) + A10 » 5.0000000000)
AND (((A1 + A3 + Aba + ABb) + A5c) + A10 <= 25.0000000000) THEN (1.7600000000
+ {{({A1 + A3 + ASa + ASh) + ASc - 5.0000000000) * (Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12 Ralio + Pg 6
s/c .004 Admin Ratio)) - (A1 + A3 + A5)* M1a + ASb " M1b) - {ASc * Pg 6 s/c .045 4-
12 Ratio)) ELSE IF {[{(A2 + A4 + AGa + ABb) + ATa + A7b) + AB + AG) + A11 + A12 >
5.0000000000) AND{(({A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + A7a + A7b) + AB + AG) + A1 + A12
<= 25.0000000000) THEN (1.7600000000 + (({(A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + ATa + A7b) +
AB + AD - 5.0000000000) " (Pg b s/c 046 4-12 Ratio + Pg & s/c .004 Admin Ralia)) -
(AZ + A4 + ABa + ABb) " Mia + (A7a + A7b) " Mib - {{AB + AS) * Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12
Ratio})) ELSE IF (({A1+ A3 + Aba + ASh) + ASc) + A10 =-(:0000000000} AND-(({{A2
+ Ad + ABa + ABR) + A7a+ A7b) + AB + AD) + A11 + A12 > 5.0000000000) AND
{{{(A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + A7a + ATb) + AB + AD) + A11 + A12 <= 25.0000000000)
AND ({AT1 + A12) = 0.0000000000) THEN {1.7600000000 + ({{{A2 + Ad + ABa + AGh)
+ A7a + A7h) + AB + A9 - 5.000000Q000) * {Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12 Ratio + Pg 6 s/c .004
Admin Ralio)) - (A2 + Ad + ABa + ABb) * M1a + (A7a + ATb) " M1b - ((AB + A9) " Pg &
s/c .046 4-12 Ralio)})

K-6 ONLY: ADMINISTRATIVE (({A11 + A12) = 0) OR (A10 = 0) THEN ((IF ({({A1 + A3 0.000 (M7)
+ ASa + ASb) + ASc) + A10) > 5) AND ((((A1 + A3 + ASa + ASh) + A5c) + A10) <= 25)

THEN ({0.24 - ({{A1 + A3+ ASa + ASb) + ASc) * 0.004))) ELSE IF ({{((A2 + Ad + ABa +

ABb) + A7a + A7b) + AB + AG) + A11 + A12) > 5) AND ({{{(A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) +

A7a + ATb) + AB + AG) + A11 + A12) <= 25) THEN ((0.24 - ((((A2 + A4 + ABa + ABD) + (
A7a + ATb) + AB + A9) " Pg & sfc .004 Admin Ratio})})})} ELSE (0}) -
K-7 OR 8: INSTRUCTIONAL (A11 + A12 IF {{{A1 + AJ + ASa + ASb) + ASc) + A1Q > 0.000 (M8)

0.0000000000) AND ({{A1 + A3 « ASa + ASB) + ABc) + A1D > 5.0000000000% AND
({(A1 + A3 + ABa + ASb) + ASc) + A10 <= 25.0000000000) AND (A0 >
(.0000000000) THEN (1.6800000000 + (((A1 + A3 + ASa + ASb) + ASc + A10 -
5.0000000000) * .1000000000) - ((A1 + A3 + A5) " M1a + ASb * M1b) - {{A5c - A10) -
Pg 6 s/c 046 4-12 Ratio}]) ELSE IF {{{A1 + A3 + ASa + ASh) + ASc) + A1Q =
00000000000} AND ((({A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + A7a + ATh) + AB + AG) + AT1 + A1?
= (LO0D0D0O0000] AND ((((A2 + A4 + ABa + ABD) + ATa + A7h) + AB + AD) + A1 +
A2 > 5.0000000000) AND ((({A2 + Ad + AGa + ABb) + A7a + A7b)+ AB + AG) + AT
+ A12 <= 25.0000000000) AND ({A17 + A12) > D.0000O00000) THEN {1.6800000000
+(({((A2 + A4 + ABa + ABD) + A7a + ATh) + AB + AB)+ A11 + A12Z - 5.0000000000)
£.1000000000) - (A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) * M1a + (A7a + A7h) " Mib - (AB + AQ + A1l +
A12 " Pg B s/c .046 4-12 Ralio}} )

K-7 OR 8: ADMINISTRATIVE (IF ({A11 + A12) > 0) AND (A10 > 0) THEN ((IF ({{{A] + 0.000 (M)
Al + A5a + ASb) + ASc) + A10) > 5) AND ({{{A1 + A3 + ASa + ASh) + A5c) + A10D) <=

25) THEN ((0.32 - {({(A1 + A3 + A5a + A5b) + ASc) + A10) * Pg 6 s/c .004 Admin

Ratio}}) ELSE IF ({({{A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + A7a + ATb)+ A8 + AD) + A1l + A12) »

5) AND (({({A2 + Ad + ABa + ABD) + A7a + A7b) + AB + AQ) + A11 + A12} <= 25)

THEN ((0.32 - {{({{AZ + A + AGa + ABD) + A7a + A7b) + AB + AG) + A11 + A12) " Pg &

s/c .004 Admin Ratio)))}) ELSE {0))



County - 31 Snohomish Superiniendent of Public Instruclion Jun 30 2010 09:58

002 Everell School District F-203- I WORKSHEETS Norihwesi Educational Service District
189
OVER 25 FTE AND K-8 NOT MORE THAN 100 FTE AND

GRADES K-6 LESS THAN 60 FTEA_ INSTRUCTIONAL (IF ({{A1 + A3 + ASa + ASb) 0.000 IM10y
+ ASC) + A10 > 25.0000000000) AND {{{A1 + Ad + ASa + ASb) + A5c) + A10 <=

100.0000000000) THEN {IF ((A1 + A3 + ASa + A5h) + ASc < 60.0000000000) THEN

(2.7600000000 - (A1 + A3 + A5} ° M1a + ASb * M1b) - (ASc * Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12

Ratio))) ELSE IF ({((A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + A7a + A7b) + AB + AQ) + A11 + A12 >

25.0000000000) AND ({{{A2 + A4 + ABa + ABh) + A7a + ATh) + AB + AB) + ATl + A12

<= 100.0000000000) THEN (IF (({A2 + A4 + ABa + ABhb) + A7a + ATb)+ AB + A9 <

60.0000000000) THEN (2.7600000000 - (A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) * M1a + (A7a + ATb)

M1b - ((AB + AG) " Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12 Ratia}}) )

GRADES K-6 LESS THAN 60 FTE: ADMINISTRATIVE {IF {{{{A1 + A3 + ASa + Adh) + 0.000 (M171)
A5c) + A10) = 25) AND {{{{A1 + A3 + ASa + ADb} + Alc) + A10) <= 100) THEN {{IF

(((A1 + A3 + ASa + AbBh) + ASc) < B0) THEN ({0.24 - {[(A1 + AJ + ABa + ASb) + Abc) *

Pg 6.s/c .004-Admin-Ralio})) )) ELSE IF ({{{{(A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + ATa-+ A7b) + A8

+ ADQ)+ A11 + A12) > 25} AND (({{{A2 + Ad + Afla + ABb) + A7a + ATh) + AB + AD) +

A1+ A12) <= 100) THEN ((IF ([({A2 + Ad + AGa + ABD) + A7z + ATh) + Al + AQ) <

B0) THEM ({0.24 - (({{A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + ATa + ATb)} + AB + AD) * Pg 6 s/c .004

Admin Ralio}}} 1))

GRADES 7-B LESS THAN 20 FTE: INSTRUCTIONAL (IF (A10 > 0) THEN {{IF (({{(A1 0.000 (M12}
+ A3 + ABa + ASb) + ASc) + A10) = 5) AND ({{{AT + A + ASa + ASb) + ASc)+ AiD) <=

25) THEN ({1.76 + {({{A1 + A3 + ASa + ASb) + A5c) - 5) * {Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12 Ralio +

Fg 6 s/c .004 Admin Ratio)) - ((A1 + AJ + ASa + ASb} " M1b) - {ASc * Pg & s/c .046 4-

12 Ralio))) ELSE IF ([{{{A2 + A4 + ABa + ABb) + A7a + A7b) + AB + AD) + A11 + A12)

> 5} AND ((({({A2 + Ad + AGa + ABD) + A7a + ATb] + AB + AQ) + Al1 + A12} <= 25)

THEN {(1.76 + ({{{{A2 + A4 + ABa + ABD) + ATa + ATb} + AB + AD) - 8) * (Pg 6 sic 046

4-12 Ratio + Pg 6 s/c .004 Admin Ralio}) - ({{A2 + A4 + ABa + AGb) + A7a + ATh) '

M1b) - ({(AB + AB)* Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12 Ratio)}}}) ELSE (0))

GRADES 7-8 LESS THAN 20 FTE: ADMINISTRATIVE (IF (A10 > 0) THEN {IF (((A1 + 0.000 (M13)
A3 + ASa + ASb) + ASc) + A10 > 25) AND {({A1 + A3 + ASa + ASh) + ASc) + A10 <=

100) THEN (IF {A10 < 20) THEN {{0.08 - (A10 * Pg 6 s/c .004 Admin Ratio))}} ELSE IF

(({(A2 + Ad + AGa + ABh} + ATa + ATh} + AB + AQ) + ALl + A12 » 25) AND ({{{A2 + Ad

+ ABa + ABD) + A7a + ATb) + AB + AG) + A11 + A12 <= 100) THEN (A11 + A12 IF

{(A11 + A12) < 20) THEN {(0.08 - {{A11 + A12) * Pg 6 s/c .004 Admin Ratio}}}}) ELSE

(o))

BONUS UNITS--SMALL HIGH--GRADES 9-12 {A13 + A14) NOT MORE THAN 300 FTE

NOT MORE THAN 300 FTE: INSTRUCTIONAL \_2 (IF ((A13 + A14}>0) THEN ((IF 0.000 (M14)
(A13 + A14 <= 60} THEN (8- ((A13 + A14) * Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12 Ratio)) ELSE IF (A13

+ A4 <= 300) THEN (9 + (((A13 + A14)- 60}/ 43.5 * 0.8732) - ((A13 + A14) " Pg &

sic .046 4-12 Ratio)} )) ELSE (0))

NOT MORE THAN 300 FTE: ADMINISTRATIVE (iF {(A13 + A14) > 0) THEN ({tF (A13 0.000 (M15)
+ A4 <= 50) THEN (0.5 - ({A13 + A14) * Pg B s/c .004 Admin Ratio)) ELSE IF (A13 +

A14 <= 300) THEN (0.5 + {{(A13 + A14)- 60)/43.5 * 0.1268) - {{A13 + A14)* Pg 6

s/c .004 Admin Ratio)) )) ELSE (0})

NONHIGH DISTRICT WITH ENROLLMENT (A17) OF LESS THAN 180
NONHIGH DISTRICT WITH ENROLLMENT (A17) OF LESS THAN 180: (IF ((A13 + 0.000 {M18)

A14) = 0) AND (A17 < 1B0} THEN {{A11 + A12 IF ((A11 + A12) > 0) AND (A17 > 70}
THEN (0.5) ELSE IF ((A11 + A12) = 0} AND (A17 > 50) THEN (0.5) )})

ADDITIONAL BEA CERTIFICATED INSTRUCTIONAL UNITS {A30) 0.000 (M1T)
ADDITIONAL BEA CERTIFICATED ADMIMISTRATIVE UNITS {A31) 0.000 (M18)
K-12 CERTIFICATED (EXCLUDES VOC.) (M1 + M2 + M3 + M4 + M5 + MG + M7 + M8 8B8.711 {(M19)

MY+ M0+ M1+ M2 + M3+ M14 + M15 + M16 + M17 + M18)



County - 31 Snohomish

002 Everett School District

Superintendent of Public Instruction

F-203- 11l WORKSHEETS

VOCATIONAL UNITS

VOCATIONAL UNITS INSTRUCTIONAL {A18 / Regular Voc Cert Slaff Ratio " Pg 7
sfc .92 Voc Inst)

VOCATIONAL UNITS ADMINISTRATIVE (A18 f Regular Voc Cer Siaff Ralio * Pg 7
s/c .08 Voc Admin)

SKILLS CENTER UNITS

SKILLS CENTER UNITS INSTRUCTIONAL (A19 / Skills Center Cert Staff Ratio * Pg 7
sic .92 Voc Inst)

SKILLS CENTER UNITS ADMINISTRATIVE {A19 / Skills Center Cer Staff Ratio * Pg
7 sfc .08 Voc Admin)

TOTAL BEA CERTIFICATED INSTRUCTIONAL UNITS (M1 + M2 + M4 + MG + M8 +
MI0 +MI2-+M14 + MAE+M17-+-M20 + M22}

TOTAL BEA CERTIFICATED ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS (M3 + M8 + M7 + M3 + M11 +
M13 + M15 + M18 + M21 + M23)

CLASSIFIED STAFF UNITS

BASIC CLASSIFIED STAFF UNITS {IF (M4 + M5 + ME + M7 + MB + M3 + M10 +
M11)=0) THEN ({({A17 - A16- A15 + (A22* 1.1))/ 58.75) + (({M4 + M5 + MG + M7 +
MB + MY + M10 + M31) + M12 + M13 + M14 + M15 + M16 + M17 + M18) / 2.94)))
ELSE IF (M4 + M5 + M6 + M7 + MB + M3 + M10 + M11) > D) AND ({{{A1 + A3 + A5a
+ ASh) + A5c) + A10) > 0) THEN (({((A17 - A16- A15 + (A22 * 1.1))/ 58.75) + ({({Md +
M5 + MB + M7 ¢ MB + MG + MID + M11) + M12 + M13 + M1d + M15 + M16 + M17 +
M18) + ((A1 + A3 + ABa + ASb) * (M1b - Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12 Ratin))) / 2.94))) ELSE IF
((M4 + M5 + MG + M7 + M8 + M3 + M10 + M11) > Q) AND ((((A1 + A3 + ASa + A5h) +
ASC) + A10) = 0) THEN (({(A17 - A16 - A15 + {A22 * 1.1))/ 58.75) + ({{M4 + M5 + M6
+ M7 ¢ MB + MO+ MID + M11)+ M12 + M13 + M14 + M15 + M16 + M17 + M1B) +
(({A2 + A + ABa + ABh) + ATa + A7h) * (M1b - Pg 6 s/c .046 4-12 Ralio)}) / 2.94)))}

IF NONHIGH DISTRICT WITH TOTAL FTE ENROLLMENT {A17) BETWEEN 50 AND
180, ADD .5 CLASSIFIED STAFF UNIT {IF ((A13 + A14) = 0) AND (A17 >= 50) AND
(A17 <= 1BO) THEN (0.5) ELSE (0))

TOTAL BEA FORMULA CLASSIFIED STAFF UNITS (M26 + M27)

COMPENSATION ENTITLEMENT COMPUTATION - 2010-2011

CERT.INSTR. STAFF ALLOCATION - MAINT.: (M24 * LEAP 2 Salary * A33}
CERT. INSTR. 5TAFF ALLOCATION - INCR.: {{M24 " LEAP 2 Salary * A33 * 1) - M32)
CERT. ADMIN. STAFF ALLOCATION - MAINT: (M25 * LEAP 2 SALARY * 1}

#2 2010-11 ADMINISTRATIVE AVERAGE SALARY ((M25 * LEAP 2 SALARY 01" 1)
- M34)

CLASS. STAFF ALLOCATION - MAINT.: (M28 " | LEAP DOCUMENT #2 2008-09
CLASSIFIED AVERAGE SALARY)

CLASS. STAFF ALLOCATION - INCR.: ((M28 * ILEAP DOCUMENT #2 2009-10
CLASSIFIED AVERAGE SALARY " 1) - M36)

INSURANCE BENEFITS : CERT. : (M28 " 1.1520 * 9216.00)
INSURANCE BENEFITS | CLASS. : {(M28 * 1.1520 * 9216.00)
MANDATED BENEFITS : CERT. MAINT . {(M32 + M34) * 0.1443)
MANDATED BENEFITS : CERT. INCR.: ({M33 + M35) * 0.1379)

Jun 30 2010 09:5(\‘_

Northwest Educational Service Disirict

35.715

3.106

0.000
0.000
857.514

71.018

301.874

0.000

301874

49.388,666.41
0.00
4,441,184.21

0.00
10,124,553.51
0.00

8,557,350.39
3,204,845.99
7.767,647.45

0.00

189

{M20)

(M21)

(M22)
{M23)
(M24)

(M25)

(M26)

(M27)
(M28)

(M32)
{M33)
{M34)
(M35}

(M36)
(M37)

(M38)
{M3g)
(M40}

(M4(



T T

M350 + MS51 - Ad4 + A35 + A28 - N11)

B. 4121 - Special Educalion

ACCOUNT 41214

2010-11 AGE K-21 RESIDENT SPECIAL EDUCATION PERCENTAGE (B2 / (A17 + % 01113
B83)

2010-11 AGGREGATE COOPERATIVE SPECIAL EDUCATION ALLOCATION RATE 0.0C
0

2010-11 FUNDED K-21 RESIDENT SPECIAL EDUCATION ENROLLMENT Y% 0.1113

PERCENT (IF (B7 > 0} THEN (N1) ELSE IF (N1 <= Page 8 sfc .127 Sp Ed Max %)
THEN (N1) ELSE {Page 8 sic .127 Sp Ed Max %))

2810-11 FUNDED K-21 RESIDENT SPECIAL EDUCATION ENROLLMENT (N2 * (A17 1,985.00
+B3))

AGES 0-PRE K ALLOCATION BEA W/O ENHANCEMENTS (IF (B7 = 0) THEN ((B7 ° 1,768,998.63
Pg 8 s/c Sp Ed O-pre-K Faclor * Bi)) ELSE ({M53 * Pg 8 s/c Sa Ed O-pre-K Faclor

B1)

AGES K-21 ALLOCATION BEA W/O ENHANCEMENTS (IF {(B7 > 0} THEN {(({((B7 " Pg 9,657,969.34

8 sic Sp Ed K-21 Factor) - Pg 8 sic Sp Ed Fed Reduction) * N3)) ELSE ({{{M53 * Po 8
sic Sp Ed K-21 Factor) - Pg B s/c Sp £d Fed Reduction) * N3}))

TOTAL 0-21 ALLOCATION {N4 + N5) 11,426,967.96
STATE SAFETY NET AWARD {) 500,000.00
HOME AND HOSPITAL, AND HOSPITAL CARE () 6.000.00

County - 31 Snohornish Superintendeni of Public Instruction Jun 30 2010 09:58

002 Everall Schoaol Disirict F-203 -1 WORKSHEETS Northwest Educational Service Disirict
189

MANDATED BENEFITS : CLASS. MAINT.: (M36 ~ 0.1658) 1,679.663.43 (Ma2)
MANDATED BENEFITS : CLASS. INCR.: (M37 * 0.1309)} 0.00 (Ma3)
NONEMPLOYEE - RELATED COSTS : K12 UNITS (M19 * 10424.00) 9,274,351.95 (M44)
NONEMPLOYEE - RELATED COSTS : VOC UNITS ((M20 + M21) * 25399.00) ; 986,002.21% {M435)
NOMEMFLOYEE - RELATED COSTS : SKILLS UNITS ((M22 + M23) * 19705.00) 0.00 {M45)
SUBSTITUTE TEACHER ALLOCATION : CERT INSTR. UNITS (M24 ° 607.44 477 654,52 {(Ma7)
0.9170)
ALLOCATION FOR RUNNING START STUDENTS: {{A15 ~ 4938) + (A16 * 5812)) 522.860.00 (M48)
TOTAL GUARANTEED ENTITLEMENT ((M32 + M33 + M34 + M35 + M36 + M37 + 96,424,880.07 (M49)
M38 + M39 + M40 + M4T + M42 + M4AT + Md4 + MA5 + M4AG + MAT + nM4ag} 100/ 100)
Average basic aducational allocation (BEA} per FTE Student (M497A17) 5,404.495
AVERAGE VOCATIONAL ALLOCATION PER VOC FTE STUDENT () 6,008.57 (M54)
Estimaled minimum vocalional expenditures {Secondary only) ((M54 *© A1B - B5) + 3.893,237.92
{A16 * Pg 7 s/c Run siarl vaoc * 0.93))
Average Skills cenler allocation per skills FTE Sludenl () 0.00
AVERAGE BEA PER FTE STUDENT W/ ENHANCEMENT FACTORS WITH K-3 AT 5,250.03 {M53)
4941000 ()
MINUS LOCAL DEDUCTIBLE REVENUES (A24 + A25 + AZG + A27 + A28) 224,000.00 {(M50)
PLUS FIRE DISTRICT PAYMENT (A23 * 1.1000) 7.251.01 (M51)
TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE PAID SEPT. 2010 - AUG. 2011 IN ACCOUNT 3300 (M49 - 93.6889,696.20 (M52)

(N1)
{B7)

(N2)

{N3)

(N4}

(N3}

(NB)

{B4)
{85)



(,..,

County - 31 Snohomish Superiniendent of Public Instruclion Jun 30 2010 09:58".
002 Everett School Districl F - 203 - Il WORKSHEETS Northwest Educational Service District
189

ACCOUNT 4121
FOSTER CARE () ' 0.00 (B5)
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ALLOCATION ACCOUNT 4121 (N6 + B4 + BS + BE&) 11,932,967.96 (N7)
8. 3121 - Special Educalion, Gen Appor.lionmenl
COMPENSATION ENTITLEMENT COMPUTATION - 2010-2011

GENERAL APPORTIONMENT ALLOCATED FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION ACCOUNT 2,790,606.88 (N11}
3121 (N10 " B8)

ACCOUNT 3121

GENERAL APPORTIONMENT GENERATED BY SPECIAL EDUCATION 10,421,315.54 {NB)
ENROLLMENT (IF (B7 > 0y THEN (B7 * B2) ELSE({MS53 - 82))

ALLOWANCE FOR DISTRICTWIDE EXPENDITURES - STATE RECOVERY RATE % 13.8000 {N9}
{Page B sfc Slate Reccver Rale} ‘

GENERAL APFORTIONMENT FUNDING AVAILABLE FOR INSTRUCTIONAL 9.149,530.76 {N10}
PROGRAMS (N8 /(1 + N3))

PERCENT STUDENT AVERAGE FULL TIME EQUIVALENCY IN SPECIAL % 30.50 (B8)
EDUCATION INSTRUCTION ()

GENERAL APPORTIONMENT ALLOCATED FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION ACCOUNT 2,790,606.88 (N1}
321 (N10 © B8)

0. 4155 - Learning Assislance Program (
2009-10 TOTAL FTE STUDENTS (C1) * DISTRICT POVERTY% (C1 * Pg 8 s/c LAP 1,937,047.65 (01)
Dis Pov % * Pg 8 s/c LAP rate)

(IF (Pg 8 s/c LAP Dis Pov % > Pg 8 sic LAP Threshold %} THEN ((C1 * (Pg B s/c LAP 0.00 (02)
Dis Pov % - Pg 8 sic LAP Threshold %) * Pg 8B sic LAP rale}))

TOTAL ALLOCATION (D01 + O2) 1,937,047 65 (O3
{IF (DISTRICT POVERTY% > Pg B s/c LAP Threshold %) AND (C2 = 20) THEN {C1 " 0.00 (O6)
(C2-20}) " Pg B s/c LAP rale) { 100)

TOTAL LEARNING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ALLOCATION (O3 + O6) 1,937,047 .65 (O7)

P. 4165 - Transitional Bilinual

ELIGIBLE STUDENTS (D1 * Pg 9 s/c Trans Bil Rate) +,568.060.70 {(P1)
R. 4174 - Highly Capable

TOTAL STUDENTS (AY7 " Pg 9 s/c Hi Cap % " Pg 9 s/c Hi Cap Rate) 165,260.07 (R1)
5. 4198 - School Food Service

TOTAL TYPE A LUNCHES SERVED (H1 * Pg 9 s/c Lunch Rate) 56,588.00 (51)
TOTAL FREE AND REDUCED PRICE BREAKFASTS SERVED {HZ * Pg 9sic 50,384.00 {(52)
Free/Red Breakfas!)

TOTAL REDUCED PRICE BREAKFASTS SERVED (H3 * Pg 9 s/c Reduced Breakiast) 15,900.00 (53)
TOTAL REDUCED PRICE GRADE K-3 LUNCHES SERVED (H4 * Pg 9 s/c Reduced 20,224.00 {54)
Lunch Rale)

TOTAL SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE ALLOCATION (53 + S2 + 53 + 54) 143,096 .00 (55)



County - 31 Snohomish Superintendent of Public Instruclion

002 Everet! School District F-203-Hl WORKSHEETS

I. 4198 - Transporiation - Operations

2010-11 TRANSPORTATION OPERATIONS ALLOCATION, EXCLUDING IN-LIEU-OF
DEPRECIATION FOR CONTRACTING DISTRICTS ()

2010-11 IN-LIEU-OF DEPRECIATION FOR CONTRACTING DISTRICTS ()
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION OPERATIONS (11 + 12}

Jun 30 2010 09:58

Northwes! Educationat Service Disirict

189
3,837,362.01 (11)
650,000.00 (12)

4,487 ,362.01 (14)



Board Agenda Request Form
Date of Board Meeting:
7/6M0

Title: BoardDocs Paperless Agenda Solutions

Recommendation:

Purpose/Summary:

In order to change the District's agenda process to a paperiess solution, it is recommended that the Board of
Directors adopt the BoardDocs system as its paperless agenda solution. A presentation will be provided about
BoardDocs by a representative of the company that markets the system.

Previous Related Action:

[ Additional Information |

Agenda Placement:

Information [] Action [} Consent Agenda [X] Attachment(s)
# of pages 7
Submitted By: Gary Cohn, Superintendent Contact Person(s): Gary Cohn, {425) 385-4016
Signature:

Applicable Associate Superintendent signature(s) should be obtained prior to submission to Superintendent's
Office.

] Approved [] Denied [ ] Revised {see attached)
By: By:

Associate Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer Associate Superintendent, Chief Instructional Officer
Date: Date:
Comments:

Revised 9/23/09




The board meeting has a full agenda and many important
decisions will soon be made. In the meantime, dozens of support
documents must be assembled and distributed - on time. Agenda
revisions will occur at the last minute, and deadlines are fast
approaching...

BoardDocs

THE PAPERLESS GOVERNANCE SOLUTION

BoardDacs has been developed for schaol boards, county commissions and cny
coundils to provide a means of immiediately publishing and revising virually any
iype of governance document, indluding agenda itemns, supparting documents,
policies, procedures and mare,

Advanced, Web 2.0 Technology

With the all new BoardDocs, a browser can be used to deliver arich, flexible and
responsive user interface. Together with Web 2.0, BoardDocs' cutting-edge
technelagy moves the power of document management away from the iT
depariment and direcily into the hands of the individuals that actually create and
manage ihe documents

Faster Performance
BoardCocs is based on our proprietary technology that uses our servers ta do
most of the processing, while sending less data over the Intemet,

New Features Enhance the User Experience

The new look and functionality of BoardDocs provides quick access to the
information end users need with fewer clicks. Board members can select exactly
how they want to sae their information, with less screen clutter. Users even have
the apility to print the agenda, an individual agenda item or the entire packet
with a single click!

The All New BoardDocs

The &l new BoardDocs will dramatically improve the way you create and manage
packels, access information and conduct meetings - even if you currently use a
paperless agenda solution. This revolutionary BoardDocs service recagnizes the
power of the individual 1o drive and customize their on-line experience. And it's
easy o use, remarkably pawerful, and will enable any organization 1o maximize
the effectiveness of their board meetings, dramatically increase their productivity
and save thausands of dollars annually.

i ThE AII Naw EnardDut_r,

I7's Coming - arst Kathing Can Sibp 1,

¥ Imprnant Tnosaste Vi et ganersian o) Gmstdimes - 1he LI, k1w ared msee pam il FxpETRL b3 PRAN
- s e iy ' wedTing Wel T

y ithecty I IktErEd D wep pae Eee an
Pk e Pt el ol infmTeten sed o mevtng.

- anp .
Ertaal 1303 1633 Lruiu | F1edts 38
[

e B0 B e prend
cluded with veery A trem

: naana
Interral Drgenciaian: Duiesi
Clartiriam Lanilincs, U paneer o rlarninance baka s

1 upeRng Frera lhm‘:-uludqnm—nmrmmmmm.mmmbu'iwn dabie tor

* Tomdbnrnbars st ) o dota bl o sdmnexd

-MMM i, Badr B0t hid butirid W grelebred sabore b perr 3028
Irnntrmes . e, o BIP £y BTe4 by I 10D Fr pETwl, TRY bzt gevesdbien o
e gl Pl PR, ] ol e Bkt R REriELd Dyanin nalean peadabla. By
iy 3 ek rd Wel 20 lecimalapy, e ol e Emwcdliuca il o6 Durep sl wmnart Beneriess
Eokdeen can. Mk ros snbendais lar Oorctor 1R Axf porpas e te by Bmon

Tumriyring s 11 e b0 T

T —

BoardDocs includes all of the following:

» BoardDacs eAgenda Solution

¢ BoardDocs ePolicy Development and Publicaticn Solution

» BoardDocs Library with support for Events, News, Soard Goals and Board Member
Pages-

v Customizable packets for each type of stake holder

» Private Document annofaticns for oard Members

» Advanced Document Workflow with Cusiomizable Approval Trees and
{ollzborative Annofations

» On-Line or manual Veting with support for virtually any type of vote

s Automaled Minutes Generation

+ Foltow Me s Board members will never get lost

s Automated Public ScoreBoard, with voting results and speaker timers

+ Integrated Audio Media player s stake holders can listen to the meeting and
review documents at the same time

o (Calendar Integratian - quickly add any event o1 meeting 1o your calendar

» Access to BoardDocs MetaSearch

» 7x24 secure, powar-redundant hosting

s Daily Backups

» Up to ten years of history with DVD archiving of data beyond 10 years

+ User and security administration viz PecpleManage:

» No Bxtra Charge On-site Training

» 7424 Toll-Free US-Based End-user technical suppon

+ No Extra Charge for Customization

¢ Access to &ll software enhancements, including version updates and fixes for the
term of the agreerent

Altin one easy-to-use, customizable solution from the pioneer of eGovemance,




ainsus o) "wajshs ay} asn o} Atesssosu Buid4; ou s1 asayy ‘ul pabBol s Jasn e aauQ “Aeme o2 BU0 SN[ ale SMaU JUSLIND pue
uonjonpoud ) safoljod ‘Buneaw Juauno ey} Bulpn|oul ‘UOEWLIOIUI JUBAS|S] JSOW 8Y] ‘UOHEULIO| SSSI08 0} papsau SHONO JO Jaqiunu
o3 sonpal o) paubisap acepsiu| peseq-qaps ‘9sn-0)-ASEa U Upm UE)S ap\ "SO0PIeog 85N ued Asy) WLV UB asn ued Ay |

cwaysds ayy asn o) wayj Jeb am ues moy {AAaAes Y99} Jou ale SIAGISL pieoq InQ

"BI0LW Yonuwl pue sa)is gapa Bunsixe ojul ejep ojweuAp ayeibaul

o} Ajige auy Buipiaoid juswdaj@asp Aoljod uo uoneloge||oo pue JusWwabeuew [euls)xs Mmoje o} wiogeld e Buipaold ‘sjesoed
wojsno abeuell o} stesn pus Bumolfe Lesmoiq e ul snusw 196 o] yolo-ubu o) Ayjige auy; :epnjou; saidwexs alyosds swos "sajepdn
4O uoONguUISIp-oINe SapiACId 0S|e pue BIEMOS Wo)sno abeuBw pue [[EISU] O} pasu ay) Sajeulwl| SIy ) “Jasmolg e ybnoiy) 'swioned
s[diynw ssoloe saoedeiul ayl-uonealidde 'woysno Bupsalsp Ajssajweas Ag eaousuadxs Jasn yol Alqipalou ue sepiacid Q' Q2Ah

éABojouyosy jeyy uo %001 JIng
suopnjos s1940 jey) Auediuco asuewrascna A|Uo ay) s; soocpleog Jey] sw 0} Jajjew Ji pINoYys Aym pue p'z qapn S1IeUM

WE)S

SAllelis|UjWpe Jo} ssaooe pajeuBisap Jo [aAs] pliy} B SPPE 'uoinn|os sinesy-|ng N0 ‘'soopiecy UOHELLIOI 2AISuas Buynglsip
usym Aligixal |euoRippe sapiaosd SIU | “SSS90E [2ASI-BAINsEXa Jo/pUE ssa20. oljgnd 1o} psjeubisap ag UE2 JUsjuoD ‘| SO0gpIeoy
4o soogpleog YA "olqnd sy Wwioy wayl epuaBe aijjua ay) pjlouy)im 0] 8so0yo LB Jays)|gnd uawnoop sy} '[eas] wa) epusbe

3y} 1y Juswabeueww Juswnoop Jo sjuswalnbal [eba) sy ypm Aidwoo o) suoheziuebio 10} SAEm |BIaAss SBU SO0(PIECY ‘SSA

"JUJUOD DAINIAXS djpuey
0} Aem e apiroad soogpleog seop (oKgnd ayj WoJy UOIEWLIOJUI BAINISUSS PloYyY}im 03 pasinbai AjjeBs| s1 uoneziuebio sng

'So0pJecg Uim aAel ABW noA
wa|gold Aue Jo suojsanb yim nok djay |m Jey) Madxa soogpleog B Yim pajosuuod aq [im oA pue , |, ssaid ‘L L0-L0¥-008 12 224
10} sn jejp Aiduis "uonduosgns Alans yum papniou; ‘Woddns [eoluyos) 1esn pug ‘paseq-ga ‘g X / 9JNjES) SSOIAISS SD0(]pIeoq Iy

ésinoy Jaye waysis ayy Buissasoe ajqnoa} aaey am y suaddey jeypn

XIELW 20MEea) Jno Jisia aseald ‘uosleduwloD apis-Ag-aps
B o ‘Buiayo aoiales aalsusyaidwos alow e o} Bupyuwiwod Jnoypm ssajiaded Bujob sio|dxe o juem oym asou; Jo suoieziuehio
llews Joj [espl uoisian J8)yBlL, ‘aaisuadxs-1asss) B s| | 7] S20QPIECE UORN|0S painjea)|n} e pue 1onposd diysBely 1no s1 soogpeog

¢11 soogpleog pue soogpieog - sjonpoid om) JnoAk uaamiaq adsussagip ay3 SIBUM

suonsanp paysy Ajusnbald

Selelgeliclele



‘plepuels saoQpleod 10 |7 soogpleog Uim

2|ge|eAR JoU S aimes) Jaalas dmyoeq sy "pepasu y) epuabe auj Jo ss1do2 Julid UBD puB BlEp |{B 0) SS8008 SABY ([I3S [IM Jays)gnd

juslinoop au} Ing 'Jasmalq au) BIA ajgelieAR aq |[IM uoljeuloiul angnd ayj Ajuo 'suisoucd Aunoes Jo asneosyg “Jasmolq J1auy

BIA SSE(EJED S00(]pIEOY 3U) $S900. Uay] UED SI9Sn sa0(pieog "Sinjie) slomjau e Jo Juaas au) U Apoinb paye)s aq ues pue Anoe)
1noA je doidej s tays|gnd juswnaop ay) uo pajjeisy S| Janiag dnyoeq sy “Janiag dmjoeg sooqpleog a8y Aq dn panlas ‘aseqeep
8y} Jo uoisiaa (pajdoa) pejesiidal B 0} Yyolms 0] slaquuisui pieod Joj Aem e sapiaoid Jey3 ABojouyos) uoneodas saines; soopleog
‘LidY} Jo U0 aq jou |m Bupssew pieoq e Buligoues sooqpleog Upm Ing ‘swia|qoud ysussiu] Jo Jeindwod uo pawejq 196 sbuiyy Auepy

ooy ob o1 186 am op (Bunsaw e Buunp umop s JawIau} au) § susddey Jeypa

‘Aessaoau uaym ‘sug-jjo uoewnojUl Buimaia Jof suopdo |B19ASS OS|E B1B aJal [ "UoeLLIOUI 8)ep-01-dn pue a)jeindoe
Jsow au Buimainal aie noA Jey) painsse a4 [|Im noA sul-uo uogewloul Bummala Ag “landwoo pajosuuoco-jaulaul Aue Buisn 'sul|
-Uo SD0pJE0d SS800B SI8SN JBL} PapPUSLLILLIODa) §] ) 'Wa)sAs sogpleog au} U UCHJELLLIOUl 3Y} JO SInjBuU JIWeUAp Bu; JO asnedag

Juoneuwuosu] jo Buimala aull-ygo tonn:m. saogpJeoyg s20(

: ‘Aipgeliese yels || pue
uoleASIUILIPE ‘piEoq JNOA UD paseq Iayealsy) s|qisea) Se UOOS SB pajnpayos s| Buiutes) a)s-uo usy) ‘syasm g-¢ saye) A|jessusb
ssaooud By "SHES 30342, SINUILL ISE| USAS 1B 318U | "3)iS UC 30D am a10jaq NoA Yum )l 2ieys pue saogplieog ut Buesw

12Ul pling Ajlemoe am pue Buissw toud e sn puas nok ‘s|dwexa Jo "s|[eo suofjetado ale alay) 'uoyejuawa|dun o} 1950)0 126 am sy

‘washis mau e

Buruses| inoge snoassu aq Aew BWOS 10 ai0)8q JB)NdWOS B PSSN USAS J9ABU BARY S)USIID SWOS *8|dWexa 104 ‘spasu ueliny, sl o}
2AllISUDSS 0S|E ale em aseH soo(pieog yim Jajsea sHuiu) assu) op ued Aoy} moy ubisap 159 UeD am os 'mou sBuiy Bujop aie Asy)
MOy puBsiepun 0} Jaysijqnd Juswnoop InoA yum pajepiul uay) ale SUOEIIUNWILIOS ‘aouslalal 10} NOA 0} papiemio) aie (SINok sy
1S0W) s8)s S JaL0ISND JaUlo 0) iU pue paljuap! s1e Buiuies 10} seyep ajge|ieAy “Juswuedap 1] 1ok yum pabueyoxa Bumab uejs
suoljesyioads [2oluyas) pue ‘uonenys ayeds nok uo paads o3 dn Jybnoig s) wes | Yoddng JnoA 'soogpleog 1y “AjaAIRISIUILIPE
pue 1] yum ylog ‘Buiuies oy Joud Buiop aq pinoys ja1as1p au) sbuiy) - ssasoid Buues syy Buno ‘uifag suoneaunwwos

[ielW-a Jo SaLas B 'IXap "uoleulol Jejnoued jJeym 8as 0] spasu oym pue sjewlo) epuabe 'sjeacidde Aiessaosu ‘sjuswngop
Bunedald Jo) pasn aie sassaoold jeym ‘'sBunjeaw Jonpuos noA moy oy sBuly) - premio) Buiaow suoneoadxe dn sjas pue
uopewioju Areuiuad stayieb ‘wes) uonejuswa|dw ay) saonpoliy) 1oeU0 Alewd auy o) J1ea 1s4l, & ssaooid ayy jybiybiy o

*S¥|0} 1] 8y} pue slasn aininy

- 3B1S In0oA ynm suonediunwiwod juanbal) sspnjoul sssoold aljjus S|y JOLISIP JNOA O} pazZiWwo}sna ‘pasu noA jeym Apjoexa 1o6 nok
‘Buiuien |enjoe sy} op 0} IN0 SLWIOD 9M USUM JBU} OS ‘SPaau dyioads INoA UD L0Ieasal SAISUSIXS S90p Wes) inQ "Ajsssjwess saob
Bujuren sys-uo oy Buluueidesd wouy Buiyihiana Jey sainsus siy | ‘sseoold aAleyNsuoD A1aA B s1 uonejuswaduw 'soogpieog YA

£I9H3SIP 1IN0 0} paziwoisno aq Sa2lAlas ok ued pue axe)} )1 saop Buoj moy ‘ay1] ssasoud uonejuawaidul ayy SJeYAA

‘Wa)sAs sU) Uiam 2)geHONLOD AlBA |92 SIASN PUS aXELLE 0] MOL MOLY pUe Siaguisw
pleoq jo spaipuny Bujuies sousiadxs aABY SN "LWOOL pieOg 3y} Ul ale Aauyy aouo Buesw ayy w sjedioped o) s1 1 Asea moy
pue awoy je Bupssw e Joj aiedaid 0) Moy Wsy} MOYSs 0} SI3SN YJIM YIOM pue a11S-Uo 1ISIA sisijeloads uolejuaula|dil Ino 'sseons



Z1ayoed aijua ayjy juid | uen

's060] pue sJ2j00y 'siapeay

yim sjelajew pajuud ay) aziwolsno 0] Aige ay) apircid swalsAs soogpleog uiog (Afenplalpul pajund 8q Ueo yoiym ‘Sjuswiye)e
1daoxa) 1evoed auua au) Jo wa) epusbe [enpialpul Aue ‘epuabe auj Juud ©) UCHRASIUILPE BU) puUe Slaguiaw pleog 1oj uoisiacid
8s1-0}-Asea ue s| a1ay) ‘epuabe ay) uud 1abuo| ou yE)s aAjENSIU|LUPE PUB S9SN PRIES[UBUINE ISOLU 1L} pUl} 8M SjIUAA "SBA

JBunsaw e 1o0s epuabe ayj juld 0} ucisiaold e aloy) S|

"SSEQE}EP 28U} U] palols o UED Juawnaop Jo adA; Aue

Ajjenuia pue sebed Jsquiswt pJeoq 'sieob pleoq ‘sjusag -olqnd sy} Jojpue pieoq 8y} ‘uopessiuiupe ‘8|0l Ag Bumala o) pajeubissp
pue 19x0ed 8y} 0} peppe aq ued swiay Ariq) pajos|as olqnd au} 0} paseajsl aq 0} SWa) Smau Jo ajepdn Apj@am e apnjoul
seidwex3 ‘Buisatu B yjm psje|o0SSE J0U UoRBLLLCL Sjngulsip pue abeuew ueos Jaysignd JUsWINoop au} 'So0PJECd UIIA "SOA

ésiaoed Aepu g 2] ‘Bunsawl e yIM PLJeISOSSE JOU UCHEULIONU 3INqUISIP 03 Aem e apiaodd saogpleoy seoq

‘AleinBal pabueys pue ‘palojuowl ‘pauEIEL

aue mEQsmmma Jojelisiujwipy siseq pajnpayas pue BuipBuo ue uo pamsiasl s pue pasu, Ag palilLl S| UONELLLIOIUI JSU0ISND

0] SSa50E |EWa)Ul |jy "sAsy Bupidxs pue awayos uoeanuUsUINE SN B UM co_ﬁbucm S3A¢ Na-Z0| S9z)|iin WajsAs ay] ‘ssalppe
dl Aq pajiwn pue ‘Asy paieys-sid e pue uonesiusyine aiempley yjog Buinbal NdA BlA papiacid s1 ssa008 JojRlSIUILpY/sakojdwg
suonjoS ejeq plelalug "Blep Jasn-pue pue ao10-yoeq [B joaloid o) L-||emalld Julodyosyn Wol) SaDIAIS [|Emall] S98n Soo(pieog
‘suoln|og yiomiaN Ag panss| a1eayiied 1SS 1A-821 O ue Ag ps1osjold S| sSa00E paled|jusyine [y 'SI9AISS aUj) 0} SS300E 300|Y
pue uoldAlous |[e apuey 'SIOIBIS|SD0B dSAA SB JOE JBy] Siadueleq-peo) Jo Jed e YBnoay) S| ejep auy) ssaooe 0] siesn-pus Joj fem
Ajuo ay | "si1asn pajeopusyine Joj sdiy Jo aijgnd ay) Jo} dijy Bl1A pajpuey S| Jonpoid INo JO UOISI3A }S8Mal 1) 0} SS8008 Jasn-pua ||y

"eJep J3Woysno 199j0.d 03 pazijin AJLNJas 3Y) aqUISApP ases|d

"S$)@9m |BUOHIPPE € 104 paJo)s sI yoiym ‘dnyoeq s,Aepli4 1o} jdsoxa 'yaam | 1o} 1day s dnyoeq siyl Aelle paysene

-SYN B 0} paaouw s| ejep uojonpoid jo Ados B 'y 00:E IN0UE puB Wd 0€:) | Usamiad JyBiu yaam yoes 'Aeuoppy "Al@yiun
Alawaiixa s aun|iey a;empley os ‘sAele panByuoo L+G pley U0 paicls pue jdey ale ejep sy} Jo saidod juspusdspu] pUE SISAISS

[lB ©} suojosuuc Juepunpal yim Aelle aiqi Juepunpal A[n} e Uo Jdoy S SISAISS 98U} 10} BlBQ ‘/ X g SWaISAS [BJUSLULCIAUR
dmjoeq AousBiawe uo Jaauaq Ul 18)ua-18gAD) 1SBMD) BU} B pajsoy ale slaalas asay) suod Jaulsiu| paads-ybly Juepunpal

0} pajoauuod ale JEU) slaoue(eqg-peo| asudisiua g4 Jo Jled e puiyaq 'siaalas uUng palalsnio jo dnoib e Aq papiaoid aie saoas
uoies||ddy "sedines Jiay) JO siapiaoid ssea-ul-isaq auy se paplebal ale oym sisuped ABojouyos) Aq pauoddns si ajsnja Janias Jnp

“"aleMIJ0S 3} pUIY3( 21NJON)SEUL PUE SIBMPIEY 3y} JO AJijiqelad 3yj JN0ge SNolN: aJe S¥|0) 1] JNQ

o Hoduwy, pue | 31sed pue 109, Yoddns os|e seoiales s30qpleog

‘wayl epusbe Jad sjuswyoBpE foqUINU Pajilwiun Ue S1asn SIayo soogpieog ‘uoissalidwos ajy WhllXelw pue A)jjqepes) ‘(sadasp
playpuey pajsauucd-jausau] Buipnjour) seoinap jo sadA) Auew ssoloe Ajljigenod ainsus o) JeLL0) (Jeuuo Jusnao( s[qelod) 40d
ur sajiy Buiyoeye puswiwooal am 'JaramoH ‘wajsAs ay; ul paoe|d aq UBD Jel sjuaLlyoene Jo adA) sl JolISal JoU Sa0p S00(]pIEOH

¢wiay epusbe ue up pasejd aq ueos sjuswyseye Auew moy pue Hoddns saogpleog S0P SJUaWYIBNE JO pury JByYAA



"L soogpieag Ul papoddns jou si aunea) s)y | “pleoq sy} o} pasesas Bujaq wey) o} Joud
JEjs Jojuss aU) Aq passa0oe pue aseqelep au 0ju) papeo] aq ueo sbujjesiu 'Aem siyy uf ‘sBupesiw yelp suoddns soogpieog S8 A

épieoq ay) o} Way) asesjal 0} Jiem pue soogpieog ul sBupasw pjing Yeys so1uss ayj ueq

"o||qnd au] 0} sjge|ieAe apew aq |Im epuabe
oy} Bunasw ay; o} Jjoud sAep jo Jequinu ay) pue ess Ued algnd au) sway epuabe jJeym JaAo jonuUoD 2)ejdwos seY ucneziueBlo INoA

SUsuym pue 99s ues sfqnd ay3 Jeym sap1oap oy

‘l1am se epuabe yeip auy) 2as )

slequauw pJeoq mo||e o} uoido auj sey Lojedsiulwpe au ‘uoisiaa [jny syl YA “Busaw ay; o} Joud sAep Jjo tequinu pauluusiepard
B Je sis) epuabe o] ssaooe aney v o(|and 8y ‘psieaoe ale Asy) SB UOOS SE SWajl epuabe Maia UED S9SN pajesiuauyiny "'SaA

£a1qnd auy) o) pasesfan si Ji a10jaq epusbe ay} 99s siasn pajesjUSYINE J9YJ0 PUE SIaqISLI PIBOY UBT)

“Jgjsuel] ejep Jo Sjel J|ay; u) SSBUMO|S BLUCS Joadxa pinoys sjuawyoene abiej peojumop Jo peojdn

oym sIasn dn-[ejp 1aAsmoy ‘9o|AIBs AUB LjIM SY "J2AS USL) SAISUS)UI-UIPIMPUEG SSB| PUE Jajse) ale Asuy) 0S 'JaUIsiU| 8Y) JOAD S|SB
JBY} LollewLIojU Jo Junowe au) saonpal Afjeaib jew AGojouyos) abeiang] suoisiaa Jonpold Jsemau INo Jey) SJ0N "Uoijosuuoo dn-ejp
adwis e Buisn wajshs soogpieog ay) siefieu pue mala Ajnyssaoons o} 8|ge 2q ||im 21gnd sy} pue siaquuisui piecq ‘ANAOSUUOD
Jewsyul pasds-yBbiy yiim Joliadns aq |Iw sousiiedxa auj a|IUAA "UOOBULOD Wapow dn-|ip & J8A0 slom o) paubisap sem scoqplecy

JUOnEULIOU] MIIA 0} SSB00E Jausaju| paads-ybiy axnbai saogpieog sacq

"(adA} noA se yoayo |lads) LAVDS Hoddns osje saojAlas Ujoq 'siexoayo [|ads SRy | S00(pIEDg puB sSo0pIeod Ylog iSoA
édaya0yo jads e aaey soogplecyg sao(

"8SEQE}Ep S00(plecy ay} ol

SjuaLWNa0p PEO) 0] ZIM IS)NdWOD B 84 0} SABY JOU Op NOA "[BlS1EW 1X8] You woiy Bumeutio) suejal pue ‘sa)is gap pue suopeo)dde
91140 3sowW woy Bised pue Jno, spoddns soogpleog ‘Bupeunoy ydeibelsed pue juo} ‘sajqe; ‘soiydelb ‘ss|y pappaqua Buioddns
- Jossao0id piom B 0} Je||Luls A)j|eUOlIUN) pUB S9BUSIUI UE SBY } 0B} U| 10Ss900.d plom B Sk asn 0) ASes S si soo(jpleog ‘oN

isaoqpieog Buisn qapt ay; uo sjuswnoop a6 o} sis Buiysnqnd gap aaey o3 psau | og

"1@sn |enpiaipul 8y} 0} 8jeAld ale pue issn
pua pajeojuayine suy Ag pabieuew pue paziobsieo aq Ued sajoN "uofjoun; ajou Ajos, paeiBalul ue saimes) soo(pieog ‘saA

ésooQpleog ul sajou aye} noA ues fayoed saded Aw uo sajou syey |

‘epusbe siua ay} JuNd UBy) Joyel SjUSWILIERE
pue siusy epusabe juud Ajaagoejes o) Jajeld pue stus) epuabe om) 10 BUO Lo UDUSNE Jjau) JO 1SOLL SN0 || SJOsn pajesjuayine
js0u Jeuy) punoy aaey am ‘aanoeld | “Ajlenpialpu) psjuud 0} paau pinom sjUBWLSERY "SJUsWILIENE Jnoypm yBnouye ‘sa A



"panoidde ale Asy} Se Uoos se |enuEw ay) Ul sk sadljod 0s 'sajoljod Jo aseqgelep suj-uo au) sbeuew pue

ysiignd o3 noA smojje soogpleog 'saoinas Aaljod aul-uo Auew ayjun "soogplecg ypm pajelbau Ajuby si ey weisAs uonesignd
pue aoueusjulew Juswdolassp Aojjod aaisuaysidloD B SaIMEs) soogpleog “A|BAISNIOXS UDIINIOS So0QpIeog ay) asn o} Jajaid
suoheziueblo jsol ‘Isasmoy ‘sainjes; AUBW S| Jo asnesag "uonn|os Aojjod Bunsixa inok o) yuy o) painBuuod aq ues saogplecg

éseroyod Joy saogpaeog Buisn Japisuoa | pinoys Aym !uonnjos Aaljod paseq-qapp e aAey AjJuaiing app

'17] sooQpJeog Ul a|ge|ieAe Jou s1 Jojeisuab seynuiw ay) oignd auj 0] pasesial ale

ssjnuIW au) ‘pieoq auyy Aq pancidde souQ ‘Bunssw aimny Aue Ul padeld pue Way JU8sUoD JO UONOE Ue se jeacidde Joj way epuabe
UB 0} payu|| 8q UBd $8INUIW ‘pBARS 32UQ "10S59004d plom pajeiBajul N0 ypm paleLLo) pue paliipol aq ues Aay) ‘paielaush

ale ssINUIL 8y} JaYy 'Wa)SAS SU3 U) UOJBULIOJUl BY} UD paseq sajnu(w saonpold el Jojelauab senuiw e saunes) soopleog

Zsoogplecg yim sajnuiw ysijgnd pue ajeiauab | op moH

"Bunoa yoddns jou saop | soogplecg “A)EoBLLIOINE 2]0A A18AS JO S)nsal
aU} 2as ued 2ljgqnd 8y} 'pJEOEaI00S LA "UI-UO 8]0A UEBD SIBGISLU PJEOCq INOA JEU} ABM B LUBAS S| 818l "PSJOA JOqUIBW pleoq
YoES MOY PUE UOJOW 3U) PBpUCdas OUM ‘UONOW BU} SpeLU OUM ‘UCHOW JO UDIIDE U} Moel} 0} uolsiacid B S| alay) 'so0apieog YA

¢Bunoa yoen saoogpleoy saoq

"aoualajald 1noA o} Bulplosoe swall syl Jaquinu AjjEanewone
I soogpleoy pue epuabe ayy uo areymiue ssiobales pue sway epusbe doip pue Beip ued siaysignd juswinooq "Walsis ay;
ojul papeo) swsyl epusbe sy} Jo SjUSIUOD Y} Uo paseq epusabie ay) seieald A||eoljewo)ne sdogpieog jAses s| epusbe ue Bunesin

ésaogpleog yum epuabe ue pjing | op mop

Jays|gnd Juswinoop sy} o) sueyl

jwqgns o} j4ejs Joiuas Ag pasn aq Os|e UeD soopleog "WwalsAs ayj oju| sjuswnoop ,31sed pue Jns, 1o Yoepe Alisea ues siaysignd
juswnoop pajeubiseq Josseooid piom B 8yl Uonul }10M JEY] SSOBLSIU] J8SN SA)INIUL BABY | T SO0(IpIR0g PUB Saoapleog

£O9SEqeIep soo(pieog ay3 ojul 386 syuswinasop op MoH

‘llam se sBuneaw sanoaxs pue pasolo Joj pasn ag UBD soogpleog ‘swayl epuabe ay) ssaooe
UED oym sjoljuo Jays)gnd jJuswnoop ey esnedeq ‘pauoddns si epuabe |ewuo} e asaym Buieawl Aue Joj pasn ag Uea soogpleog

ZsBujesw paso]o 10 SANISXS *39)WOD 10} Pasnh aq SJIopleog ues

17
soo@pJleog Ul papoddns jou s1 @injes; siyYL MOYHoM Juawnoop jo adA) Aue Ajlenpia Joddns o} sasseooid |eacidde ajgeus os|e ueo
siaUysiqnd JUSLLINDO( "WBL} B]EAROE PUE LB} MalAal UeD Jays(ignd Jusunoop au [jun sway epusbe pelp se pajeubisap sie swaj|

epuabe payiligns ay) Isquaw yeis pazuoyine Aue Aq sBuiesw Bupsixe o) sway epuabe jo Uoissiwgns auy) spoddns soogpieog

éwaysis oy ojul swiay epuabe Juiqns 03 Jels 01uas pue Jauiqes aly} 40} Aem e a1oy) s|



bT0-Z0P-008 |IED 10 WO SI0PPJE0g MMM 3514 35E3]d Uo[jew.loju] 34010 Jo4 “payqyold UORNGHIS|P 40 toped|idnp pazuoyjneun ‘paalasal sjYBU ||y *oul ‘suopnjos eleq pletswa Toz O

'sa10ijod 10 saLl0)s smau ‘swayl epusbe 0) payoene pue yewlol 404 B 0} pauueds aq ued Asy L
Jwasis ayy oyu pauuess aq Aay) ue2 Laded uo sn 0} SUIOS JEL} SJUAWNDOP JNOGE Op aM Op 1BYA

"yojelos Wwoyy padAj-al Jo So0QpJE0g Ojul PEPEO| PUB pauueas ag ueo Jaded uo Auo Jsixa Jey) sienuew Aoljod ‘ea)
JIEWS B Jo) ) Op UED SUON|0S EjB(] pjEJawig Jo soo@gpieog o) walsAs Aajjod ay) peo) ue2 yes suoneziuebio JnoA walsAs auy ol
uojieuoju sy 2)sed pue 3o, o) Asea A1aa s1 Y ‘sjuswinoop Buissasoid piom SE Yons ‘LII0) JIU0L0RIR Ul SiSIXe |enuew Aonod au)

£soo(pleog ojul Biep Jey) jo |e 3ab am op moy (3onH si jenuew Asfjod uno

"Apuaiole aloW pue JB)se) yon ||B way) op o} 8)qe aq isnf ),nod scogplecg yum sbuiyy op noA Aem auy abueyd o) pasu jou op
noA ‘sessacosd Bupsixa inod aosueyus o} ABojouyoe) uno Buldidde Ag sluswaiinbal oyioads nok 1ol 0] 9ojAIBS BU) SZILIGISN SR
"spasu ajdwis yym suoneziuefio ||ews Asa pue sjuawalnbal xa|dwoo ypim suoneziuebio abie| Alaa Aq pasn s1 scogpleog [SoA

ispaau
JANO 10} PAZIWGISNI 94 SOCPIECY UED :SWLIO} WOJSNI pUuE mop-jiom [eioads e ‘sBuiyy Butop jo sAem oiioads aaey app

‘uoneziueBio Jnok lo} adepEul 2)qnd SOOCIPJEOE U} OF SS300E DABL SISPIOUSNE]S B Nu)| sjeudoidde auy uo Bupono Adwis £g
*a)is gqap s,uoeziuelilo ay) eia sjuanop Mgnd (e ssaooe ued ssaid ay pue 2ignd auy 'Sugssw sy Jaye 1o o] Jold ‘pleagalcas
,So0@gpLeog Buisn uoloe [je jo syrisal ayj pue sjuswinoop ‘epusbe ay) moj|o4 o} ajge aq [Im olgnd ay ‘Bugasw ay Buung

soogpJeog ul uoeULION] 31} 9as ssaid ayy pue s1gnd ay3 op moH

‘Buissaooud sayuny 1o} Ja1SeN gapA B4l Jo 1| ‘L] 01 SJUSWnoop puss o) peal
ou sl a18y L "8)is soogpieog s,uoneziuebio Inok 0] SJUSWNI0P PSAIYDIE ||B PUE SMall pieoq ‘[enuew alnpaoold auj ‘|enuew Aojjod
al ‘uoisiaal Japun saioljod ‘sejnuiw ‘'sBuneaw Bujwoodn jo 15)) e ‘sepuale Bujeaw jscd o1 9s0oys ued noA soogpleog UUAA ON

£S20Qpleog YjIm Jey) op 0] paau |jlis | Op :3}is gam
ino 03 Bunsod Joj Juawnedap g| ay3 o] so1ojjod pue saseajal smal ‘sjalq pieoq ‘ssjnuiw ‘sepuabe Buipuas Ajjualns w,|

8180 A2 1sn{ 's1sjndwoos Jaquiswl pleoy oy sUoinjos

1500 MO] JBLJ0 U0 UoljeLol) Jo4 "pedl mat ey} sHoddns soogplecd 'uoinjos joedilod PUB SO0 MO| E 104 °J|8s]] [00UDIS 8Y] 10 Sasn
Jayio wou pajodoal aq ueo sdojde| os Jamod Bugndwos pe-ayy jo-alels alnbal Jou saop spogpleod “Buneaw ay) o) siendwod
paubisse Buug ueo siequaw pieoqd Jo Bujssw yaes o} Joud dn jas aq ued staindwod Wood pJeog a4y 'Wool pleog aly uj pue
a0y Je sieIndwod pajosutos-1auIdiu| pasu (M siagusw pleoq ‘uonjos aosueuiaach ssajiaded A)ni e poddns o) "A|uesssoaU JoN

£S19qUIBW [19UN0D JO pIEO(q ‘23UBISUI J0} - SIASN INo Jo |je 1o} s1syndwod Jo sdojde] aseyaind o} aAey am oQg



